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Minutes:

Chairman Kelsch opened the hearing of HB 1400. As a sponsor and member of the
Commission, she introduced the bill. | stand before you today to introduce HB 1400. For
those of you that were in the 2007 session, you will remember that it was an historic year for
education. Not only did we pass an historic amount of funding but we also passed an historic

equity funding formula. That was the first step to move North Dakota forward to make our

education system the best it can be. Today | stand before you with HB 1400 which is another
step forward for education in the state of North Dakota. During the last interim the
Commission on Education Improvement has worked tirelessly to define adequacy. And for
those of us that serve on the Commission and thought that defining equity was going to be
difficult, we had no idea how difficult it was going to be to define adequacy for our children in
the state of North Dakota. | think that the product that you have before you today is a great
step forward. What we have produced in HB 1400 will challenge our North Dakota students to
not only be the best in North Dakota and the US, but to be the best globally. We have also
implemented changes so that we can keep, retain and attract the best and brightest teachers
for our state. There are lots and lots of great components in HB 1400. Perhaps the bill isn't

. in its final form, but | know that this Education Committee in their wisdom and with the work
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that they put into the equity funding bill, SB 2200, | will end with a great product that will benefit

" the children of North Dakota. | ask that you put a favorable recommendation on HB 1400.
Senator Tim Flakoll, District 44, member of the Commission: The overarching objective
of HB 1400 is to take our educational system from good to great. It is an historic bill that is
designed to produce increased performance at all levels of ability. We need to challenge the
person who is the high achiever who has an off the chart IQ of 140 as much as we challenge
the student that has a “C” average as much as we challenge the student at the other end of the
spectrum. It will provide an incentive for students to improve their perfformance and increase
our graduation rates. We have worked with national experts to determine which investment of
tax dollars will yield the highest performance boost for each dollar invested and have
incorporated those in HB 1400. | feel that the areas we have focused on will not only improve
performance but will be areas where performance can rapidly occur in making those changes.

" To improve performance we have added mentors and tutors to insure that students of all
achievement abilities, when they hit soft spots, have the backing they need to be successful.
We have increased counselors and added another group called career advisors to help insure
that our children are both college and work ready. To improve performance we have
increased out weighting factors for such areas such as English language learner students and
added a new category providing funding for the third most severe ELL level. Overall the plan
will cover an additional 2,000 ELL students than our current law has. It will increase support
by 55% over our current funding level. We have increased special education weighting
factors and added a new “at risk” factor with a category weighting factor of .05 that will cost
about $10 million. We have added $2.6 million for REAs, $5 million new additional dollars for
transportation, giving that greater equity, and have included a provision of $10 million for our

"deferred maintenance plan that has the same triggers that we had last session. HB 1400 will
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lead us to improve performance, due in part, the curriculum changes that are being proposed.

‘. We have a new merit diploma that is designed to make students successful in the workplace
and in college. The curriculum plan also calls for an “opt out” provision which provides
students with a light at the end of the tunnel by giving them more flexibility. As part of our
curriculum discussion we have added scholarship certificate incentive program for both career
and technical education students and for those looking for an academic scholarship and
generally headed for a 4- or 2-year campus with an academic focus. With that plan the
eligible students can receive up to $6.0 over a period of four years or $750 per term. We are
in an international education and jobs battle. We cannot take on the battle with antiquated
tools or complacency. We must make vigorous efforts to go from good to great.
Representative David Munson, District 10, member of the Commission: The governor's
commission has worked very hard for the past two years. | was one of the four legislators that

“ served on this commission. In 2007 we did the equity portion—that was the first step.
HB1400 now addresses the adequacy of our education system. Not just the adequacy of
funding, but the adequacy of our programs and curriculum. This bill along with SB 2199, the
property tax companion bill, will provide enough state funding to reach the 70% funding level
that we have been striving to reach for years. This bill also addresses increased rigor in our
state’s curriculum, it adds some new programs we haven't funded before, and sets up some
pilot programs. We hired a couple of consultants to provide us with a road map to put this bill
together and it is very comprehensive. It covers all ages, all students, and ali abilities. This is
a pretty good bill but | know you will put some work in to it to make it a great bill and send it
over to the Senate. | think this is a great step forward.

Senator David O’Connell, District 6, member of the Commission: As you well know,

‘.success is never final, but failure is and failure is one thing we don’t want for our students. A
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lot of work has been put in to this bill. They will be some tweaking here and there. We all live

0 under the same sky, but we all have different horizons. 1 think you will see a lot of different
horizons before you get done with bill.
Senator Ryan Taylor, District 7. Thank you all for the condolences regarding my mother's
passing. Mother went to country school at Red Cross #1 north of Towner and graduated from
Towner HS in 1950. Education was always very important to her. | have reviewed this
adequacy bill and agreed to sign on as a co-sponsor. | think there are a lot of good things in
this bill. Perhaps there are enhancements and adjustments that need to be made. | think our
rural schools will need to work out how we get our career development advisors shared
amongst some schools—possibly with the REAs. | think it is definitely a step in the right
direction. The weighting factor for school lunch kids as we realize the socio-economic status,
certainly challenges our schools in the performance those children make. Even in Towner,

" there are three children that started head start with my son that do not speak English. They
are coming along very nicely. | look forward to this bill moving through the process and seeing
it in our Senate Education Committee with maybe some enhancements in transportation. |
look forward to us advancing education for all children from country schools to Fargo District 1.
Representative John Wall, District 25: Although not a member of the Commission, |
followed the process throughout the interim. | applaud the efforts. | believe the bill is well
crafted and embodies most of the concepts the Commission was assigned to study. With
additional input from school leaders and others, | believe HB 1400 will be an important
instrument which improves education in ND for all students.
Representative Phil Mueller, District 24: You have before you an important bill—one of the
signature bills of the 1% Assembly. How are we doing with education in ND? Probably not

" that badly when you look at our test scores—SATs, ACTs, and other national norm tests, we're
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doing okay. We're average, maybe a bit above average in some cases, but | think the

0 question that this committee and all other committees need to take a good hard look at is, is
that good enough? We have pressures from all kinds of places, more outside of this country
than inside this country to be better than we ever have been before. We made changes in the
last session. We did some things regarding equity that we had to do. | think that was the
right thing to do. This session is about adequacy—giving our students the best chance for
academic excellence that they can possibly receive. There is the old adage that if you do
what you have always done, the chances of a different outcome afen't very good. That’s what
HB 1400 is all about. With more professional staff development, teacher mentors, tutoring,
more counseling, career counseling and the host of other things in the bill will improve
readiness for college and the workplace. If we do not try and make a good solid effort to raise
the bar, we will certainly never know. We owe North Dakota's young people that effort and we

owe them that opportunity.

Dr. Wayne Sandstead, state superintendent of Public Instruction, and member of the
Commission, spoke in favor of the bill. (Attachment 1)

M. Douglas Johnson, executive director, ND Council of Educational Leaders, spoke in
favor of the bill. (Attachment 2)

John Martinson, State School Boards Association: The goal in this bill is to enhance and
improve student achievement. We are certainly all in favor of that. We expect there will be
no unfunded mandates in order to accomplish that.

Dakota Draper, president, ND Education Association, testified in favor of the bill.
(Attachment 3)

Paul Stremick, superintendent of Dickenson, Public Schools, testified in favor of the bill.

"(Attachment 4)
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L.t. Governor Jack Dalrymple provided general remarks about the formulation of the policy in
" HB 1400. He then went through the bill and briefly described each section. (Attachment 5)
Also distributed by his office was a worksheet with curriculum requirements marked Exhibit E.
Representative Hunskor: As | understand, the funding formula is basically the same in 1400
as it was in 2200. The line item addressing equity continues?

Lt Governor Dalrymple: That is a fair statement although some changes have significant
effects on some schools. For instance, the transportation payments have an effect on the
small rural schools. Increasing the compounding of the weighting factors by the school size
becomes an additional benefit to small rural schools. There are various things built into those
changes.

Representative Hunskor: The purposed of the bill is to provide the best education possible.

We have heard that over and over. In many cases, we go back to 2200 and due to a variety

of reasons, including declining enroliment, funding received by small rurai schools under 2200
made it difficult to pay their bills and give their students the best education possible. What can
we do to help those schools give their kids the education they deserve? One of the items that
you addressed is transportation. Is that good enough? What can be done to help these
small rural schools? One thing | noted is that city buses have increased about .30 and rural
payments have not increased. Can you address that issue?

Lt. Gov. Dalrymple: The small rural school with declining enroliment has a challenge.

There is no question about that. The Small School Association came before the Commission
and testified that their higher priority for this session was improved reimbursement for
transportation. That is why we are recommending an additional $5 million. As far as the
change in the large bus rate, | would say 90% of the financial benefit of that increase does go

"to rural schools. City schools simply don’t have the mileage to be impacted. Overall, what
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can we do if you want to do more? It's true that you will not see anything in this bill that
" addresses declining enrollment. We do have a per student funding formula. That has been
found to be a valid approach to funding schools, along with various weighting factors.
Therefore, we have not added a special provision to address declining enrollment. If you
wanted to do more for rural schools, you could look again at transportation which is a very
direct way to assist rural schools. You can also look again at the minimum guaranteed
increase.
Vice Chairman Meier: in the Commission’s discussions, did you discuss additional funding
for Head Start?
Lt. Gov. Dalrymple: We were aware of the possible increased funding from Washington.
Our focus was on how do we fit into the puzzle as a state entity and not take in to account
what everyone else was doing. It was a different role for the state—being a partner in a team
" type of approach in the program.
Representative Kelsh: Do you have any idea of what the real cost of a bus is?
Lt. Gov. Dalrymple: That is a rapidly moving figure. Do you want me to base it on $4 diesel
or $1.50 diesel? We can get some actual figures on that. Obviously, $.81 per mile doesn't
come anywhere near the actual cost.
Representative Mueller: In Section 23, if we fund $3 million in property tax relief, this section
is essential. Does this section also provide for that time when we aren't able to fund property
tax relief?
Lt. Gov. Dalrymple: In general, the plan of mill levy reduction put before the Senate is the
product of the formula committee of the Commission. [t is totally compatible with our existing
school funding formula. It buys down local mils and creates a greater equity in taxation at the

" local level. All taxpayers in ND would end up paying between 100 — 110 mils of local general
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fund levy. As far as the district itself is concerned, that can flex up or down and has no effect
" on the actual school budget. It is relief program for the property tax payer. If that measure
would disappear overnight, that burden would fall back to the taxpayer as it is today.
Representative Rust: | am concerned with small schools as well. Another concern deals
with Section 13. When you talk about a high school in a bordering state, are those students
who live in ND but are educated in a neighboring state? |s that a reciprocity high school
student or a reciprocity college student?
Chairman Kelsch: That section of code is for high school students. It would not apply to a
student going to an institution of higher education.
Representative Rust: | would find it disturbing if we were giving scholarships to other state’s
students to come to our colleges.
Representative Heller: Last biennium there were three schools that missed by a few points.
‘. In this bill will we take into account those schools? |s anything open to this?
Lt. Gov. Dalrymple: The requirement still exists here that is carried over from the last
session laws that a district needed at least 150 mils for taxable year 2008. If you don't like
that, it's sure open for discussion. As far as doing anything retroactively, | have no idea if
anyone is interested in doing that. There was one district that missed it by a fraction of a mil.
Janet Welk, executive director of the Education Standards and Practices Board, testified
in favor of the bill. {Attachment 6)
Paul Johnson, superintendent, Bismarck School District, spoke in favor of the bill.
Attachment 7)
Martin Schock, superintendent, Elgin/New Leipzig/Carson: | worked in small schools for
31 years and | am also proud to serve on the Governor's Commission for Education

" Improvement. This legislation may not be the best thing since sliced bread, but its close.
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The aroma of fresh-baked bread is beginning to become evident. A lot has changed in

" education in recent years. Educational finance needs to change along with it. We all need to
be singing off the same page. The work of the Commission has solidly begun that process,
allowing educational professionals and governmental officials to discuss issues and reach
some common ground. That's what the Commission’s report and this legislation can do. ltis
beginning to draw large and small schools closer together, fostering the common goal of
delivering the best possible education for ND students. With so many small schools in ND we
need to be careful to slice the bread equitable yet adequately so no students are left behind.
Let's keep that aroma of fresh-baked bread alive. Make the changes necessary to minimize
the political fallout that can only hinder the advancement of educational opportunities for North

Dakota students. Let’s give them our best by starting with a good foundational legislation in

HB 1400. | urge your support.

0 Chairman Kelsch: Perhaps we should have fresh bread brought in today—then we really
could have gotten the aroma going! | truly appreciate the fact that we had so many
superintendents in the room today. | think it extremely important that you could hear first-hand
the introduction of the bill. If you have thoughts or suggestions, please share those with me
through email. The bill needs to be out of this committee by February 5 so we will be working
on any changes we feel necessary to move this bill forward. That completes the testimony of
those on the Commission and the bill sponsors. Now | would like to open it to public
comment. We will also continue from 2 to 3 this afternoon. 1 am asking for testimony in
support for HB 1400.

Wendy Sanderson, representing Dakota TESL (Teachers of English as a Second
Language Learners): (Attachment 8) recommendations on the Commission’s report))

"We do have questions and concerns about the bill where it pertains to English Language
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Learners—what is proficiency, how is it assessed, who qualifies for services, what kinds of
" services are in there, what is an ILP, IEP, how much ELL do we have in ND. There are over
5500 ELL students in ND and how do we identify them and fund programs. It is our concern
that in the initial studies, Picus and Associates did not confer with ELL experts before issuing
their report. As a result, we do not feel the Commission had the necessary information on ELL
that they needed to make equitable decisions based on research and best practices. One of
thé things we are concerned about is the six levels of proficiency. It is difficult to correlate
those six categories to the three categories in the bill. Also, is it cheaper to provide services
to a student at a higher English proficiency level than one at a lower one—not necessarily? In
this bill, intermediate level students would receive an increase of a $1.90 in instruction. The
funding is not there and HB 1400 does not provide it. All districts, regardless of size, are

required to provide services to their ELLs. Many of them are out of compliance because they

‘. do not provide services or they are underfunded and as a direct result—understaffed. | believe
we would be better off basing funding on the progress that ELL programs make. [f, however,
levels are to determine funding, that funding needs to be distributed more equitably among the
levels realizing that it takes as much to educate at level 3 as level 1. ELLs at all proficiency
fevels should be part of that equation. If you have questions or concerns when drafting
legislation that pertains to our programs, contact Dakota TESL. | would love to have the
opportunity to meet with you to make a difference to assure equitable, sustainable, ELL
programming for all North Dakota students who qualify. We believe this bill could be changed
to provide more for all ELL students.

Chairman Kelsch: ELL was a discussion that we had several times at the Commission

meetings. Those were public meetings. Were you interested to come in to appear and give

‘.your recommendations regarding ELL?



Page 11

House Education Committee
Bill/Resotution No. HB 1400
Hearing Date: 26 Jan 09

Sanderson: | have just been elected president in October | really wasn't aware of what was
going on as far as the legislative end things. Our last president was from South Dakota. Itis
my desire to really become an advocate for ELL education in ND now that I'm president of the
organization. So please involve me.

JoAnn Brager, vice president of public policy, ND Association for the Education of
Young Children, testified in favor of the bill. {(Attachment 9) She advocated pilot projects
and provided proposed amendments to Sections 21 and 30.

Chairman Kelsch: Your recommendation was a pilot project and that each district needs to
establish an early childhood committee.

Brager: Each school that wants to provide public free kindergarten would have a community
based pilot project. As part of that project would have an early learning council to provide
inclusiveness. What the project would look like would be different depending on the programs

already in place.

Roxane Romanick, representing herself as a parent of a child who has special needs,
spoke in favor of the bill. {(Attachment 10)

Kristi Voeller, principal of Martin Luther School, on behalf of the State Association of
Non-Public Schools, spoke in favor of the bill. {Attachment 11)

Vice Chairman Meier: When you talk about a representative to committees, councils, etc.,
how many representatives are you considering?

Voeller: We are asking for at ieast one or if not possible at least those people who do serve
represent non-public schools.

Joe Sykora, business manager at West Fargo Public Schools, spoke in favor of the bill,
but pointed out several areas of concern and provided possible solutions. (Attachment 12)

Chairman Kelsch: What is West Fargo's current mil levy?
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Sykora: 185

Chairman Kelsch: [I'li ask the same question | asked before. We the Commission met in
Fargo, did you come forward and bring these concerns to the Commission when they working
on the funding formula and some of the anomalies that happened during the last legislative
session?

Sykora: I'm not sure when you met in Fargo. |did contact several colleagues on the
Commission regarding the transition maximum and how that was detected. Part of the issue
is that when the bill was put together in the last session, some of those calculations were
difficult to calculate because the state per pupil payment was not known when the bill was
approved along with the weighted student units the next year. It was the total payments of 06-
07 divided by the weighted units of 07-08. Those figures were not confirmed until November
of that year. That's when DPI certifies our weighted units and our ADM even though the report

is submitted in June.

Chairman Kelsch: [f we did fund what you call a shortfall of over $7 mitlion, what would that
do to equity in the funding formula? How would that move through the formula and how would
it affect equity in the formula?

Sykora: | believe it would enhance equity as it would guarantee a minimum per pupil amount
for all districts which has been in place since the inception. Every student across the state,
regardless of location, would be guaranteed a minimum dollar amount per student.
Representative Kelsh: What was the thinking behind the payment that only went up $170 the
first years of the biennium and $454 the second year.

Chairman Kelsch: The new programs don't kick in until the second year of the biennium. It

is to allow the districts to prepare the first year and in the second year those programs start.

Chairman Kelsch adjourned the meeting until 2 o’clock.
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2 p.m., HB 1400, Continued.

Chairman Kelsch called the Committee back to order.  She asked for further testimony in
support of HB 1400.

Donette Rasmussen, president of the ND School Counselor Association, provided
testimony. (Attachment 13) Some concerns regarding qualifications of career advisors,
counselor position requirements, Career advisor duties, were listed.

Representative Mueller: Your points are well taken. Do you see value in having a
background in business as the bill calls for?

Rasmussen: There are some parts of career advising where it would be helpful. It's nice to
bring those people in as resources. 1'm not sure they are the people who should be advising
regarding assessment and those kinds of things. They are a wonderful resource in setting up

career fairs and internships. | think a school counselor deals with the whole child more than

the person in business.

Chairman Kelsch: You may have some information on this question. In a typical school
setting, in high school, about what percentage of the counselor’s time is spent on social issues
versus career counseling?

Gail Nelson, high school counselor at Jamestown: There is such overlap in what we do.

I would a good half of my day is spent dealing with personal social issues. We spend a good
1/3 of our time doing the career domain. | do what it takes to get the job done. We are
blessed in that our district is very supportive of counselors and have come up with creative
ways for us to have those one-on-one meetings. | thank my school board and administrative
for supporting a 9™ grade transition meeting where ¥ hour is spent with each incoming

freshman and their parents where we talk about the whole child. What are their academics

like? What can we expect in high school? We cover the latest job service information. We
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cover different kinds of career tracks that might be there for them. We talk about the college
prep diploma. Sometimes those meetings go to an hour if we see é student coming in that
might have some special needs we need to look at. Every day is different. We don't know
what a kid is going to come to us with. We have the flexibility to change. We meet with every
outgoing senior and have a transition meeting again going on to that next level. You do what
you have to do to get the job done. We do have a lot of problems that overlap. Someone
says they don't want to go to college, but it leads to “my dad lost his job.”

Rasmussen: Our guidance program in the high school is more careers related. We instruct
the whole class and it is more careers related.

Barb Arnold-Tengesdal, assistant professor of Education, University of Mary, spoke on
behalf of the bill. (Attachment 14)

Michel Hillman, vice chancellor for Academic and Student Affairs, ND University

System, testified on behalf of the bill. (Attachment 15)

Wayne Kutzer, director of the Department of Career and Technical Education, provided
testimony in support of HB 1400. He provided some suggested amendments to the bill as well
as descriptions of duties, and training. (Attachment 16)

Representative Mueller: VWhy did you strike “a” and “b” under the certificate qualifications.
Kutzer: Instead of putting it into law that would be in our teacher certification policies.
Representative Mueller: How would you see those differing?

Kutzer: | don't see that they would be. It's just that 4 or 5 years down the road and
something is not working, we could make those changes without legislation.

Chairman Kelsch: | received an email from an individual at Workkeys. He proposed an

amendment that laid out pre-assessment. He suggested a score of 15. | asked him and he
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hasn't replied yet, was this a cumulative 15 meaning that a score of 5 on each or 7 on one, 3
and 5?

Kutzer: The gold standard is a 5 on each one.

Sharon Hanson, director, Community Action Partnership Head Start, spoke in favor the
bill. (Attachment 17)

Allison Johnson, program director for Mayville State University Child Development
Programs, spoke in favor of the bill (Attachment 18)

Representative Mueller: You and a number of speakers before you have talked about pilot
programs. The general structure of the bill does not lend itself well to that. Why do we want
to do that versus what the bill is talking about?

Johnson: Pilot programs give us the opportunity to get it right the first time. It is critical that
when you are putting together your pre-school program that you involve all the stakeholders in

your community. It takes time to align those. Design those programs so they are strong and

quality programs. You look at all those important factors before just jumping right in. It does
take time to plan those.

Representative Mueller: If we were to do that, it would require some restructuring here.

How would that work? Would it be a granting a program or how do you envision it working
through the department.

Johnson: There are different ways to do that. The granting program would be an excellent
way to do that. | agree to put the money in the DPI. It's assuring that the stakeholders come
together and figure out some type of plan. | don’t want to say one program would be better
than the other. A pilot program would give us an opportunity to carefully plan so we get it right

the first time.
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Jeb Oehlke, representing the ND Chamber of Commerce, testified in favor of the bill.

(Attachment 18)

Not present, but providing written testimony in support of the bill:

John Jankowski, superintendent of St. Mary’s Central High School. (Attachment 19)

Opposition to HB 1400:

Sandy Clarke, ND Farm Bureau. Our members are parents and our members are
taxpayers. | want to make clear in the beginning that our organization does not have policy on
most of the items in HB 1400. We do have a vested interested in education. We want our
students to excel and we do need to raise the bar. We do want to stand in opposition to the
provision of the state-funded pre-school program. Our policy is that pre-school and day care
should be privately funded. Our position is not against day care. We love our children and
we love everyone else’s children. We do think pre-school and day care should be privately
funded not government funded. The issue is cost and impact that it has on property taxes.
There is a real bonding between parents and children as they learn at an early age. We think
that is important. More importantly, the state struggles to secure enough funding to
adequately provide funding for 1 — 12 grades without expanding the base. Kindergarten was
optional to the school and voluntary to the parents. | think you will see a bill this session that
makes kindergarten compulsory. We question if pre-school will be the same. We started
kindergarten and immediately we say school say we have more enroliment, we need to build
new schools. The taxpayer ends up paying the bill for the new schools. To increase the

enroliment is fine, but we're not sure we have to go to that young an age fo getit. At atime
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when taxpayers want property tax relief, we are expanding programs that over time are going
to increase our property taxes.

Janet Edlund, superintendent of Dakota Prairie School District. We are a consolidated
school district covering 900 square miles. Our earliest child gets on the bus at 20 minto 7 in
the morning for a school day that starts at 5 min to 9. | do not speak in opposition to HB 1400.
| speak in opposition to the pieces of the bill that don't meet the needs of a district such as
Dakota Prairie. The first thing is transportation. |f any of you live in small or rural
communities, at the end of the day you have been gravel roads and bumpy roads. Our tires
don't last as long. Our engines don't last as long. We have 8 routes that range from 100 to
120 miles each. Last year at the height of the fuel cost, we were spending $10,000 per week
on diesel. The increase would be 10% for us. It was asked before what is the cost per mile.
The finance committee in February 08 said the average cost of transportation for school

districts was $1.72 per mile. This increase does not even touch half the cost of transportation

for us. Transportation is about 20% of our budget. Coming together has meant we have

expenses in our district unlike anywhere eise. Foreign language: we currently teach German
but have had a Spanish position open for 2 ¥z years and have been unable to fill that. If you
can find me a Spanish teacher, I'd be glad to hire that teacher. The problem is not the
requirement; it is access to qualified teachers. Scholarships: | love the idea that we are
providing opportunity for our students. I'm opposed that my daughter who may choose to
attend the technical college in Northland because the program is not available in ND does not
have access to that scholarship, but a student from East Grand Forks who attends UND does.
Chairman Kelsch: The reciprocity is for high school and if they go to Montana and are ND

residents they are eligible. If they are from East Grand Forks they do not qualify.

(Further discussion and clarification of reciprocity.)
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Edlund: Career counseling: we have 250 students in our high school but we still have 1.66
FTE counselor. We spend a lot of money on each of our kids. Qur career counselor is
embedded in our K-12. Professional development. we already have 4 days professional
development. That's an additional cost per student. There are pieces of this bill that are for
large population districts that do not fit districts like Dakota Prairie which is a large district in
land mass and a smaller student population.

Chairman Kelsch: What is your school population?

Edlund: We have 266 students in K—12. We have the high school in St. Petersburg which
is 26 miles from our elementary school. We have 153 in high school. In the last 10 days we
are up 6 students. We have an embedded head start program in our building. We provide a
room and a para. We have seen wonderful gains in student progress.

Chairman Kelsch: Which REA do you belong to? Have you approached them about a

Spanish teacher?

Edlund: Grand Forks. We would have access by ITV, but our school board is adamant that
our students speak the language and communicate some effectiveness before they graduate.

There being no further testimony, Chairman Kelsch closed the hearing of HB 1400.
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Chairman Kelsch called the Committee back to order. We are going to walk through HB
1400. The amendments are not completed yet. We will talk about the changes in the bill.

| passed out the information that the guidance counselors had passed at their meeting. It was
a recommendation to interchange the career counselor/guidance counselor sections,

Because that information was not presented in a hearing, | told them it might be best if we

looked at that on the Senate side so it could be discussed in an open hearing rather than us
just adding that information. Itis a little frustrating because all of this information has been out
there for about 18 months and we never got input from them.

Section I, won’t change the gist of it.

Section 2, allows CTE to grant professional certification for a career advisor

Section 3, changes the requirements of the school calendar, no changes to make.
Representative Myxter: If your school already has the required, do they have to add more?
Chairman Kelsch: No, and we do have school districts that exceed that. All they have to do is
make sure they have their 174 days of instruction.

Section 4. One of the recommendations is that if a school district could not hire a

‘. career advisor, they would have to hire a career counselor in order to meet the requirement of

1/3 of a counselor position. That was a concern that | had because one of the things we are
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seeing in some of small school districts is that is very difficult for them to get counselors just
0 based on having to have a masters and everything eise in the pay grade. | think a lot of these
school districts may not have a counselor and it would be beneficial for them even if they just
had a shared resource. The career advisors were something that was extremely important.
So often what we hear from the business community is that they want to make sure that kids
know what opportunities are available to them. The feeling is that a lot of these career
opportunities are not being shared with the students partly because counselors have a lot of
social issues that they are addressing instead of the career advising.

Representative Kelsh: Is a career advisor someone who could not have any education
qualifications? Could it be a welder? A construction worker? Does it have to be an
educator?

Chairman Kelsch: The requirements are that they have to have a baccalaureate degree,

0 have at least 5 years of employment history and successfully holding the department's
programmatic requirements, and a teaching certificate. We did not do any changes to that.
We had long discussions on how to craft the career advisor so that they were credible
individuals and that they would be able to advise on careers.

Section 5, there is a bit of an issue with the language “career developing curriculum” it's
the curriculum verbiage that's causing a little angst. The way | understand what the career
advisor would do is that they would talk to the student about if their assessment showed
strongly in math, that they should take a lot of math. Potentially they would be locking at
engineering or certain fields that have strong math backgrounds. The career advisor wouldn't
necessarily be the person that would give you a sequential career developing curriculum.

Curriculum is determined by a school district, not by a career advisor. Changing the language
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a bit there to make sure the point is made that we want them to advise them as to the course
of study they should take, but it's not to develop a curriculum.

Representative Mueller: We have heard about the counsel from those that counsel. | think
it's important that when that discussion occurs to have reference to lines 7-9, the implication is
there that the counselor runs the boat.

Section 6, requires a student performance strategist and that is defined.
Representative Kelsh: Would this imply that a district could share that performance
strategist.

Chairman Kelsch: Absolutely they could share.

Representative Myxter: It says they must have elementary qualifications, but may be paid off
the salary schedule.

Chairman Kelsch: They are paid off the salary schedule.

Representative Johnson: On line 9, “under the supervision of the school district counseling
staff.” Can they work under the REA counseling staff?

Chairman Kelsch: It is my understanding that there are some school districts that are sharing
with the REAs under contract.

Section 7, provides state funds into the funding formula for the REAs. Last session we
used contingency funds and in doing that the REAs didn't get all of their money.

Section 8, requires that each school district adopt a professional development plan and
submit a copy of that to the superintendent.

Section 9, changes the requirement for foreign/native language courses to be offered in
high school from 2 to 3 units.

Representative Rust: Did you get a lot of information from administrators?
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Chairman Kelsch: Yes, we did. We had a lot of information on that and we went back and
O forth and finally came up with the 3 units and that 2 had to be of the same language. The

reason we did that is so many of the campuses are now requiring that a student have a foreign

language and we felt that if you are going a foreign language, you should at least 2 year so

you have a good strong basis going forward.

Representative Rust: | would question a few things here. That is one area | have had

administrators talk to me about. They think they might have a problem doing that so it is an

area of concern.

Chairman Kelsch: Doug (Johnson), you served on the subcommittee for this. Have you had

other objections on this?

Doug Johnson: Yes but it was decided by the committee to stay with the three units. The

concern is that some of these school districts, particularly the smaller ones, to do that arguably

‘. they would have to have two years and then it would have to be 3" year of the same language
$0 a second foreign language would be a problem.
Chairman Kelsch: That's only to make it available. They can still take the internet class.
One of the reasons behind some of the things that are in this bill and this in particular, is that
our ND students are probably not going to ND campuses. We felt those students needed to be
more competitive and be as best prepared as possible when going out to the work world. Our
economy is going to be more and more giobal and that was one of the biggest reasons we
locked at upping this.
Vice Chairman Meier: If a student took the foreign language in junior high at 9" grade, could
that transfer into high school?
Chairman Kelsch: Technically if they take in 9™ grade, that's high school. If they took it in 8"

o;;rade, and we went through this with algebra, there are some districts that allow that for high
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school requirements and some that don’t. It's kind of murky. | think the answer is going to be
0 No.

Representative Hunskor: I'd like to ask Doug. We have talked about small rural schools
may have some problems—How serious is that? | heard you say there may be some
difficulties but is it a major thing? Can they find a way to get this to happen?

Doug Johnson: [I've visited with superintendents and high school principals. It could be a
problem if they have to offer a second foreign language. Most have the first two years
covered. If they are required to offer 3 years or second foreign language, the only option may
be to have it a student take it online or through an ITV program.

Representative Hunskor: Do you see this happening? Can it happen?

Doug Johnson: [f they have trouble I think it will be with accreditation standards.

Chairman Kelsch: This is the first I've heard of this one. We can certainly make a change. |

" think this is one of the issues that may be the deal breaker on the other side.
Representative Johnson: Is sign language considered a foreign language? 1 say that
because a lot of that goes on in our area.

Chairman Kelsch: | don’t know. (Bev Nielson added that she was unsure.)
Representative Heller: Can we go back to Section 8 for a minute? Down at the bottom
where it says "the superintendent of public instruction shall appoint a professional advisory
committee” is that going on now?

Chairman Kelsch: No, that would be something new. We haven’t had very concerted,
consistent professional development across the state. That's one of the complaints we have
gotten from constituents, from school districts, from teachers, from superintendents, from
principals—it's been the whole gamut. Some districts have incredible professional

‘.development and others don't. What they are hoping to gain from this is to insure, by giving
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them additional time, all school districts are providing professional development. The staff
" support is in the budget.

So think about the 3units/2units—we can make a change and we can make the
argument if you want to.

Representative Mock: {'m curious about sign l[anguage. Do colleges consider that another
language or not? At UND it is not, but at some institutions in other states it is.

Chairman Kelsch: 1 think it counts as an elective, but | don't think it counts for a foreign
language requirement. Technically it's not.

Section 10, lays out coursework and what those units need to be. Notice the physical
education unit may also be 2 unit physical education and ¥ unit health. You see how the rest
of the units are laid out. There will be a new section right after requirements. It's not exactly
what Representative Schatz had done; however, it is descriptive of what we believe students

" should have.

Section 11, | received information from WorkKeys as well as Kutzer came in and had
some suggestions regarding the WorkKeys assessments. You need to score 5 on each of the
sections—that’s the gold standard. The three assessments that need to be referred to there
are: reading for information, applied mathematics and locating information. Those are the
ones have the closest correlation to the ACT and the three most commonly used and
recommended for students to take. There are no schools currently using WorkKeys. Itis
available at Job Service. There was a group of us that attended a meeting this fall and we
realized that there are students currently taking the SAT with no intention of going college.
What they really need is an assessment of their career readiness.

Representative Rust: The minimum of Algebra [l and the minimum of 24 on the ACT. | have

“ some concerns.
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Chairman Kelsch: We have about 1700 students a year that score a 24 or higher. The
0 average ACT score in ND is 21.8. The Commission felt if you were going to give students a
scholarship, it needed to have some meaning to it. Now you have to be in the top 10% of your
class. With this you have a better opportunity to receive it and you aiso have the option to
take the ACT as often as you want to get to the 24.
Representative Mueller: This is a pretty major departure in that these merit scholarships are
a fixed grant. We may want to have that bar reasonably high.
Chairman Kelsch: We need to be pushing our kids harder to make sure they are actually
excelling and doing the best that they can. Our ACT scores have flat lined. Our reading and
other testing have flat line. We are sitting here and we have been a target and other states
have done things to make their students more successful. This is an incentive to do better in
high school. By doing that we will cut out some of the remedial education issues. We don't
0 know if it's going to be successful or not. | have not heard any concerns about dummying
down.
Representative Heller: |s this scholarship sustainable? Is this in the higher education
budget?
Chairman Kelsch: The money is not there yet. This first takes effect in 2012 when the first
students will be eligible. The budget has to be in the higher education budget. Higher
education is very excited about this program.
Representative Hunskor: Could the “reading of the constitution, declaration of
independence. . “ could that requirement be taken care of in US History class or some other
social class? Does it have to be in Government?
Chairman Kelsch: Representative Schatz when you locked at that wasn't it in the standards

"for either US Government or Problems of Democracy?
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Representative Schatz: Yes it was. It is already covered in those standards.
o Section 13, merit scholarship
Section 14, is the optional curriculum

Representative Wall: On Section 13, philosophically | have a real problem offering these
kinds of dollars with no strings attached without requiring a GPA. All of us have had students
who did not have propensity for academics. They could spend 15 years in high school and
never achieve a 24 on the ACT; however, they have gone on to be highly productive citizens.
I just find this worrisome. | think there should be some strings attached.
Chairman Kelsch: Do you want to add a GPA requirement—say 2.5 or 3.07
Representative Mueller: | think this a valid point. It could either be dealt with by a
requirement we put in or with reference the college’s criteria for maintaining a scholarship. |
think we need to have something.

" Representative Wall: | agree this will produce more rigor. The downside is that there will be
teaching to the ACT which | feel is done at times.
... Further discussion on adding a GPA requirement. . . . And the appropriation . . .

Section 14, optional curriculum. This needs parental permission.

Representative Rust: Some superintendents feel this is an optional curriculum for those who
cannot make it. We are going for three types of diplomas. That's a significant departure
from what we currently have. We have one single diploma without distinction. If someone
would like to know of a student’s performance they would ask for a transcript. Has anyone
expressed misgivings about this?
Chairman Kelsch: Absolutely. In addition to two diplomas where you allow students to get

a scholarship, when we were looking at adding more rigor by placing additional requirements

‘.on students the reality was that some students just couldn’t handle even the basic
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requirements of a high school diploma. That's why we felt it important to give them an option
O that is not quite as rigorous, but if they achieve that diploma they will still be able to go out into
the workplace and have the skills necessary that the business is asking for. What we heard
time and again when businesses are hiring young people, they want them to be able to add,
subtract and multiply and figure out problems. They want them to be able to read directions.
We needed to make sure we had something for those students that maybe just couldn't make
it. We are not losing those students. They are not dropping out of high school. They still
have a reason to finish high school, to graduate and to get a diploma. | would say that maybe
95% of the students will get the regular diploma and maybe 5% will get the optional. | can't
tell you how many students will qualify for the scholarships. It's up to the superintendent.
There will be no differentiation when they walk across the stage and all students will just

receive a ND diploma.

‘. Representative Rust: This could prevent you from getting into college and be a serious
unintended consequence.
Chairman Kelsch: If | am at BSC and ask for your transcripts. When | get those, | don't get
a copy of your diploma. They may know if you got technical honors, but they wouldn’t know
what kind of diploma you received. Only the superintendent, the parent and child would know
that you were in the optional curriculum. There would be no stigma involved. | look at
capturing those kids to get them into some sort of program to retain them instead of them
dropping out. We don’t have the highest graduation rates in the states any more. Something
is happening here in ND.
Representative Rust: The kids will all know. | like the idea of trying to get them to achieve

more but | worry about the unintended consequences.
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Representative Mueller: This is a way kinder, gentler approach to this issue than what we
" saw initially. Most colleges in ND will take these kids—they are required to take them. That is
not a huge issue. If you look at this, there are some pretty prescriptive requirements that
allow you to do that including mom and dad's approval and being in the lower 25%. We
addressed the issue of what just might be a drop out if we don't something. What is an
alternative to deal with this? | think this is a pretty good approach and we need to take a look

at it for a couple of years.

Representative Hunskor: What are these diplomas going to look like? Will they say:

Academic? Technical? Optional?

Chairman Kelsch: |don't know. It's up to the superintendents. Those I've talked to say

they will not differentiate.

Representative Kelsh: I'm just wondering if we just have our blindfolds on and thinking about
‘. kids that are able to go to college. For these kids that take the optional there may be an

employer out there that says they are glad they got it—we can use a welder, etc. That is

something that may be useful for them right off the bat. They may not want to go to college. |t

may be an opportunity for them.

Doug Johnson: It will be just a ND high school diploma—no differentiation.

Chairman Kelsch: Because we are increasing the rigor, we didn't want to impose that many

more credit hours.

Chairman Kelsch: | asked the superintendent of Indiana where they have this program about

some of the concerns that have been raised in the interim commission. Their program has

been extremely successful even though there were concerns about a lot of big issues. She did

say was that their graduation rate increased because they had an alternative option. They

‘.have four tiers, and their superintendents do not differentiate on the diplomas.
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Section 15, lays out the summer school program
O Section 16, discusses an interim assessment
Section 17, requires school districts to administer to students a career interest inventory
Section 18, student determination of ACT, SAT or WorkKeys test.
Representative Karls: When students take the ACT, are their results reported to the school
so that school can see where they are falling behind.
Chairman Kelsch: I'm pretty sure they receive copies.
___? __ . They get copies and a sticker is place on their permanent transcripts.
Section 19, ADM determination
Section 20, per student payments—these are fluid and will not be determined until the
last.
Representative Mueller: What is the rationale to arrive at first and second year?
0 Chairman Kelsch: The payments for the second year are more because the programs that
will start then.
Section 21, will be eliminated
Section 22, baseline funding updated
Section 23, remove obsolete language because of proposed mil levy reduction.
Section 24, assures equity payment will not decrease
Section 25, hold harmless for districts going to dissolution
Section 26, summer school
Section 27, clarifies instructional days.

Section 28, reauthorizes the commission on education improvement and expands it

Section 29, increases special ed dollars
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Section 30, creates a ND early childhood learning council which is required by federal
0 law and required membership

Section 31, duties of the above council

Section 32, reimbursement of council

Section 33, amend to four pilot programs at $1.5 million
| think we should be working collaboratively with the private sectors. | don't think we should
just jJump in to something that may not be successful. If you want to be successful is to do
pilots and look at them in the different geographic areas. The balance of the $5 million
appropriation is moved to transportation.
Representative Mueller: Remember the testimony from the early childhood education
advocates, this is the way they say it needs to be done. The other part of that is the Pre K

Now people say start it this way. That way you do not make quite as many mistakes because

" you are going to do it on a limited basis. When it takes off, you move farther.
Representative Rust: Does the stimulus package have anything for day care.
Chairman Kelsch: It has something for child development day care
Representative Kelsh: | had a conversation with the Lt. Governor and | told him | would be
more comfortable putting $5 million in transportation and he thought this was only a start that
there likely more added later. Is that your thinking?
Chairman Kelsch: You were around a long time and sat in those conferences committees
and knew what we brought in was not the final product. | told you that in my mind the $2
million is a start. We could look at changing the weighting factor but we don't have enough
time. We should look at increasing transportation and that is something we will continue to

work on.
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Representative Kelsh: Generally, on those committees we spent a lot of time seeing which
we had to cut the least in those days. There's a whole different dynamic here now—we can
do something. Everyone is going to want a chance to put something in and that's different
than before.

Representative Hunskor: Does that $2.5 million in transportation skew equity.

Chairman Kelsch: There could be an argument made that those dollars are not equitable
because of the way they are distributed. It’'s additional money outside of the formula that does
not go through and provide the equity. There are those that the more you put outside of the
funding formula, the more the formula moves from equity. We have to careful how we do that.
Representative Kelsh: The thing this year is sensitivity on the part of the chain of command
toward that issue. | know it's early in the session and all of us are working doing the best that

we can from both sides of the aisle and | think we need to rest at that and let the process work

" its way. | have confidence that in the end the very best will be done.

Chairman Kelsch: | know at the last meeting we had of the conference committee we worked
hard to make some changes for small schools. We wanted to make sure we took care of
them. We did make changes beneficial to them and we will continue to work on that. | even
looked at trying to put $1 million as a supplemental payment to those schools.
Representative Hunskor: $5 million amounts to about 7.5 cents per mile. So the other 2
million brings it up to about 10 cents a mile. 1t probably isn't a whole lot, but it's pretty good.

Section 35, stays the same

Section 36, stays the same

Section 37, and all the rest of the bill stays the same.

Representative Rust: In the report of the Commission it talks about tutors, is that in 1400.
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Chairman Kelsch: That's the student performance strategists. in my amendments | also add
0 the special coaches because it was a policy statement and should have been included in this
bili.

Representative Wall: Deferred maintenance—is that doliar amount the same.

Chairman Kelsch: Yes, it does. This is one area that may not be necessary depending on
what we receive from the stimulus package. It's my understanding that has a lot of deferred
maintenance in it. If so, this would go away. | had the thought it might be used for some
transportation dollars.

Representative Mueller: It talks about contingent money in Section 41 and basically repeats
what was said in '07 and '09. Is the old language what we want in the bill because then we go
through that laundry list of things we will fund if we have extra money. Is that something that

needs to be revisited?

" Chairman Kelsch: Because that's what it in current law. Those monies were never spent.
It allows for the special ed monies to come back in to be spent for the deficiency in special ed.
Jerry Coleman: {t will a transfer from the special ed line when we have some money over to
the state aid line. It doesn’t hurt anything to leave that in there. It allows us to take care of
any excess money.
Representative Rust: | see in this bill you are adding career advisors, student ___,
mentoring program, and instructional coaches. Has anybody figured out how many FTEs that
is in the state? It seems we are growing the employees in the public schools by a fair amount
of people and whether or not we will be able to afford them. | never want to put people in to
positions and then in a few years let them go. Down the road we may not be able to support

them and I'm really hesitant to put in something we will not be able to afford.
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Chairman Kelsch: For the mentoring program they will be mentor/teachers. What we have
0 is training for the teachers and stipends. | don’t know how familiar you are with what the
committee did during the interim. All this was based on the second phase of the lawsuit
regarding adequacy. We hired a consuitant and he came in with grand and very expensive
ideas. The commission was very prudent in what they decided that we could do and what we
shouldn’t. That's where the recommendations came from.

Representative Wall: To clarify Section 35, the teacher concentration increases. Will the
70% be per pupil increases plus equity. Whatis it 70% of?

Chairman Kelsch: It is of new monies, and it does not exclude the equity. That's the same
language we had last session.

Representative Rust: Did you say anything about increasing this by $10 million.

Chairman Kelsch: 1did not. The Appropriations Committee has; however, they have not

" seen the bill yet. | have not had anyone directly tell me.
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Minutes:
Chairman Kelsch opened discussion of HB 1400. You have two documents: One is the
proposed amendment and the other is a markup of the bill showing the changes—graciously
done by Anita. She went through the changes: Scholarships recipients are required to
maintain a 2.75 GPA, curriculum directives are added, assessments for students receiving
0 their GED are added. The only other issue not addressed in the bill that we did have some
discussion of, would be an amendment that Representative Rust would like to do. It is on
Page 8. If that is something that you feel strongly about, we can make a change to that
language.
Representative Rust: We could drop that GPA to 2, if needed.
Representative Mueller: | think for a lot of reasons it's a good idea to make a change.
Anita Thomas: If this committee wishes to make that change, we can do it.
Chairman Kelsch: We can do that as we move through the motions.
Representative Rust: Is there any place else that needs to be changed? I'm not sure.
Chairman Kelsch: That would be the only place? Would you like that to be part of the
amendment?
0 Representative Rust: Yes, | would.

Chairman Kelsch: We will include that as a friendly amendment.
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... Discussion of foreign language requirements. .

0 Chairman Kelsch: It would then read “two units of the same foreign or Native American
language.” This is basically what the current law requires.
Representative Mueller: There is another issue on start time of Kindergarten. We have
a different date there than what we passed the bill out.
Chairman Kelsch: Because that bill has not made it through the system, we have to go
with current law in here. Once everything passes and is signed into law, it will be
reconciled.
Representative Hunskor: Going back to foreign language—are we at two or three for
the total?
Chairman Kelsch: It would be two and that would be part of the motion with the
complete amendment.

0 Vice Chairman Meier: | move the amendment (97379.0404)
Representative Wall: Second
Representative Myxter: | have some weighting factors. . Should we do that now?
Fargo and Bismarck want to change the ELL weighting factors.
Chairman Kelsch: We got an email from Paul and | replied back telling him that the
changes he wanted would probably have a reverse effect of what his ultimate goal is.
What we need to do is look at those factors in the second half. What would actually
happen with those factors with a couple of the guys who are really good at the
formulas, the reservations would receive a surplus of money and Fargo and Bismarck
would not benefit. We want to make sure that if we make those adjustments, it will

benefit the students that actually need the funds. |told them we need to look at those

0 and try to perfect those at the second time around.
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Representative Heller: | also have a problem with those weighting factors. It's the
0 factor in Group U, in particular how big your school is according to ADM. They group
the 600 to 900 schools together and we're only 1/100 of a point more in the factor when
you compare it to a school like Fargo and Bismarck. The ones | have been contacted by
are Beulah, Hazen and Rugby. The problem is that if you look at the weighting factors,
the ADMs don’t have to change more than 15 and then the weighting factor changes and
then you get all the way down to the group of 400-600 kids, and then the next group is
600-900 and we only have 1/100 of a percentage point more of a factor than kids in
schools of more than 800. So it groups us with huge schools. |think that's an unfair
grouping.
Chairman Kelsch: There was a very definite cutoff between certain populations of
school districts and a real easy way for us to determine where those weighting factors
" should be set. The weighting factors are a very complicated issue and it is something
for which we cannot make an amended change today. We don’t know what the effect
would be to all the other schoo! districts. [f the weighting factors are a concern then
get emails to me or Senator Flakoll saying they perhaps need to be reworked. | want to
see if we can make some changes for the very small school weighting factors. The
problem is that it is a very complicated procedure and you have to be careful so there
are not unintended consequences to other school districts.
Representative Heller: | wanted to know the rationale behind the ADM size and then the
concurrent changes in weighting factors
Lt. Governor Jack Dalrymple: Maybe | can explain. The history of the study done last
time by the Commission collected the cost data for every district. |t is broken down to

0 a per ADM cost per student. Then we look for this pattern of what groupings of schools
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have the similar cost per student. What we found is that this is a measure of efficiency
0 operating a school that is large versus a school that is small. As you get in to that
group from 600 to 900 the additional cost is very low. You would think that the
efficiency would grow as you get larger, but that is not what the data shows. The data
shows that you kind of reach a plateau somewhere around 500 students. After that the
cost per student really doesn’t change.
Representative Heller: | would like to get that data and share it with the superintendents
who are concerned about this because they think this is very inequitable.
Representative Karls: I'm looking at the amendment on pages 4 & 5 and trying to figure
out where they are. Are they totally in a different order? {(Found) Full day
kindergarten program?
Representative Rust: its 5.5 hours for full day. A half day would be 2.75 hours.
“ Discussion on HB 1400 closed.
Later the same day the Committee again took up HB 1400
Chairman Kelsch: We have gone through the amendments. You have two documents:
The amendment and the document that Anita put together laying out how the
amendments change the bill. There is an additional amendment on page 8 where we
did reduce foreign language to two units. That was the only additional
The motion and second by Meir and Wall was reiterated.
Representative Kelsh: | guess | would like to hear from the members if they feel these
are all right before we vote.
Representative Mueller: | appreciate your concern. They are good. They are okay.

Chairman Kelsch: We have amended HB 1400 before us. What are the wishes of the

‘. Committee?
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Representative Mueller: | move a Do Pass and it be referred to Appropriations.
Representative Johnson: Second.

Representative Rust: For the record. My problems are: 1) adding pre-K, 2) section 11,
dealing with the diploma and 3) the number of people we add career advisors,
performance strategists, coaches, etc. | worry about those salaries and those people
not being there after a period of time.

A roll call vote was taken: Yes: 12, No:2 Absent: 0

HB 1400 passed as amended and will be referred to Appropriations.

Chairman Kelsch will carry the bill.



‘. Amendment to:

1A. State fiscal effect:

Engrossed
HB 1400

FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
05/02/2009

funding fevels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |OtherFunds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues 30 $0 $0) 50 30 $0
Expenditures 30 $0  $102,800,00 $95,744,337]  $146,129,747 $10,100,000
Appropriations S0 so|  $102,800,000 $95,744,337]  $146,129,747] $10,100,000
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts
$ $ $0 $0) S0 $192,644,33 $ $00 $153,229.747

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Frovide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

HB 1400 is the public school district funding and policy plan incorporating the recommendations from the ND
Commissien on Education Improvement.

B. Fiscal impact sections:
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which

The total funding increases addressed in the bill is $198,544,337. It is made up of $102,800,000 general fund,
10,100,000 state tuition fund, and $85,644, 337 federal ARRA state fiscal stabilization funds. The breakdown is as

follows:

$82,204,416 million State School Aid (HB 1013:
---> §7,644 416 for the main funding formula.
---> 1,000,000 for required assessments.

---> 2 600,000 for regional education associations (through a factor in formula.

---> 3,680,000 for one student contact day on the school calendar. Begins the second year.
---> 3,780,000 for student performance strategists. Begins the second year.
---> 2,700,000 for career advisors. Begins the second year.
---> 400,000 for regional education asscciations (grants).
---> 400,000 for gifted and talented programs (grants).

10,000,000 for Transportation grants (HB 1013).

-2,000,000 for Special Education Contracts (HB 1013).
16,795,584 for supplemental operations grants (HB 1013).
85,644,337 for supplemental one-time grants (HB 1013).

2,300,000 for a teacher support program (HB 1400).
500,000 for a national board certification fund (HB 1400).
100,000 for continuing education grants (HB 1400).

3,000,000 for ND scholarships for 2009-2010 graduates {SB 2003). Begins the second year.

The increases projected for the 2011-2013 biennium are based on the cost to maintain the K-12 funding level
established in the second year of the 2009-2011 biennium. Included in the cost is $5.5 million for the “At-Risk” factor

that becomes effective July 1, 2011 and $3 million to cover the cost of the additional year for ND scholarships.




3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detaif, when appropriate, for each agency, line
itern, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detaif, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship befween the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates o a
continuing appropriation.

HB 1013 includes:
Grants — State school aid $808,370,295
Grants ~ Special education contracts $15,500,000
Grants — Transportation $43,500,000
Grants — Supplemental one-time $85,644,337
Grants — Supplemental cperations $16,795,584

HB 1400 includes:
Section 48 - $2,300,000 appropriation for a grant to ESPB for a teacher support system program.
Section 49 - $500,000 appropriation for the purpose of creating the National Board Certification fund.
Section 50 - $100,000 appropriation for the creation of the national board certification fund.

SB 2003

‘. $3,000,000 Academic and technical education schoiarships
Name: Jerry Coleman Agency: Public Instruction
Phone Number: 328-4051 Date Prepared: 05/05/2009




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
04/07/2009

Amendment to: Engrossed
HB 1400

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current faw.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |[OtherFunds| General |[Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $0 $0 $0 $ $0 30
Expenditures $0 $0 $99,700,000 $10,100,0000  $151,994 315 $10,100,000
Appropriations $0 50 $99,700,000 $10,100,0000  $151,994,315 $10,100,000
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts
$q 3 $0 $0 $0 $109,800,000) 50 300 $162,094,315

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (fimited to 300 characters).

HB 1400 is the public school district funding and policy ptan incorporating the recommendations from the ND
Commission on Education Improvement.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

The Executive Budget Recommendation and HB 1013, as introduced, added $116,760,000 to K-12 public schoa!
funding. The House amended that amount to $110,100,000. The Senate changes K-12 funding to a total of
$109,800,000.

The accounting for the $109,800,000 recommended by the Senate is as follows:

99 million State School Aid (HB 1013):

-->84.44 million for the main funding formula.

-->1.00 million for required assessments.

-->2.60 million for regional education associations (through a factor in formula).

-->3.68 million for one student contact day on the schoo! calendar. Begins the second year.
-->3.78 million for student performance strategists. Begins the second year.

-->2.70 million for career advisors. Begins the second year,

->.40 million for regional education associations (grants).

->.40 million for gifted and talented programs (grants).

10.00 million Transportation grants (HB 1013).
-2.00 miilion for Special Education Contracts (HB 1013).

2.30 miltion for a teacher support program (HB 1400).
.50 million for national board certification fund (HB 1400).

The increases projected for the 2011-2013 biennium are based on the cost to maintain the funding level established in
the second year of the 2008-2011 biennium. Included in 2011-2013 is a $6 million estimate to fund the North Dakota
Scholarships provided for in Section 17 that will begin in 2011-12 and $11 million for delayed implementation of the
“At Risk” factor that becomes effective July 1, 2011.

NOTE: The Senate amendments add one professional day to the school calendar beginning with the 2010-11 school



year. Funding was not specifically identified for that purpose as was the student contact day. The estimated cost of
one professional day is $2 million ($45,000 average salary divided by 180 calendar days times 8,000 licensed
teachers).

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. indicate whether the appropriation is aiso included in the executive budget or reiates to a
continuing appropriation.

HB 1013, First Engrossment with Senate Amendments includes:
Grants — State school aid $825,165,879

Grants — Special education contracts $15,500,000

Grants — Transportation $43,500,000

The source of Other Funds is the State Tuition Fund.

HB 1400, First Engrossment with Senate Amendments includes:
Section 38 - $2.3 million appropriation to ESPB for a Teacher Support System grant program.
Section 39 - $500,000 to ESPB for the purpose of creating the National Board Certification fund.

Name: Jerry Coleman lAgency: Public Instruction

Phone Number: 328-4051 Date Prepared: 04/08/2009




FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
03/23/2009

0 Amendment to: Engrossed
HB 1400

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds| General |[Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $0
Expenditures $0! $0 $98,500,000 $10,100,0000  $140,259,901 $10,100,000
Appropriations $0 $0 $98,500,000 $10,100,0000  $140,259 901 $10,100,000
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Ideniify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2007-2009 Biennijum 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts
30 $0 30 30 300 $108,200,000 $0 $0 $150,359,901

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

HB 1400 is the public school district funding and policy plan incorporating the recommendations from the ND
Commission on Education Improvement.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

The Executive Budget Recommendation and HB 1013, as introduced, added $116,760,000 to K-12 public school
funding. The House amended that amount to $110,100,000. The Senate Education Committee amendments further
reduced the amount to $108,600,000. The accounting for the $108,600,000 in this 1st engrossment with Senate
Amendments version of HB 1400 is as follows:

B6.24 million for the main funding formula.

1.00 million for required assessments.

2.60 million for regional education associations (formula).

3.68 million for one additional day on the school calendar. Begins the second year.

3.78 million for student performance strategists. Begins the second year.

2.70 million for career advisors. Begins the second year.

.40 million for regional education associations {grants).

.40 million for gifted and talented programs.

5.00 million for transportation payments.

2.00 million for supplemental transportation payments (HB 1400).

-2.00 million for special education contracts.

2.30 million for a teacher support program (HB 1400).

.50 millicn for national board certification fund (HB 1400).

The increases projected for the 2011-2013 biennium are based on the cost to maintain the funding level established in
the second year of the 2009-2011 biennium. Included in 2011-2013 is a $6 million estimate to fund the North Dakota
Scholarships provided for in Section 17 that will begin in 2011-12. Using Class of 2008 data, 32% of ND students
taking the ACT score 24 or higher {one of the criteria for eligibility). Last year 6,071 high school graduates enrolled in
college or vo-tech schools. This transiates to roughiy 2,000 students eligible for a $1,500 grant each year for a total of
$6 million for a biennium,

Section 44 provides for a contingent appropriation for Deferred Maintenance and Physical Plant Improvement Grants
contingent upon state general fund balances in the next biennium exceeding OMB projections by more than $30
million. HB 1013 has similar language for a $5 million appropriation for supplemental transportation payments. These




contingent appropriations are not included in the totals above.

NOTE: Per student payment rates, equity factors, and transition adjustment percentages were established based on
the executive budget recommendation. These factors will ultimately need to be reconciled for the impact of other
amendments to distribute the funding available.

. HB 1400 ELL factor changes, estimate $2 million.

. HB 1400 inclusion of mobile home, telecommunication, and in lieu property taxes on distribution,
transmission, and generation on electrical power, estimate $1 million in equity payments.

. HB 1013 summer school programs for students placed in residential child care homes, estimate $500,000.

HB 2229 local school district revenue increases as a result of removing county caps on gross production
revenues, estimate $1 million increase in equity payments.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Expiain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriafe, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations. indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates tc a
coniinuing appropriation.

HB 1013, as amended by the House includes:
Grants — State school aid $826,965,879
Grants — Special education contracts $15,500,000
Grants — Transportation $38,500,000

The source of Other Funds is the State Tuition Fund.

HB 1400, as amended by the Senate includes:

Section 36 appropriates $2.3 miliion to ESPB for a Teacher Support System grant program.
Section 37 appropriates $500,000 to ESPB for a National Board Certification fund.

Section 38 appropriates $2,000,000 to DPI for supplemental transportation payments.

Name: Jerry Coleman Agency: Public Instruction
Phone Number: 328-4051 Date Prepared: (03/23/2009




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/11/2008

Amendment to: HB 1400

tA. State fiscal effect: Identify the stale fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
General |{Other Funds| General {Other Funds| General |OQOther Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues 50 30 S0 $0 $0 50
Expenditures $0 $0  $108,660,000 $10,100,000  $152,289,747 $10,100,000
Appropriations $ 30  $106,660,00 $10,100,0000  $152,289,747 $10,100,000

18. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts
$0 50 3 3 30 $116.760,000 30 $0 $159,389,747

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

HB 1400 is the public school district funding and policy plan incorporating the recommendations from the ND
Commission on Education Improvement.

B. Fiscal impact sections: [dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

The Executive Budget Recommendation and HB 1013, as introduced, added $116,760,000 to K-12 public school
funding. The accounting for the $116,760,000 in this 1st engrossment of HB 1400 is as follows:

93.30 million for the main funding formula.

1.00 million for required assessments.

3.00 million for regional education associations.

1.50 million for early childhood education grants. Begins the second year.
3.68 million for one additicnal day on the school calendar. Begins the second year.
3.78 million for student performance strategists. Begins the second year.
2.70 million for career advisors. Begins the second year.

5.00 million for transportation payments.

2.00 million for supplemental transportation payments.

-2.00 million for special education contracts.

2.30 million for a new mentoring program.

.50 million for instructional coaching pilot program. Begins the second year.

The increases projected for the 2011-2013 biennium are based on the cost to maintain the funding level established in
the second year of the 2009-2011 biennium. Included in 2011-2013 is a $3 million estimate to fund the Merit
Scholarships provided for in Section 13 that will begin in 2012-13. Using Class of 2008 data, 32% of ND students
taking the ACT score 24 or higher (one of the criteria for eligibility). Last year 6,071 high school graduates enrolled in
college or vo-tech schools. This translates to roughly 2,000 students efigible for the annual $1,500 grant.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please.

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line



’ “

iten, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Expiain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget cr refates to a
continuing appropriation.

All funding for this bill was included in the Executive Budget Recommendation and HB 1013, as introduced. The
source of Other Funds is the State Tuition Fund.

Section 40 appropriates $1.5 million for Early Childhood Education Program grants.
Section 41 appropriates $2.3 million for a Mentorship Grant Program.

Section 42 appropriates $500,000 for Instructional Coaching Program grants.
Section 43 appropriates $2,000,000 for supplemental Transportation payments.

Name: Jerry Coleman iAgency: Public Instruction

Phone Number: 328-4051 Date Prepared: 02/13/2009




FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
01/28/2009
REVISION

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1400

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
General |[Other Funds| General |OtherFunds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues 30 S0 $0 $0 SO $0
Expenditures $0 $01  $106,660,000 $10,100,000  $152,289,747 $10,100,000
Appropriations 50 $0  $106,660,000 $10,100,0000  $152,289,747 $10,100,000

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdjvision.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts
$0 50 30 $0 30 $116,760.000 $0 $0 $159,389,747

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

HB 1400 is the public school district funding plan incorporating the recommendations from the ND Commission on
Education Improvement.

The funding components are included in the Departrment of Public Instruction's appropriations bill HB 1013.

B. Fiscal impact sections: [dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

HB 1013 adds $116,760,000 to K-12 public school funding as follows:

93.30 million for the main funding formula.

1.00 million for required assessments.

3.00 million for regional education associations.

3.50 million for pre-school programs for four year olds. Begins the second year.
3.68 million for one additional day on the school calendar. Begins the second year.
3.78 million for student perfermance strategists. Begins the second year.

2.70 million for career advisors. Begins the second year.

5.00 million far transportation pragrams.

-2.00 million for special educaticn contracts.

2.30 million for a new mentoring program.

.50 million for instructional coaching pilot program. Begins the second year.

The bill also contains language for a $10 million appropriation (not included in totals above) for deferred maintenance
and physical plant improvements contingent upon the state general fund balance exceeding OMB projections by more
than $30 million. -

The increases projected for the 2011-2013 biennium are based on the cost to maintain the funding level established in
the second year of the 2009-2011 biennium. Included in 2011-2013 is a $3 millicn estimate to fund the Merit
Scholarships provided for in Section 13 that will begin in 2012-13. Using Class of 2008 data, 32 percent of ND
students taking the ACT score 24 or higher (one of the criteria for eligibility). Last year, 6,071 high school graduates
enrolled in college or vo-tech schools. This translates to roughly 2,000 students eligible for the annual $1,500 grant.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under stale fiscal effect in 1A, please:



A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

All funding for this bill is included in the Department of Public Instruction's appropriations bill HB 1013. The source of
Other Funds is the state tuition fund.

Name: Jerry Coleman Agency: Public Instruction
Phone Number: 328-4051 Date Prepared: (01/28/2009




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/15/2009
REVISION

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1400

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |OtherFunds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues 30 $0 $0) $0 30 50
Expenditures 30 $0  $106,660,000! $10,100,0000  $149,289,747] $10,100,000
Appropriations 30 $0  $106,660,000) $10,100,0000  $149,289,747] $10,100,000

1B._County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts
30 $0 $0 30 0 $116,760,000 30 $O $159,389,747

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

HB 1400 is the public school district funding plan incorporating the recommendations from the ND Commission on
Education Improvement.

The funding components are included in the Department of Public Instruction's appropriations bill HB 1013.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

HB 1013 adds $116,760,000 to K-12 public school funding as follows:

93.30 million for the main funding formula.

1.00 million for required assessments.

3.00 million for regional education associations.

3.50 million for pre-school programs for four year olds. Begins the second year.
3.68 million for cne additional day on the school calendar. Begins the second year.
3.78 million for student performance strategists. Begins the second year.

2.70 million for career advisors. Begins the second year.

5.00 million for transportation programs.

-2.00 million for special education contracts.

2.30 million for a new mentoring program.

.50 million for instructional coaching pilot program. Begins the second year.

The bill also contains language for a $10 mitlion appropriation {not included in totals above) for deferred maintenance
and physical plant improvements contingent upon the state general fund balance exceeding OMB projections by more
than $30 million.

The increases projected for the 2011-2013 biennium are based on the cost to maintain the funding level established in
the second year of the 2009-2011 biennium.

3. State fiscal effect detail: Forinformation shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide defail. when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.




B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
0 item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates fo a
continuing appropriation.

Ali the funding for this bill is included in the Department of Public Instruction's appropriations bill HB 1013. The source
of Other Funds is the state tuition fund.

Name: Jerry Coleman iAgency: Public Instruction
Phone Number: 328-4051 Date Prepared: (01/19/2009




Bill/Resolution No.:

1A. State fiscal effect:

HB 1400

FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/13/2009

Identify the state fiscaf effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared fo
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current faw.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Expenditures 30 $0 50 $0 $0 30
Appropriations 30 $0 50 30 $0 30

18. County, city, and school district fiscal effect:

Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium .
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts
50 $0 30 30 30 30 30 30 $0,

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including descnptfon of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

HB 1400 is the public schootl district funding plan incorporating the recommendations from the ND Commission on
Education improvement.

The funding components are included in the Department of Public Instruction's appropriations bill HB 1013.

B. Fiscal impact sections:
have fiscal impact. include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

3. State fiscal effect detail:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budgel.

For information shown under stale fiscal effect in 1A, please:

Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations:

Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency

and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. indicate whether the appropriation is afso included in the executive budget or refates to a

continuing appropriation.

All the funding for this bill was included in the executive budget recommendation.

Name:

Jerry Coleman

lAgency:

Public Instruction

Phone Number:

328-4051

Date

Prepared:

01/14/2009




90379.0404 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative R. Kelsch
February 5, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 1, line 2, replace "four” with "six"

Page 1, line 4, replace "and four" with “three" and after "15.1-37" insert ", and sections
15.1-37-02, 15.1-37-03, 15.1-37-04, 15.1-37-05, and 15.1-37-06"

Page 1, line 8, remove "15.1-27-07.1,"

Page 1, line 17, after the semicolon insert "to provide an appropriation; to provide an effective
date;”

Page 8, line 27, replace "q" with "o"

Page 11, line 4, replace "A" with "Any resident" and after "student” insert "who graduates from
a high school during or after the 2010-11 school year”

Page 11, replace lines 18 through 20 with:

"4, Receives:

a. A composite score of at least twenty-four on an ACT;

b. A score of at ieast one thousand one hundred on the critical reading
and mathematics portions of the SAT; or

c. A score of at least five on each of three WorkKeys assessments

recommended by the department of career and technical education

and approved by the superintendent of public instruction.”

Page 11, line 23, replace "A" with "Any resident” and after "student" insert "who graduates from
a high school during or after the 2010-11 school year”

Page 12, line 19, after "state” insert "and maintains a grade point average of 2.75"

Page 13, after line 26, insert:

"SECTION 15. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Specific curricular directives - Report to the leglisiative councli.

1. The superintendent shall ensure that:
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The content standards for United States qovernment and problems of

a.
democracy include a required reading_of the United States
Constitution and the Declaration of Independence;

b. The content standards for high school health education courses

address social interactions and problem-solving skills; work and study
habits: bullying; gangs; tobacco, drug. and alcohol use: and anger,
anxiety, depression, and suicide; and

¢. Each public and nonpublic high school makes avaitable to each
student a personal finance course or a consumer finance course.

The superintendent shall provide an annual report to the leqgislative council
concerning the requirements of this section and the implementation of the

specific curricular directives."”

Page 14, line 30, after "or" insert "threg", after "WorkKeys" insert "assessments recommended
by the department of career and technical education and approved by the

superintendent of public instruction”, and after "which” insert "summative”

Page 15, line 1, after "ong” insert "summative”

Page 15, after line 8, insert:

Code is created and enacted as follows:

‘. "SECTION 20. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century

Summative assessment - General educatlonal development diploma -

Selection - Cost.

1,

ro

Except as otherwise provided, each student pursuing a general educational
development diploma may take the ACT, the SAT, or three WorkKeys
assessments recommended by the department of career and technical
aducation and approved by the superintendent of public instruction. The
student shall determine which summative assessment to take. The
student’s school district is responsible for the cost of one summative
assessment and its administration per student. .

The student's career adviser or guidance counselor shall meet with the
student to review the student's assessment results.”

Page 16, remove lines 3 through 7

Page 18, line 8, replace "k." with "[."

Page 186, line 12, remove the overstrike over "k" and remove "..”

Page 186, line 14, replace "m." with "L."

O Page 16, line 19, replace "n."” with "m.’

Page 186, line 23, replace "0." with "n."

Page 16, line 28, replace "p." with "0."
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Page 17, remove lines 16 through 23

Page 21, line 31, replace "2010" with "2008"

Page 22, line 2, replace "greater” with "greatest”

Page 22', line 5, remove "or"

Page 22, line 6, after "2." insert "The same equity payment to which the receiving school district

was entitled in the school year immediately preceding the dissolution: or

-3_"0

Page 22, line 16, replace "15" with "16"

Page 22, line 19, replace "15" with "16"

Page 27, line 20, replace "learning” with "education”
Page 27, line 21, replace "lgarning” with "education”

Page 27, line 28, after "." insert "The com'missioner of higher education, or the commissioner's
designee;

g_.‘!l
Page 27, line 29, replace "g." with "h."
Page 27, line 31, replace "h.” with "L."

Page 28, line 15, remove "and”

Page 28, line 16, after "board” insert ";

{12) The parent of a child not yet enrolled in elementary school; and

(13) The parent of a child with special needs not vet enrolled in
elementary school"

Page 29, line 2, replace "learning” with "education”
Page 29, replace iines 27 through 31 with:

"SECTION 35. Section 15.1-37-02 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-37-02. Early childhood education program - Authority to operate.
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The board of a school district may operate an approved early childhood

education program, provided the program is limited to students who are:

a. Atleast four vears old by midnight, August thirty-first of the vear of
enroliment; and

|_|.

b. Not enrolled in a public school kindergarten program.

2. The enrollment of a student in an early childhood education program_is
voluntary.

SECTION 36. Section 15.1-37-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-37-03. Early chiildhood education program - Facllities. A school district
may operate an early childhood education program in_a public school building if space

is available or in any other setting that meets all local and state health, fire, and safety

laws.

SECTION 37. Section 15.1-37-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-37-04. Early childhood education program - Financlal support. The

board of a school district may receive and expend any state or federal funds specifically

appropriated for the suppert of an early childhcod education program and any gifts,

grants, and donations for that purpose. The board may not use any state funds

appropriated for students in kindergarien, in grades one through twelve, or in early

childhood special education programs to support an early childhood education program.

SECTION 38. Section 15.1-37-05 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-37-05. Early childhood education program - Requirements. To

receive a grant for an early childhood education program operated under this chapter, a

district shali:

Establish_an early childhood education advisory council, in accordance with
section 15.1-37-06;

Utilize an application process for the admission of students to the program;
Give admission priority to students who come from families with income

levels that meet the eligibility requirements for free or reduced lunch
programs;

Limit the size of each early childhood education class to twenty students;

Ensure that the adult-to-student ratio in each class does not exceed one to
ten;

Provide a half-day or full-day program with a duration at least equal to

ninety full days of instruction:

|

[ |

[

|

Admit only those students whose parents permit the collection and
dissemination of data regarding the cognitive, physical, and social
development of the student; and

|~

Meet the criteria for program approval established in section 15.1-37-01.

|
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‘ SECTION 39. Section 15.1-37-06 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

0 ) 15.1-37-06. School district early chlldhood education advisory counclt -
Establishment. ]

1. The superintendent of each school district operating an early childhood
education program shall establish an early childhood education advisory

council consisting of at least:

a. The director of a head start program serving the school district, or the
director's designee;

b. An individual who is a licensed child care or preschool provider

located within the school district:

c. Anindividual who owns or operates a business located within the

school district;

d. The mayor of the city in which the school district is headquartered, or
the mayor's designee: and

e. The parent of a child enrolied in the district's early childhood education
program.

The superintendent, or the superintendent's designee, shali serve as the

chairman.

N

The advisory council shall meet at the call of the chairman and shall

0 provide advice and recommendations to the school district reqarding

jw

matters such as coordination and cooperation with private sector early
3 childhood education providers and head start programs, the admission of

eligible children, opportunities to jointly address staff training needs, issues
encountered by working families, communication and outreach services,

facility usage, transportation, and any other matters that impact the
provision of early childhood education services within the district,

SECTION 40. APPROPRIATION - EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
PROGRAM GRANTS. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in
the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1,500,000, or so much of the
sum as may be necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction for the purpose of
providing grants to four school districts offering early childhood education programs, for
the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. The superintendent of
public instruction shall distribute the grants during the second year of the biennium,
according to the number of students each school district has in approved early
childhood education programs. The grant payment per student may not exceed fifty
percent of the per student payment rate established in section 15.1-27-04. The
superintendent of public instruction may use up to $50,000 of the amount appropriated
by this section to cover administrative costs and monitoring expenses incurred as a
result of the program.

SECTION 41. APPROPRIATION - MENTORSHIP GRANT PROGRAM. There
is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $2,300,000, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, to the education standards and practices board for the purpose of :

‘. supporting a mentorship grant program, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011. _

1. The board shall:
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a. Employ an individual to serve as a mentoring coordinator and to
oversee and evaluate the program;

b.  Appoint an advisory board to assist with program development and
oversight; and

c. Select and train experienced teachers who will serve as mentors for
first-year teachers and assist the first-year teachers with instructional
skills development.

2. The board may use any moneys provided under this section for staff
compensation, training, evaluation, stipends for mentors and first-year
teachers participating in the program, and any other administrative
expeanses resulting from the program. .

SECTION 42. APPROPRIATION - INSTRUCTIONAL COACHING PROGRAM.

There is appropriated out of any moneys In the general fund in the state treasury, not
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $500,000, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction for the purpose of providing three
grants for instructional coaching programs, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011. Each grant recipient must provide matching funds on a
doliar-for-dollar basis. The superintendent of public instruction may establish additional

criteria governing the qualifications of instructional coaches, participation by teachers,
and methods by which the instructional coaching programs will be evaluated. A grant
under this section is payable to a school district or a regional education association
during the second year of the biennium.

SECTION 43. APPROPRIATION - TRANSPORTATION PAYMENTS. There is
appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise
appropriated, the sum of $2,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to
the superintendent of public instruction for the purpose of providing transportation
payments to school districts, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending
June 30, 2011."

Page 30, remove lines 1 through 6

Page 32, line 10, after "student” insert "enrollment of the participating dlstncts exceeds three

hundred sixty. If a grant is provided”

Page 35, after line 28, insert:

"SECTION 54. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 10 of this Act becomes effective on
July 1, 2010."

Page 35, line 29, replace "41" with "50"

Renumber accordingly
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90379.0405 Adopted by the Education Committee V
Title.0500 February 5, 2009 ;)‘i

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 1, line 2, replace “four” with "six"

Page 1, line 4, replace "and four" with "three" and after "15.1-37" insert *, and sections
15.1-37-02, 15.1-37-03, 15.1-37-04, 15.1-37-05, and 15.1-37-06"

Page 1, line 8, remove "15.1-27-07.1,"

Page 1, line 17, after the semicolon insert "to provide an appropriation; to provide an effective
date;"

Page 6, line 27, replace "g" with "o"

Page 8, line 25, remove the overstrike over "Fwe", remove "Three", and remove " oreagn or
native American languages, at least two of“

Page 8, line 26, remove "which must be of"

Page 11, line 4, replace "A" with "Any resident” and after "student” insert "who graduates from
a high school during or after the 2010-11 school year”

Page 11, replace lines 18 through 20 with:

"4. Receives:
a. A composite score of at least twenty-four on an ACT;
b. A score of at least one thousand one hundred on the critical reading
and mathematics portions of the SAT; or
c. Ascore of at least five on each of three WorkKeys assessments

recommended by the department of career and technical education

and approved by the superintendent of public instruction."

Page 11, line 23, replace "A" with "Any resident” and after "student” insert "who graduates from

a high school during or after the 2010-11 school year”

Page 12, ling 19, after "state" insert "and maintains a grade point average of 2.75"

Page 13, after line 26, insert:

"SECTION 15. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:
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Speclfic currlcular directives - Report to the legislative councll. - ”6

1. The superintendent shall ensure that:

a. The content standards for United States government and problems of
0 democracy include a required reading of the United States

Constitution and the Declaration of Independence:

(s

The content standards for high school health education courses
address social interactions and problem-soiving skills; work and study

habits; bullying: gangs; tobacco, drug, and alcohol use; and anger,
anxiety, depression, and suicide; and

¢. Each public and nonpublic high school makes available to each
student a personal finance course or a consumer finance course.

The superintgndent shall provide an annual report to the legislative council

concerning the requirements of this section and the implementation of the
specific curricular directives.”

o

Page 14, line 30, after "or” insert "three", after "WorkKeys" insert "assessments recommended
by the department of career and technical education and approved by the
superintendent of public instruction”, and after "which” insert "summative”

Page 15, line 1, after "one" insert "summative”
. Page 15, after line 8, insert:

0 "SECTION 20. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Summative assessment - General educatlonal development diploma -
Selection - Cost.

1. Except as otherwise provided, each student pursuing a general educational
development diploma may take the ACT, the SAT, or three WorkKeys
assessments recommended by the depariment of career and technical
education and approved by the superintendent of public instruction. The
student shall determine which summative assessment to take. The
student's school district is responsible for the cost of one summative
assessment and its administration per student.

The student's career adviser or guidance counselor shall meet with the
student to review the student's assessment results.”

ro

Page 16, remove fines 3 through 7
Page 16, line 8, replace "k." with "|."
Page 186, line 12, remove the overstrike over "k" and remove ".."

Page 16, line 14, replace "m." with "L."

Page 16, line 19, replace "n." with "m."
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Page 16, line 23, replace "0." with "n."

Page 16, line 28, replace "p." with "0."
Page 17, remove lines 16 through 23

Page 21, line 31, replace "2010" with "2009"

Page 22, line 2, replace "greater” with "greatest”

Page 22, line 5, remove "“or"

Page 22, line 6, after "2." insert "The same equity payment to which the receiving school district

was entitled in the school year immediately preceding the dissolution; or
3."

Page 22, line 16, replace "15" with "16"

Page 22, line 19, replace "15" with "16"

Page 27, line 20, replace "learning” with "education”
Page 27, line 21, replace "learning" with "education”

Page 27, line 28, after "{." insert “The commissioner of higher education, or the commissioner's
designee;

g_,"

Page 27, line 29, replace "g." with "h."

Page 27, line 31, replace "h."” with "i."

Page 28, line 15, remove "and"
Page 28, line 16, after "board" insert ";

{12) The parent of a child not yet enrolled in elementary school; and

(13) The parent of a child with special needs not yet enrolled in
elementary school”

Page 29, line 2, replace "learning” with "education”

Page 29, replace lines 27 through 31 with:
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"SECTION 35. Section 15.1-37-02 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-37-02. Early chlildhood education program - Authority to operate.

m 1. The board of a school district may operate an approved early childhood

education program, provided the program is limited to students who are:

a. Atleast four years old by midnight, August thirty-first of the year of

enrolliment; and

b. Not enrolled in_a public school kindergarten program.

2. The enroliment of a student in an early childhood education program is
voluntary.

SECTION 36. Section 15.1-37-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-37-03. Early childhood education program - Facllitles. A school district
may operate an early childhood education program in a public school building if space
is available or in any other setting that meets all iocal and state heaith, fire, and safety
laws. :

SECTION 37. Section 15.1-37-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-37-04. Early childhood education program - Financial support. The

board of a school district may receive and expend any state or federal funds specifically
appropriated for the support of an early childhood education program and any gifts,

arants, and donations for that purpose. The board may not use any state funds

p “ appropriated for students in kindergarten, in grades one through twelve, or in early

childhood special education programs to support an early childhood education program.

SECTION 38. Section 15.1-37-05 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-37-05. Early childhood education program - Requirements. To

receive a grant for an early childhood education program operated under this chapter, a

district shall:

1. Establish an early childhood education advisory councit, in accordance with
section 15.1-37-06;

Utilize an application process for the admission of students to the program;
Give admission priority to students who come from families with income

levels that meet the eligibility requirements for free or reduced lunch
programs;

Limit the size of each early childhood education class to twenty students:

[

(e

i

Ensure that the adult-to-student ratio in each class does not exceed ong to
ten;
_—

Provide a haif-day or full-day program with a duration at least equal to
ninety full days of instruction;

|
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Admit only those students whose parents permit the coliection and
dissemination of data regarding the cognitive, physical, and social

development of the student; and
8. Meet the criteria for program approval established in section 15.1-37-01.

I~

SECTION 39. Section 15.1-37-06 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-37-06. School district early childhood educatlon advisory councll -
Establishment.

1. The superintendent of each school district operating an early childhood
education program shall establish an early chitdhood education agvisory
council consisting of at least;

a. The director of a head start program serving the school district, or the
director’s designee;

b. An.individual who is a licensed child care or preschool provider
located within the school district;

¢. Anindividual who owns or gperates a business located within the

school district;

d. The mayor of the city in which the schoot district is headquartered, or
the mayor's designee; and

e. The parent of a child enrolled in the district's early childhood education

program.
2. The superintendent, or the superintendent's designee, shall serve as the
chairman.
3. The advisory council shall meet at the call of the chairman and shall

provide advice and recommendations to the school district regarding

matters such as coordination and cooperation with private sector early
childhood education providers and head start programs, the admission of
eligible children, opportunities to jointly address staff training needs. issues
encountered by working families, communication and outreach services,

facility usage, transportation, and any other matters that impact the
provision of early childhood education services within the district.

SECTION 40. APPROPRIATION - EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
PROGRAM GRANTS. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in
the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1,500,000, or so much of the
sum as may be necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction for the purpose of
providing grants to four school districts offering early childhood education programs, for
the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. The superintendent of
public instruction shall distribute the grants during the second year of the biennium,
according to the number of students each school district has in approved early
childhood education programs. The grant payment per student may not exceed fifty
percent of the per student payment rate established in section 15.1-27-04. The
superintendent of public instruction may use up to $50,000 of the amount appropriated
by this section to cover administrative costs and monitoring expenses incurred as a
result of the program.

SECTION 41. APPROPRIATION - MENTORSHIP GRANT PROGRAM. There
is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $2,300,000, or so much of the sum as may be
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necessary, to the education standards and practices board for the purpose of O‘D/
supporting a mentorship grant program, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and

ending June 30, 2011,
1.  The board shalt:

a. Employ an individual to serve as a mentoring coordinator and to
oversee and evaluate the program,

b. Appoint an advisory board to assist with program development and
oversight; and

c. Select and train experienced teachers who will serve as mentors for
first-year teachers and assist the first-year teachers with instructional
skills development.

2. The board may use any moneys provided under this section for staff
compensation, training, evaluation, stipends for mentors and first-year
teachers participating in the program, and any other administrative
expenses resulting from the program.

SECTION 42. APPROPRIATION - INSTRUCTIONAL COACHING PROGRAM.
There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $500,000, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction for the purpose of providing three
grants for instructional coaching programs, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011. Each grant recipient must provide matching funds on a
doliar-for-dollar basis. The superintendent of public instruction may establish additional
criteria governing the qualifications of instructional coaches, participation by teachers,
and methods by which the instructional coaching programs will be evaluated. A grant
under this section is payable to a school district or a regional education association
during the second year of the biennium.

SECTION 43. APPROPRIATION - TRANSPORTATION PAYMENTS. There is
appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise
appropriated, the sum of $2,000,000, or 6 much of the sum as may be necessary, to
the superintendent of public instruction for the purpose of providing transportation
payments to school districts, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending
June 30, 2011."

Page 30, remove lines 1 through 6

Page 32, line 10, after "student” insert "enroliment of the participating districts exceeds three

hundred sixty. If a grant is provided"

Page 35, after line 28, insert:

"SECTION 54. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 10 of this Act becomes effective on
July 1, 2010."

Page 35, line 29, replace "41" with "50"

Renumber accordingly
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-25-2128
February 9, 2009 12:15 p.m. Carrler: R. Kelsch
Insert LC: 90379.0405 Title: .0500

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1400: Education Committee (Rep. R. Kelsch, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and BE
REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (12 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). HB 1400 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.
Page 1, line 2, replace "four” with "six"

Page 1, line 4, replace "and four" with "three” and after "15.1-37" insert ", and sections
15.1-37-02, 15.1-37-03, 15.1-37-04, 15.1-37-05, and 15.1-37-06"

Page 1, line 8, remove "15.1-27-07.1,"

Page 1, line 17, after the semicolon insert "to provide an appropriation; to provide an effective
date;"

Page 6, line 27, replace "q" with "¢"

Page 8, line 25, remove the overstrike over "Fwe", remove "Three", and remove "foreign or
native American languages, at least two of”

Page 8, line 26, remove "which must be of"

Page 11, line 4, replace "A" with "Any resident" and after "student” insert "who graduates from
a high school during or after the 2010-11 school year”

Page 11, replace lines 18 through 20 with:
"4, Receives:

A composite score of at least twenty-four on an ACT:

|

b. A score of at least one thousand one hundred on the critical reading
and mathematics portions of the SAT: or

A score of at least five on each of three WorkKeys assessments
recommended by the department of career and technical education
and approved by the superintendent of public_instruction."

[©

Page 11, line 23, replace "A" with "Any resident” and after "student" insert "who graduates
from a high schoo! during or after the 2010-11 school year”

Page 12, line 19, after "state" insert "and maintains a grade point average of 2.75"

Page 13, after line 26, insert:

"SECTION 15. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Speclfic curricular directives - Report to the legislative council.

1. The superintendent shall ensure that:

a. The content standards for United States government and problems of
democracy include a_required reading of the United States

Constitution and the Declaration of Independence:;

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-25-2128
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b. The content standards for high schocl health education courses
address social interactions_and problem-solving skills; work ang study
habits; bullying; gangs; tobacco, drug, and alcohol use; and anger,
anxiety, depression, and suicide; and

¢c. Each public and nonpublic high school makes available to each
student a personal finance course or a consumer finance course.

2. The superintendent shall provide an annual report to the leqgislative council
concerning the requirements of this section and the implementation of the
specific curricular directives."

Page 14, line 30, after "or" insert "three", after "WorkKeys" insert "assessments recommended
by the department of career and technical education and approved by the
superintendent of public instruction”, and after "which" insert "summative”

Page 15, line 1, after "one" insert "summative"
Page 15, after line 8, insert:

"SECTION 20. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the Narth Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Summative assessment - General educational development diploma -
Selectlon - Cost.

1. Except as otherwise provided, each student pursuing a general
educational development diploma may take the ACT, the SAT, or three
WorkKeys assessments recommended by the department of career and
technical education and approved by the superintendent of public
instruction. The student shall determine which summative assessment o
take. The student's school district is respansible for the cost of one
summative assessment and its administration per student.

2. The student's career adviser or_guidance counselor shall meet with the
student to review the student's assessment results."

Page 16, remove lines 3 through 7

Page 16, line 8, replace "k." with "."

Page 16, line 12, remove the overstrike over "k:" and remove "L."
Page 16, line 14, replace "m," with "."
Page 18, line 19, replace "n.” with "m."
Page 18, line 23, replace "0." with "n."

Page 16, line 28, replace "p." with "0."

Page 17, remove lines 16 through 23

Page 21, line 31, replace "2010" with "2008"

Page 22, line 2, replace "greater" with "greatest”
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Page 22, line 5, remove "or"

Page 22, line 6, after "2." insert "The same equity payment to which the receiving school
district was entitled in the school year immediately preceding the dissolution; or

Page 22, ling 186, replace "15" with "16"

Page 22, line 19, replace "15" with "18"

Page 27, iine 20, replace "learning" with "education”
Page 27, line 21, replace "learning” with "education”

Page 27, line 28, after "f." insert "The commissioner of higher education, or the commissioner's
designee;

g.
Page 27, line 29, replace "g."” with "h."
Page 27, line 31, replace "h." with "i."
Page 28, line 15, remove "and"

Page 28, line 16, after "board” insert ";

{12) The parent of a child not vet enrolled in elementary school; and

(13} The parent of a child with special needs not yet enrolled in
elementary school”

Page 29, line 2, replace "learning” with "education”

Page 29, replace lines 27 through 31 with:

"SECTION 35. Section 15.1-37-02 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-37-02. Early chiidhood education program - Authority to operate.

1. The board of a schoo! district may operate an approved early childhood
education program, provided the program is limited to students who are:

a. At least four years old by midnight, August thirty-first_of the year of
enroliment; and

b. Not enrolled in a public school kindergarten program.

2. The enroliment of a student in an _early childhood education program is
voluntary.

SECTION 36. Section 15.1-37-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as foliows:
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15.1-37-03. Early childhood education program - Facllities. A school
district may operate an early childhood education program in a public school building if
space is available or in any other setting that meets all local and state health, fire, and

safety laws.

SECTION 37. Section 15.1-37-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-37-04. Early childhood education program - Financial support. The
board of a school district may receive and expend any state or federal funds
specifically appropriated for the support of an early childhood education program and
any gifts, grants, and_donations for that purpose. The board may not use any state
funds appropriated for students in kindergarten, in grades one through twelve, or in
early childhood special education programs to support_an early childhood education
program.

SECTION 38. Section 15.1-37-05 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-37-05. Early childhood educatlon program - Requirements. To
receive a grant for an early childhood education program operated under this chapter,
a district shall:

1. Establish an early childhood education advisory council, in accordance
with section 15.1-37-06;

2. Utilize an application process for the admission of students to the program;

3. @Give admission priority to students who come from families with income
levels that meet the eligibility requirements for free or reduced lunch
programs;

4. Limit the size of each early childhood education class to twenty students:

5. Ensure that the adult-to-student ratic in each class does not exceed cone to
ten;

6. Provide a half-day or full-day program with a duration_at least equal to
ninety full days of instruction;

7. Admit only those students whose parents permit the collection and

dissemination of data regarding the cognitive, physical, and social
development of the student; and

8. Meet the criteria for program approval established in section 15,1-37-01.

SECTION 39. Section 15.1-37-06 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-37-06. School district early chlldhood education advisory council -
Establishment.

1. The superintendent of each school district operating an early childhood
education program shall establish an early childhood education advisory
council consisting of at least:
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a. The director of a head start program serving the school district, or the
director's designee;

b. An individual who is a licensed child care or preschool provider
located within the school district;

¢. An individual who owns or operates a business located within the
school district;

d. The mayor of the city in which the school district is headquartered, or

the mayor's designee; and

e. The parent of a child enrolled in the district's early childhood
education program.

2. The supsrintendent, or the supserintendent's designee, shall serve as the
chairman.
3. The advisory council shall meet at the call of the chairman and shall

provide advice and recommendations to the scheool district regarding
matters such as coordination and cooperation with private sector early
childhood education providers and head start programs, the admission of
eligible children, opportunities to jointly address staff training needs, issues
encountered by working families, communication and outreach services,
facility usage, transportation, and any other matters that impact the
provision of early childhood education services within the district.

SECTION 40. APPROPRIATION - EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
PROGRAM GRANTS. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in
the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1,500,000, or so much of
the sum as may be necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction for the
purpose of providing grants to four school districts offering early childhood education
programs, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. The
superintendent of public instruction shall distribute the grants during the second year of
the biennium, according to the number of students each school district has in approved
garly childhood education programs. The grant payment per student may not exceed
fifty percent of the per student payment rate established in section 15.1-27-04. The
superintendent of public instruction may use up to $50,000 of the amount appropriated
by this section to cover administrative costs and monitoring expenses incurred as a
result of the program.

SECTION 41. APPROPRIATION - MENTORSHIP GRANT PROGRAM.
There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $2,300,000, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, to the education standards and practices board for the purpose of
supporting a mentorship grant program, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011.

1. The board shall:

a. Employ an individual to serve as a mentoring coordinator and to
oversee and evaluate the program;

b. Appoint an advisory board to assist with program development and
oversight; and
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c. Select and train experienced teachers who will serve as mentors for
first-year teachers and assist the first-year teachers with instructional
skills development.

2. The board may use any moneys provided under this section for staff
compensation, training, evaluation, stipends for mentors and first-year
teachers participating in the program, and any other administrative
expenses resulting from the program.

SECTION 42. APPROPRIATION - INSTRUCTIONAL COACHING
PROGRAM. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $500,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction for the purpose of
providing three grants for instructional coaching programs, for the biennium beginning
July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. Each grant recipient must provide matching
funds on a dollar-for-dollar basis. The superintendent of public instruction may
establish additional criteria governing the qualifications of instructional coaches,
participation by teachers, and methods by which the instructional coaching programs
will be evaluated. A grant under this section is payable to a school district or a regional
education association during the second year of the biennium.

SECTION 43. APPROPRIATION - TRANSPORTATION PAYMENTS. There
is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $2,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction for the purpose of providing
transportation payments to school districts, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009,
and ending June 30, 2011."

Page 30, remove lines 1 through 6

Page 32, line 10, after "student" insert "enroliment of the participating districts exceeds three
hundred sixty. If a grant is provided”

Page 35, after line 28, insert:

"SECTION 54. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 10 of this Act becomes effective
on July 1, 2010."

Page 35, line 29, replace "41" with "50"

Renumber accordingly
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Minutes:

Lt. Governor Jack Dalrymple distributed information regarding HB 1400, Adequacy of School
Funding. (Attachment A)

Rep. RaeAnne Kelsch, District 34: HB 1400 is the primary K-12 education bill. This is the
compilation of all the work during the interim to address adequacy. We hired a consultant to
look at this. Many of the recommendations they made were quite extravagant and very
expensive. The Commission looked at what they feit were the most valuable
recommendations and moved them forward in this bill.

Section 20 is new language that was put in to the bill. We felt that WorkKeys was a good
assessment for not only high school students but also GED students as well as others to
assess where students are at with their work trainability and where they would fit in to the job

force as they graduated from high school.

Pz
3
7

Section 40, Pre-K Pilot Programs is also a new part of the bill. The Commission had put
$3.5 million in to begin a Pre-K program as well as a factor that would run through the funding
formula. That would be for the second year of the biennium. The House Education Committee

did not think feel that they we were ready to begin a Pre-K program and so took $1.5 million of

0 that $3.5 million to initially begin Pre-K pilot programs. We want them to work collaboratively
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0 within the community. We had a lot of support from economic development groups who said
this was extremely important to them.
Section 41 is $2.3 million for the mentorship grant program. This is a good tool to work with
teachers and keep them. This would have been HB 1480 and we pulled it out of there since we
thought it was a policy question.
Section 42 is the instructional coaching program $500,000. it's our way of keeping the best
and the brightest. Mentors are typically teachers, so it doesn’t mean hiring new teachers. They
could do this during a free period.
Section 43, $2 million originally for the Pre-K program was used for additional transportation
payments bringing the new total to $7 million.
Section 45, increased transportation per mile payment. Transportation is an area where
schooil districts are being hit. With the $5 million, the small rural schools got the biggest

0 increase.
There are no major changes to the funding formula, only minor adjustments.
Rep. Berg: This is very comprehensive. It appears there is a greater focus on student
performance. How are we going to measure that?
Rep. Kelsch: No Child Left Behind requires test at certain grade levels, we want to take
interim assessments instead. MAP (Measures of Academic Progress) tests show where a
student is today. You will be able to determine what needs to be done to bring that student up
to speed. Assessments will be done two times a year; they have been found to be a key
component of a student’s success.

Rep. Berg: So we are not creating a new testing mechanism. There are standards that we

. can use,
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Rep. Kelsch: That's correct. The DP| would rather use the AYP, but the Commission felt it
was important to use a separate assessment. They do not count toward our AYP, but they do
measure the students’ needs and they can be addressed.

Rep. Berg: Will these totals be available on line to parents in aggregate numbers.

Rep. Kelsch: We touched on that. Some districts have that, but we only had light discussion
on that.

Rep. Berg: | truly think that long term we’'ll improve education dramatically if this information is
available. In Section 28, you are adding Chancellor of Education to the Commission on
Education. |s your long-term vision that this becomes a standing commission that wili that will
introduce bills?

Rep. Kelsch: | don't know if | see it as a standing commission probably more than four years
down the road. It did come out of the lawsuit. There definitely has been merit to the
Commission. Regarding the Chancellor, he had brought forward the development of a P-20
Council. We defeated that bill. We felt this was a more manageable group. We want to make
sure that our students are prepared for higher education and thought perhaps adding the
Chancellor to this was better than adding another group made up of 40 some people. That's
also why we added a business person to be in an advisory capacity. We heard a lot during the
interim about the needs of our business people in the state and what they are looking for and
having someone on there would be beneficial.

Rep. Berg: The Commission had two objectives: Equity and Adequacy. Is the Commission
done with its work or are we go on? My other questions relate to Sections 41 and 43. Section
41 deals with contingent money that was not used. Do you know what those are? Are they
spelled out somewhere?

Rep. Kelsch: That bill summary is on the original bill. It is spelled out there.
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Rep. Berg: “. . . If there is insufficient funds to cover Special Ed, money would be transferred
from BND." If there's not enough money, that creates a liability.

Rep. Kelsch: If the school districts need the money, the schools need a way to get it to them
and then it would be repaid to the BND at the next biennium. The appropriation would be in
the DPI budget.

Rep. Kelsch: You asked if the Commission’s work done? A lot of these are happening in the
second year of the biennium so there will probably be other issues that need to be addressed
regarding adequacy. We took a relatively conservative approach during this interim based on
the costs knowing that we would probably make additional adequacy recommendations during
the next biennium.

Rep. Skarphol: The BND issue is incredibly open ended. There needs to be some
mechanism to limit it.

Rep. Kelsch: | did have hesitations about that. Lt. Gov. would defend it.

Rep. Wald: I'm looking at the fiscal note. ‘In the 09-'11 biennium is $105 million, in the "11-'13
biennium it is $152.2 million that's a 50% increase in a two-year time span. What's driving
that?

Rep. Skarphol. There is a tutors program and a career advisors program that are funded only
for the last part of the biennium. They involve 120 FTE.

Rep. Kelsch: That is correct.

Rep. Nelson: I'm working off the recommended budget summary. | did notice there were
areas where some of these programs were funded from contingency money. Walk me through
the contingency.

Rep. Kelsch: if you go to the engrossed bill it talks about the contingent money of '07-'09. That

was from the last biennium. There is $1 million for special ed. Contracts and $2 million for
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REAs. The REA base grants are now at $2.6 million. That is now a line item as well as the
REA base grants. During the last biennium, the formula did exactly what it was supposed to do
and get that money to the school districts. In the past we always ended up with a cushion. We
always found some ancillary programs that we wanted to fund and we put them in the
contingency line item. Given the fact that adequacy is going to be needed to be addressed
through REAs, they will be utilized more than in the past we felt then we should fund them
outright. We had ELL (English Language Learners), increased those factors and made
adjustments. Adult Education ($200,000} is a line item in HB 1013. The biggest one that was
added was the REAs.

Rep. Nelson: Regarding '11 cycle, what is happening with the Pre-k will that be at the Pilot
number?

Rep. Kelsch: I'm not sure the way the FN is done is completely accurate. They probably didn’t
consider the $1.5 for the pilot projects and didn’t consider them continuing. | would guess you
would have somewhat of a decrease but | don't know that for a fact.

Rep. Nelson: I'm guessing the second year of two half-days wasn’t what the original goal of
that program was. Was there any talk in your Committee of how this Pre-K would be desire in
to the next biennium?

Rep. Kelsch: There was discussion of what was ideal. We never came to anything conclusive
as to how many days it would be offered. Right now, Pre-K, other than the 4 pilot projects, is
not included in here—they are not a factor in the funding formula.

Rep. Klein: Sections 11, 12 and 13, the merit scholarship, is this new and why the six years?
Rep. Kelsch: We did have a lot of discussion about the amount of time we wanted to see
students get through school. The reason for the six-year period, if a student was eligible to

receive the scholarship for four years and something unfortunate happened and had to drop
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out for a year, we did not want to penalize them. They would still qualify for that scholarship as
long as they maintained their GPA. | t has to be four years out of six. This is new language.
Rep. Kreidt: Looking at the FN, second half it says $3.68 million for one additional day of
school calendar. Can you justify that?

Rep. Kelsch: When you add another day to school you factor in all costs in having that school
open. Having an additional day with the students was a trade off for adding more professional
development time. We wanted to ensure that our students have another “touch time day.”
That $3.68 is what it costs the school districts to run the school for one additional day.

Rep. Skarphol: Most of the programs you see funded are all included in the grants line of the
budget. In the budget itself we can remove dollars. If the programs are approved here, the
dollars we remove will lower the per pupil payment to schools. If there is a policy in here that
you do not like, we need to have that discussion here. Some of these were removed from the
budget and amended in to 1400. It will be more difficult to do it when we take up the budget.
The consequences of what is decided on HB 1400 carry through to the DP1 budget.

Rep. Dosch: Looking at assessing student performance is there anything regarding assessing
the school's performance?

Rep. Kelsch: We have to comply with No Child Left Behind. Within NCLB there are sanctions
if school districts do not meet AYP (Annual Yearly Progress). We currently know which
schools are not making AYP. In order for schools to meet AYP they do need to have tutors
available for students and other criteria. If they do not meet AYP for three years, they have to
make school choice available. HB 1400 was meant to increase the rigor and challenge our
students more and have our students rise above. The assessments for districts for NCLB do

not provide for student incentives. We felt this would put more rigor in to the classroom as
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well as making sure that our teachers are as well prepared as they possibly can be to teach
those students for the next level.

Rep. Dosch: Does that mean that teachers are going to be paid based on merit or continue
our failed system of giving everyone a raise?

Rep. Kelsch: In ND we do not have a pay for performance program in place. Nothing in this
bili changes the way teachers are currently paid.

Rep. Dosch: For the $118 million new dollars, how many new students will be educating with
that increase?

Rep. Kelsch: We are probably are not gaining a lot of students. We're not seeing a large
increase in student population. It always sounds really good to say we are spending too much
on education. School districts need to stay open to educate students. Until the legislature is
ready to say we are going to consolidate school districts and cut it down to an appropriate
number, we are going to continue to spend money on education.

Rep. Hawken: When we took the money out of the budget for the mentoring and coaching and
a couple of other things, it was because those were policy issues that needed to have
hearings. | would assume those were discussed in your committee and that is why they show
up here now.

Rep. Kelsch: That is correct. When those sections were removed | was told that was because
those were policy decisions and needed to have a hearing. They have had a hearing and that
is why they are in the bill.

Rep. Hawken: NCLB has been reaffirmed. Those tutors have to be in there or we are out of
compliance. Is that correct?

Rep. Kelsch: We do need to have the authority to have tutors. This is to insure there are

tutors available for all students especially those that are failing and at risk.
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Rep. Hawken: Adding the two people to the Commission is an excellent idea. In my opinion
the Commission has moved education in the State of North Dakota forward in a way that
nothing else has in all the years that | have been involved in education. | know you all put in a
tremendous amount of time and it is making a difference in every single school district.
Perhaps we should look at using that type of governance for k-12 education.

Rep. Delzer: All the things that start the second year, if they're that good, why not start them
the first year? If they are money issues is there anything in the bill such as a sunset clause in
case something happens with the economy?

Rep. Kelsch: Not started the first year because we need to start slowly. It gives schools a
heads up that it is coming. As a Commission we decided that we need to move slowly with
these recommendations and implement the changes in a clear, concise manner. There are not
sunset clauses because the legislature meets every two years which will be a year after the
programs started, and then the legislature could stop those programs at that point.

Rep. Skarphol: | cannot find in the DPI budget, line items that delineate the REAs,
assessments, career advisors.

Rep Kelsch: They are included in the state aid line.

Rep. Skarphol: There is nothing to preclude that money from being used for per pupit
payments if someone so desired. If we do not fund the $118 million and we take some level
funding away, someone will make the decision on how that money will be distributed and there
is nothing here to define that REAs are guaranteed $2.6 million.

Rep. Kelsch: The REAs know it.

Rep. Skarphol: They may know it, but the law does not require it. There is a great deal of
flexibility.

Rep. Kelsch: The way the money is distributed is laid out under the REA statue.
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Lt. Governor Jack Dalrymple: It isn’t. | can address that. The way the REA funding works, is
first there is a base grant of $25.0 per REA. The rest of the money is earned by the REA by
virtue of their ADM (Average Daily Membership). The money is forwarded to the REA by the
DPL. So $2.6 million will be distributed directly to the REAs. He asked the Committee to look at
the packet he distributed earlier (Attachment A).

This is the step that takes us to solving the legal issues of adequacy in school funding. Last
time the primary emphasis was equity. That for all practical purposes has been laid to rest.
Last year the Education Commission on the States gave their annual award to ND for
tnnovation in school funding. The school funding lawsuit was settled on three conditions:
Equity funding is achieved, which we have; the Commission continues to study the question of
adequacy; and that the Commission presents their recommendations in the form of this bill
draft. HB 1400 does three things: insures that the combined state and local funding meets
the target level recommended by the nation’s leading authority; it presents a blue print for the
use of those funds; and it establishes a means to determine whether the desired student
performance is being achieved.

Curriculum is an essential element of an adequate education. We don't know whether
students who graduate are ready for college. The Commission believes the high schools need
to move in the direction of a rigorous core curriculum. The motivation to do more in high school
is missing. We think we need that incentive and to back it with money.

We are doing nothing to encourage adequate classroom instruction. We feel putting a first year
teacher with an experienced teacher improves the quality of that first year teacher
tremendously. It gives us a better chance of keeping that person in the teaching profession.

We have a tremendous amount of attrition in the first five years.
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‘. Assessing student performance is very important. We're recommending a combination of
formative assessments (MAP), ACT, WorkKeys, and SAT to really find out if we are making
the grade nationally. We need to look at HB 1400 as achieving some important things for us.
Lt. Governor Dalrymple reviewed the handout titled, “Recommended Budget Summary and
Optional Funding Priorities” (Attachment B). All the items at the top of the page are built into
the state aid line. They are broken down to prove to school superintendents that we are not
giving them unfunded mandates. We are providing 100% funding for those new initiatives for
adequacy.
| also want to bring up the status of education funding as the economic stimulus plan is
concerned. We know there is a considerable amount of money but do not have the exact
dollar details. We know there is a substantial amount coming out under Title | which is

' distributed on the basis of free and reduced lunch. We need to analyze that and see the base

‘. line for all schools in addition to poverty. We also know Special Education has a substantial
amount of money and that has implications because our Special Education is built 75% in to
our state aid formula. The other 25% is on the contract side. The stimulus package would
back that up nicely with the amount of money we hear is coming. The contract side needs to
be guaranteed, 1. On the contract side, we targeted the 1% that is most disabled. We changed
the formula from 2.5 x to 4.5. At 4.5 we were over so we changed it back to 4. It's an issue
because we asked the schools to raise the deductible in that area and pick up all to the cost up
to 4x the cost of education. What they get in return is a guarantee that if they have a high cost
student, they will get full reimbursement. Another problem, you have all the federal law
supporting the education of that student. We invite legal issue if we underfund.

O Rep. Nelson: The one area | have questions, is the Pre-K program which still has $1.5 million.

I'm curious if that was part of that or if the idea of adequacy would be from k-12 standpoint. We
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are creating a new tier. Was that part of the recommendations you received from the
Commission?

Lt. Governor Dalrymple: Pre-K funding by the state is not an adequacy issue. We feel that it
has paybacks in terms of the results in student performance and social needs. It's been
amended into a pilot project. The Commission has made their recommendations.

Rep. Skarphol: In order to motivate students we put more money into this. What about money
is going to motivate students?

Lt. Governor Dairymple: That's a never ending question. We do feel if a student is interested
in going to a four year college that $6000 will get their attention and they will think about
whether they should take an extra year of math, career and tech ed course, etc. It's a very
simple carrot approach. If you meet these and get the grades, you will be rewarded.

Rep. Skarphol: It may work for the above average student it may work. The average student
is not all that motivated. How is it that we are achieving the motivation of the average student?
Lt. Governor Dalrymple: We are trying to turn more of those average students into something
more than average. That becomes the challenge.

Rep. Hawken: A couple of the programs in here would help motivate students because the
kind of teaching you have motivates students. Not everyone believes the early childhood
education is a motivator, but almost to a piece the research that has been done says that we
develop those brains at an earlier age they are excited about being in school thus they are
motivated to achieve and to succeed. When you have fewer behavioral issues, the students all
can achieve at a higher level. There are a number of components that are brought together in
this bill are awesome as far as moving education forward way past adequacy. We talk about
having quality education in the State of North Dakota. Several of the things in here are things

that we have looked at for years and we have not ever had the ability to fund them. They are
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starting slow——several of these are pilot programs. We will see as we move forward if we are
smart enough to do this our education in this state will get better. We can truly say we have
quality education if we do some of these things.

Rep. Berg: On the fiscal note and there is a deduct of $2. Million for the Special Ed Grants. Is
there anything else we appropriate and say if there’s nothing left, you can go to the BND?

Lt. Governor Dalrymple: The contract Special Ed payments are a grant line outside the main
funding formula. If we appropriate $15.5 million for that and the cost ends up at $16.5 we run
into federal case law and the fact that we have agreed that if the school districts pay more we
will cover the costs. There is nothing else in the state budget like that. We need to ensure that
that does not comes up short. The first time we changed that to 4.5x we ran over and had
more money available then was necessary.

Rep. Berg: Is that why you are pulling $2 million out?

Lt. Governor Dalrymple: That's correct.

Rep. Wald: What is the total increase for the coming biennium for HB 1013 and HB 1400
combined and how much of an increase over the present biennium?

Sheila Sandness: | would have to do some number crunching.

Rep. Berg: | think it's a 14.6% increase just using the general funds.

Lt. Governor Dalrymple: It is clearly a large increase and a large amount of money. This is
the moment when we achieve adequacy and put that issue to rest. if we do get to a place
where the state is covering 70% or roughly 2/3 the cost of education through this bill and
property tax relief, we will have achieved a great thing — adequacy in education and a
reduction in the burden on the property tax payer.

Rep. Delzer: The $2 million you are taking out of Special Ed, that’s the $2 million being

directed in 55 for the REAs?
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Lt. Governor Dalrymple: No. That is being directed to cover the state aid formula in the
current biennium.

Rep. Delzer: Why did we not tap stabilization fund for state aid distribution instead of the
BND? | think that's in the $40 million range.

Lt. Governor Dalrymple: The Foundation Aid Budget Stabilization Fund can only be accessed
by a drop of a certain percentage of state revenues overall and does not relate directly to the
funding of the school funding formula.

Rep. Pollert. In the DHS budget last biennium, in the DD line item, we had an item put in that
they could borrow from the BND. They didn’t need it, but when we got this year's budget in HB
1012, they said they had to have it for the increased cost of providing DD services. If you look
at the green sheet on HB 1012, they used the $3.5 million for increased costs to providing
services. I'm wondering if that will be related to what we have here.

Lt. Governor Dalrymple: It a little different situation. The contract side of Special Education is
a formula; it's like a deductible on an insurance policy. It is controlled somewhat by what we
believe to be happening. If the cost of taking care of those disabled students goes up,
ultimately that comes back to us.

Rep. Skarphol: I'm assuming that what you are saying is the $3.5 million is being added to the
baseline even though it was never utilized. If is not used, why was it added to the baseline?
Rep. Pollert: it was added to the GF baseline so it shows as a zero fiscal effect. When we
asked how it is there, it is just there. It increased the DD costs which had to be covered in the
baseline budget through GF.

Rep. Hawken: | move a Do Pass on HB 1400,

Rep. Meyer: Second.
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Rep. Nelson: | have an issue with the early childhood education program and would like to
offer an amendment to remove Section 40 of the bill and add the $1.5 million to the
transportation line. We have a bigger responsibility to make whole the programs we have now
before we start funding new programs that are not part of the adequacy study.

Rep. Hawken: We have added another $5 million in HB 1013 for transportation. That's a lot.
Rep. Nelson: That's a contingent.

Rep. Skarphol: | like Rep. Nelson would have liked to have had a little while to analyze the net
effect of this with the budget. | have not had the opportunity to study the engrossed bill.

A roll call vote was taken: Yes: 15, No: 9, Absent: 1 (Kerzman)

Representative RaeAnn Kelsch will carry the bill.
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Chairman Freborg opened the hearing on HB 1400. All members were present.
Representative RaeAnn Kelsch testified in favor of the bill. The bill is the product of the work of
the Governor's Commission on Education Improvement. The commission worked on equity
last session and on adequacy this session. There is a little of everything in this bill and it is a
very good product. It includes rigor for our students, professional development for our
teachers and new tools for our students and teachers. If the Senate Education Committee has
questions about the changes made in the House Education Committee, she will be happy to sit
down and discuss them.

Representative Monson testified in favor of the bill. He was a member of the Governor's
Commission on Education Improvement. The commission has spent a lot of time developing
this bill. Itis the final piece in what is needed to solve the lawsuit dilemma. It addresses
increased rigor, changes graduation requirements and increases teacher professional
development and mentoring.

Representative Wall testified in favor of the bill. See written testimony.

Representative Mueller testified in favor of the bill. in North Dakota we are doing OK in public

education. We are average or slightly above average in ACT scores. The question is, “Is that
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0 good enough?” He is among those who think it is not. If you do what you always have done,
you can't expect a different outcome. We will see a significant improvement in education with
this bill. It will improve our students’ readiness for college. With some of the initiatives in the
bill, we won’t know if they work until we try them.

Senator Holmberg testified in favor of the bill. It still has a long path. Some portions of the bill
have a lot of support, some still require some work. With 18 years as a high school counselor,
he has some experience to contribute.

Senator O’Connell testified in favor of the bill. Success is never final but failure can be final.
There are a number of new things in the bill and change is difficult. Four legislators served on
the commission with no pay. There has been a lot of compromise in the development of the
bill.

o Lt. Governor Jack Dalrymple testified in favor of the bill. He took the committee through the bill
and used his Bill Summary as a guide (the Bill Summary HB 1400 is attached).
Section 1, was implemented for several reasons: 1. School counselors require a master's
degree and are in very short supply, 2. The experts hired to advise the commission (Picus
and Odden) said this form of student support is essential to providing student success and
performance and there are statistics nationwide to support this, 3. Employers have been after
the state government to produce high school graduates that are better prepared to go into the
workplace after graduation or after a 2 year college program. There have been questions
about this section adding costs. He has an analysis that shows in the vast majority of cases
this will take a portion of a person’s time, perhaps one period a day. A school would need
1200 ADM to need 1 FTE.

‘. Section 2, the counselor’s association in the house recommended the career advisors should

be fully certified before they begin.
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‘. Section 3, they have learned the most effective career development is with an in-school setting
with interaction with other teachers.
Section 6, contains another new concept. Anita Thomas created a term “student performance
strategist” which could be a tutor or an instructional coach. In 95% of the cases, it would be a
tutor. In some cases, though, a tutor may already be supplied with Title 1 funds and additional
tutors would be illogical, thus the new term. With K — 3 students who are struggling, especially
with reading, the use of a tutor is very effective and prevents them from becoming low
performing students for their whole high school career.
Section 7, the REA's did not get the extra $1 milflion from contingency money this biennium
that they thought they would receive. The commission thinks they need $3 million.
Section 8, the trend is to in-school activities. The schools need to become proactive in

‘. bringing forward ideas. Right now, there is tremendous diversity of opinion as to what is
effective professional development.
Section 9 was added by the House Education Committee.
Section 10 is a flexible approach, fine arts does include music and career and technical
training.
Section 11, the Work Key test was developed by the folks at ACT for students who plan to
enter the workforce soon after graduation and can be taken at any Job Service office in North
Dakota.
Section 13 fits in well with SB 2062, Opportunity Grants. The appropriation will have to be
resolved; there is $4 million in SB 2062.
Section 14, Lt. Governor Dalrymple provided a comparison chart of North Dakota Curriculum

‘. Requirements which is attached. There is no tiered diploma in this bill. A student can achieve
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" scholarships with extra work. There can also be an alternative curriculum which is explained
in section 14,
Section 15 is a House amendment.
Section 16 is a rewrite and clarification. In grades 5 — 8, social studies and science are now
eligible for summer school.
Section 17, MAP (measures of academic progress) is an interim assessment that is used
widely in North Dakota now. It can be easily administered and gives immediate feedback. It is
a very useful tool and the commission wants to see it used in every school district. It is used
by about 85% now.
Section 18, the experts told the Governor's Commission on Education Improvement that the
career counseling activities should be linked to this assessment. There are three that can be
‘. used: 1. “Choices” administered free through the Bank of North Dakota, 2. “PLAN", a
precursor to the ACT test and 3. The pre SAT. They will test interests and attitudes, give a list
of recommended careers for which the student is well suited and can be used by the career
advisors,
Section 19 generated many meetings. This testing will be done to determine whether school
districts and students have succeeded in aligning with the state plan. This is the only way for
policy advisors to determine if we are succeeding.
Section 20 is a House amendment and the commission concurs it is appropriate.
Section 21, after considerable study the commission determined the least proficient English
language learners are definitely higher cost and the factor was raised to .20. Another category
was added at a factor of .05 and the level 3 and higher would be .02. This is an increase of
o 55% over the current biennium and is a significant, meaningful increase. ltem 4, the .20 factor

for early childhood education was removed by the House and went to a pilot program. item 6
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o is new; it is a .05 factor for free and reduced students. The evidence presented by the experts
is very strong, the students in free and reduced cost more to educate, statistically. The
economic stimulus bill will give $113 million in federal funds to North Dakota schoof districts, to
be distributed in Title 1 so there is a tremendous amount of money coming in 2009 - 2011.
Title 1 is primarily distributed according to the free and reduced lunch eligibility. That raises
the question of whether on this factor, we might want to look at an implementation date
because we know this area will be well funded in 09 — 11 at least. Item 7 is the factor for
REA’s, $2.8 million.

Section 22, the per student payments are different for the two years of the biennium because a
number of initiatives begin in the second year of the biennium.
Section 23, adjusts the minimum guarantee per student. The commission did dozens of runs

o with this to test the levels. With the $113 million economic stimulus program impact, we may
want to take it into account to determine proper state budget levels. If the committee does
make adjustments in state aid, they will also need to see how the changes affect the minimum
guarantees.

Section 24, SB 2199 passed the Senate. Senator Cook also asked for consideration of another
category of outside income that comes to school districts that is similar to property valuation,
which is how we determine imputed value for the equity formula. Mobile home fees are
considered to be in lieu of property tax. The commission did not include them two years ago
because they were not confident the receipts were available to Department of Public
Instruction on a timely basis. They have now been informed that the tax department and

Department of Public Instruction are comfortable that they can get the information on a timely

" basis.
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0 Sections 25 and 26, the Governor's Commission on Education Improvement tries to remove
any impediment to reorganization and dissolution.
Section 29, the commission exists to help the legislature do its job more effectively. The
commission can continue to be of service. The role of the commission will become less and
less weighty as we solve the problems they have been working on.
Section 30, we are spending about $15.5 million, and that may be appropriate. It may be
necessary to make a slight adjustment.
Section 31, is required for Head Start, whether or not we go ahead with pre — K.
Section 34, may or may not be required with a pilot program which would not be funded on a
per student basis. The pilot program may require some enabling language.
Sections 35 — 40 were added by the House for the pre — K pilot program. The commission

‘. recommended a factor.
Section 41, the language was originally in HB 1013, the Department of Public Instruction
budget, it was reshuffled in the House. The commission learned from Picus and QOdden that
states who intend to improve student performance must take steps to improve classroom
instruction. We do nothing in this area now. The most highly effective method to improve
teacher quality is mentorship where experienced teachers serve as mentors to first year
teachers. There are multiple benefits: 1. First year teachers can improve their skills quickly
with a small amount of assistance, 2. Retention of first year teachers is improved. We have
tested mentoring in North Dakota , a $500,000 program in the first biennium that was
administered by ESPB. There was payment of expenses plus a small stipend outside the
salary schedule. The program had very positive results.

‘.Section 42, this is a step forward in a more challenging but very important area. Coaching is

effective. We have very little going on in this area now.
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‘. Section 43, $2 million more in transportation was added by the House, $5 million was
recommended by the commission. The rates in the bill have not been adjusted. If the Senate
wishes to leave the added $2 million, the mileage and rates need to be adjusted.

Section 45, the commission recommended all buses with capacity of 10 or more be
compensated at 81 cents per mile. It shouldn't matter where the bus is travelling. 90% of the
money in this area goes to rural districts, it seems fair to use the same rate.

Section 47, some REA’s out west have very low ADM, this would let them start with $25,000.
Section 48 was added for a school district south of Bismarck that ran into a special problem
regarding the minimum payment calculation. They received an unusually high year of federal
impact aid in 2006 — 2007 which resulted in their baseline being higher than normal. The
remedy gives them a 2 year average of 2005 — 2006 and 2006 and 2007. The commission felt

‘. this was a special situation and should be remedied because the minimum guarantee goes on
forever.

Section 49, the funds were converted into contingency funds for transportation so if the Senate
wants money for deferred maintenance grants, it needs to be made compatible with HB 1013,
Section 50 is a special, one time provision that allows the surplus funds from special education
contract funding for 2007 — 2009 be available to augment the state school aid line in the
current biennium. Normally intention has been to allow transfers to be pooled together to
support the school aid line. With the change in the special ed, there was no provision made for
surplus funds, we have never had surplus funds in the past. it appears speacial ed will be about
$2 million long this biennium and state aid will be about $2 million short.

Section 52 raised a list of questions in the House. This is a unique situation with special ed

"contracts. We must fund special ed fully by federal law. When it comes to the contract side of

special ed, we have a contract with the school districts who have agreed to pay the deductible
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" of 4 times the excess cost in exchange for the guarantee the state will pay the excess costs.
That is equivalent to a contractual agreement. He doubts if the formula would be off by more
than $.5 million. It is important we are not short.

Section 54 is a House amendment, the commission concurs it is needed.

Lt. Governor Dalrymple submitted written testimony regarding the HB 1400 and adequacy of
school funding which is attached.

He also distributed information on the economic stimulus money and the break down by school
district which is attached. The initial handouts were incomplete and he supplied a corrected
version to the committee later in the day. $113 million of the $151 million is to be distributed
to the districts on the basis of Title 1 for 2008 - 2009. There is a long list of very small school
districts, about 20, that receive nothing whatsoever. In order for a school district to qualify for

‘. Title 1funding in the first place, it must meet a minimum level of eligibility. The student body is
scored according to the number of students in free and reduced lunch and the number of
families living in poverty and the number of children in foster care. That statistic produces the
FTE student count and it must equal at least 10 in order to be eligible for any Title 1 funds .
This appears to be a problem. While it might not matter if a school district receives a small
amount of Title 1 funds in the first place, when you multiply that by 4 times, it becomes a
significant loss. At the bottom of the list, school districts with even a small amount of Title 1
funds coming in, it still produces a payment of nearly $500 per student. Initially they thought all
of the funds could be taken into account . They have since learned the supplemental Title 1
column, school districts may have less flexibility that they initially thought. The funds must be
used in the Title 1 area. There may be some schools that would have to initiate new activity to

‘. qualify for these funds. That is a concern and they will continue to study it. The second

columns, the state fiscal stabilization funds, are entirely unrestricted, flexible, discretionary
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‘. dollars. Virtually every school will receive $350 per student and that quickly gets higher and
higher. The most fortunate schools tend to be the reservation districts and they will receive
many thousands of dollars per student. We may want to look at a special one time, two year
provision for the small schools. It does seem somewhat unfair.

Senator Bakke asked on page 6, section 6, the student performance strategist, that is required
to be 1 FTE per 400 students, is that state funded?

Lt. Governor Dalrymple said yes, all the new initiatives have received added funding in the
state aid line.

Senator Bakke confirmed that would include the ACT, SAT or Work Keys, would it also include
the annual assessment in section 177

Lt. Governor Dalrymple said there is funding for the summative assessment , the career

‘. interest can be done through a free assessment with the “Choices” program so there is not
funding for that. The interim assessment cost is extremely low and virtually all school districts
are doing it today.

Senator Bakke asked when looking at ELL funding, the federal government has distinct
categories set up, do they line up with the levels in 14007

Lt. Governor Dalrymple asked if there is one factor in particular that she is questioning.
Senator Bakke said the federal government has very distinct categories for funding ELL, does
this align with those categories.

Lt. Governor Dalrymple said the intent of 1400 is to follow the new state testing tool that
Department of Public Instruction currently uses to testing ELL students. The categories are
intended to match up with the three levels. The commission expects the levels to be applied

‘. according to that test. The test is not a federal test but it is recognized nationally and was

chosen by Department of Public Instruction as a good test.
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0 Senator Bakke asked with the special ed factor, about what percentage will be paid for special
ed.
Lt. Governor Dalrymple said the factor is .067.
Senator Bakke said what percentage of the total cost is now being paid.
Lt. Governor Dalrymple said .07 is a modest increase. On the contract side we are improving
somewhat by dropping the mulitiplier a bit. It is not a dramatic increase. In terms of relation to
total cost, they suspect in regard to the factor for regular special ed students, it may be on the
low end of the scale. A lot of the national studies indicate special ed students number more
than 7% of the population. It is important to note the economic stimulus bill includes $27
million for special education districts.
Senator Bakke asked why there are no teachers on the Governor's Commission on Education

" Improvement.
Lt. Governor Dalrymple said he knows Senator Bakke has asked this before. The real reason
for the establishment of the Governor's Commission on Education Improvement was to settle a
lawsuit. The commission is a balance of legislators, school administrators and business
managers who understood very well the issues of school funding. The commission does
include a representative of the North Dakota Education Assaociation who does a very good job
pointing out the concemns of teachers throughout each meeting.
Senator Bakke said she agrees completely. Her concern is when the commission gets into
curriculum and adequacy, we need to consider some of those players. Regarding deferred
maintenance and physical plant improvement grants, was the money taken out on the House
side?

‘. Lt. Governor Dalrymple said as he understands it, $2 million of contingency funding for

deferred maintenance was switched over to $2 million of contingency funding for
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‘. transportation. 1400 still contains the deferred maintenance language and therefore it is in a
state of limbo.

Senator Bakke asked if it is possible to put some stimulus money in the category for deferred
maintenance.

Lt. Governor Dalrymple said no, the fiscal stabilization money is distributed to school districts
for their use. Among those uses would be school improvements and maintenance but that
decision would be made by the local school board. They have talked about some way to
encourage the school districts not to increase their baseline funding too much and use some of
the extra dollars, particularly the dollars that go beyond $500 per student, in one time
categories. Right now he is not sure we have that authority. There may be a way to make it
happen. Right now, as he understands it, this is a direct distribution to school districts.

‘. Senator Taylor asked regarding REA funding, did we have an example in the past with funds
be allocated to the REA’s and then not getting there. The $25,000 baseline, did it used to be
at a higher level?

Lt. Governor Dalrymple said there has not been baseline funding of REAs in the past. Some
of the 8 REAs would have liked there to be baseline funding. Regarding the method of
distribution, it is similar to special education districts. The amount of money is based on
enroliment of the participating schools. Once it is calculated, it goes from Department of Public
Instruction to the special ed district and this wouid be the same method.

Senator Taylor asked regarding section 19, what is the per test cost of the ACT test and is the
state about 80 -~ 90% ACT now, how many students are taking the Work Keys now?

Lt. Governor Dalrymple said about 85% of all graduates currently take the ACT. Work Keys

" could fill a lot of the 15% gap, for the students who do not intend to go to college and have no
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‘. reason to take the ACT today. ltis a tool that is recognized by employers. There is a $35
base cost for the ACT, there are elective sections that cost more.
Senator Taylor asked if a student elects to take the ACT a second time to improve his score,
perhaps for a merit scholarship, is that at the expense of the student?
Lt. Governor Dalrymple said yes.
Senator Taylor asked if our colleges have a minimum ACT score for admittance.
Lt. Governor Dalrymple said no, there is not a hard and fast requirement, there is a guideline.
There is talk that UND and NDSU should have a minimal ACT requirement, it would be one of
many ways to improve the transfer of students from our high schools to our colleges
Senator Lee said he knows the House changed the early childhood education programs from a
weighting factor to a pilot program. In the summary regarding the adequacy requirement for
o meeting the lawsuit, Pre — K is not mentioned. Where does the commission see that in relation
to the consultants’ report on the importance of Pre — K programming.
Lt. Governor Dalrymple said the commission would say Pre — K is not necessarily an adequacy
issue in a court of law. The commission did recommend moving forward on it because the
consultants say it is traceable to student performance, not only in elementary school but
through the high school career. Student performance becomes a measure, ultimately, of
adeguacy.
Senator Bakke said the House took Pre K funding from $2.5 million to $1.5 million. Is he
comfortable with it at that level?
Lt. Governor Dalrymple said the commission recommended a factor for 2 half days because
they thought it would be better for each school district to make their own decision. The pilot
O program is a different approach, it is supported by those who are professionals in that field who

feel it is better to guide a few schools. It was a difference of opinion.
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" Senator Bakke asked about the discussion in the commission on alternative high schools.
Lt. Governor Dalrymple said alternative high schools are an important tool in the state system.
It is important in preventing drop outs which is the worst thing that can happen to any student
or to any school. It is the ultimate failure. The commission looked at the factor and felt we are
not out of line with other states or actual costs.
Doug Johnson, North Dakota Council of Educational Leaders, testified in favor of the bill. See
written testimony. He was a non- voting member of the Governor's Commission on Education
Improvement.
Wayne Sanstead, State Superintendent, Department of Public Instruction testified in favor of
the bill. See written testimony. He also distributed a brochure “In North Dakota Graduation
Pays” which is attached. ACT scores in North Dakota are higher than the national average but
‘. lower than other regional states. North Dakota’s economic growth means our students need to
be better prepared. South Dakota is in the middle of the lawsuit issue now. At 11:00 AM this
morning he has a conference call with the federal Education Department regarding the formula
parts of the stimulus funds and their distribution. He supports the recommendation of Wayne
Kutzer of including Career and Technical Education on the commission in the future.
Senator Flakoll asked for a copy of the number of ELL students per category that he would
anticipate for the bill as drafted and a copy of the federal regulation requiring the early
childhood council.
Wayne Sanstead said Mari Rasmussen will provide it.
Senator Lee asked if the Childhood Education Council is required by the federal government .

Does Department of Public Instruction already have many of those components in place and

‘.this would be a duplication?



Page 14

Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 1400
Hearing Date: March 9, 2009

‘. Wayne Sanstead said we are required for preschool, 4™ grade and above, to have such a
commission, it is especially important now with the federal funding coming with the stimulus
funds.

Jon Martinson, North Dakota School Boards Association, testified in favor of the bill. See
written testimony.

Dakota Draper, North Dakota Education Association President, testified in favor of the bill. See
written testimony.

Paul Johnson, Superintendent of the Bismarck Public Schools, testified in favor of the bill. See
written testimony. Regarding Senator Taylor's question about baseline funding for REAs, the
larger REAs are in favor of per pupil funding, the others favor baseline funding. The
Governor's Commission on Education Improvement mediated and came up with a compromise

‘. that was acceptable to all. He strongly supports the continuing work of the commission and
the addition of Higher Education to the commission. He doesn't think Pre — K will be entirely
sorted out by the end of the session, there is a lot of work to do in the alignment of K — 12 and
Higher Education. It will be a while before we know the effect of some of the things we are
trying such as coaching. Hopefully the economic condition of the state will continue and the
commission is a good way to decide where the increased state funding should go in education.
Senator Taylor asked about stimulus funds, where would they be spent in his district. We
would not want to supplant any formula dollars with the stabilization dollars. Will schools
naturally tend towards infrastructure and energy efficiency spending?

Paul Johnson said they have a strategic plan for improving student performance and the
stimulus money is going to be welcome in implementing the plan. Some of the money is

"required to be spent in 2 years and he does not believe they could use it to staff up. The
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" reality is that districts like Bismarck will have to look to modernization and deferred
maintenance to spend the money effectively.
Jack Maus, Superintendent of Grafton Public Schools testified in favor of the bill. See written
testimony.
Wayne Levang, Executive Director, North Dakota Smalt Organized Schools, testified in favor of
the bill. See written testimony. He has a suggestion to help tweak the bill. He would
recommend a rate of $1.05 for large buses and 55 cents for small buses and to leave the 22
cents per student rider.
Paut Stremick, Superintendent, Dickinson Public Schools, testified in favor of the bill. See
written testimony.
Wendy Sanderson, President of Dakota TESL, testified in favor of the bill. See written

‘. testimony.
Debby Marshall presented the testimony of Allison Dybing-Driessen. See written testimony.
Bev Nielson, North Dakota School Boards Association, testified in favor of the bill. See written
testimony.
Kelvin Hullet, Bis Man Chamber of Commerce, testified in favor of the bill. The interaction
between business and education is important. Science, math and technology are integral. He
likes the career advisors and merit scholarships and putting a business representative on the
commission. Regarding the optional high school curriculum in section 14, he has a child that is
a senior in high school who has never liked school and is very artistic and expresses his art in
carpentry where he does exceedingly well. The optional curricutum would be good for him. We
will need vo tech training for technical careers.

‘.Chairman Freborg recessed the hearing until 15 minutes after the end of the floor session this

afternoon.
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" After the recess, written testimony was submitted by Janet Placek Welk and Jeb Oehlke who
could not attend the afternoon hearing. It is attached.
Mari Rasmussen submitted the data for the North Dakota Language Learners Level of
Proficiency and it is attached.
After reconvening, Wayne Kutzer, Director, Department of Career and Technical Education,
testified in favor of the bill. See written testimony.
Senator Flakoll asked if he offered the amendments contained in his written testimony on the
House side.
Wayne Kutzer said yes.
Senator Flakoll asked why the House didn't like them.
Wayne Kutzer said the House used some of his recommended amendments. All the

o suggested amendments are very important.
Senator Flakoll asked about the scholarship requirements on page 11, lines 27 — 29. People
keep referring to a score of 20 on the Work Keys test, the bill requires a score of at least 5 on
each of the three Work Key assessments. What is the difference.
Wayne Kutzer said the actual number is 15. 20 was in the original bill, he is not sure where
that number came from. There are three assessments in the Work Keys test. ACT has set the
gold level on each of the assessments as a score of 5 on each. A score of 4 on each is the
silver level.
Michel Hillman, Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, North Dakota University System,
testified in favor of the bill. See written testimony.
Senator Bakke said the biil has a scholarship for high end children. Are there excess

D scholarships at some levels and a void at other levels?
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" Michel Hillman said we have a small amount invested in scholarships and grants as a state.
All such monies are used every year and there is latent demand for both merit and needs
based scholarships and grants. With the ACT cut score in the bill, they estimate 25% of North
Dakota high school graduates would qualify, it is difficult to estimate on the technical side. The
desired impact of the program is to get more students to qualify.
Senator Lee said in the scholarships, we could have 10,000 to 12,000 students that we would
be paying for during the course of the year at $1500 per year.
Michel Hillman said roughly 2500 students per year, the first year would be $1500 X 2500
students = $3.3 million. The first biennium would be about $7 million. If you grow the program,
and students are allowed 6 years to complete their college education, with a maximum of
$3000 per student, there could be as many as 10,000 to 12,000 students in the program at one
o time. It could grow to $15 - $18 million program.
Senator Flakoll asked how many students we will pick up with the Work Keys test.
Michel Hillman said they asked ACT for the probability of scoring 3 5's on the test. They have
not received a clear answer yet. They are estimating 25% would qualify. There is nothing to
prevent students from trying to qualify for both the academic and technical scholarships and
working it both ways.
Senator Flakoll asked if he knows the non duplicated numbers.
Michel Hillman said the Work Keys test is relatively new and relatively new in North Dakota so
there is no track record. The maximum score is 7. Their best answer is 25%.
Senator Flakoll asked if it would be 25% plus 25%.
Michel Hillman said no, 25% overali.
0 Senator Lee clarified the $15 - $18 million per year after 6 years would be an ongoing amount.

Michel Hillman said yes, every year.
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‘. Warren Larson, citizen and educator, testified in favor of the bill. He testified on his own
behalf. See written testimony.

Senator Flakoll said he holds Mr. Larson in high regard. He has earned the right to think this
through. How do we ensure the labs are fixed up, that truly onetime expenses are paid with
the stimulus money when we have little or no control over it.

Warren Larson said that is a legitimate concern. We will see significant tracking of the dollars.
They can’t go to repeatable costs that cannot be sustained. The federal stipulation is very
specific.

Senator Flakoll said the template could be to spend the money on whatever they please then
blame the state when we cannot continue those programs. What suggestions would he have
to be sure there is a more holistic approach taken.

O Warren Larson said it will be tracked from the federal level. It needs to be tracked at the state
level as well. It will help assure the workers have jobs and improve the quality of education in
the state.

Sandy Clark, North Dakota Farm Bureau, testified against the bill. She thanked the
commission for their time and commitment. They have no policy for most portions of the bill.
Regarding preschool education, they love children but their policy says preschool and day care
should be privately funded. When do parents have responsibility to care for their own children,
when can Kids be kids? The bonding between parent and child in early learning is very
important. Kindergarten started as a grant program and North Dakota Farm Bureau opposed
it and now kindergarten is offered all day, every day and there is a bill for compulsory
kindergarten. Will preschool be next? With the cry for property tax relief, now is not the time

.to add preschool programming. They think it will increase property taxes. Sometimes we can’t
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‘. afford everything we want. One of their members intended to come to Bismarck to testify but
with the storm coming, he could not ieave his ranch.
Senator Flakoll asked for Warren Larson to return to the podium. He asked Warren Larson,
educational expert, what could be done in 4 partial days of professional development. Why is
this an important change and what is the value?
Warren Larson said when he was in Williston, they had a very successful professional
development program. They would start about 2:30, go until 4:00 and try to do it once a
month. It made measureable differences with their kids. They made a one year planin a
sequential manner. They made some significant changes for their teachers. If you could take
a half day, you could even do more. There is so much that couid be done. We need to help
our staff grow in their abilities to work with kids. Teachers are taught subject matter in college
o but they are not taught how to work with kids. Kids are changing at a phenomenal rate and the
way of approaching them is becoming more and more difficult. We have to get the latest and
greatest ways to reach them.
Senator Flakoll said there is a lot of confusion regarding the difference between mentors and
coaches.
Warren Larson said he worked with the mentor program quite a bit and it is very solid program.
They found, as a side benefit, some of the veteran teachers gained a lot from working with new
teachers. The mentoring program can really do a iot for the new teachers and can also help
some of the seasoned teachers. He has used an instructional coach program twice. They
used it to increase their math scores and once to bring up their reading scores. In their most
recent work, they hired an instructional coach to work half days in one school, they moved the

‘. reading level of their students from 65% in third grade to 95% in sixth grade in three years.
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They were able to use aggregate data, they were able to go into classrooms and help those
teachers learn different techniques and it made a significant change in just three years.

Chairman Freborg closed the hearing on HB 1400.
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Chairman Freborg opened the discussion on HB 1400. All members were present.
Senator Freborg said it does not look promising to get an extension, the committee will need to
get the bill out next Monday.

Senator Freborg took the committee through the bill section by section to determine which
sections they are looking at for amendments.

Section 1, Senator Bakke wants to wait, it might be an easy fix, she needs to do some
research.

Section 2, Senator Bakke has something.

Section 3, Senator Flakoll wants to wait.

Section 4 is ok.

Section 5§, Senator Bakke needs time.

Section 6 is ok.

Section 7 is ok.

Section 8 is ok.

Section 9, Senator Bakke needs time.

Section 10, Senator Bakke needs time.
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" Section 11, Senator Lee needs time.
Section 12, Senator Lee needs time.
Section 13, Senator Lee needs time.
Section 14, Senator Lee needs time.
Senator Flakoll said the language draft for HB 1435 could replace parts of Section 15.
Senator Bakke said we could take it out and put it into 1435. There is also a bill on personal
finance which is also in 1400.
Senator Flakoll said there is one personal finance resolution.
Senator Taylor said we could delete section a and leave the rest.
Section 16 is ok.
Section 17 is ok.
" Section 18, Senator Flakoll has a minor amendment.
Section 19 is ok.
Section 20 is ok.
Section 21, Senator Bakke needs time.
Section 22 will be whatever is in on the last day of the conference committee. Senator Freborg
said we can't deal with it today.
Section 23, Senator Lee needs time.
Section 24, Senator Freborg and Senator Flakoll need time.
Section 25 is ok.
Section 26 is ok.
Section 27 is ok.
0 Section 28, Senator Flakoll needs to check with Department of Public Instruction on a modified

formula.
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‘. Section 29, Senator Freborg needs time.
Section 30, Senator Bakke asked where the residing issue comes into the package with high
needs.
Senator Flakoll said these are special ed contracts.
Senator Taylor said he has a meeting with some people from Dunseith on this subject on
Tuesday.
Senator Freborg said he hopes we still have Tuesday to work on the bill.
Section 31, Senator Lee and Senator Freborg need time.
Section 32, Senator Lee needs time.
Section 33, Senator Lee needs time.
Sections 34 — 40, Senator Lee needs time.
O Section 4, mentoring, Senator Lee wants to wait.
Section 42, Senator Freborg needs time.
Section 43, Senator Taylor needs time.
Section 44, Senator Freborg wants to check on federal money. He won’t support it if they push
federal dollars in here.
Senator Freborg said the stimulus money is to inject into the economy, to replace other money
with it just isn't right.
Senator Taylor said yesterday Lt. Governor Dalrymple said the stabilization money will be
decided by the school districts. We won't have a role in the distribution.
Senator Freborg said he is not sure what we can do. We can't keep new Title 1programs
going after 2 years.
. Senator Bakke said relative to the 70% of new money from the Governor, it can’t be 70% of

stimulus money, we cannot sustain it.
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Senator Freborg said we need to clarify that.

Senator Flakoli said he needs to be convinced we are comparing apples to apples.
Senator Flakoll said section 44 a and b, 2199 is subject to the language and that is not the
intent of the bill.

Section 45, Senator Taylor needs time.

Section 46 is ok.

Section 47, Senator Taylor needs time.

Section 48, Senator Flakoll needs something from Department of Public Instruction that
confirms this is their new base for Selfridge.

Section 49, Senator Bakke said the House took the money out, this may be a place for
stimulus money but we would need the language.

Senator Flakoll will get an amendment to return to the original language.

Section 50, Senator Flakoli said it is for the current biennium, it allows for special education
contracts provision, we need this to account for the contract surplus.

Section 51 is ok.

Section 52 is ok.

Section 53, Senator Bakke wants to wait. Senator Flakoll said it should be clean, ELL is now
all test based.

Section 54, Senator Flakoll want to wait.

Chairman Freborg closed the discussion on HB 1400.
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Chairman Freborg opened the discussion on HB 1400. All members were present.

Senator Bakke said someone brought to her attention that on page 14, the summer school
section, the bill refers to the wrong section of code. She distributed Bakke Amendment 3 to
correct it.

Senator Bakke moved Bakke Amendment 3, seconded by Senator Taylor.

The Bakke Amendment 3 passed 5 - 0.

Senator Bakke distributed Bakke Amendment 2. This came from Val Fischer, Department of
Public Instruction. She received an email from Val Fischer which is attached.

Senator Bakke moved Bakke Amendment 2, seconded by Senator Taylor.

Senator Lee said the bill outlines what we want taught . The amendment may or may not be
what we want taught.

Senator Bakke said there is no difference, the health standards are listed in code. Department
of Public Instruction does not want to have to change code every time they change the
standards.

Senator Lee said perhaps we want control over the list.
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" Senator Taylor said he does not know the history of what happened in the House. We could
Just delete b and do the same thing.
Senator Bakke read the email from Val Fischer (attached). The intent is to get a report. By
eliminating b we would not get the report. Having a laundry list in the Century Code means we
will have to update the code frequently.
Senator Lee said he does not disagree. We are using someone else’s list. Health education
topics can cover a wide spectrum, here we know what we have.
Senator Bakke said the list is not all inclusive. She prefers to look at the content standards
which are always changing and are kept current.
Senator Freborg asked for a copy of the standards.
Senator Bakke said she would get them. (attached)
Later in the afternoon, Senator Flakoll said his intent with the amendment is with respect to
the 70% language, the federal dollars would not be subject to the 70% unless supplanted on a
dollar for dollar basis for local dollars.
Senator Flakoll moved amendment .0512, seconded by Senator Lee.
Amendment .0512 passed 5-0.
Senator Bakke said we can't use stimulus dollars to supplant.
Senator Flakoll said then it won’t be a problem.
Senator Bakke reminded the committee there is a motion on Bakke Amendment 2. The
standards are based on national standards based on what the experts in the field say needs to
be taught. They are going to be more inclusive than the laundry list of categories listed

presently in the bill. The standards are an ever changing document so when we find another

" area of concern, they are added.
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Senator Lee said if we are going to have language in the bill, he prefers what already exists in
1400. He likes North Dakota's laundry list as compared to the list provided by the national
concerns.

Senator Bakke said the standards are North Dakota standards that are done by North Dakota
Department of Pubilic Instruction and teachers.

Senator Freborg said perhaps we could get some insight into why subsection b doesn't refer to
the standards, was this done intentionally?

Anita Thomas said the references in 1 b were topics that were brought up during the course of
the interim study.

Senator Bakke said in the bill it refers to the content standards for high school education
courses and then they list the things they have taken out of these standards. It wouild be
difficult to change the code every time the standards were updated.

The Bakke Amendment 2 failed 2 - 3.

Senator Flakoll said amendment .0504 relates to page 15, section 18. It requires the career
interest inventory to be taken in the 7" or 8" grade and then again in the 9" or 10" grade.
Senator Flakoll moved amendment .0504, seconded by Senator Lee.

Senator Flakoll said it should be provided twice so kids can really consider where they are
headed.

Amendment .0504 passed 5 - 0.

Senator Freborg asked if section 18 now ok?

Senator Bakke said she has something more coming for that section.

Senator Bakke moved Bakke Amendment 1, seconded by Senator Taylor.
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o Senator Bakke said she has been contacted by fine arts teachers who want one credit
assigned strictly to fine arts. It takes one elective and requires it to be in fine arts. It could be
music, drama, film making, anything in the fine arts.

Senator Taylor said this would be a diploma requirement rather than a “made available” part of
the curriculum. He will have some schools where music is the only fine arts class available.
They would not have any other options.

Senator Bakke said it could be visual arts like art, drawing, painting, pottery, dance. The
thought is to make our young people more well rounded.

Senator Flakoll said in the interim, Senator Taylor’s thoughts were brought forward. We could
be putting small schools in a pinch and taking away their fiexibility. For the first time we are
pushing as a focused elective some of the fine arts area. Maybe that is a happy medium for

0 everyone. We have all received emails or letters from teachers championing their area of
teaching. He appreciates it because that is their passion, it is what they value. The focused
electives are designed to work both sides of the brain.

The Bakke Amendment 1 failed 1 — 4.

Senator Flakoll distributed amendment .0503. It refers to page 14. Per the committee
discussion, there is the provision for the Constitution and the Declaration of Independence that
we have put into 1435. The améndment deletes section 15.

Senator Flakoll moved amendment .0503, seconded by Senator Lee.

Senator Bakke asked what happens to health education, the consumer finance course and the
annual report. Are these items in the other bill?

Senator Flakoll said no, the Schatz/Mueller bill, 1435, deals with content standards for social

‘. studies, the constitution and Declaration of Independence and the Bill of Rights. There is also

a resolution coming relating to personal finance. Department of Public Instruction has many
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0 things to do and we do not need them to provide us with yet one more report. The content
standards would be out.

Senator Bakke said by removing section 15, he is eliminating the report to Legislative Council,
is that the intent?

Senator Flakoll said yes.

Senator Bakke said why put it in if we are going to take it out?

Senator Flakoll said section 15 was put in by the House, it was the dust bin.

Amendment .0503 passed 3 — 2.

Senator Lee distributed amendment .0510. It reiates to sections 34 — 40. It removes the new
language for early childhood education.

Senator Lee moved amendment .0510, seconded by Senator Flakoll .

0 Senator Lee said he realizes it is deemed important by some people but he thinks we are
going too far too fast. We have just now mandated kindergarten, at least in the bills that are
passing through the chambers. These sections are premature and he wants to see them
removed.
Senator Flakoll asked if a school district, Dickinson for example, could still receive funds to run
a program as they do now.
Senator Lee said the intent is to take out the new language and leave the current language.
Anita Thomas said that is what the amendment does, the law returns to where it is today.
Senator Bakke said in testimony Allison Diebing said there is a federal requirement for the
advisory council. Would this put our federal funds in jeopardy?
Anita Thomas said the required council is still in the bill in section 31.

" Senator Bakke asked if section 39 would be in or out.

Senator Lee said it would be out. Section 31 is the council that meets the federal standard.
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‘. Senator Flakoll said section 31 would not have to list the governor's appointees. He can
appoint whoever he wishes.

Senator Lee said that is correct, in section 31 the federal standards require a —f, the governor
can choose his appointees and he chose 13 of them.

Senator Bakke said she understands Senator Lee's thoughts about moving too fast but most
states are way ahead of us. We have a chance to provide good quality service to our citizens.
At the very least, we should keep section 39, so at a local level they could choose to put
together an advisory board and start looking at this and designing something for their district.
Ignoring things that are happening, doesn’t stop them from happening. Early childhood
education is coming. She is tired of North Dakota always being the last one on the block to get

their act together. We need to start taking a lead. In this case we would not be leading, we

0 would be following the pack.
Amendment .0510 passed 3 - 2.

Senator Freborg went through the bill with the committee to see what sections still need work.
Sections 1 and 2, Senator Bakke wants some time.
Section 3, Senator Flakoll wants held.
Section 4 is ok.
Section 5, Senator Bakke wants held.
Sections 6, 7, 8 are ok.
Sections 9 and 10 are ok now.
Section 11, Senator Flakoll and Senator Lee are waiting.
Sections 12 and 13 will be taken together.
0 Section 14, Senator Freborg wants held.

Section 15 is gone.
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‘. Section 21, Senator Bakke wants held.
Section 22 will be adjusted, no amendments.
Section 23 is ok now, Senator Flakoll wanted to confirm that Selfridge has been rebased. He
checked with Jerry Coleman and everything is fine.
Section 24, Senator Taylor said we heard in testimony that Senator Cook has one more
revenue source he wants included, mobile home fees.
Senator Lee said another bill makes mobile homes real property rather than personal property.
Senator Flakoll said it is a change in property tax vs. transmission authority. We need to
remind Senator Cook to get it to us, he will remind him.
Sections 25, 26, 27 are ok.
Section 28, Senator Flakoll had questions on page 24 lines 8 and 9 which is a change. Jerry
‘. Coleman answered his questions and it is ok now. Senator Freborg said he needs some time
on this section.
Section 29, Senator Bakke has amendments.
Section 30, ,Senator Taylor has arranged a meeting on Tuesday and may have amendments
to this section after the meeting if we still have time.
Section 31, Senator Freborg wants it held.
Section 32 is ok.
Section 33, Senator Flakoll will have amendments.
Sections 34 — 40 are out.
Sections 41 and 42, held for Senator Freborg.
Section 43, Senator Taylor wants it held.

‘. Section 44, Senator Lee wants it held.

Section 45, Senator Taylor wants it held.
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" Senator Flakoll said he asked Jerry Coleman to give us more numbers with respect to the bill
before us. The 81 cents per mile rate does not reflect the new $2 million. He has requested a
new rate, for large school buses only.

Senator Freborg confirmed we would not change the numbers.

Senator Flakoll said he would have an amendment to change the rates but is waiting to hear
from Jerry Coleman.

Section 46 is ok.

Section 47, Senator Taylor has a simple 2 number amendment.

Senator Taylor distributed 2 handouts, a list of the REAs with their enrollment and square
miles and a map showing the service territories of the REAs. Both are attached.

Senator Taylor said some REAs are small and some are big. The baseline is proposed to be

0 $25,000 per REA. He would propose changing the baseline to $50,000 to cover some of the
overhead costs. Another place in the bill there is formula funding at .004, we could do a slight
adjustment upward to $3.2 million.

Senator Taylor moved the Taylor Amendment (on page 36 line 25 to overstrike $200,000 and
add $400,000 and on line 27 to overstrike $25,000 and to add $50,000), seconded by Senator
Bakke.

Senator Flakoll asked if his intent it to keep the level at $3 million. The bill that is before us has
$2.8 million on the weighting factor and $200,000 on the baseline.

Senator Taylor said as the amendment stands it would be $3 million total, $2.6 million on the
weighting factor and $400,000 on the baseline.

Senator Freborg asked if Senator Taylor was thinking of going to $3.2 million.

” Senator Taylor said that is a debate for another day.
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Senator Flakoll said he has mixed thoughts on this. We got into a box on this with the $25,000
per year. He thinks it comes to $3.2 million with the amendment. We may need to clarify it.
Senator Lee asked if the grants and the state aid line item totals $3 million.

Senator Taylor said yes.

Senator Lee confirmed the amendment is not adding more dollars at this point, just up fronting
more.

Senator Taylor said exactly. We want the REAs to be successful. Not all have a large
population. There are fixed costs out there and the baseline helps with them.

The Taylor amendment passed 4 — 1.

Section 47, Senator Flakoll wants to wait.

Section 48, Senator Flakoll is ok now.

Section 49, Senator Bakke said she wants to wait.

Senator Freborg asked the committee to have their amendments ready for the next meeting at

8:30 AM on Monday.

Chairman Freborg closed the discussion on HB 1400.
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Chairman Freborg opened the discussion on HB 1400. All members were present.

Senator Freborg said as of this morning, the Senate Education Committee has not received an

extension for this bill so it will need to be out of committee today.

Senator Flakoll introduced amendment .0516. The amendment changes the rate for large
0 busses to 86 cents per mile which takes into account the $2 million added in the House.

Senator Flakoll moved amendment .0516, seconded by Senator Lee.

Senator Taylor confirmed that adding $2 million results in an increase of 5 cents per mile on

the large busses.

Senator Flakoll said yes, according to Jerry Coleman.

Amendment .0516 was adopted 5 - 0.

Senator Flakoll introduced amendment .0514, dealing with deferred maintenance.

Senator Flakoll moved amendment .0514, seconded by Senator Lee.

Senator Bakke asked if this would be in place of deferred maintenance.

Senator Flakoli said there is no money in deferred maintenance at this time. This has a

provision for $10 million.
" Senator Taylor asked if there is a match provision.
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‘. Senator Flakoll said there should be.
Senator Taylor asked if the school district could use stimulus dollars for their match.
Senator Flakoll said stimulus money or other money could be used. The intent is for a match
by the school district, the same as the current biennium. After consulting with counsel,
Senator Flakoll said the match is in the main part of the bill.
Amendment .0514 passed 5 - 0.
Senator Flakoll introduced amendment .0515 which allows per diem to be paid for legislators
that serve on the early childhood education council.
Senator Flakoll moved amendment .0515, seconded by Senator Lee.
Senator Bakke asked if other members will receive a per diem.
Senator Flakoll said they are reimbursed for expenses, this would be per diem.

‘. Amendment .0515 passed 5 - 0.
Senator Flakoll introduced amendment .0528. The amendment would require the
Superintendent of the Department of Public Instruction to send a notice to the superintendents
of each school district and the chairman of each school board to notify them that the federal
stimulus money should be used for one-time expenditures and that the state of North Dakota is
not responsible for replacing those funds for the next biennium. It also requires the school
district to place the notice twice in the official newspaper of the district.
Amendment .0528 passed 5 - 0.
Senator Bakke introduced amendment .0523. When the Governor's Commission on Education
Improvement set up ELL categories, they set up three and it should have been two. A

message was sent with someone to the meeting but the message did not reach the meeting.

o She has visited with Senator Flakoll about the categories: 1. Students with no English and 2.

The remaining ELL students.
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" Senator Bakke moved amendment .0523, seconded by Senator Taylor.
Senator Flakoll asked if this change is just for ELL, not the at risk category.
Senator Bakke said there wasn't supposed to be a change in the at risk category. Senator
Bakke said there is an increase in special ed in the amendment and it was supposed to be in a
separate amendment.
Senator Flakoll said the special ed amount is the same.
Senator Bakke said it was part of the renumbering, to put the 2 ELL categories together in the
bill. The only numbers that are changing are for ELL and they combined two categories into
one.
Senator Lee said it removes some language proficiency approved by superintendent in “I".
Was it not necessary?

o Senator Bakke said it is not necessary for the determination. With these two categories, it is
something Department of Public Instruction automatically does as a part of putting students in
the categories.

Amendment .0523 passed 5 - 0.

Senator Bakke introduced amendment .0524. It changes the wording relative to career
advisors. The counseling community felt there had to be some supervision by professional
counselors from a liability standpoint. This provides for supervision by professional
counselors. You don’t have to hire additional counselors. If a small town has a career advisor
they would be in contact with another counselor that could perhaps be arranged by the REA.
This counselor would be a resource and a mentor and would do some supervision. It lists
preferable majors for the career advisors. The counseling profession prefers the language in

"the amendment on page 6 line 12. The counseling profession is afraid kids will be stuck in

front of a computer so they want to eliminate “computer based career guidance” on page 6
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0 line13. They also prefer the guidance counselor sit down with the student rather than the
career advisor.
Senator Freborg asked if Senator Bakke sat down with Wayne Kutzer on these amendments.
He has some amendments from Wayne Kutzer that are similar. He promised Wayne Kutzer
the committee would take up his proposed amendments when he is present and he has a
meeting this morning.
Amendment .0524 failed 2 ~ 3.
Senator Bakke introduced amendment .0522.
Senator Bakke moved amendment .0522, seconded by Senator Taylor.
The amendment adds a Career and Technical Education teacher to the Governor's
Commission on Education Improvement. It also adds a teacher to the commission and takes
0 the superintendents down to two. The business manager is no longer needed because the
commission is not working with the formula as much anymore.
Amendment .0522 failed 2 — 3.
Senator Bakke introduced amendment .0521.
The amendment changes the weighting factor for special ed from .07 to .08. The state needs
to be aware that probably the next lawsuit will be in the special education area because of the
lack of funding. Everybody knows that. We are very low in our payments for special ed. The
amendment will increase spending for special ed by about $1 million.
Senator Bakke moved amendment .0521, seconded by Senator Taylor.
Senator Flakol! asked Jerry Coleman, Department of Public Instruction, to come to the podium
to answer a question about the fiscal impact of the amendment.
0 Jerry Coleman said the amendment takes special ed from .067 to .08 which would add abouit

2500 weighted student units.
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" Senator Flakoll calculated that would be about $6 million.
Senator Bakke passed out a summary from Department of Public Instruction that shows the
impact of her amendments (attached). She said she read the wrong column. However, Jerry
Coleman’s scenario takes special ed from its current level of .067 to .08. She is proposing a
change from the .07 in the bill to .08 and that change would not be as large.
Jerry Coleman said that is correct.
Senator Taylor did the math and said it would add about $6.5 million per biennium.
Amendment .0521 failed 2 — 3.
Senator Bakke introduced amendment .0520 which changes the weighting factor for
alternative high schools from .25 to .30. Alternative high schools can be very successful for
the child that does not learn in the traditional manner. It is an increase of about 20% in
0 funding.
Senator Bakke moved amendment .0520, seconded by Senator Taylor.
Senator Flakoll asked the cost of the amendment.
Senator Bakke referred to the handout from Jerry Coleman.
Senator Taylor said it would add $125,000 annually.
Senator Flakoll said he would like better feedback from the administrators of these schools to
see where we are relative to their costs.
Senator Bakke said alternative high schools use an individualized approach and need more
paras. There is an elevated cost for more staff to interact with students.
Senator Flakoll said these students would be eligible for the at risk factor.
Senator Bakke asked if the at risk students are usually in the younger grades.

. Senator Flakoll said it is based on free and reduced.
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0 Senator Bakke said some students at an alternative high schools are not from homes with
socioeconomic issues. Some are girls who are pregnant, some are in trouble with the law, and
some cannot handle 5 subjects at a time.

Senator Flakoll said the at risk category is not limited to free and reduced and can be for all
grades. Students can be at risk academically.

Amendment .0520 failed 2 - 3.

Senator Taylor discussed Taylor Amendment 1, an amendment to add $4 million for
transportation. We heard creative ideas in testimony from the small organized schools such as
the state paying 70% of the cost of transportation. He worked on an amendment to that effect
but it got fairly involved. He thought the simplest way is to put an additional appropriation in
section 43. 70% of the cost of transportation would be $1.05 per mile. Last year the cost was
$1.72 and this year the cost is $2.05. Senator Flakoll said this morning that $2 million adds 5
cents to the rate. It should add a dime to the rate and put us at $.96 which is below the hopes
and aspirations of the small schools.

Senator Taylor moved the Taylor Amendment 1, seconded by Senator Bakke.

Senator Freborg asked what the total dollars would be for transportation.

Senator Taylor said $13 million additional over the last biennium.

Senator Flakoll said it is $11 million additional, there is $5 million in 1013 and there is $6
million in this amendment.

The Taylor Amendment 1 failed 2 — 3.

Wayne Kutzer, Director of Career and Technical Education came to the podium to answer
questions.

0 Senator Freborg asked for a brief explanation of the proposed amendments.
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‘. Wayne Kutzer said the first proposed amendment adds the department of Career and
Technical Education to the commission as a voting member.
Senator Lee moved the Kutzer 1 amendment, seconded by Senator Flakoll.
Senator Flakoll said this is an appropriate amendment based on the future interim agenda of
the commission. It is very timely. The commission needs to continue to evolve.
The Kutzer 1 amendment passed 5 — 0.
Wayne Kutzer discussed Kutzer amendment 2. The amendment removes section 2 from the
bill. Section 2 refers to the provisional status that the agency can grant for career advisors as
they come through the system. Currently, after 2 years, that provisional status would be
removed and they would no longer be able to offer provisional status for career advisors. They
think it is a very useful tool and provides some flexibility to schools and to the agency to help

‘. get these individuals in the schools. Many times there are openings right before school begins
and if that were the case and a school needed to have a career advisor in place, it would take
until second semester to get that person trained and certified. The training is 120 hours for
national certification and 30 — 40 hours of state training. The provisional status helps them get
going in the classroom and they are monitored and mentored so they are effective in the
classroom. The role of the career advisor is to work in career management and to help
students with the online system, they do not have a very intense role with students.
Senator Bakke said by removing section 2, are we saying there would be no requirements for
qualifications of career advisors and we just hope they will be trained.
Wayne Kutzer said no, the intent is to pattern after the process to provisionally certify

instructors. They certify alf trade and industry people going into the classroom. They provide

‘. up front training and a yearlong mentorship program.
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0 Senator Bakke asked if the career advisors would be under the supervision of a professional
counselor.
Wayne Kutzer said yes, that is in the legislation now.
Senator Flakoll said he can't support the amendment. Without section 2, where would they
have the authority to provide provisional certification?
Wayne Kutzer distributed a hand out (attached) listing the duties and powers of the Career and
Technical Education Board. Number 8 gives them the authority to work with the certification
process of instructors. We could add career advisors to number 8 if that would be more
palatable.
Senator Flakoll asked Anita Thomas to come to the podium.
Senator Taylor asked if the primary reason for the amendment is because the language is

o good for only two years.
Wayne Kutzer said that is correct. In two years they would not have the tool.
Senator Lee clarified that with removing section 2, Career and Technical Education would still
have the authority for provisional certification.
Wayne Kutzer said yes, due to the duties and powers of their board in setting the
qualifications.
Anita Thomas, Legislative Council, appeared to answer questions.
Senator Flakoll said if we remove section 2, would Career and Technical Education still have
the authority to provide a provisional licenses or do we need to change something somewhere
else.
Anita Thomas said if section 2 is removed, there is nothing that gives them authority to have a

‘. provisional position. Section 2 does not describe a program that goes away in two years; it
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‘. gives an individual two years to gain certification as a career advisor. Career and Technical
Education cannot extend an individual's provisional certification beyond two years.
Senator Flakoll asked for her preferred method to approach this, either leave section 2 intact or
add career advisors to subsection 8.
Anita Thomas said if you go into subsection 8, it authorizes Career and Technical Education to
prescribe the qualifications and provide the certification of teachers, directors and supervisors.
You could add career advisors to that. However, you would be giving up some of statutory
references to the individual requiring a baccalaureate degree and 5 year employment history.
There was no motion on the Kutzer amendment 2.
Wayne Kutzer said the Kutzer 3 amendment comes from a meeting with two school
counselors, one from Bismarck and one from Jamestown. They had concerns about the
‘. language in the bill and they prefer the language in the amendment. It does not impact the
duties of the career counselors.
Senator Flakoll said we had a similar amendment earlier today with more language, to
eliminate the use of computer assisted guidance systems. Do we need those systems?
Wayne Kutzer asked if the amendment would have taken away the last sentence.
Senator Bakke said using the computer is part of exploring career opportunities. By putting it
in the bill, she is concerned that some people would just stick the child in front of a computer
and that is all they do. She thinks it's implied in the language that technology can be a part of it
and we do not need the reference to computer assisted guidance systems. She also
questioned whether we need to include 8" graders in the middle school settings.
Wayne Kutzer said because of federal funding they limit their work to grades 7 — 12. In the
” middle school situation they don’t tell a counselor they can’t work with a 6™ grader. We have a

great system in the state funded by Bank of North Dakota called “Choices”. The commission
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0 thinks it is very important. it is such a great tool; we want to make sure the schools use it.‘
They hear from counselors that they do not have the time or take the time to use it. If there is
a career advisor in the school, it would be one of their requirements to access that system and
provide that needed information to students.
Senator Bakke moved the Kutzer 3 amendment, seconded by Senator Taylor.
Senator Flakoll said he has some questions on the wording of the amendment. It might
require another try to get the intent right. He recommended we hold this to see if we can come
up with better language.
The motion to pass the Kutzer 3 amendment was withdrawn.
Senator Flakoll moved amendment .0527, seconded by Sénator Lee.
Senator Bakke said the schools are constantly criticized for taking over the role of parents and
. now we are asking them to provide health insurance im;ormation? We feed them in the
morning; we feed them before they go home. This is not the role of the schools.
Senator Flakoll said he has been working with the Department of Human Services and they
have had some good discussions. A number of schools already provide this information to
their students and their families. We need a simpler form; it is now 8 pages long. We need the
process to be more streamlined and make more assertive efforts to get as many informed of
the SCHIP program or other programs as possible. We do not get as many kids signed up as
we need to. This is an effort to reach an increased number of students who are eligible whose
parents do not know about the program.
Senator Bakke said if the paperwork to do this isn't developed yet, should we do a study?
Senator Flakoll said there is paperwork; we can do a better job of aligning the two departments
. to reduce some redundancies to make it easier for parents to learn about it and to sign up for

it. Itis a voluntary program. The form is very discouraging as it is currently written.
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‘. Senator Taylor asked what the requirements are for free and reduced lunch as opposed to
SCHIP? Could that be the avenue?
Senator Flakoll said he has had those discussions with Senator Judy Lee. The challenge is
the state program is net income with the SCHIP program with deductions to income that are
not necessarily considered for free and reduced such as day care. It doesn't align perfectly
with free and reduced. It would be nice if you qualify for one, you qualify for both. SCHIP
would have to be dramatically changed, though, and our program has a lot of good things that
other states’ don't.
Amendment .0527 passed 5 - 0.
Later in the morning, Senator Flakoll presented the Flakoll amendment. There was one
technical correction; it takes out the word “curriculum” since the school districts control the
o curriculum, not Career and Technical Education. Wayne Kutzer agreed to the new language
and has reviewed the amendment.
Senator Flakoll moved the Flakoll amendment, seconded by Senator Lee.
The Flakoll amendment passed 5 - 0.
Senator Lee introduced amendment .0506. It deals with section 29, the commission on
education improvement. The commission has done an awful lot of good work. It may be time
to change the mix of the commission, to get fresh ideas. The amendment would allow the
chairman of the Legislative Council to make some of the appointments rather than the
Governor.
Senator Lee moved amendment .0506, seconded by Senator Flakoll.
Senator Taylor said he does not see a burning need for this. Both offices are political. It is ok

0for us to intermix with the executive branch from time to time on education issues and having
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‘. the governor make the appointments is one opportunity we have to work together. The
process has worked ok as it is.

Senator Lee said he agrees, the process has worked reasonably well in terms of what has
been accomplished. This would give an opportunity for the legislature to become the policy
making branch and work through some of the issues. Going forward, the role of the
commission is going to change, the policy making branch is well suited to make some of these
appointments.

Senator Bakke said she has one concern, we do not want a completely new group starting
every time. The only ones, with the amendment, that cannot serve more than one interim
would be the superintendents.

Senator Lee said that is correct.

" Senator Bakke said there woulid be no limit for the chairs of House or Senate Education
Committees, or the legislators, yet the only people we have on the commission that have
anything to do with education in a professional sense are the superintendents and we are only
going to let them serve one interim.

Senator Flakoll said as he reads it, it would affect 2 people. One of these will not be here to
serve. There have been some transitory changes to the commission, especially with Paul
Stremmick, who started originally as the representative from Grafton who then moved to
Dickinson who then was in an ex-officio capacity because he had significant knowledge of
funding formulas. Then after Wayne Larson left, Pau! Stremmick took over in the capacity of
representing the large school district and with the changes he is going through, he will not be
available to serve on the commission. There would be the remaining people that would

" represent North Dakota Council of Educational Leaders , North Dakota Education Association,

Superintendent of Public Instruction, the Governor or his designee, the North Dakota School
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‘. Boards Association, there would be a fairly rich sense of history as far as experienced
members. He is not worried about that.
Senator Bakke said they are non voting members. We have a Governor's Commission on
Education and there are no professional educators, teachers, on the commission. It would be
like saying we are going to have an American Medical Association but we are not going to put
any doctors on there. Now the only people on the commission with day to day interaction with
schools, the superintendents who rarely step into a classroom and teach...you are taking the
people out of the commission who need to be at the table.
Senator Lee said those people are still on the commission. The people who are being
suggested to be term limited have already turmed over for the most part.
Senator Flakoll said the commission has a good foliowing, people who would be eligible for
O these three positions, who attend a lot of meetings. They have a sense of what has happened.
The results speak well for the work the commission has done. We need to look at the
evolutionary process. It is a good move to have the Commissioner of Higher Education
involved. We want the education community to feel a sense of equity, that these are not
lifetime appointments.
Senator Bakke asked why there is no term limit for the legislators.
Senator Flakoll said the chair of the Senate and House Education Committees are elected by
the people. It is also important to look at the continuum of what we want to do. The bills will
always come before the House and Senate Education Committees and it makes it easier if we
have someone from the committee that is involved at the table for the commission. They can
help carry the message and explain why things were done in a certain way. Last session, after
' the hearing on 2200, he went through the bill section by section for three days, to be sure

everyone on the committee knew and understood what was in the bill.
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0 Senator Taylor said he won't support the amendment. Maybe it depends on recent history but
he feels the chairman of Legislative Council is much more political. Governors represent a
broader constituency across the state and are less political. This would be a step in the wrong
direction.

Amendment .0506 passed 3 - 2.

Senator Lee introduced amendment .0505. The commission has done good work. It was the
intention to stay the lawsuit and deal with equity and adequacy and that has been
accomplished. The amendment would sunset the commission on December 31, 2010 and
give us an opportunity at that time to look at it again.

Senator LLee moved amendment .0505, seconded by Senator Flakoll.

Amendment .0505 passed 3 - 2.

O Senator Flakoll distributed amendment .0518 which was drafted by Senator Cook because he
was originally looking to put them on 2199. In conversations, it seemed more appropriate, if
we are looking at what we count as a school district's revenue, that it be incorporated into this
bill. 1t would add a couple of categories that were not able to be determined before but now,
according to the Tax Department and others, they can have a determined amount. It includes
mobile homes and telecommunications taxes collected in lieu of property taxes and electric
power.

Senator Flakoll moved amendment .0518, seconded by Senator Lee.

Senator Taylor asked who does this impact. Senator Flakoll may not know since it is not his
amendment. Whose valuations will go up as a result of this. Will it be subdivisions with large
mobile home populations? Where are the districts with excess electrical power payments in

. lieu of taxes? If it was truly a big part of equity, this would have come to the table two years

ago.
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" Senator Flakoll said it wasn’t included last session because they didn't think at the time they
could glean those numbers off. Now they are able. We have made some changes with
respect to how some of these are taxed and where they go, as far as transmission tax vs.
property tax. None of us know to what extent it might affect a district and maybe that is one of
the beautiful things about it. We don't look at spread sheets and say this affects my district.
We are doing this in the purest form, saying we think everything in terms of property taxes
should be included and this is a category that had not been included before because of the
aforementioned problems. Senator Cook did say that statewide, the valuation is $8.5 million
for the mobile homes which is “chalk dust” when you look at the overall valuation of property
across the state of North Dakota. Arguably, every school district has some mobile homes. To
what extent, we don’t know and that is probably ok.

o Senator Taylor asked on the electrical power transmission generation, does that have anything
to do with the bill that is also moving through at this time on the possible restructuring of how
we tax Rural Electric Cooperatives, a pretty widely supported bill.

Senator Flakoll said yes.

Amendment .0518 passed 4 — 1.

Senator Flakoll distributed amendment .0508 that deals with expense and per diem payments
for legislators that serve on the commission. Everyone on the commission will continue to
receive expenses. The change would be legislators that serve would be paid a per diem and
the member that is an owner of a business located in North Dakota would be paid the state
rate per diem. Everyone else that serves on the commission does so as a part of their job. He
has discussed this with the commission.

‘. Senator Flakoll moved amendment .0508, seconded by Senator Lee.

Senator Bakke asked for a clarification of the member that is an owner of a business.
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" Senator Flakoll said a member has been added to the commission that is an owner or
manager of a North Dakota business. They would also receive the per diem because it is not
part of their normal job.

Senator Taylor asked if there is nowhere else in the bill that deals with per diem payments,
even to the legislative members. s this already in the bill?

Senator Flakoll said there was a hiccup last session where they thought certain people were
getting a per diem and they weren't so those hard working individuals served this interim
without per diem payments.

Senator Taylor said he can see that.

Amendment .0508 passed 5-0.

Senator Freborg reviewed the sections of the bill and asked the committee if they intended to

‘. amend the sections and closed those sections for which no amendments would be coming.
Senator Flakoll asked to wait on sections 3, 11, and 21. Section 22 will be adjusted when we
are finished with the bill but won’t be amended. After reaching section 27, Senator Freborg
recessed the meeting for lunch.
(Audio file 11063 failed until 37:18)
After the recess, Senator Freborg continued to review the sections of the bill. Senator Lee has
an amendment for section 29. Senator Taylor has a meeting tomorrow that may deal with
section 30, he hopes he can resolve the issue without an amendment. Senator Taylor wants
to hold section 43. Senator Lee wants to wait on section 47. The remaining sections are ok.
Returning to the open sections, Senator Freborg asked Senator Flakoll about section 3.
Senator Flakoll recommended the committee move on to the next section.

" Senator Freborg asked about section 11. Senator Flakoll said he has an amendment coming,

it will be very simple.



Page 17

Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 1400
Hearing Date: March 16, 2009

‘. Senator Flakoll introduced the Flakoll amendment to reorder certain sections of the bill. He
would like to group the sections that deal with diplomas together and the scholarship sections
together. He would propose the sections go in this order: section 10, section 14, section 11,
section 12, and section 13.

Senator Flakoll moved the Flakoll amendment (reorder sections), seconded by Senator Taylor.
The Flakoll amendment (reorder sections) passed 5 - 0.

Senator Flakoll confirmed that section 14 is now ok.

Senator Flakoll asked to wait on section 21.

Senator Lee asked to wait on section 29.

Senator Freborg reviewed further sections with Senator Flakoll holding on sections 41, 42 and
43 and Senator Lee holding on section 47.

Senator Lee said the committee previously amended section 47 with direct payments to the
REAs. After the fact, Senator Lee realized the committee made an error.

Senator Lee moved the committee reconsider its action by which it passed the Taylor
amendment, seconded by Senator Flakoll.

Senator Lee said he misread the bill when considering the Taylor amendment. It says during
each year and he thought it was for the biennium. The bill calls for payments to the REAs of
$200,000 per year and he would like to leave it as is.

Senator Taylor said the motion to reconsider would reopen debate on the amendment and he
urges the committee to fail the motion to reconsider.

The motion to reconsider passed 3 — 2.

Senator Lee said the discussion at the time was for the biennium and the actual amount was

"for $200,000 per year of the biennium and that is appropriate.
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" Senator Taylor said it was his intent to pay grants to the REAs of $50,000 per year which
would total $400,000 per year. It would fund close to 1 FTE. There are inequities in student
population numbers. Some REAs have 4300 students, some have 29,000. Those with 29,000
students have vastly more resources. In the North Central REA, schools are paying into the
REA, Rugby pays $10,000. In the Mid Dakota REA, schools don't have to pay. In the South
East REA, the school districts pay $1000. The grants are one way to achieve equity.

Senator Bakke said her REA is doing fine.

Senator Flakoll said the weighting factor, just confirmed with Jerry Coleman of Department of
Public Instruction, the .004 is subject to the small school weighting factor. In some areas,
there is some balance, that is the beauty of REAs.

Senator Taylor said he still thinks it is inequitable.

‘. The Taylor amendment failed 2 — 3.

After a short break, Senator Flakoll introduced amendment .0530. The amendment does a
couple of things. 1. The question was asked regarding the mentorship program. The mentors
are used for first year teachers. There have been questions from the smaller school districts
who have indicated they have the same teachers for a long time so how does mentorship help
their teachers? In the event a school district does not have new teachers, the amendment
would permit them to work with ESPB and use the equivalent dollars for instructional coaches.
2. Itlimits stipends to mentors and/or coaches, those who are being taught would not receive
stipends. 3. ESPB administrative costs are limited to no more than 5% of the $2.3 million.
Senator Bakke asked if he was changing the mentorship program and changing it so if they
don’t have new teachers, they would have an instructional coaching program. What is

o happening with section 42 which is instructional coaches?

Senator Flakoll said there will be another amendment.
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" Senator Bakke said there is $500,000 for the instructional coaches program, is he going to put
that money into the mentoring program to accommeodate the additional people?
Senator Flakoll said we would now pay the mentors and coaches but not the first year
teachers.
Senator Bakke said she agrees, the mentees (first year teachers) do not need to be paid,
oftentimes additional opportunities are given to them to apply for credit for receiving the
mentorship. She has a problem with who is to determine the non-new teachers need
assistance? 1s administration going to decide? Is it going to be a teacher request? Is it going
to be a peer recommendation? There is such a thing as peer coaching which is a proven,
research based method.
Senator Flakoll said there will be some savings with administration. He has issues sometimes
o with what districts would get these funds and this amendment would certainly expand that.
Certainly school administrators would be involved in this in conjunction with ESPB.
Senator Bakke confirmed that if a district has new teachers, the new teachers are provided
with a mentor by the coordinator. If a district does not have new teachers, they will train
experienced teachers. Would the experienced teacher or mentor coordinator determine what
fellow teachers need mentoring? That is an administrative role, they are trained to do the
supervising, they are trained to do the evaluations. It is not the role of teachers. It would
cause all sorts of problems with experienced teachers pointing out which of their colleagues
need help. It can be handled through staff development, administrative evaluations. There is
already a process in place in most districts.
Senator Flakoll said administration would have a big role in this. On a one on one basis, the

. ESPB coaches would determine what individuals need. It would be a layered approach as far
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O as determining the needs. They can help identify the needs but the school administration has
the big say as far as if they are going forward with it.
Senator Bakke asked what is the point of staff development.
Senator Flakoll asked if she means the professional development day or days?
Senator Bakke said the point of professional development days is to identify the areas of
weakness and needs in the staff and provide training in those areas. There are professional
learning communities where they meet on a one to one basis or in a small group to work on
those things. That is part of staff development. Mentoring is a very prescriptive, formal
process. None of it is supervisory. It's a relationship.
Senator Flakoll said he thinks we are using different terms for the same thing. Mentors in the
bill only work with first year teachers. Coaches work with more advanced teachers. He would

o equate the teacher improvement person described in the amendment to more like the peer
coach but it would be approved by ESPB.
Senator Bakke asked if he is adding another levei? We are going to have mentoring and peer
coaching and also administration identifying what teachers need assistance? Peer coaching is
confidential, administration is not involved. She doesn't understand how he is going to set this
up and maintain the integrity of those types of programs.
Senator Flakoll asked if she doesn't like the instructional coaches in section 427
Senator Bakke said she will need an explanation of the instructional coaches. She understood
when a school district has a new curriculum, the instructional coach is responsible for training
the teachers in the new curriculum. Does administration identify teachers with problems and
recommend them for instructional coaching?

" Senator Freborg said the committee will break until Senator Flakoll and Senator Bakke can

strike a compromise.



Page 21

Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 1400
Hearing Date: March 16, 2009

‘. Senator Freborg recessed the committee until 4:30.
After the break, Senator Bakke discussed amendment .0530 with changes. Teacher
improvement is changed to “teacher support system”. In subsection 2 , the beginning of the
second line, add “ESPB?”; after the second line add: “work with school district administration
to”. It may be teachers who have been put on an improvement plan, it may be teachers who
have requested assistance, it may be teachers who have been identified by administrators.
Senator Bakke moved amendment .0530 with changes, seconded by Senator Flakoll.
Senator Taylor said he missed this part of testimony, is the ESPB board ready to do this?
Senator Bakke said Janet Welk was there but was not able to testify. She has talked to
Senator Bakke numerous times about it and yes, they are already working on it. This would
just give her more guidance.
Amendment .0530 with changes passed 5 - 0.
Senator Flakoll distributed amendment .0526, the intent is to hog house section 42. One of his
concerns is that it is limited to only 3 grants for instructional coaching. This sets up a long
term, sustaining fund for a national teacher certification program. The interest would be used
for grants for teachers pursuing national board certification, limiting it to $2500. As a condition
of the grants, they would then be required to mentor or coach so a significant number of school
districts could be impacted rather than just 3 school districts.
Senator Flakoll moved amendment .0526, seconded by Senator Lee.
Senator Bakke asked what happens to the current section 8, does it become section 97
Senator Flakoll said yes, renumber accordingly.
Senator Bakke confirmed this removes section 42.

. Senator Flakoll said that is correct.

Senator Bakke asked what happens to lines 1, 2 and 37
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‘. Senator Flakoll said we still need the appropriation. He asked Anita Thomas to come to the
podium to answer gquestions.
Anita Thomas, Legislative Council attorney, said section 42 becomes an appropriation section
of $500,000 for ESPB to create the National Board Certification fund. The fund then becomes
the bank account, the interest and income is used to support the National Board Certification
efforts. So section 42 becomes significantly changed.
Amendment .0526 passed 5 - 0.
Senator Flakoll introduced amendment .0532 that relates to scholarships, it changes the
names of the scholarships. There is some concern that the name is more zealous than we
needed. The scholarships would be called the North Dakota Career and Technical Education
Scholarship and the North Dakota Academic Scholarship.

‘. Senator Flakoll moved amendment .0532, seconded by Senator Lee.
Amendment .0532 passed 5 - 0.
Senator Flakoll said he is done with the scholarship section.
Senator Flakoll said he reaffirmed today with some school administrators that were here that
there is a concern about ending fund balances with the stimulus money that is coming to some
school districts. There may be a need for two year moratorium on the ending fund balance
language or some other solution. We will have to come back to it before the session ends.
We do not want to have unintended consequences. Everyone believes ending fund balance
language is fine up until this year, we are living in a different funding scenario right now. Some
monies may be coming in at a time when the school districts could not possibly obligate the
dollars prior to the cutoff date for ending fund balance language. It is something we are going

‘.to have to keep track of.

Senator Flakol! said he had no more amendments for today, some more for tomorrow.
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Senator Lee said he has one more for tomorrow.

Senator Freborg said we will get the bill out before noon.

Anita Thomas said it will take her office 8 hours to do the drafting. A hog house amendment
would be quicker for Legislative Council but more complicated for appropriations.

Senator Freborg said we will do a hog house amendment.

Chairman Freborg closed the discussion on HB 1400.
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Chairman Freborg opened the discussion on HB 1400. All members were present.

Senator Flakol introduced amendment 0502, dealing with section 3. The amendment would
do two things: 1. It adds a legitimate contact day to the school calendar and 2. It adds one
professional development day (to those allowed in current law).

Senator Flakoll moved amendment .0502, seconded by Senator Lee.

Senator Bakke confirmed that the amendment would increase the student contact days,
keeping them at 174.

Senator Flakoll said that is correct.

Senator Bakke confirmed the amendment would add one professional development day.
Senator Flakoll said he is adding what he considers a legitimate contact day.

Senator Bakke asked what is not a legitimate contact day.

Senator Flakoll said when part of the day is comped, when there is a partial day, there is some
concern.

Senator Taylor asked the cost of an extra day on the calendar.

Senator Flakoll said there is a cost that would be in the fiscal note but the assumption is the

money would be taken out of the $115 million.
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" Senator Bakke asked if he is removing lines 28 — 31.
Senator Flakoll said that is correct.
Senator Bakke asked if he was removing the language in part B which gives the half day
opportunities for professional development.
Senator Flakoll said they are somewhat undefined. A lot of people would read them that they
are hour and a half professional development periods.
Senator Bakke confirmed there would be no opportunity for early dismissal of students for staff
development.
Senator Flakoll said they could split the one additional professional development day into 4
hour blocks. As the bill came to us there is a concern...is this an hour and a half, how much
actual professiona! development time is it? It also clears up concerns as to what do you count
o as an actual contact day.
Senator Taylor said to understand the money issue, what does a day on the calendar cost? It
used to be a couple of million if we were to fund one independently. If we take it from the $110
- $115 million in the governor's proposal we are looking at the schools doing more with less.
Does he have a firmer handle on the cost?
Senator Flakoll said it is subject to what you count. Some items are fixed costs. There would
be additional costs due to staffing, transportation. The estimate would be $3.68 mitlion; it
starts the second year of the biennium.
Senator Bakke confirmed that now we have 2 staff development days, the amendment would
take it to 3. The amendment eliminates the opportunity to take 4 days and make them partial

days in order to do staff development.
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" Senator Flakoll said yes. Now they can take 4 days and count them as contact days, not
professional development days which seems a little sketchy. The amendment would permit
the staff development to be in 4 hour blocks as opposed to 1 ¥ hour or 2 hour blocks.
Senator Bakke asked if a school district would have the option of taking the 3 staff
development days and have them as 6 half days.

Senator Flakoll said yes.

Senator Bakke asked if they could use the 3 days in any configuration they so choose or do
they always have to be half days. Could they do an early 1:30 dismissal and do 1 %2 hours of
staff development.

Senator Flakoll said no. Current law states that 6 hours count as 1 day of staff development
and 4 hours count as a half day.

o Senator Bakke said she wants to know what the administrative group thinks.

Senator Freborg said the intent was to not dismiss at 1:30 or 2:00 or 2:30 and have staff
development. We have identified the 4 hour blocks as what we want. We did it two years ago.
That is the reason for the amendment.

Senator Bakke said sometimes the model for staff development that works well is a full day at
the beginning of the year where a new concept or method is introduced and then there are
opportunities for the staff to get together throughout the year to discuss how it's working in the
classroom. Sometimes these conversations only require 1 %2 hours. The smaller units allow
the meetings to occur more frequently throughout the year. She doesn’t have any problem
with 4 hour staff development blocks as long as they are used appropriately. She asked Doug
Johnson to come to the podium.

" Doug Johnson, North Dakota Council of Educational Leaders, appeared to answer questions.
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‘. Senator Bakke asked from an administrative standpoint is a 4 hour or 1 % block easier to
manage and which is more effective.
Doug Johnson said there are benefits to both, the early dismissal at 1:30 is not limited to 1 %
hours of staff development, usually it goes 4 hours. The research they have been working on,
especially with the National Centers for Professional Development through the commission
indicates having staff development, especially for learning communities, it is very important to
have the time throughout the day. The subcommittee on the commission had that
recommendation, have an early dismissal to augment the 6 hour and 4 hour blocks.
Senator Flakoll asked how many school districts go beyond the minimum requirement of 2
days of professional development. He knows Fargo does.
Doug Johnson said he doesn’t have a record of that, the larger school districts tend to have
m more, and the smaller school districts tend to be within the state law.
Senator Taylor said if the fear is pseudo contact days, why not just increase contact days and
keep the 1 V2 option for professional development.
Amendment .0502 passed 3 - 2.
Senator Freborg said that completes section 3.
Senator Flakoll said regarding section 21, the Bakke amendments accomplished what he
needed.
Senator Lee introduced amendment .0534, dealing with section 29. It is a couple of changes
to the commission that did not get done yesterday. |t takes the business manager off the
commission (a member was added with the Kutzer amendment to fill that spot). The governor
would still appoint the chairman of the commission. The chairman of the Legislative Council
“ would appoint the business member of the commission.

Senator Lee moved amendment .0534, seconded by Senator Flakoll.
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‘. Senator Taylor reviewed amendment.
Senator Lee said we have already added a representative from Career and Technical
Education, the renumbering may have changed.
Senator Flakoll said the commission would continue to have 10 voting members; the business
manager would be replaced by the Career and Technical Education representative.
Senator Lee said that is correct.
Senator Bakke said we are taking control of the commission from the governor and giving it to
the chair of the Legislative Council.
Senator Lee said the governor chooses the chair, a strong leadership position. This is a policy
making group, the Legislative Council should have the opportunity make some of the
appointments.
Senator Flakoll said it is important to note that by rule, the commission requires 8 out of 10
votes for anything to pass which is a high threshold. There can be no dominant force on the
commission. A number of members will remain the same, even with these changes.
Senator Bakke said in case of a tie, what do you do?
Senator Flakolt said it would fail; there has never been a tie. There was early concern in the
first interim about taking power away from the legislature but no matter what the commission
does, there will be a lot of scrutiny as the bill is introduced and goes forward through the
legislative process. The commission cannot do anything without the approval of the
legislature. We are looking at a transitional time for the commission. The intent was never for
the commission to last forever.

Senator Bakke said she understands the need for the business manager when the commission
. was dealing with equity. What is the intent for the work of the commission in the upcoming

interim and will there be a need for a fiscal person?
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" Senator Flakoll said on page 27, lines 4 - 14, the commission wilt deal with academic areas. It
will not deal as much with the formula, it is largely fixed. The weighting factors may change as
we get experience with them. This interim the commission will be dealing with helping to make
students work ready and coilege ready, with curriculum alignment, remediation, to meet the
expectations of employers and to insure students’ success in college. If the commission
breaks into subcommittees, there are often others at the table. School administrators are very
adept at funding formulas and any changes that would be needed. He is comfortable with
taking the business manager off the commission. The Career and Technical Education person
would be more valuable as we move forward.

Senator Bakke said she is concerned the commission will get a partisan make up, with the
governor, there is more likely to be more diversity.

‘. Senator Flakoll said he would not have a clue about the political affiliation of the
superintendent from his district. The commission would not have had near the success it has
had if political affiliation of the members were an issue. With the amendment before us, the
chairman of the Legislative Council would pick from a list of 3 supplied by the North Dakota
Chamber of Commerce. There are a number of assurances.

Amendment .0534 passed 3 - 2.
Senator Freborg said we have acted on every section. We will have the opportunity to view the

entire hog house amendment.
Senator Flakoll moved a Do Pass As Amended and Rerefer to Appropriations on HB 1400.
Senator Bakke said the commission sent us a very good bill and we have been successful in

destroying parts of it. She can't support the bill.
OThe motion passed 4 — 1. Senator Flakoll will carry the bill.

Later in the day, Anita Thomas reviewed the hog house amendment .0535 which is attached.



Page 7

Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 1400
Hearing Date: March 17, 2009

‘. She will have a revised hog house amendment in the morning.
Senator Freborg we all know what the changes are and we approve them. He said the
committee will have an opportunity to review the final amendment before it is turned in.

Chairman Freborg closed the discussion on HB 1400.
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Chairman Freborg opened the discussion on HB 1400. All members were present.

Anita Thomas has revised the hog house amendment (.0536 attached). The bill is in process
and will be turned in when the proper procedures have been completed.

Chairman Freborg closed the discussion on HB 1400.



Bakke Amendment 3

- PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400
<o Page 14, line 25 replace “ 15.1-27-10" with * 15.1-27-19”

Renumber accordingly
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2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
0 BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /4750

Senate Education Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken M Crondlppont 3

Motion Made By M Seconded By-_‘:ﬁ@l ey
-

Senators Yaes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg L Senator Taylor y
Senator Gary Lee % Senator Bakke I
Senator Flakoll L
Total (Yes) >3 No <
Absent

Floor Assignment

if the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Bakke Amendment 2

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400
Page 14, after line 11, insert:

“ b, The North Dakota DPI Health Education content standards shall be used when
teaching Health Education for grades 9 -12; and”

Page 14, remove lines 12 through 15

Renumber accordingly

.5
2!
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Legislative Council Amendment Number
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Committee
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Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg .~ | Senator Taylor yyd
Senator Gary Lee - | Senator Bakke L
Senator Flakoll [
Total  (Yes) o2 No 3
Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



90379.0512 Prepared by the Legisiative Council staff for
Title. Senator Freborg
March 11, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 34, line 23, after "2." insert "a.”
Page 34, line 25, replace "a." with "(1)"
Page 34, line 30, replace "b." with "(2)"

Page 35, line 3, replace "c.” with "(3)" and replace "subdivision a" with "paragraph (1)"
Page 35, line 4, replace "subdivision b" with "paragraph (2)"
Page 35, after line 4, insert:

"b. Money made available to the state as a result of federal action to
stimulate the national economy or to address state fiscal recovery
does not constitute new money, unless it is used on a dollar-for-dollar
basis to supplant state funds that would otherwise constitute new
money within this section."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 890379.0512
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Senate Education Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legisiative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken - (2572
Motion Made By ,.4@)7 ZReiln 7 Seconded By ﬁ nge
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No

Senator Freborg ol Senator Taylor &
Senator Gary Lee L Senator Bakke ==
Senator Flakoll [

Total  (Yes) ) No o

Absent C

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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March 10, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 15, line 17, remove "at least”

Page 15, line 18, replace "through” with "or eight and once during their enroliment in grades
ning or"

Renumber accordingly

df/

Page No. 1 90379.0504
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[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Committee

Action Taken  O50F
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Senators Yes | No Senators Yes [ No

Senator Freborg L Senator Taylor L
Senator Gary Lee - Senator Bakke L
Senator Flakol! "

Total (Yes) No Lot}

Absent Vo

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Bakke Amendment2 /

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 10, after line 30 insert “ 6. One unit of fine arts;”

Page 10, line 31, replace * 6.” with* 7.”
Page 11, line 2, after the underscored semicolon insert ** or”

Page 11, line 3, replace ** Fine arts; or™ with * Career and technical education courses; and”

Page 11, remove line 4
Page 11, replace ™ 7.” with** 8.” and replace “ five” with* four”

Renumber accordingly



Date: 2/
Roll Calt Vote #: =1

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
" BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /122>

Senate Education Committee

[C1 Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken é»é& / Wf
Motion Made By !é . éé é Seconded By A é: !; k‘ éz ~
Senators Yes | No Senators

Senator Freborg ¢~ | Senator Taylor '/
Senator Gary Lee .~ | Senator Bakke L
Senator Flakoll L~

Total (Yes) / No Z/

Absent (7

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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- March 10, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 1, line 2, replace "six" with "five"

Page 14, remove lines 5 through 20

Page 23, line 17, replace "16" with "15"
Page 23, line 20, replace "16" with "15"

Page 40, line 11, replace "50" with "49"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 90379.0503
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Senate Education Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken -0 SoZF
Motion Made By ) %// Seconded By Aéf/ c}éc
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No

Senator Freborg L .| Senator Taylor
Senator Gary Lee t~~ | Senator Bakke -
Senator Flakoll [

Total  (Yes) 3 No o2

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



90379.0510 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator G. Les
March 11, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 1, ling 4, after the first comma insert "and" and remove *, and sections 15.1-37-02,"
Page 1, line 5, remove "15.1-37-03, 15.1-37-04, 15.1-37-05, and 15.1-37-06"

Page 1, line 7, after the first comma insert "and" and remove ", and early childhood education”
Page 1, line 9, after the fourth comma insert "and” and remove ", and 15.1-37-01"

Page 1, line 11, after the third comma insert "and” and remove ", and early"

Page 1, line 12, remove "childhood education”

Page 30, remove lines 19 through 30

Page 31, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 32, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 33, remove lines 1 through 14

Page 40, line 11, replace "50" with "43"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 90379.0510
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2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
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Senate Education Committee

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken LA50
MotionMade By  , [py v SecondedBy o fr  ATrdl”
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No

Senator Freborg [ Senator Taylor [
Senator Gary Lee [l Senator Bakke &
Senator Flakoll [

Total  (Yes) 3 No &2

Absent

Floor Assighment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



Taylor Amendment — passed 3/11/09

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400
Page 36. line 25 overstrike “200,000” and insert immediately thereafter 400,000
Page 36, line 27 overstrike “25,000™ and insert immediately thereafter “50,000”

Renumber accordingly
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Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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90379.0516 Prepared by the Legislative Counci! staff for
Title. Senator Flakoll
March 12, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 35, line 24, replace "eighty-one" with "eighty-six”

Renumber accordingly
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Roll Call Vote #:

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken
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Committee

Motion Made By/é_, =y éo 4 Seconded By A é;z :ﬁﬂ

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg L~ Senator Taylor -
Senator Gary Lee L Senator Bakke
Senator Fiakoll L
Total (Yes) 5 No ()
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Title. Senator Flakoll
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 37, line 23, after the boldfaced period insert "CONTINGENT APPROPRIATION -
SCHOOL DISTRICT -"

Page 37, after ling 24, insert:

"1. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $10,000,000, or so much
of the sum as may be necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction
for the purpose of awarding grants to eligible school districts for deferred
maintenance and physical plant improvements, for the biennium beginning
July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011.

2. If the office of management and budget determines by July 31, 2010, that
the June 30, 2011, ending balance of the state general fund will be more
than $30,000,000 in excess of the amount predicted by the office of
management and budget at the conclusion of the 2009 legisiative session,
the superintendent of public instruction shall forward to each eligible schoal
district:

a. Twenty thousand doltars; plus

calculated by using the latest available average daily membership of

‘. b.  The school district's pro rata share of the remaining appropriation,
each school district,

3.  li the general fund balance requirements of subsection 2 are not met and if
the office of management and budget determines by April 30, 2011, that
the June 30, 2011, ending balance of the state general fund will be more
than $30,000,000 in excess of the amount predicted by the office of
management and budget at the conclusion of the 2009 legislative session,
the superintendent of public instruction shall forward to each eligible school
district:

a. Twenty thousand dollars; plus

b.  The school district's pro rata share of the remaining appropriation,
calculated by using the latest available average daily membership of
each school district.”

Page 37, line 25, replace "1." with "4."

Page 38, line 1, replace "2." with "5."

Renumber accordingly d{ /MT DC'\
o Yol
2/1t/67
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90379.0515 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Flakoll
March 12, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 30, line 16, after "expenses"” insert "- Compensation”

Page 30, line 18, after the underscored period insert "In addition, each member of the
legislative assembly who serves on the council is entitled to receive compensation in
the amount provided per day for members of the legisiative council under section
54-35-10 for attending meetings or performing duties as directed by the council.”

Renumber accordingly

e
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] Check here for Conference Committee
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Committee
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Total (Yes) No (P
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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90379.0528 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff
Title.
March 14, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 1, line 1, after the comma insert "a new section to chapter 15.1-02,"

Page 1, line 8, after "to” insert "a notification regarding the nonreplacement of federal stimulus
dollars,”

Page 1, after line 20, insert:

"SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Federal stimulus dollars - Notlficatlon of nonreplacement - Publication of
notice.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall notify the superintendent and

board of each school district in the state, by registered maijl, that any
federal stimulus dollars received by the district as a result of the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 should be used only for one-time,
nonrecurring expenditures because the state of North Dakota is not
responsible for replacing that level of funding or otherwise sustaining that
level of funding during the 2011-13 biennium.

During the thirty-day period following receipt of the notification, the
superintendent of each school district shall arrange to publish the notice at
least twice in the official newspaper of the district.”

o

Page 23, line 17, replace "16" with "17"
Page 23, line 20, repiace "16" with "17”

Page 40, line 9, replace "10" with "11"

Page 40, line 11, replace "50" with "51" ' b\/\
Renumber accordingly ‘30

Page No. 1 90379.0528
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Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No

Senator Freborg y» Senator Taylor o
Senator Gary Lee - Senator Bakke v
Senator Flakoll v

Total  (Yes) S No <

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

pr®



90379.0523 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Bakke

" March 13, 2009
N

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 17, replace lines 9 through 30 with:
"i.  0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in_a new
immigrant English language learner program;

i.  0.17 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an early
childhood special education program,

j k. 94 0.10 the number of full-time equivalent students, other than those

provided for in subdivision i, who are enrolled in a-rew-immigrant an
English language learner program;

k: L. 6:867 0.07 the number of students enrolied in average daily
membership, in order to support the provision of special education
services; end

E m. 9:92.0.05th9 numb_er_ofm_n-ﬁme-equivelem—emdemereiheﬁhaﬂ—theee

learner-program students representing that percentage of the total

number of students in average daily membership, which is equivalent
to the three-year average percentage of students in grades three

(‘. through eight who are eligible for free or reduced lunches under the

Richard B. Russell Natioral School Lunch Act [42 U.S.C. 1751
A et seq.]; and"

Page 18, remove lines 1 and 2
Page 18, line 3, replace "0." with "n.”

Renumber accordingly

Z\\b\oq

Page No. 1 90379.0523



2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /44

Senate Education

Date: 5//‘540?

Roll Call Vote #:

[T] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

.0533

Committee

Motion Made By _ /e&,, oy

Seconded By I é ¢ %E,

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg [ Senator Taylor L
Senator Gary Lee o Senator Bakke [
Senator Flakoll L
Total (Yes) No <
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

g



@

90379.0524 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Bakke
March 13, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 2, line 5, after "education” insert ", preferably with a major or a minor in psychology,
counseling, child development, or a related field"

Page 2, line 15, after "education” insert ", preferably with a major or a minor in psychology.
counseling, child development, or a related field"

Page 6, line 10, replace "meet with" with "provide to middle school and high school" and
remove "in grades seven”

Page 6, remove ling 11

Page 6, line 12, replace "pursue with the student career development and work-planning
activities” with "sequential career development, current career information, and related

career exploration opportunities”

Page 6, line 13, remove "use computer-assisted career guidance systems and”

Page 15, line 30, remove "career advisor or"

Page 16, line 16, remove "career advisor or"

Renumber accordingly

%7,
T’”l e

Page No. 1 90379.0524



2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /4>

Senate Education

Date: 5//5/‘07

Roll Call Vote #:

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Councit Amendment Number

Action Taken

- 053

Committee

Motion Made By /&é}\/ Eontte

Seconded By _/dﬁéfr %

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg + | Senator Taylor i
Senator Gary Lea t— i Senator Bakke &
Senator Flakoll [
Total (Yes) 02/ No 3
Absent
Filoor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



@

90379.0522 Prepared by the Legistative Council staff for

Title. Senator Bakke
March 13, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 25, line 16, overstrike "more than two hundred"

Page 25, line 17, overstrike "twenty but fewer than” and after "thousand"” insert "or fewer"
Page 25, line 19, overstrike "employed as the"

Page 25, overstrike line 20

Page 25, line 21, overstrike "twenty students in average daily membership" and insert

immediately thereafter "a career and technical education teacher licensed by the
education standards and practices board"

Page 25, line 22, overstrike "employed as a"

Page 25, line 23, overstrike "school district business manager” and insert immediately
thereafter "a teacher licensed by the education standards and practices board"”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 90379.0522



2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILLURESOLUTION NO. /&4

Senate Education

Date; 3//5/‘99

Roll Call Vote #;

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

c OE5AR

Action Taken

Committee

Motion Made By l _,éﬁ , é éé Seconded By eéz !; ég Y

Senators

o Senators

Yes

Senator Freborg

Senator Taylor

<~

Senator Gary Lee

L~
&

Senator Flakoll

l/-
L~ | Senator Bakke
-

Total (Yes)

No 3

Absent

Floor Assignment

if the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




90379.0521 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Bakke
March 12, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 17, line 17, replace "0.07" with "0.08"

Renumber accordingly

Q,Z\W‘ba .
| 5
? 47

Page No. 1 90379.0521



2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /2w

Senate Education

Date: 5//5/07

Roll Call Vote #:

(] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

L0552/

Committee

Motion Made By b-ﬁéﬂ' Lptte.

Seconded Byg{%‘ B sln-

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg t~| Senator Taylor o
Senator Gary Les +~| Senator Bakke e
Senator Flakoll Ll
Total  (Yes) p No 3
Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



90379.0520 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Bakke
March 12, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 17, line 1, overstrike "0.25" and insert immediately thereafter "0.30"

Renumber accordingly

4/,'5 V\b"\
N

Page No. 1 90379.0520



Date: 5//‘5/09
Roll Call Vote #: 9

" 2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /&4

Senate Education Committee

[[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken - DERD
Motion Made By /AJ;.. é‘é&, Seconded By gé !;%; e
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No

Senator Freborg L~ | Senator Taylor L
Senator Gary Lee i~ | Senator Bakke I
Senator Flakoll v

Total (Yes) o No =%

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



Taylor Amendment /

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400
Page 34, line 13 replace “$2,000,000” with “$6,000,000”

Renumber accordingly



Date: 5//6/0?
Roll Call Vote #; A

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /4w

Senate Education Committee

[[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken Wa/ / (772//.&@7‘:02&7 ) ﬁﬂ!’//tm—é
J 7
Motion Made W e/~  Seconded By M
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg +~ | Senator Taylor [
Senator Gary Lee +~ | Senator Bakke [
Senator Flakoll L

Total  (Yes) 2 No 3

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Sy 37 Iine 13 &mip P Lyl & P b llhar

-



o
\

Jrecteer/
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 25, line 29, overstrike “and”
Page 25, after line 31, insert:

“(11) The director of the department of career and technical education or the
director's designee; and”

Page 26, line 18, after the third comma insert “the director of the department of career
and technical education,”

Renumber accordingly

A



Date: 3//‘6/07
Rolt Call Vote #: /!

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /4

Senate Education Committee

[[] Check here for Conference Committee

L egisiative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken 79//40‘39’ /7
Motion Made By Eﬁ;’ £ < é; Seconded By M Y=y Y/
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No

Senator Freborg L Senator Taylor -
Senator Gary Lee - Senator Bakke "
Senator Flakoll L

Total  (Yes) S No O

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;



/—mm}é}é A3

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400
Page 1, line 1, replace the first “two” with “a" and replace "sections” with “section”

Page 2, remove lines 9 through 20



it zer @I

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 6, line 10, remove “meet with students in grades seven”

Page 6, remove line 11

Page 6, line 12, replace “pursue with the student career development and
work-planning activities” with “provide sequential career development curriculum,

current career information. and related career exploration opportunities for
students in grades seven through twelve”

Renumber accordingly

21007



Date: 3//5/&‘7

Roll Call Vote #: =
2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO./9t»>
Senate Education Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number
Action Taken }Qﬂ‘ 2ly ol
Motion Made By B Seconded By S
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg Senator Taylor
Senator Gary Lee Senator Bakke

Senator Flakoll

Total (Yes) No

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

1

e



90379.0527 Prepared by the Legislative Council staft
Title.
March 14, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 1, line 1, after the comma insert "a new section to chapter 15.1-02,"
Page 1, line 6, after "{o" insert "health insurance program enrollment,”
Page 1, after line 20, insert:

"SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Health Insurance programs - Jolnt enroliment program. The superintendent
of public instruction and the department of human services jointly shall develop a

system under which families of children enrolling in the public school system are

provided with information regarding state and federally funded health insurance
programs and encouraged to apply for such coverage if determined to be eligible.” -

Page 23, line 17, replace "16" with "17"

Page 23, line 20, replace "16" with "17"

Page 40, line 9, replace "10" with "11"
Page 40, line 11, replace "50" with "51"

Renumber accordingly

‘lb\oq

%
"

Page No. 1 90379.0527



Date: 3//5/0?
Roll Call Vote #: 22

" 2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /&4»

Senate Education Committee

[[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken . OS5A7

Motion Made By _/Jﬂ Fletnss  Seconded By _&gﬂ .

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg L~ Senator Taylor L
Senator Gary Lee L~ Senator Bakke “—
Senator Flakoll L
Total  (Yes) i) No D

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

b



Flakoll Amendment

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 6, line 10, remove “meet with students in grades seven”

Page 6, remove hine 11

Page 6, line 12, replace “pursue with the student career development and work-planning

activities” with “provide sequential career development activities, current career information,

and related career information, and related career exploration opportunities to students in grades
seven through twelve”

Renumber accordingly

i g
W @\‘”\?65
\0°



Date: 5//‘5/09
Roll Call Vote #: /3

" 2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILLURESOLUTION NO. />

Senate Education Commitiee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken \Q/zéo 74 WZ’
Motion Made By W, Fakp s/ SecondedBy Ao,

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg L Senator Taylor &
Senator Gary Lee - Senator Bakke l
Senator Flakoll el

Total  (Yes) 5 No o
Absent
Floor Assignment

if the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

sl t el

(/95&//4;2 .. .
/yg & loae ..

o5 b lrae 1 -)



90379.0506 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff
Title.

0 March 10, 2009

N PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 25, line 12, overstrike "governor” and insert immediately thereafter "chairman of the
legislative council”

Page 25, line 14, after "membership” insert ", and who has not served on the commission for
more than one interim"

Page 25, line 15, overstrike "governor" and insert immediately thereafter "chairman of the
legislative council”

Page 25, line 18, after "membership” insert *, and who has not served on the commission for
more than one interim”

Page 25, line 19, overstrike "governor" and insert immediately thereafter "chairman of the
legislative council"

Page 25, line 21, after "membership” insert ", and who has not served on the commission for
more than one interim"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 90379.0506



Date: 5//6/09
Roll Call Vote #: A

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /2

Senate Education Committee

[[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken  OS506
Motion Made By é?»_z ﬁg Seconded By}% y =2 4
Senators No Senators Yas | No

Senator Freborg 7 Senator Taylor )
Senator Gary Lee v Senator Bakke L
Senator Flakoll |

Total (Yes) 3 No o2~

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

AP



90379.0505 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff
Title.

March 10, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 1, line 16, after the second comma insert "15.1-27-41,"

Page 40, after line 8, insert:

"SECTION 54. REPEAL. Section 15.1-27-41 of the North Dakota Century
Code is repealed.”

Page 40, line 10, after the period insert "Section 54 of this Act becomes sffective on
December 31, 2010."

Renumber accordingly

2 ]jb ’m

Ik A

Page No. 1 90379.0505



Date: 5//5/09
Roll Cali Vote #: /s

0 2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /&

Senate Education

Committee
[} Check here for Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number
Action Taken L DSBS
Motion Made By J&ﬁm . é&& Seconded By /447 VX Y 4
P
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg - Senator Taylor /.
Senator Gary Lee L Senator Bakke L
Senator Flakoll -
Total (Yes) = No 2
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Yt



90379.0518 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Cook

l March 12, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 21, replace lines 29 through 31 with:

"b. "Imputed.taxablq valuation” means the-valuation-of-al-taxable-reat
valuatioh—means the .valuation of all tax:'slble real property in the

district plus a#:

{1)  An amount determined by dividing seventy percent of the
district's mineral and tuition revenue by the district's general
fund mill levy; and

{2) An amount determined by dividing the district's revenue from
mobile home taxes, telecommunications taxes, and payments in
lieu of property taxes on generation, distribution, and
transmission of electric power by the district's general fund mill
M'll

0 Page 22, remove lines 1 through 4
Km Renumber accordingly

Dq
%\W\ SMI\
!

Page No. 1 90379.0518



0

Date: 5//6/09
RoliCall Vote #: /&

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILLIRESOLUTION NO. /4

Senate Education Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken 2578
Motion Made BY o £/ #=ie ey SecondedBy s Ap. /0e
Senators Yoes | No Senators Yes | No

Senator Freborg L Senator Taylor L
Senator Gary Lee - Senator Bakke e
Senator Flakoll -

Total  (Yes) o No /

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Py



90379.0508 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff
Title.

March 10, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

nd remove the overstrike over "Fhe-members-ofthe

Page 26, line 17, remove the overstrike over " i
manner-as-ctate-effioials:” and replace "Each member" with:

"b. In addition, members of the legislative assembly who serve on the
commission and the individual who is the owner or manager of a
business located in this state are entitied"
Page 26, remove lines 18 and 19

Page 26, remove line 21

Page 26, line 22, replace "member is" with "if they are” and after the underscored period insert

c.

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 90379.0508



2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /&

Senate Education

Date: 5//6/%

Roll Call Vote #:

[[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

Committee

W2l=r=r4

Motion Made B

. =lptry/ Seconded By)‘gé? . &g

Senators Yes | No Senafors Yos | No
Senator Freborg L Senator Taylor L
Senator Gary Lee L Senator Bakke —
Senator Flakoll L
Total (Yes) No
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Py



” '

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /4y

Senate Education

Date:_ 8//6/29

Roll Call Vote #:

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

Committee

Motion Made By /&n‘ F/m 7 Seconded By ( Sé, Z; @:

Flator/ drendmatl (Kepetey Setto )

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg v Senator Taylor )
Senator Gary Lee L~ Senator Bakke
Senator Flakoll
Total (Yes) No o
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
ye e Sectbos o JG/M -

QB

/O

4
//

/2
/S

1
@-M |




Date: 5/’6/07
Roll Call Vote #: /9

‘. 2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILLRESOLUTION NO. /%420

Senate Education Committee

[J Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken ) L el ol J@esdy
Lo dris’
Motion Made By !i?% %@: Seconded By ! é Y =27 V4
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg [ Senator Taylor e
Senator Gary Lee [ Senator Bakke e
Senator Flakoll -

Total  (Yes) No L

B

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



Date: 5//409
Roll Call Vote #: o>

" 2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /&4p

Senate Education Committee

[(] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislativea Council Amendment Number

o -
Action Taken Vi @/WMMM;@?
Motion Made By g& | é; /o~ __ Seconded By &% Me

Senators Yos { No Senators Yos | No
Senator Freborg _ L~ | Senator Taylor L
Senator Gary Lee L~ | Senator Bakke [
Senator Flakoll L
Total  (Yes) X No 3
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

s 3¢

c Loe AS Clrny A0, 000 d>
S50, v %

.uéﬂw S Charnp EZGS om A

& 80 o>




)

90379.0530 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff
Title.
March 14, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Seopgtr s Sus A
Page 33, line 15, replace "MENTORSHIP" with "TEACHER-MPROVEMENT"

Seapiry - Sttton.
Page 33, line 18, replace "mentorship” with "teacher imprevement”

Seay RS- Spd A
Page 33, line 21, replace "mentoring” with "teacher imprevement" and replace "and to oversee
and" with *;

b. Administer and"
Page 33, remove line 23
Page 33, line 25, after “c."” insert "(1)"
Page 33, line 27, after "development" insert "; or

(2)  If adistrict is not in need of mentors for first-year teachers, the _
<% 8 board shall select and train experienced teachers who willzset. = .
Schoa (et identify the needs of non-first-year teachers and through
da % "~ résearch-validated interventions and the use of proven
- instructional methods help non-first-year teachers address their
particular needs"

Page 33, line 29, after "and" insert "experienced teachers who assist" and after "first-year"

insert "and non-first-year"
Seeppory SgSten.
Page 33, line 30, after "the” insert "teacher improvement” and replace "resulting from” with
"incurred by the education standards and practices board as a resuit of"

Page 33, line 31, after "program" insert "; provided, however, that the board may not expend
more than five percent of the funds appropriated in this section for administrative
expenses”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 80379.0530



Date: g//g/oy
Roll Call Vote #: =2/

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /4

Senate Education

Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number
Action Taken LS F 2l P’
Motion Made By /&,, W Seconded By _/wé/\ =t
Senators Yes | No Senators Yoes | No
Senator Freborg L Senator Taylor -
Senator Gary Lee ol Senator Bakke i
Senator Flakol -
Total  (Yes) i) No O
Absent
Floor Assignment

if the vote is on an amendmaent, briefly indicate intent:

W)& X Fp2 Ao //WWM 7 Jo
I/WWW”

Logrit. &b cehoo/ FusBicr Ll srin oty A



90379.0526 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff

Title.
March 14, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 1, line 2, after the second comma insert "a new section to chapter 15.1-13,"
Page 1, line 6, after "to” insert "the national board certification fund,”

Page 1, line 18, after "appropriation” insert *; to provide a continuing appropriation”

.Page 7, after line 12, insert:

"SECTION 8. A new section to chapter 15.1-13 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

National board ceriification fund - Creatlon - Continulng appropriation.

1. The national board certification fund is a special fund in the state treasury.
The state investment board shall invest the fund in accordance with
chapter 21-10. Allinterest and income received on investments are
appropriated on a continuing basijs to the education standards and
practices board for the purpose of awarding grants to teachers pursuing
national board certification.

The education standards and practices board shall make grants available
to applicants in an amount equal to the cost of obtaining national board
certification, but not exceeding two thousand five hundred doliars per

applicant. The board shall make the grants available to applicants in
chronological order, based on the date the board receives an applicant's -

completed application.

N

As a condition of the grant, the education standards and practices board
may require recipients who achieve national board certification 1o mentor

other individuals who are licensed to teach by the board."

|C2

Page 23, line 17, replace "16" with "17"

Page 23, line 20, replace "16" with "17"

Page 34, line 4, replace "superintendent of public instruction” with "education standards and
practices board" and replace "providing three grants for instructional” with "creating the
nationai board certification fung”

Page 34, line 5, remove "coaching programs" and remove "Each”

Page 34, remove lines 6 through 10 ' \v\

Page 40, line 9, replace "10" with "11" Y 7] ']

Page No. 1 90379.0526



Date: 5//5/0?
Roll Call Vote #: DR

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILLUIRESOLUTION NO. Z/p

Senate Education Committea

[[J Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken - 0536
Motion Made By_?&,‘ F s 7 SecondedBy . ¢
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No

Senator Freborg L Senator Taylor L
Senator Gary Lee o Senator Bakka
Senator Flakoll L

Total (Yes) A No &

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



90379.0532 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff
Title. :

March 16, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 11, line 8, replace "Merit" with "North Dakota career and technical education” and
remove "- Technical honors”

Page 11, line 10, replace "merit" with "North Dakota career and technical education” and
remove "with technical honors"

Page 12, line 1, replace "Merit" with "North Dakota academlic” and remove "- Academic
honors”

Page 12, line 3, replace "merit” with "North Dakota academic" and remove "with academic
honors”

Page 12, line 25, replace "Merlt" with "North Dakota"

Page 12, line 26, replace "merit" with "North Dakota"

Renumber accordingly

o

éﬁ

Page No. 1 90379.0532



20098 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /&

Senate Education

Date: 5//5/09

Roll Call Vote #:

[ Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

L OS3a

Action Taken

Committee

Motion Made By % A= 2 £ // Seconded By I ch %;ﬁ

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Freborg L Senator Taylor L
Senator Gary Lee L Senator Bakke &
Senator Flakoll L
Total (Yes) No o
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;

Y



o

e

90379.0502 ‘ Prepared by the Legislative Council staff
Title.
March 10, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 3, lineg 6, replace "eighty-ong" with "eighty-two"

Page 3, ling 15, replace "Two" with "Three"

Page 4, line 14, overstrike "a."

Page 4, line 22, overstrike "(1)" and insert inmediately thereafter "a."
Page 4, line 25, overstrike "(2)" and insert immediately thereafter "b."
Page 4, remove lines 28 through 31

Page 5, remove lines 1 through 12

Page 24, line 9, replace "sighty-one” with "eighty-two"

Page 24, line 15, overstrike "two" and insert immediately thereafter "three"

Renumber accordingly

.
6\/';‘ o Vi
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2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
0 BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /445>

Senate Education Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken ’ 0 S5O0
Motion Made B_y/‘gﬁézl, F /ey SecondedBy éﬂ ) ﬁ
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No

Senator Freborg L Senator Taylor Y
Senator Gary Lee e Senator Bakke
Senator Flakoll [

Total  (Yes) 7 No 52~

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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90379.0534 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator G. Lee
March 16, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 25, overstrike lines 22 and 23

Page 25, line 24, overstrike "(6)" and insert immediately thereafter "(5}"
Page 25, line 26, overstrike “(7)" and insert immediately thereafter "(6)"
Page 25, line 28, overstrike "(8)" and insert immediately thereafter "(7}"
Page 25, line 29, overstrike "(9)" and insert immediately thereafter "(8)"

Page 25, line 30, overstrike "(10)" and insert immediately thereafter "(9)"

Page 26, line 9, replace "governor” with "chairman of the legislative council”

Renumber accordingly‘

"
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90379.0535 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Senate Education Committee
March 17, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and

enact two new sections to chapter 15-20.1, two new sections to chapter 15.1-02, two
new sections to chapter 15.1-06, a new section to chapter 15.1-07, a new section to
chapter 15.1-13, chapter 15.1-18.2, six new sections to chapter 15.1-21, sections
15.1-21-02.2, 15.1-21-02.3, 15.1-21-02.4, and 15.1-21-02.5, two new sections to
chapter 15.1-27, and three new sections to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota
Century Code, relating to career development facilitation, student heaith insurance, the
use of federal stimulus dollars, school personnel, national board certification, program
and course requirements, assessments, state aid payments, and an eady childhood
education council; to amend and reenact sections 15.1-06-04, 15.1-09.1-10,
15.1-21-02, 15.1-21-02.1, 15.1-27-03.1, 15.1-27-04, 15.1-27-07.2, 15.1-27-11,
15.1-27-19, 15.1-27-35, 15.1-27-41, and 15.1-32-18 of the North Dakota Century Code
and section 55 of chapter 163 of the 2007 Session Laws, relating to school calendars,
course requirements, state aid payments, and special education; to provide an
appropriation; to provide a continuing appropriation; to provide for teacher
compensation increases; to provide for the distribution of teacher support system
grants, transportation grants, reorganization planning grants, regional education
association grants, baseline recalculation grants, deferred maintenance grants, and
contingency payments; to provide for a contingent transfer; to provide for reports to the
legislative council; to repeal sections 15.1-21-02.2, 15.1-27-20.1, 15.1-27-41, and
15.1-38-01.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to high school graduation
requirements, the minimum miil levy offset, the commission on education improvement,
and new immigrant English language learners; to provide an effective date; and to
declare an emergency.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15-20.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Career devefopment faclilftation - Certiflcate - Quallficatlons.

1. The department shall develop a program leading to a cedificate in career
development facilitation. The department shail award the certificate to any
individual who:

a. Holds a baccalaureate degree from an accredited institution of higher
education;

b. Has at least a five-year employment history; and

¢c. Successfully completes the department’s programmatic requirements.

2. An.individual holding a ceriificate awarded under this section is a career
advisor,

SECTION 2. A new section to chapter 15-20.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Career development facilitation - Provisional approval.
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The department may provisionally approve an individual to serve as a
career advisor if the individual:

a. Holds a baccalaureate degree from an accredited institution of higher
education;

b. Has at least a five-year employment history; and

c. Provides the department with a plan for completing the department's
programmatic requirements within a two-year period.

2. Provisional approval under subsection 1 is valid for a period of two years
and may not be extended by the department.

SECTION 3. A new section to chapter 15.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Health Insurance programs - Joint enroliment program. The superintendent
of public instruction and the department of human services jointly shall develop a
system under which families of children enrolling in the public school system are
provided with information regarding state and federally funded health insurance
programs and encouraged to apply for such coverage if determined to be eligible.

SECTION 4. A new section to chapter 15.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Federal stimulus dollars - Notlfication of nonreplacement - Publication of
notice.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall notify the superintendent and
board of each school district in the state, by registered mail, that any
federal stimulus dollars received by the district as a result of the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 should be used only for one-time,
nonrecurring expenditures because this state is not responsible for
replacing that level of funding or otherwise sustaining that leve! of funding
during the 2011-13 biennium.

2. During the thirty-day period following receipt of the notification, the
superintendent of each school district shall arrange to publish the notice at
least twice in the official newspaper of the district.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-04. School calendar - Length.
1. a. During eaeh the 2009-10 school year, a school district shali provide

for a school calendar of at least one hundred eighty days, apportioned
as follows:

P

(1)  One hundred seventy-three full days of instruction;

b- (2) Three holidays listed in subdivisions b through | of subsection 1
of section 15.1-06-02 and selected by the school board in
consultation with district teachers;

& (3) Up to two full days during which parent-teacher conferences are
held or which are deemed by the school board to be
compensatory time for parent-teacher conferences held outside
regular school hours; and
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¢ (4) Two days for professional development activities.

b. Beginning with the 2010-11 school year, a school district shall provide
for a school calendar of at least one hundred eighty-two days,
apportioned as follows:

(1) One hundred seventy-four fuli days of instruction;

{2) Three holidays listed in subdivisions b through j of subsection 1
of section 15.1-06-02 and selected by the school board in
consultation with district teachers;

{3) Up to two full days during which parent-teacher conferences are
held or which are deemed by the schaal board to be
compensatery time for parent-teacher conferences held outside
reqular school hours: and

{4) Three days for professional development activities.

a. In meeting the requirements for two days of professional development
activities under subsection 1, a school district may require that its
teachers attend the North Dakota education association instructional
conference and may pay teachers for attending the conference,
provided attendance is verified.

b. In meeting the requirements for two days of professional development
activities under subsection 1, a school district may consider
attendance at the North Dakota education association instructional
conference to be optional, elect not to pay teachers for attending the
instructional conference, and instead direct any resulting savings
toward providing alternate professional development opportunities.

¢. For purposes of this section, a "day for professional development
activities” means:

(1}  Six hours of professional development activities, exclusive of
meals and other breaks, conducted within a single day; or

(2)  Two four-hour periods of professional development activities,
exclusive of meals and other breaks, conducted over two days.

If a school district offers a four-hour period of professionai development
activities, as permitted in subdivision ¢ of subsection 2, the school district
may schedule instruction during other available hours on that same day
and be credited with providing one-half day of instruction to students. The
provisions of this subsection do not apply unless the one-half day of
instruction equals at least one-haif of the time required for a full day of
instruction, as defined in this section.

A school district may not require the attendance of teachers in school or at
any school-sponsored, school-directed, school-sanctioned, or
school-related activities and may not schedule classroom instruction time
nor alternate professional development activities on any day that conflicts
with the North Dakota education association instructional conference.
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b: Beginning-with-the 2068-06-schoolyoar-a A full day of instruction

consists of:

a. Atleast five and one-haif hours for kindergarten and elementary
students, during which time the students are required to be in
attendance for the purpose of receiving curricular instruction; and

(s

At least six hours for high school students, during which time the
students are required to be in attendance for the purpose of receiving
curricular instruction.

If a school's calendar provides for an extension of each schoolday beyond
the statutorily required minimum number of hours, and if the extensions
when aggregated over an entire school year amount to more than
eighty-four hours of additional classroom instruction during the school year,
the school is exempt from having to make up six hours of instruction time
lost as a result of weather-related closure. In order to make up lost
classroom instruction time beyond the six hours, the school must extend its
normal school calendar day by at least thirty minutes.

A school that does not qualify under the-previsiens-ef subsection 6 must
extend its normal schoolday by at least thirty minutes to make up
classroom instruction time lost as a result of weather-related closure.

if because of weather a school must dismiss before completing a full day of
instruction, the school is responsible for making up only those hours and
portions of an hour between the time of early dismissal and the conclusion
of a full day of classroom instruction.

SECTION 6. A new section to chapter 15.1-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Counselor posltions - Requirement.

1.

2.

|

Each schog! district must have available one full-time equivalent counselor
for every three hundred students in grades seven through twelve,

Up to one-third of the full-time equivalency requirement established in
subsection 1 may be met by carser advisors.

For purposes of this section, a "career advisor" means an individual who
holds a certificate in career development facilitation issued by the
department of career and technical education under section 1 of this Act or
an individual who is provisignally approved by the department of career
and technical education under section 2 of this Act to serve as a career
advisor.

SECTION 7. A new section to chapter 15.1-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Career advisor - Dutles. A career advisor shall provide sequential career
development activities, current career information, and related career exploration

opportunities to students in grades seven through twelve. A career advisor shall use

computer-assisted career guidance systems and work at the direction and under the

supervision of the school district counseling staff.
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SECTION 8. A new section to chapter 15.1-07 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Student performance strategist - Veriflcation - Qualifications. Beginning
with the 2010-11 school year, each school district must have available one full-time
equivalent student performance strategist for every four hundred students in average
daily membership in kindergarten through grade three. Each school district shall submit
documentaticn o the superintendent of public instruction, at the time and in the manner
directed by the superintendent, verifying the amount of time that each student
performance strategist expended in tutoring students on a one-to-one basis or in groups
ranging from two to five, or in providing instructional coaching to teachers. For
purposes of this section, a "student performance strategist” must meet the qualifications
of an elementary school teacher as set forth in section 15.1-18-07 and serve as a tutor
or an instructional coach.

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-09.1-10 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-09.1-10. State aid - Payable to a regional education assoclation -
Obligation of district.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall forward the portion of a
school district's state aid that which is payable by the superintendent under
subdivision ¢ of subsection 1 of section 15.1-27-03.1 as a result of the
district's participation in a regional education association directly to the
association in which the district participates. The superintendent shall
forward the amount payable under this subsection at the same time and in
thse sar;\e manner as provided for other state aid payments under section
15.1-27-01.

2. i the superintendent of public instruction determines that a school district
failed to meet any contractual or statutory obligation imposed upon it as a
result of the district's participation in a regional education association, the
superintendent shall subtract the amount for which the district was not
eggible7fro1m any future distribution of state aid to the district under section
15.1-27-01.

SECTION 10. A new section to chapter 15.1-13 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Natlonal board certification fund - Creatlon - Contlnuing appropriation.

1. The national board cenification fund is a special fund In the state treasury.
The state investment board shall invest the fund in accordance with
chapter 21-10._All interest and income received on investments are
appropriated on_a continuing basis to the education standards and
practices board for the purpose of awarding grants to teachers pursuing
naticnal board certification,

o

The education standards and practices board shall make grants available
to applicants in an amount equal to the cost of obtaining_national board
certification, but not exceeding two thousand five hundred dollars per
applicant. The board shall make the grants available to applicants in
chronological order, based on the date the board receives an applicant's
completed application.

As a condition of the grant, the education standards and practices board
may require recipients who achieve national board cerification to mentor
other individuals who are licensed to teach by the board,

o
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SECTION 11. Chapter 15.1-18.2 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-18.2-01. Professional development plan - Adoption - Review by

school district.

1.

2.

3.

Each school district shall adopt a professional development plan. The plan
must include a description of the professional development activities that
the district offers or makes available, the district's requirements for
participation by teachers, and the manner in which participation is
documented.

Each school district shall review and if necessary modify its plan at least
once every five years.

Each school district shall file a copy of its most recent professional
development plan with the superintendent of public instruction.

15.1-18.2-02. Professional development plan - Review by superintendent

of public Instruction. The superintendent of public instruction shall review each

school district's professional development plan to ensure that the plan meets the

requirements of section 15.1-18.2-01, is designed to improve the quality of teaching and

learning_in the district, and is implementad in an efficient and effective manner.

15.1-18.2-03. Professlonal development advisory committee - Duties -

Staff support.

1.

2,

The superintendent of public instruction shall appoint a professional
development advisory committee to:

Examine the delivery of professional development in this state;

|®

b. Review professional development needs from the perspective of
teachers, school administrators, school hoard members, and parents:

Review the professional development plans filed by school districts
and propose changes to improve the opportunities for professional

development; and

Advise the superintendent regarding requlatory and statutory
measures that could be pursued to improve the quality and availability

of professional devglopment opportunities.

|

e

The superintendent shall provide staff support to the professional
development advisory committes.

SECTION 12, AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-21-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-21-02. High schools - Required units.

1.

In order to be approved by the superintendent of public instruction, each
public and nonpublic high school shall make available to each student:

a. Four units of English language arts;
b.  Four units of mathematics;

¢. Four units of science;
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d. Four units of social studies, including one of world history and one of
United States history;

e. One-half unit of health;

f.  One-half unit of physical education during each school year, provided
that once every four years the unit must be a concept-based fitness
class that includes instruction in the assessment, improvement, and
maintenance of personal fithess;

g. Two units of fine arts, at least one of which must be music;

h.  Two units of the same foreign or native American language; and

i. Two units of career and technical education.

In addition to the requirements of subsection 1, each public and nonpublic
high schooi shall make available to each student, at least once every two
years, ong-half unit of North Dakota studies, with an emphasis on the
geography, history, and agriculture of this state.

Each unit which must be made available under this section must meet or
exceed the state content standards.

For purposes of this section, uniess the context otherwise requires, "make
available” means that:

a. Each public high school and nonpublic high schoo! shall allow
students to select units over the course of a high school career from a
iist that includes at least those required by this section;

b. If a student selects a unit from the list required by this section, the
public high school or the nonpublic high school shall provide the unit
to the student; and

¢. The unit may be provided to the student through any delivery method
not contrary to state law and may include classroom or individual
instruction and distance learning options, including interactive video,
computer instruction, correspondence courses, and postsecondary
enrolliment under chapter 15.1-25.

The board of a school district may not impose any fees or charges upon a
student for the provision of or participation in units as provided in this
section, other than the fees permitted by section 15.1-09-36.

If in order to meet the minimum requirements of this section a schoo!
district includes academic courses offered by a postsecondary institution
under chapter 15.1-25, the school district shall:

a. Pay all costs of the student's attendance, except those fees that are
permissible under section 15.1-098-36; and

b. Transport the student to and from the location at which the course is
offered or provide mileage reimbursement to the student if
transportation is provided by the student or the student's family.

The requirements of this section do not apply to alternative high schools or
alternative high school education programs.
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8. The requirements of subdivisions g and h of subsection 1 do not apply to
the North Dakota youth correctional center.

SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-21-02.1 of the North Dakoia
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.1. High school graduation - Diploma requirements. Befere
Except as provided in section 15.1-21-023, before a school district, a nonpublic high
school, or the center for distance education issues a high school diploma to a student,
the student must have successfully completed aHeasttwenty-one the following
twenty-two units of high school coursework A i b

1. Four units of English language arts from a sequence that includes

literature, composition, and speech;

[

Three units of mathematics;

Three units of science, including:

o

a. Ons unit of physical science;

b. One unit of biglogy; and

¢c. (1} One unit of any other science; or

(2) Two one-half units of any other science;

|

Three units of social studies, including:

a. One unit of United States history;

b. (1) One-half unit of United States government and one-half unit of
economics; or

(2) One_unit of problems of democracy: and

One unit or two ong-half units of any other social studies, which may

[

include civics, civilization, geography and history, multicultural studies,

North Dakota studies, psychology, sociology, and world history;

5. _a. One unit of physical education; or
b. One-half unit of physical education and gne-half unit of health;

6. Three units of:

a. Foreign languages;

b. Native American languages;

c. Fine arts; or

d. Career and technical education courses; and
7. Ahv five additional units.
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SECTION 14. Section 15.1-21-02.2 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-023. Optlonal high school curriculum - Requirements. |f after
completing at least two years of high school a student has failed to pass at least
one-half unit from three subsections in section 15.1-21-02.1 or has a grade point
average at or below the twenty-fifth percentile of other students in the district who are
enrolled In the same grade, the student may request that the student's career advisor,
guidance counselor, or principal meet with the student and the student's parent to
determine if the student should be permitted to pursue an optional high school
curriculum, in place of the requirements set forth in section 15.1-21-02.1. If a student's
parent consents in writing o the student pursuing the optional high school curriculum,
the student is eligible to receive a high school diploma upon completing the following

requirements:

Four units of English language arts from a sequence that includes
literature, composition, and speech;

=~

2. Two units of mathematics;
3. Two units of science;
4. Three units of social studies, which may inciude up to one-half unit of North

Dakota studies and one-haif unit of muiticultural studies;
5. a. One unit of physical education; or

b. Qne-half unit of physical education and one-half unit of health:

6. Two units of:
a. Foreign languages;

b. Native American languages:

Fine arts; or

1

d. Career and technical education courses: and

7. Any seven additional units.

SECTION 15. Section 15.1-21-02.3 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.5;_"Nonh Dakota career and technlcal education scholarship.

Any resident student who graduates from a high school during or after the 2010-11
school year is eligible to receive a North Dakota career and technical education
scholarship provided the student completes all requirements set forth in subsections 1
through 5 and subsection 7 of section 15.1-21-02.1 for a high school dipioma and:

1. a. Completes one unit of algebra H in fulfiliment of the mathematics
requirement set forth in subsection 2 of section 15.1-21-02.1;

b. Completes two units of a coordinated plan of study recommended by
the department of career and technical education and approved by the
superintendent of public instructton: and

¢c. Completes three additional units, two of which must be in the area of

carear and technical education;
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Obtains a grade of at least "C" in each unit or one-half unit required for the
diploma;

A

Obtains a cumulative grade point of at least "B"; and

[@

4. Receives:
a. A composite score of at least twenty-four on an ACT;
b. A score of at least one thousand one hundred on the critical reading
and mathematics portions of the SAT; or
c. Ascore of at least five on gach of three WorkKeys assessmenis

recommended by the departiment of career and technical education
and approved by the superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 16. Section 15.1-21-02.4 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-02ﬁ North Dakota academic scholarship. Any resident student
who graduates from a high school during or after the 2010-11 school year is sligible to
receive a North Dakota academic scholarship provided the student completes all
requirements set forth in subsections 1 through 5 and subsection 7 of section
15.1-21-02.1 for a high school diploma and:

1, a. Completes one unit of algebra Il in fulfillment of the mathematics
requirement set forth in subsection 2 of section 15.1-21-02.1:

b. Completes one additional unit of mathematics for which algebra llis a

. prerequisite: and

Completes:
(1)  Two units of the same foreign or native American language;

|

{2) One unit of fine arts or career and technical education; and

(3) One unit of a foreign or native American language, fine arts, or
career and technical education;

2. Obtains a grade of at least "C" in each_unit or gne-half unit required for the
diploma;
3. Obtains a cumulative grade point of at least "B";

4. Receives a composite score of at least twenty-four on an ACT or a score of
at least one thousand one hundred on the criticai reading and mathematics
poniocns of the SAT: and

Completes one unit of an advanced placement course and examination or
a dual-credit course.

o

SECTION 17. Section 15.1-21-02.5 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

. 15.1-21-0?£ North Dakota scholarship - Amount - Applicabllity.

1. The state board of higher education shail provide o any eligible student a
North Dakota scholarship in the amount of seven hundred fifty dollars for
each semester during which the student is enrolled full time at an
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accredited institution of higher education in this state and maintains a
arade point average of 2.75.

o

A student is not entitled to receive more than six thousand dallars under
this section.

i

The state board of higher education shall forward the scholarship directly to
the institution in which the student is enrolled.,

[

This section does not require a student to be enrelled in consecutive
semesters. However, a scholarship under this section is valid only for six
academic years after the student's graduation from high school and may
not be applied to graduate programs,

[

A scholarship under this section is available to any eligible student who
graduates from a high school in this state or from a high schoo! in a
bordering state under chapter 15.1-29.

SECTION 18. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota
eated and enacted as follows:

1. The superintendent shall ensure that:

a. The content standards for United Stateggovernment and problems of
demacracy inchide a required reading of the United States
Constitution and Independence;

The content standards foriigh school health education courses
address social interactiefis and problem-solving skilis; work and study

habits; bullying; gangs; tobacco drug, and alcohol use; and anger,
anxieWJepressi’IEﬁ, and suicide: an

¢c. Each publie’and nonpublic high sch:me&avaﬂable to each
studegFa personal finance course or a consumes. finance courss.

uperintendent shall provide an annual report to the le tive council
oncerning the requirements of this section and the implementation of the
specific curricular directives.

SECTION 19. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

=

o
—
=2

Summer school courses and programs - Ellgibility for payment. The
summer school courses and programs for which a school district may receive payment
as provided in section 15.1-27-19 are:

i. a. Remedial mathematics provided to students enrolled in any grade
from kindergarten through eight:

b. Remedial reading provided to students enrolled in any grade from
kindergarten through eight;

c. Mathematics provided to students enrolled in any grade from five
through nine;

d. Reading provided to students enrolied in any grade from five through

nine;
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e. Science provided to students enrolled in any grade from five through
nine; and

f.  Social studies provided to students enrolled in any grade from five
through nine; and

P

Any other high school summer courses that satisfy requirements for
graduation, comprise at least as many clock-hours as courses offered
during the regular school term, and comply with rules adopted by the
superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 20. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Interim assessment. Each school district shall administer annually to students
in grades two through ten the measures of academic progress test or any other interim
assessment approved by the superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 21. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Career Interest Inventory. A school district shall administer to students. once
during their enroliment in grade seven or eight and once during their enroliment in grade
nine or ten, a career interest inventory recommended by the department of career and
technical education and approved by the superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 22. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Summative assessment - Selactlon - Cost - Exemptlons.

1. Except as otherwise provided, each student in grade eleven shall take the
ACT, the SAT, or three WorkKeys assessments recommended by the
department of career and technical education and approved by the
superintendent of public instruction. The student shall determine which
summative assessment to take. The student's school district is responsible
for the cost of one summative assessment and its administration per

student,

2. The student’s career advisor or guidance counselor shall mget with the
student to review the student's assessment resulits.
3. A school district superintendent may exempt a student from the

requirements of this section if taking the test is not required by the student's
individualized education program plan or if the superintendent determines
that other special circumstances exist.

SECTION 23. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Summatlve assessment - General educational development diploma -
Selection - Cost.

1, Except as otherwise provided, each student pursuing a general educational
development diploma may take the ACT, the SAT, or three WorkKeys
assessments recommended by the department of carger and technical
education and approved by the superintendent of public instruction. The
student shail determine which summative assessment to take. The
student's school district is responsible for the cost of one summative
assessment and its adminjstration per student,
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2. The student's career advisor or guidance counselor shail meet with the
student to review the student's assessment resuits.

SECTION 24. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-03.1 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-03.1. Weighted average dally membershlp - Determination.

1.  For each school district, the superintendent of public instruction shall
multiply by:

a. 1.00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a migrant
summer program;

b.  1.00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
extended educational program in accordance with section 15.1-32-17;

¢. 0.60 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a summer
education program;

d. 0.50 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a
home-based education program and monitored by the school district
under chapter 15.1-23;

e. 0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
alternative high schoaol;

f.  0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an isolated
elementary school;

( g. 0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an isolated
high school;

h.  0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students attending school in a
bordering state in accordance with section 15.1-29-01;

i 0.20 the number of full-time _equivalent students enrolled in a new
immigrant English language learner program;

i.  0.17 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an early
childhood special education program;

F k. 8:14 0.10 the number of full-time equivalent students, other than those
provided for in subdivision i, who are enrolled in a-rew-imsaigrant an
English language learner program;

k- |. 9-86% 0.07 the number of students enrolled in average daily
membership, in order to support the provision of special education
services; and

E m. 9—92 0 05 the number of f&tt—ttme—equatem—etueteme—ethet—than—theee

teamemtegsam students representmq that percentaqe of the total

number of students in average daily membership. which is equivalent
to the three-year average percentage of students in grades three
through eight who are egligible for free or reduced lunches under the
Richard B. Russeil National School Lunch Act [42 U.S.C. 1751

et seq.]; and

/4"‘\.
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n. 0.004 the number of students enrolled in average daily membershi

D in

a school district that is a participating member of a regional educat

on

association meeting the requirements of chapter 15.1-09.1.

The superintendent of public instruction shall determine each school
district's weighted average daily membership by adding the products
derived under subsection 1 to the district's average daily membership.

SECTION 25. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-04. Per student payment rate.

1.

a. The per student payment rate to which each school district is entitled
for the first year of the biennium is three thousand twe four hundred
fitty twenty dollars.

b. The per student payment rate to which each school district is entitled

for the second year of the biennium is three thousand three seven
hundred twenty-five seventy-nine dollars.

In order to determine the state aid payment to which each district is
entitled, the superintendent of public instruction shall multiply each district's
weighted student units by the per student payment rate set forth in
subsection 1.

SECTION 26. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-07.2 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-07.2. Baseline funding - Determination - Minimum and maximum
allowable Increases.

1.

The superintendent of public instruction shall determine each school
district's baseline funding per weighted student unit by:

a.

Adding together all state aid received by the district during the
2006-07 school year;

Subtracting the amount received by the district during the 2006-07
school year for transportation aid, special education excess cost
reimbursements, special education contracts, prior year funding
adjustments, and per student payments for participation in educational
associations governed by joint powers agresments; and

Dividing the amount determined under subdivision b by the district's
2007-08 weighted student units.

The superintendent of public instruction shall ensure that the total
amount of state aid payable to a district per weighted student unit, for
the 2007-08 2009-10 school year, is at least equal to one hundred
three-and-one-hal eight percent of the baseline funding per weighted
student unit, as established in subsection 1.

The superintendent of public instruction shall ensure that the total
amount of state aid payable to a district per weighted student unit, for
each school year after the 206468 2009-10 school year, is at least
equal to one hundred six twelve and one-half percent of the baseline
funding per weighted student unit, as established in subsection 1,
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The superintendent of public instruction shall ensure that the total
amount of state aid payable to a district per weighted student unit,
less any amount received as equity payments under section
15.1-27-11 per weighted student unit, does not exceed, for the
2067-08 2009-10 school year, one hundred seven twenty percent of

the baseline funding per weighted student unit, as established in
subsection 1.

pfposes-of-this-subdivision: The_supenntendent of Qublic mstructron

shall ensure that the total amount of state aid payable to_a district per
weighted student unit. less any amount received as equity payments
under section 15.1-27-11 per weighted student unit,_ does not exceed.,
for each school year after the 2009-10 school year, one hundred
thirty-four percent of the baseline funding per weighted student unit,
as established in subsection 1.

SECTION 27. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-11 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-11. Equity payments.

1.

The superintendent of public instruction shall:

a.

&

Divide the imputed taxable valuation of the state by the total average
daily membership of all school districts in the state in order to
determine the state average imputed taxable valuation per student.

Divide the imputed taxable valuation of each school district by the
district's total average daily membership in order to determine each
district's average imputed taxable valuation per student.

# If a school district's imputed taxable
valuation per student :s less than ninety percent of the statewide
imputed taxable valuation per student, the superintendent of public
instruction shall calculate the valuation deficiency by:

a. Determining the difference between ninety percent of the state
average imputed taxable valuation per student and the district's
average imputed taxable valuation per student; and
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& b, Muttiplying that difference by the district's total average daily
membership.

Except as provided in subsection 4, the equity payment to which a district
is entitled under this section equals the district's valuation deficiency
multiplied by the lesser of:

a. The district's general fund milt levy for the taxable year 2008; or

b. One hundred eighty-five mills.

a. The equity payment to which a district is entitled may not exceed the
district's taxable valuation multiplied by its general fund mill levy for
the taxable year 2008.

b. If adistrict's general fund levy for the taxable year 2008 is less than
one hundred eighty-five mills, the superintendent of public instruction
shall subtract the district's general fund milt levy for the taxable year
2008 from one hundred eighty-five mills, multiply the result by the
district's taxable valuation, and subtract that result from the equity
payment to which the district is otherwise entitled.

c. If adistrict's imputed taxable valuation per student is less than fifty
percent of the statewide imputed taxable valuation per student, the
payment to which the district is entitled under this section may not be
less than twenty percent of the statewide imputed taxable valuation
per student times the school district's average daily membership,
multiplied by one hundred eighty-five mills.

In determining the amount to which a school district is entitled under this
section, the superintendent of public instruction may not include any
payments received by the district as a result of Public Law No. 81-874 [64
Stat. 1100; 20 U.S.C. 236 et seq.] and may not include in the district's
average daily membership students who are dependents of members of
the armed forces and students who are dependents of civilian employees
of the department of defense.

For purposes of this section:

a. "General fund levy" includes a district's high school transportation levy

and its high school tuition levy.

b. "Imputed taxable valuation” means the valuation of all taxable real
property in the dlstnct plus an-ameun&-detemmed—brdmdmg—a*ty

{1) An amount determined by dividing seventy percent of the
district’s mineral and tuition revenue by the district's general
fund mili levy; and

(2) An amount determined by dividing the district's revenue from

mobile home taxes, telecommunications taxes, and payments in

lieu of property taxes on generation, distribution, and
transmission _of electric power by the district's general fund mill
levy.
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¢. "Mineral revenue” includes all revenue from county sources reported
under code 2000 of the North Dakota school district financial
accounting and reporting manual as developed by the superintendent
of public instruction in accordance with section 15.1-02-08.

d.  "Tuition revenue” includes all revenue reported under code 1300 of
the North Dakota school district financial accounting and reporting
manual as developed by the superintendent of public instruction in
accordance with section 15.1-02-08. "Tuition revenue” does not
include tuition income received specifically for the operation of an
educational program provided at a residential treatment facility.

SECTION 28. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Reorganlzed district - Contlnuation of equity payment. If a school district
that received an equity payment under section 15.1-27-11 becomes part of a
reorganized district aiter June 30, 2010, the newly reorganized district is entitled to
receive, for a period of two years, an amount equal to the greater of:

1. The equity payment received by each of the schootl districts during the
school year immeadiately preceding the recrganization; or

2. The equity payment to which the newly reorganized schooi district is
entitled under section 15.1-27-11.

SECTION 29. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Dissolved district - Continuation of equity payment. If a school district that
received an equity payment under section 15.1-27-11 dissolves after June 30, 2009,
any school district that receives a portion of the dissolved district's land is entitled to
receive, for a period of two years, an amount equal to the greatest of:

1. That percentage of the dissolved school district's equity payment from the
school year immediately preceding the dissolution which is the same as
that percentage of the dissolved district's land which was attached to the
receiving district;

2. The same equity payment to which the receiving school district was entitied
in the school year immediately preceding the dissolution; or

3. The equity payment to which the receiving school district is entitled under
section 15.1-27-11.

SECTION 30. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-?4:98ummer school courses and programs - Payments to school
districts.

1. Before a welght may be assigned under section 15.1-27-03.1 for a student
enrolled in a high school summer course, the superintendent of public
mstructaon shall verify that the course sattsﬂesﬂqwemente-fepgademaﬂ—

et-put—:-ke—metrue&ea meets the req_lrements of sectlon 19 of thls Act

2. Before a weight may be assigned under section 15.1-27-03.1 for a student
enrolled in an elementary summer program, the superintendent of public
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instruction shall verify that the program meets the requirements of
section 19 of this Act and complies with rules adopted by the

superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 31. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-35 of the North Dakota Century

Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-35. Average dally membershlip - Calculation.

1.

a.

o ¥ 2

Average During the 2009-10 school year, average daily membership
is calculated at the conclusion of the school year by adding the total
number of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school
district is in attendance during a school calendar and the total number
of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school district is
absent during a school calendar, and then dividing the sum by the
greater of.

{1) The school district's calendar; or
{2) One hundred sighty.

Beginning with the 2010-11 _school year, average daily membership is
calculated at the conclusion of the school year by adding the total
number of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school
district is in attendance during a school calendar and the total number
of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school district is
absent during a school calendar, and then dividing the sum by the

greater of:

(1} The school district's calendar: or

(2) One hundred eighty-two.

For purposes of calculating average daily membership, all students are
deemed to be in attendance on:

a.

The three holidays listed in subdivisions b through j of subsection 1 of
section 15.1-06-02 and selected by the school beard in consultation
with district teachers;

The twe three days set aside for professional development activities
under section 15.1-06-04; and

The two full days, or portions thereof, during which parent-teacher
conferences are held or which are deemed by the board of the district
to be compensatory time for parent-teacher conferences held outside
regular school hours.

For purposes of calculating average daily membership:

a.

A student enrolled full time in any grade from one through twelve may
nat exceed an average daily membaership of 1.00. The membership
may be prorated for a student who is enrolled less than full time.

—& A student enrolléd full time in an approved regular
education kindergarten program may not exceed an average daily

-----
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membership of 1.00. The membership may be prorated for a student
who is enrolled less than fuil time.

A student enrolled full time, as defined by the superintendent of public
instruction, in an approved early childhood special education program
may not exceed an average daily membership of 1.00. The
mermbership may be prorated for a student who is enrolied less than
full time.

SECTION 32. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-41 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as foflows:

15.1-27-41. North Dakota commission on education improvement -
Membership - Duties - Report to leglslative councll - Reimbursement for

expenses.

1. The North Dakota commission on education improvement consists of:

a.

(1)  The governor or an individual designated by the governor, who
shall serve as the chairman;

(2)  One individual, appointed by the gevernes chairman of the
legislative council, who is employed as the superintendent of a
high school district having more than one thousand students in
average daily membership, and who has not served on_the
commission for more than one interim;

{3) One individual, appointed by the geverner chairman of the
legislative council, who is employed as the superintendent of a
high school district having more than two hundred twenty but
fewar than one thousand students in average daily
membership, and who has not served on the commission for
moere than one interim;

(4)  One individual, appointed by the geverrer chairman of the
legisiative council, who is employed as the superintendent of a
high school district having fewer than two hundred twenty
students in average daily membership, and who has not served
on the commission for more than one interim;

. . h
—arschoot-districtbusiness-manager;

(5) who is employed as

{8} The chairman of the senate education committee or the
chairman’s designee,

- (8) The chairman of the house education committee or the

chairman’s designee,

8} (7) The senate minority leader or the leader's designee;

9 (8) One legislator appointed by the chairman of the legisiative

council; ard

(0} (9) The superintendent of public instruction or an assistant

‘®

superintendent designated by the superintendent of public
instruction; and

(10) The director of the departiment of career and technical
education or the director's designee: and
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b. The following nonvoting members:

{1) One nenveting-member individual representing the North
Dakota council of educational leaders-ene-penveting-member;

(2) One individual representing the North Dakota education
association;-and-ore-nenveting-membeor,

(3} One individual representing the North Dakota school boards
association;

(4} One individual who js the owner or manager of a business

located in this state, appointed by the chairman of the legislative
council from a list of three names forwarded by the North
Dakota chamber of commerce: and

(6) The commissioner of higher education or the commissioner's
designese.

The commission shall establish its own duties and rules of operation and
procedure, including rules relating to appointments, terms of office,
vacancies, quorums, and meetings, provided that the duties and the rules
do not conflict with any provisions of this section.

a. The members of the commission are entitled to reimbursement for
actual and necessary expenses incurred in the same manner as state
officials.

b. In addition, members of the legisiative assembly who serve on the
commission and the individual who is the owner or manager of a
business located in this state are entitled to receive compensation in
the amount of one hundred thirty-five dollars per day if they are
attending meetings or performing duties directed by the commission.
The superintendent of public insiruction shall use up to forty thousand
dollars from moneys appropriated in the grants - state school aid line
item in sectien-3-ef Senate-Bill-Ne-20613 the appropriation bill for the
superintendent of public instruction, as approved by the shdieth
legisiative assembly, to provide the compensation and
reimbursements.

The commission shall examire:

a. Examing the current system of delivering and financing public
elementary and secondary education and shall develop
recommendations addressing educational adequacy, the equitable
distribution of state sducation funds, the allocation of funding
responsibility between federal, state, and local sources, and any other
matters that could resuit in the improvement of elementary and
secondary education in the state;

<

Examine the state's high school graduation requirements, curricular
standards, and assessments to ensure that students haye the
academic skills necessary to move seamiessly and without
remediation from high schools to institutions of higher education or to
meet the performance levels expected by employers;

134

Examine the measures enacted by the most recent legislative
assembly to improve student performance, confirm their full
implementation, and recommend future measures for continued
improvement; and
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Examine the measures enacted by the most recent leqislative
assembly to improve the quality of instruction, confirm their full
implementation, and recommend future measures for continued

improvement.

@ 5. The commission shall provide periodic reports to the governor and to the
legislative council,

SECTION 33. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-32-18 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-32-18. Cost - Liability of school district for speclal education.

1. Each year the superintendent of public instruction shall identify the
approximately one percent of special education students statewide who are
not eligible for cost reimbursement under section 15.1-29-14 and who
require the greatest school district expenditures in order to provide them
with special education and related services. This percentage represents
the number of students that would qualify for excess cost reimbursement
beyond the muitipller that is established in subsection 3.

2. The excess costs of providing special education and related services to
these students are the responsibility of the state and the superintendent of
public instruction shall reimburse the school districts for any excess costs
incurred in the provision of special education and related services to the
identified students.

3. "Excess costs” are those that exceed four and-one-heif times the state
average cost of education per student and which are incurred by the
special education students identified in subsection 1.

f

O 4. All costs of providing special education and related services to those
students identified in subsection 1, other than excess costs reimbursed by
the state, are the responsibility of the student's school district of residence.

5. In addition to any other reimbursements provided under this section, if a
school district expends more than two percent of its annual budget for the
provision of special education and related services to one student, the
district shall notify the superintendent of public instruction. Upon
verification, the superintendent shall reimburse the district for the difference
between:

a. Two percent of the district's annual budget; and
b. The lesser of:

(1)  The amount actually expended by the district for the provision of
special education and related services to that student; or

(2) The amount representing four apd-ene-half times the state
average cost of education per student.

SECTION 34. A new section to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

North Dakota early chlldhood education counctl - Membership - Terms.

. 1. The North Dakota early childhood education council consists of:

a. A chairman appointed by the governor;
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The superintendent of public instruction, or the superintendent's
designes;

The state health officer, or the officer's designes;

|('J

The director of the department of human services, or the director's
designee;

|

e. The North Dakota head start - state collaboration administrator, or the
administrator's designee;
f.  The commissicner of higher education, or the commissioner's
designee;
gd. The chairman of the senate education committes, or the chairman's
designee;
h. The chairman of the house of representatives education committee, or
the chairman’s designee; and
i.  The following gubernatorial appointees:
(1} The superintendent of a school district having at least one
thousand students in average daily membership;
(2) The superintendent of a school district having fewer than one
thousand students in average daily membership;
(3) The superintendent of a school district headquartered on a
0 reservation or including reservation land within its boundaries;
(4) The principal of a school district;
{(8) An individual employed as an elementary school teacher;
{6) An individual representing a non-religious-based provider of
preschool education:
{7} An individual representing_a religious-based provider of
preschool education;
(8) An individual representing a center-based licensed child care
provider:
() Anindividual representing a home-based licensed child care
provider:
(19) An.individual representing a reservation-based head start
program: and

{(11)  An elected member of a school board;

(12) The parent of a child not yet enrolled in elementary school; and

(13} The parent of a child with special needs not yet enrolled in

. elementary school.
2. a.

The term of each member enumerated in subdivision g of
subsection 1 is three years and begins on July first. The terms must
be staggered by lot so that four of the terms expire sach year.
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If at any time during 8 member's term the member ceases to possess
the gualifications required by this section, the member's seat is
deemed vacant and the governor shall appoint another qualified
individual to serve for the remainder of the term.

|2

A member may not serve more than two consecutive terms. If an
individual is appointed to complete a vacancy, that service is nol
counted as a term, for purposes of this section, uniess the duration of
that service exceeds one year.

3. The council shall meet at least twice each vear, at the call of the chairman.

SECTION 35. A new section to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and gnacted as follows:

Councll - Dutles. The_council shall:

,—L

Review the delivery of early childhood education in this state:

2. Conduct a needs assessment;

3. Review early childhood education standards and propose revisions to the
standards as needed;

4. Review opportunities for public and private sector collaboration in the
delivery of early childhood education in this_state:

5. Develop a comprehensive plan governing the delivery of sarly childhood

education in this state: and

6. Provide a biennial report regarding its activities to the governor and the
legisiative council.

_ SECTION 36. A new section to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Council members - Relmbursement for expenses. Each member of the
council is entitled to receive reimbursement for expenses as provided by law for state
officers if the member is attending meetings or performing duties directed by the
council. In addition, each member of the legislative assembly whg serves on the
council is entitled to receive compensation in the_amount provided per day for members
of the legislative council under section $4-35-10 for attending meetings or performing
duties as directed by the council.

SECTION 37. APPROPRIATION - TEACHER SUPPORT SYSTEM GRANT
PROGRAM. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $2,300,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, to the education standards and practices board for the purpose of
funding a teacher support system grant program, for the biennium beginning July 1,
2009, and ending June 30, 2011.

1. The board shall:

a. Empioy an individual to serve as a teacher support system
coordinator;

b. Administer and evaluate the program; and
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c. (1) Select and train experienced teachers who will serve as
mentors for first-year teachers and assist the first-year teachers
with instructional skills development; or

(2) If adistrict is not in need of mentors for first-year teachers, the
board shall select and train experienced teachers who will work
with school district administrators to identify the needs of
non-first-year teachers and through research-validated
interventions and the use of proven instructional methods help
non-first-year teachers address their particular needs.

2. The board may use any moneys provided under this section for staff
compensation, training, evaluation, stipends for mentors and experienced
teachers who assist first-year and non-first-year teachers participating in
the program, and any other administrative expenses resulting from the
program; provided, however, that the board may not expend more than five
percent of the funds appropriated in this section for administrative
expenses.

SECTION 38. APPROPRIATION - NATIONAL BOARD CERTIFICATION
FUND. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $500,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, to the education standards and practices board for the purpose of
creating the national board certification fund, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009,
and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 39. APPROPRIATION - TRANSPORTATION PAYMENTS. There is
appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise
appropriated, the sum of $2,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to
the superintendent of public instruction for the purpose of providing transportation
payments to school districts, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending
June 30, 2011.

SECTION 40. USE OF NEW MONEY - TEACHER COMPENSATION
INCREASES - REPORTS TO LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL.

1. During the 2009-11 biennium, the board of each school district shall use an
amount equal to at least seventy percent of all new money received by the
district for per student payments to increase the compensation paid to
teachers and to provide compensation to teachers who begin employment
with the district on or after July 1, 2009.

2. a. Forpurposes of this section, the superintendent of public instruction
shall calculate the amount of new money received by a district during
the 2009-11 biennium by: ‘

(1) Determining the total amount of state dollars received by each
district during the 2007-09 biennium as per student payments,
provided that neither equity payments under section 15.1-27-11,
transportation payments, mill levy reduction payments, regional
education association participation payments, nor contingency
distributions are to be included in the total;

{2) Determining the total amount of state dollars received by each
district during the 2009-11 biennium as per student payments,
provided that neither equity payments under section 15.1-27-11,
transportation payments, nor contingency distributions are to be
included in the total; and
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{3} Subtracting the amount arrived at under paragraph 1 from the
amount arrived at under paragraph 2.

b. Money made available to the state as a result of federal action to
stimulate the national economy or to address state fiscal recovery
does not constitute new money, uniess it is used on a dotlar-for-dollar
basis to supplant state funds that would otherwise constitute new
money within this section.

School districts providing educational services under a cooperative
agreement approved by the superintendent of public instruction must be
treated as a single district for purposes of this section.

a. This section does not apply to a school district if the board of the
school district, after a public hearing at which public testimony and
documentary evidence are accepted, determines in its discretion and
by an affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members of the board that
complying with subsection 1 would place the school district in the
position of having insufficient fiscal resources to meet the school
district's other obligations.

b.  Within ten days of the vote required by subdivision a, the school board
shall notify the superintendent of public instruction of its action and
shall file a report detailing the grounds for its determination and action.

¢. The superintendent of public instruction shall report all notices
received under this subsection to the legislative council.

SECTION 41. TRANSPORTATION GRANTS - DISTRIBUTION.

p 1.
®

During each year of the 2009-11 biennium, the superintendent of public
instruction shall calculate the payment to which each school district is
entitled based on the state transportation formula as it existed on June 30,
2001, except that the superintendent shall provide reimbursement at the
rate of.

a. Eighty-six cents per mile for schoolbuses having a capacity of ten or
more passengers;

b. Forty-two cents per mile for vehicles having a capacity of nine or
fewer passengers; and

¢. Twenty-two cents per student for each one-way trip, provided that a
"student” includes a participant in an early childhood education
program that is eligible for funding under section 15.1-27-03.1.

The superintendent of public instruction shall use the latest available
student enroliment count in each school district in applying the provisions
of the transportation formula as it existed on June 30, 2001.

If any moneys provided for transportation payments in the grants -
transportation line item in the appropriation bill for the superintendent of
public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first legislative assembly,
remain after application of the formula provided for in this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall prorate the remaining amounts
according to the percentage of the total transportation formula amount to
which each school district is entitled.
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4. This section does not authorize the reimbursement of any costs incurred in
providing transportation for student attendance at extracurricular activities
or events.

SECTION 42, SCHOOL DISTRICT REORGANIZATION PLANNING GRANTS.
The superintendent of public instruction may expend up to $100,000 from the grants -
state school aid line item in the appropriation bill for the superintendent of public
instruction, as approved by the sixty-first legisiative assembly, for the purpose of
providing planning grants to school! districts participating in reorganizations under
chapter 15.1-12, for the bisnnium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. A
grant provided under this section may not exceed $25,000 and may not be awarded
unless the student enroliment of the participating districts exceeds three hundred sixty.
If a grant is provided and the recipient districts vote not to reorganize, the
superintendent of public instruction shall withhold the grant amount that each district
received under this section from any state aid payable to the district.

SECTION 43. REGIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATIONS - GRANTS. During
each year of the 2009-11 biennium, the superintendent of public instruction shall
expend up to $200,000 from the grants - state school aid line item in the appropriation
bill for the superintendent of public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first legislative
assembly, for the purpose of providing grants in the amount of $25,000, to each group
of school districts which has been designated as a regional education association under
section 15.1-09.1-02. Before September first of each year, the superintendent of public
instruction shall divide each grant by the number of school districts in the respective
association and forward that portion of each school district's individual grant directly to
the association in which the district participates.

SECTION 44. FEDERAL IMPACT AID - BASELINE RECALCULATION -
GRANT.

1. |f the amount of federal impact aid received by a school district during the
2006-07 school year resulted in that district losing state aid under section
15.1-27-35.3 during the 2007-09 biennium, the superintendent shall
reestablish that district's baseline by:

a. Adding together the amount of state aid that the district would have
received during the 2006-07 school year if in determining the district's
ending fund balance the average amount of federal impact aid
received by the district during the 2005-06 and 2006-07 school years
had been used, rather than the actual amount received during the
2006-07 school year;

b. Subtracting the amount received by the district during the 2008-07
school year for transportation aid, special education excess
reimbursements, special education contracts, prior year funding
adjustments, and per student payments for participation in regional
education associations; and

c. Dividing the amount determined under subdivision b by the district's
2007-08 weighted student units.

2. On or before August 1, 2009, the superintendent of pubiic instruction shall
use up to $300,000 from moneys appropriated in the grants - state school
aid line item in the appropriation bill for the superintendent of public
instruction, as approved by the legisiative assembly, to provide to a school
district a grant equaling the difference in the 2007-09 biennium state aid
payments that resulted from the baseline recalculation required by this
section.
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SECTION 45. DEFERRED MAINTENANCE AND PHYSICAL PLANT
IMPROVEMENT GRANTS.

1.

There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $10,000,000, or so much
of the sum as may be necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction
for the purpose of awarding grants to eligible school districts for deferred
maintenance and physical plant improvements, for the biennium beginning
July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011.

If the office of management and budget determines by July 31, 2010, that
the June 30, 2011, ending balance of the state general fund will be more
than $30,000,000 in excess of the amount predicted by the office of
management and budget at the conclusion of the 2009 legislative session,
the superintendent of public instruction shall forward to each eligible school
district:

a. Twenty thousand dollars; plus

b.  The school district's pro rata share of the remaining appropriation,
calculated by using the latest available average daily membership of
each school district.

If the general fund balance requirements of subsection 2 are not met and if
the office of management and budget determines by April 30, 2011, that
the June 30, 2011, ending balance of the state general fund will be more
than $30,000,000 in excess of the amount predicted by the office of
management and budget at the conciusion of the 2009 legisiative session,
the superintendent of public instruction shail forward to each eligible school
district:

a. Twenty thousand dollars; plus
b. The school district's pro rata share of the remaining appropriation,

calculated by using the latest available average daily membership of
each school district.

By June 30, 2012, each school district that receives a deferred
maintenance and physical plant improvement grant from the
superintendent of public instruction shall:

a. Submit to the superintendent documentation detailing how the grant
funds wera expended; and

b. Return any unexpended grant funds to the superintendent for deposit
in the general fund.

The superintendent of public instruction may provide a deferred
maintenance and physical plant improvement grant only to a school district
that:

a. Has a general fund levy equal to at least one hundred fifty mills for the
taxable year 2008;

b. Is not precluded from receiving state aid by the provisions of section
15.1-27-35.3; and

¢. Provides a monetary match equal to the grant amount.
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SECTION 46. AMENDMENT. Section 55 of chapter 163 of the 2007 Session
Laws is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 55. CONTINGENT MONEY - 2007-09.

1.

g

In_determining the availability of contingent money under this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall first add to the money in the
grants - state school aid line item in Senate Bill No. 2013, as approved by
the sixtieth legislative assembly, any money that was appropriated to the
superintendent for special education contracts in Senate Bill No. 2013 and
which remains after the superintendent complied with all statutory special
education contract payment obligations imposed for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2007, and ending Juneg 30, 2009.

if any money that was appropriated to the superintendent of public
instruction for state aid payments to school districts or added to the grants -
state school aid line item in accordance with subsection 1 remains after the
superintendent complies with all statutory payment obligations imposed for
the biennium beginning July 1, 2007, and ending June 30, 2009, the
superintendent shall:

a. Use the first $1,000,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, to pay any state obligations in excess of the amount
appropriated for special education contract charges;

(=

Use the next $2,000,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, for the purpose of providing additional per student
payments to school districts participating in regional education
associations under chapter 15.1-09.1;

|©

Use the next $550,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, for the purpose of providing additional payments to school
districts serving English language learners and new immigrant English
language learners, in accordance with chapter 15.1-38;

i

Use the next $200,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, for the purpose of providing additional payments to school
districts offering an adult education program during the 2007-09
biennium; and

i

Use the remainder of the moneys to provide additional per student
payments on a prorated basis according to the latest available
average daily membership of each school district.

SECTION 47. CONTINGENT MONEY - 2009-11.

1.

In determining the availability of contingent money under this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall first add to the money in the
grants - state school aid line item in the appropriation bill for the
superintendent of public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first
legislative assembly, any money that was appropriated to the
superintendent for special education contracts and which remains after the
superintendent complied with all statutory special education contract
payment obligations imposed for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011.

If any money that was appropriated to the superintendent of public
instruction for grants - state aid payments to school districts or added to the
grants - state school aid line item in accordance with subsection 1 remains
after the superintendent complies with all statutory payment obligations
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» imposed for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30,
2011, the superintendent shall use the money to provide additional per
student payments on a prorated basis according to the latest available
average daily membership of each school district.

SECTION 48. CONTINGENT TRANSFER BY BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA
FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION. If during the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011, the superintendent of public instruction determines that, using all
available sources, there are insufficient funds with which to fully reimburse school
districts for the excess costs of serving the one percent of special education studenis
statewide who require the greatest school district expenditures in order to be provided
with special education and related services, the industrial commission shall transfer
from the earnings and accumulated and undivided profits of the Bank of North Dakota
the amount the superintendent of public instruction certifies is necessary to provide the
statutorily required level of reimbursement. The superintendent of public instruction
shall file for introduction legislation requesting that the sixty-second legisiative assembly
return any amount transferred under this section to the Bank of North Dakota.

SECTION 49. REPEAL. Sections 15.1-21-02.2, 15.1-27-20.1, and
15.1-38-01.2 of the North Dakota Century Code are repealed.

SECTION 50. REPEAL. Section 15.1-27-41 of the North Dakota Century Code
is repealed.

SECTION 51. EFFECTIVE DATE.
1. Sections 13 and 14 of this Act become effective on July 1, 2010.
2. Sectioﬁ‘% of this Act becomes effective on December 31, 2010.

‘ PAY
i. SECTION 52. EMERGENCY. Section\Qp is declared to be an emergency
measure.”

Renumber accordingly
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1400, as engrossed: Education Committee (Sen. Freborg, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (4 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT
Al\liD CINOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1400 was placed on the Sixth order on the
calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact two new sections to chapter 15-20.1, two new sections to chapter 15.1-02, two
new sections to chapter 15.1-06, a new section to chapter 15.1-07, a new section to
chapter 15.1-13, chapter 15.1-18.2, six new sections to chapter 15.1-21, sections
156.1-21-02.3, 15.1-21-02.4, 151-21-02.5, and 15.1-21-02.6, two new sections to
chapter 15.1-27, and three new sections to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota
Century Code, relating to career development facilitation, student health insurance, the
use of federal stimulus dollars, school personnel, national board certification, program
and course requirements, assessments, state aid payments, and an early childhood
education council; to amend and reenact secticns 15.1-06-04, 15.1-09.1-10,
15.1-21-02, 15.1-21-02.1, 15.1-27-03.1, 15.1-27-04, 15.1-27-07.2, 15.1-27-11,
15.1-27-19, 15.1-27-35, 15.1-27-41, and 15.1-32-18 of the North Dakota Century Code
and section 55 of chapter 163 of the 2007 Session Laws, relating to school calendars,
course requirements, state aid payments, and special education; to provide an
appropriation; to provide a continuing appropriation; to provide for teacher
compensation increases; to provide for the distribution of teacher support system
grants, transportation grants, reorganization planning grants, regional education
association grants, baseline recalculation grants, deferred maintenance grants, and
contingency payments; to provide for a contingent transfer; to provide for reports to the
legisiative council; to repeal sections 15.1-21-02.2, 15.1-27-20.1, 15.1-27-41, and
15.1-38-01.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to high school graduation
requirements, the minimum mill levy offset, the commission on education improvement,
and new immigrant English tanguage learners; to provide an effective date; and to
declare an emergency.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15-20.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Career development facllitation - Certificate - Qualifications.

1. The department shall develop a program leading to a certificate in_career

development facilitation. The department shall award the certificate to any
individual who:

a. Holds a baccalaureate degree from an accredited institution of higher
education;

b. Has atleast a five-year employment history; and

c. Successiully completes the department’'s programmatic requirements.

2. An individual holding a certificate awarded under this section is a _career
advisor.

SECTION 2. A new section to chapter 15-20.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Career development facilitation - Provisional approval.
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The department may provisionally approve an individual to serve as a
career advisor if the individual:

a. Holds a baccalaureate degree from an accredited institution of higher
education:;

b. Has atleast a five-year employment history; and

c. Provides the department with a plan for completing the department's
programmatic requirements within a two-year period.

2. Provisional approval under subsection 1 is valid for a period of two vears
and may not be extended by the department.

SECTION 3. A new section to chapter 15.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Health insurance programs - Joint enrcllment program. The
superintendent of public instruction and the department of human services jgintly _shall
develop a system under which families of children enrolling in the public school system

are provided with information regarding state and federally funded health insurance
programs and encouraged to apply for such coverage if determined to be eligible.

SECTION 4. A new section to chapter 15.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as foliows:

Federal stimulus dollars - Notification of nonreplacement - Publication of
notice.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall notify the superintendent and
board of each school district in the state, by registered mail, that any
federal stimulus doilars received by the district as a result of the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 should be used only for one-time,
nonrecurring expenditures because this state is not responsible for
replacing that level of funding or otherwise sustaining that level of funding
during the 2011-13 biennium.

2. During the thirty-day period following receipt of the notification, the
superintendent of each school district shall arrange to publish the notice at
least twice in the official newspaper of the district.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-04. School calendar - Length.

1. a. During eash the 2009-10 school year, a school district shall provide
for a school calendar of at least one hundred eighty days,
apportioned as follows:

& (1) One hundred seventy-three full days of instruction;
b- (2) Three holidays listed in subdivisions b through j of subsection 1

of section 15.1-06-02 and selected by the school board in
consultation with district teachers;
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e (3) Up to two full days during which parent-teacher conferences
are held or which are deemed by the school board to be
compensatory time for parent-teacher conferences held outside
regular school hours; and

d (4) Two days for professional development activities.
b.

Beginning with the 2010-11 school year, a school district shall provide
for a school calendar of at least one hundred eighty-two days,
apportioned as follows;

One hundred seventy-four full days of instruction;

(1)
(2} Three holidays listed in subdivisions b through j of subsection 1
of section 15.1-08-02 and selected by the school board in

consultation with district teachers;

(3} Up to two full days during which parent-teacher conferences
are held or which are deemed by _the school board to be
compensatory time for parent-teacher conferences heid outside
reguiar school hours: and

{(4) Three days for professional development activities.

a. In meeting the requirements for two days of professional
development activities under subsection 1, a school district may
require that its teachers attend the North Dakota education
association instructional conference and may pay teachers for
attending the conference, provided attendance is verified.

b. In meeting the requirements for two days of professional
development activities under subsection 1, a school district may
consider attendance at the North Dakota education association
instructional conference to be optional, elect not to pay teachers for
attending the instructional conference, and instead direct any
resulting savings toward providing alternate professional
development opportunities.

¢. For purposes of this section, a "day for professional development
activities" means:

(1)  Six hours of professional development activities, exclusive of
meals and other breaks, conducted within a single day; or

(2) Two four-hour periods of professional development activities,
exclusive of meals and other breaks, conducted over two days.

If a schoo! district offers a four-hour period of professional development
activities, as permitted in subdivision ¢ of subsection 2, the school district
may schedule instruction during other available hours on that same day
and be credited with providing one-half day of instruction to students. The
provisions of this subsection do not apply unless the one-half day of
instruction equals at least one-half of the time required for a fuil day of
instruction, as defined in this section.

A school district may not require the attendance of teachers in school or at
any school-sponsored,  school-directed, school-sanctioned,  or
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school-related activities and may not schedule classroom instruction time
nor alternate professional development activities on any day that conflicts
with the North Dakota education association instructional conference.

b: Beginning—with-the2008-00-seheclyear—a A full day of instruction

consists of:

At least five and one-half hours for kindergarten and elementary
students, during which time the students are required to be in
attendance for the purpose of receiving curricular instruction; and

o

b. At least six hours for high school students, during which time the
students are required to be in attendance for the purpose of receiving
curricutar instruction.

If a school's calendar provides for an extension of each schoolday beyond
the statutorily required minimum number of hours, and if the extensions
when aggregated over an entire school year amount to more than
eighty-four hours of additional classroom instruction during the school
year, the school is exempt from having to make up six hours of instruction
time lost as a result of weather-related closure. In order to make up lost
classroom instruction time beyond the six hours, the school must extend
its normal school calendar day by at least thirty minutes.

A school that does not qualify under the-previsiens-ef subsection 6 must
extend its normal schoolday by at least thirty minutes to make up
classroom instruction time lost as a result of weather-related closure.

If because of weather a school must dismiss before completing a fuli day
of instruction, the school is responsible for making up only those hours and
portions of an hour between the time of early dismissal and the conclusion
of a full day of classroom instruction.

SECTION 6. A new section to chapter 15.1-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Counselor positions -~ Requirement.

1.

2.

3.

(2) DESK, {3) COMM

Each school district must have available one full-time equivalent counselor
for every three hundred students in grades seven through twelve.

Up to one-third of the full-time equivalency requirement established in
subsection 1 may be met by career advisors.

For purposes of this section, a "career advisor” means an individual who
holds a certificate in career development facilitation issued by the
department of career and technical education under section 1 of this Act or
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an individual who is provisionally approved by the department of career
and technical education under section 2 of this Act to serve as a career
advisor.

SECTION 7. A new section to chapter 15.1-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Career advisor - Dutles. A career advisor shall provide sequential career

development activities, current career information, and related career exploration

opportunities to students in grades seven through twelve. A career advisor shall use
computer-assisted career guidance systems and work at the direction and under the

supervision of the school district counseling staff.

SECTION 8. A new section to chapter 15.1-07 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Student performance strategist - Verification - Qualifications. Beginning
with the 2010-11 school year, each school district must have available one full-time

equivalent student performance strateqgist for every four hundred students in_average
daily_ membership in kindergarten through grade three. Each school district shall

submit documentation to the superintendent of public instruction, at the time and in the
manner directed by the superintendent, verifying the amount of time that each student
performance strategist expended in tutoring_students on_a one-to-one basis or in
groups ranging from two to five, or in providing instructional coaching to teachers. For
purposes of this section, a "student performance strategist" must meet the
qualifications of an elementary school teacher as set forth in section 15.1-18-07 and
serve as a tutor or an instructional coach.

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-09.1-10 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-09.1-10. State ald - Payable to a regional education association -
Obligation of district.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall forward the portion of a
school district's state aid thet which is payable by the superintendent
under subdivision ¢ of subsection 1 of section 15.1-27-03.1 as a result of
the district's participation in a regional education association directly to the
association in which the district participates. The superintendent shall
forward the amount payable under this subsection at the same time and in
the same manner as provided for other state aid payments under section
15.1-27-01.

2. If the superintendent of public instruction determines that a school district
failed to meet any contractual or statutory obligation imposed upon it as a
result of the district's participation in a regional education association, the
superintendent shall subtract the amount for which the district was not
eligible from any future distribution of state aid to the district under section
15.1-27-01.

SECTION 10. A new section to chapter 15.1-13 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

National board certification fund - Creation - Continuing appropriation.

1. The national board certification fund is a special fund in the state treasury.
The state investment board shall invest the fund in accordance with
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chapter 21-10. All interest and income received on investmenis are
appropriated on a continuing basis to the education standards and
practices board for the purpose of awarding grants to teachers pursuing
national board certification.

The education standards and practices board shall make grants available
to applicants in an amount equal to the cost of obtaining national board
cedification, but not exceeding two thousand five hundred dollars per
applicant. The beard shall make the grants available to applicants in
chronological order, based on the date the board receives an applicant's
completed application.

As _a condition of the grant, the education standards and practices board
may require recipients who achieve national board certification to mentor
other individuals who are licensed to teach by the board.

SECTION 11. Chapter 15.1-18.2 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-18.2-01.  Professional development plan - Adoption - Review by
school district.

L

2.

3.

Each school district shall adopt a professional development plan. The
plan must include a description of the professional development activities
that the district offers or makes available, the district's regquirements for
participation by teachers, and the manner in_ which parlicipation is
documented.

Each school district shall review and if necessary modify its plan at least
once every five years.

Each school district shall file a copy of its most recent professional
development plan with the superintendent of public instruction.

15.1-18.2-02. Professional development plan - Review by superintendent

of public instructlon. The superintendent of public instruction shall review each

school district's professional development plan to ensure that the plan meets the

requirements of section 15.1-18.2-01, is designed to_improve the quality of teaching

and learning in the district, and is implemented in an efficient and effective manner.

15.1-18.2-03. Professional development advisory committee - Dutles -

Staff support.

1.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM

The superintendent of public instruction shall appoint a professional
development advisory committee to:

a. Examine the delivery of professional development in this state;

b. Review professional development needs from the perspective of
teachers, school administrators, school beard members, and parents;

¢. Review the professional development plans filed by school districts

and propose changes to improve the opportunities for professional
development; and
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Advise the superintendent regarding requlatory and statutory
measures that could be pursued to improve the quality and
availability of professional development opportunities.

The superintendent shall provide staff support to the professional

development advisory committee.

SECTION 12. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-21-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-21-02. High schools - Required units.

1.

In order to be approved by the superintendent of public instruction, each
public and nonpublic high school shall make available to each student:

a.
b.

c.

g.
h.

Four units of English language arts;
Four units of mathematics;
Four units of science;

Four units of social studies, including one of world history and one of
United States history;

One-half unit of health;

One-half unit of physical education during each school year, provided
that once every four years the unit must be a concept-based fitness
class that includes instruction in the assessment, improvement, and
maintenance of personal fitness;

Two units of fine arts, at least one of which must be music;

Two units of the same foreign or native American language; and

Two units of career and technical education.

In addition to the requirements of subsection 1, each public and nonpublic
high school shall make available to each student, at least once every two
years, one-half unit of North Dakota studies, with an emphasis on the
geography, history, and agriculture of this state.

Each unit which must be made available under this section must meet or
exceed the state content standards.

For purposes of this section, unless the context otherwise requires, "make
available" means that:

a.

Each public high school and nonpublic high school shall allow
students to select units over the course of a high school career from a
list that includes at least those required by this section;

If a student selects a unit from the list required by this section, the

public high school or the nonpublic high school shall provide the unit
to the student; and
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The unit may be provided to the student through any delivery method
not contrary to state law and may inciude classroom or individual
instruction and distance learning options, including interactive video,
computer instruction, correspondence courses, and postsecondary
enroliment under chapter 15.1-25.

The board of a school district may not impose any fees or charges upon a
student for the provision of or participation in units as provided in this
section, other than the fees permitted by section 15.1-09-36.

If in order to meet the minimum requirements of this section a school
district includes academic courses offered by a postsecondary institution
under chapter 15.1-25, the school district shall.

a.

Pay all costs of the student's attendance, except those fees that are
permissible under section 15.1-09-36; and

Transport the student to and from the location at which the course is
offered or provide mileage reimbursement to the student if
transportation is provided by the student or the student's family.

The requirements of this section do not apply to alternative high schools or
alternative high school education programs.

The requirements of subdivisions g and h of subsection 1 do not apply to
the North Dakota youth correctional center.

SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-21-02.1 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.1. High school graduation - Diploma requirements. Befere
Except as provided in section 15.1-21-02.3, before a school district, a nonpublic high
school, or the center for distance education issues a high school diploma to a student,
the student must have successfully completed at-least—wenty-ere the following
twenty -two unlts of hlgh school coursework Frem—the—mmﬂm—reqwed—e&meukm

(2) DESK, {3) COMM
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b

Four units of English language arts from a sequence that includes

literature, composition. and speech:;

Three units of mathematics;

Three units of science, including;

a.

b.

C.

QOne unit of physical science;

One unit of biology: and

{1}  One unit of any other science; or

(2) Two one-half units of any other science;

Three units of social studies, including:
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One unit of United States history:

[

b. (1) One-half unit of United States government and one-half unit of
economics; or

(2) One unit of problems of democracy; and

One unit or two one-half units of any other social studies, which may
include civics, civilization, geography and histery, multicultural
studies, North Dakota studies, psychology, sociology, and world

history:

1@

5. a. One unit of physical education; or

One-half unit of physical education and one-half unit of health:

6. Three units of:
a. Foreign languages;
b. Native American languages;
¢. Fine arts; or

d. Career and technical education courses; and

7. Any five additional units.

SECTION 14. Section 15.1-21-02.3 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.3. Optional high school curriculum - Requirements. If after
completing at least two years of high school a student has failed to pass at least
one-half unit from three subsections in section 15.1-21-02.1 or has a grade point

average at or below the twenty-fifth percentile of other students in the district who are

enrolled in the same grade, the student may request that the student's career advisor,
guidance counselor, or principal meet with the student and the student's parent to

determine if the student should be permitted to pursue an_optional high school
curriculum, in place of the requirements set forth in section 15.1-21-02.1. If a student’s
parent consents in writing to the student pursuing the optional high school curricuium,
the student is eligible to receive a high school diptoma upon completing the following
requirements:

1. Four_units of English language arts from a_sequence that includes
literature, composition, and speech;

2. Two units of mathematics;
3. Two units of science;
4. Three units of social studies, which may include up_to one-half unit of

North Dakota studies and one-haif unit of multicultural studies;

5. a. Oneunit of physical education; or

b. One-half unit of physical education and gne-half unit of health;

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 9 SR-49-5197
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6. Two units of:

a. Foreign languages;
b. Native American languages:
¢. Fine arts; or

d. Career and technical education courses; and

7. Any seven additional units.

SECTION 15. Section 15.1-21-02.4 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.4. North Dakota career and technical education scholarship.
Any resident student who graduates from a high school during or after the 2010-11
school year is _eligible to receive a North _Dakota career and technical education
scholarship provided the student completes all requirements set forth in subsections 1
through 5 and subsection 7 of section 15.1-21-02.1 for a high school diploma and:

1. a. Completes one unit of algebrall in fulfilment of the mathematics
requirement set forth in subsection 2 of section 15.1-21-02.1;

b. Completes two units of a coordinated plan of study recommended by
the department of career and technical education and approved by
the superintendent of public instruction; and

¢c. Completes three additional units, two of which must be in the area of
career and technical education;

2. Obtains a grade of at least "C" in each unit or one-half unit required for the
diploma;
3. Obtains a cumulative grade point of at least "B"; and
4. Receives:
a. A composite score of at least twenty-four on an ACT;
b. A score of at least one thousand one hundred on the critical reading
and mathematics portions of the SAT; or
¢c. A_score of at least five on each of three WorkKeys assessments

recommended by the department of carger and technical education
and approved by the superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 16. Section 15.1-21-02.5 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.5. North Dakota academic scholarship. Any resident student
who graduates from a high school during or after the 2010-11 school year is eligible to
receive_a North Dakota academic scholarship provided the student completes all
requiremenis set forth in subsections 1 through 5 and subsection7 of section
15.1-21-02.1 for a high schoo! diploma and:

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 10 SR-49-5197
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a. Completes one unit of algebra Il in fulfilment of the mathematics

o

| e

|on

requirement set forth in subsection 2 of section 15.1-21-02.1;

b. Completes one additional unit of mathematics for which algebra ll is a
prerequisite; and
c. Completes:

(1) Two units of the same foreign or native American language:

(2) One unit of fine arts or career and technical education; and

(3) One unit of a foreign or native American language, fine arts, or
career and technical education;

Obtains a grade of at least "C" in each unit or one-half unit required for the
diploma;

Obtains a cumulative grade point of at least "B";

Receives a composite score of at least twenty-four on an ACT or a score
of at least one thousand one hundred on the critical reading and
mathematics portions of the SAT; and

Completes one unit of an advanced placement course and examination or
a dual-credit course.

SECTION 17. Section 15.1-21-02.6 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.6. North Dakota scholarship - Amount - Applicability.

1.

[P

|

I~

[

The state board of higher education shall provide to any eligible student a
North Dakota scholarship in_the amount of seven hundred fifty dollars for
each semester during which the student is_enrolled full time at an
accredited institution of higher education in this_state and maintains a
grade point average of 2.75.

A student is not entitled to receive more than six thousand doliars under
this section.

The state board of higher education shall forward the scholarship directly
to the institution in which the student is enrolled.

This_section does not require a student to be enrclled in consecutive
semesters. However, a scholarship under this section is valid only for six
academic years after the student's graduation from high school and may
not be applied to graduate programs.

A scholarship under this section is available to any eligible student who
graduates from a high school in this state or from a high school in a
bordering state under chapter 15.1-29.

SECTION 18. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

{2) DESK, (3) COCMM
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Summer school courses and programs - Eligibility for payment. The
summer school courses and programs for which a school district may receive payment
as provided in section 15.1-27-19 are:

1. a. Remedial mathematics provided to students enrolled in any grade
from kindergarten through eight;

[

Remedial reading provided to students enrolled in any grade from
kindergarten through eight:

Mathematics provided to students enrolled in any grade from five
through nine;

Reading provided to students enrolled in any grade from five through
nine;

&

|

Science provided to students enrolled in any grade from five through
nine; and

|®

[~

Social studies provided to students enrolied in any grade from five
through nine; and

|ro

Any other high school summer courses that satisfy requirements for
graduation, comprise at least as many clock-hours as courses offered
during the reqular school term, and comply with rules adopted by the
superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 19. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Interim assessment. Each school district shall administer annually to students

in grades two through ten the measures of academic progress test or any other interim
assessment approved by the superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 20. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Career Interest inventery. A school district shall administer to students, once
during_their enroliment in grade seven or eight and once during their_enroliment in
grade nine or ten, a career interest inventory recommended by the department of
career and technical education and approved by the superintendent of public
instruction.

SECTION 21. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Summative assessment - Selection - Cost - Exemptions.

1. [Except as otherwise provided, each student in grade eleven shall take the
ACT, the SAT, or three WorkKeys assessments recommended by the
department of career and technical education and approved by the
superintendent of public instruction, The student shall determine which
summative assessment to take. The student's school district is
responsible for the cost _of one summative assessment and its
administration per student.

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 12 SR-49-5187
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The student's career advisor or guidance counseior shall meet with the
student to review the student's assessment results.

A_school district superintendent may exempti a student from the
requirements of this section if taking the test is not required by the
student's individualized education program plan or if the superintendent
determings that other special circumstances exist.

SECTION 22. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Summative assessment - General educational development diploma -

Selection - Cost,

{2) DESK, {3) COMM

1.

2.

Except as otherwise provided, each student pursuing a general
educational development diploma may take the ACT, the SAT, or three
WorkKeys assessmenis recommended by the department of carger and
technical education and approved by the superintendent of public
instruction. The student shall determine which summative assessment to
take. The student's school district is responsible for the cost of one
summative assessment and its administration per student.

The student's career advisor or guidance counselor shall meet with the
student to review the student's assessment results.

SECTION 23. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-03.1 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-03.1. Weighted average daily membership - Determination.

1.

For each school district, the superintendent of public instruction shall
multiply by:

a. 1.00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a migrant
summer program;

b. 1.00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolied in an
extended educational program in accordance with section
15.1-32-17;

¢. 0.60 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a summer
education program;

d. 050 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a
home-based education program and monitored by the school district
under chapter 15.1-23;

g. 0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
alternative high school;

f. 0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolied in an
isolated elementary schoof;

g- 0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
isolated high school;
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h.  0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students attending school in a
bordering state in accordance with section 15.1-29-01;

i 0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a new
immigrant English langquage learner program;

. 0.17 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an early
childhood special education program;

£ k. 834 0.10 the number of full-time equivalent students, other than
those_ provided for in subdivisioni, who are enrolled in a—pew
immrigrant an English language learner program;

k= L. ©6:08% 0.07 the number of students enrolled in average daily
membership, in order to support the provision of special education
services; and

Eom.

students representmq that percentaqe of

the total number of students in average daily membership, which is
equivalent to the three-year average percentage of students in
grades three through eight who are eligible for free or reduced
lunches under the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act [42
U.8.C. 1751 et seq.]; and

0.004 the number of students enrolled in average daily membership
in_a schooi district that is a participating member of a regional
education association meeting the requirements of chapter 15.1-09.1.

=

2. The superintendent of public instruction shall determine each school
district's weighted average daily membership by adding the products
derived under subsection 1 to the district's average daily membership.

SECTION 24. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-04. Per student payment rate.

1. a. The per student payment rate to which each school district is entitled
for the first year of the biennium is three thousand #we four hundred

fithy twenty dollars.

b. The per student payment rate to which each school district is entitled
for the second year of the biennium is three thousand three seven

hundred twenty-five seventy-nine dollars.

2. In order to determine the state aid payment to which each district is
entitted, the superintendent of public instruction shall multiply each
district's weighted student units by the per student payment rate set forth
in subsection 1.

SECTION 25. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-07.2 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-07.2. Baseline funding - Determinatlon - Minimum and maximum
allowable increases.
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1. The superintendent of public instruction shall determine each school
district's baseline funding per weighted student unit by:

a.

Adding together all state aid received by the district during the
2006-07 school year;

Subtracting the amount received by the district during the 2006-07
school year for transportation aid, special education excess cost
reimbursements, special education contracts, prior year funding
adjustments, and per student payments for participation in
educational associations governed by joint powers agreements; and

Dividing the amount determined under subdivision b by the district's
2007-08 weighted student units.

The superintendent of public instruction shall ensure that the total
amount of state aid payable to a district per weighted student unit, for
the 288408 2009-10 school year, is at least equal to one hundred
threo-and-one-half eight percent of the baseline funding per weighted
student unit, as established in subsection 1.

The superintendent of public instruction shall ensure that the total
amount of state aid payable to a district per weighted student unit, for
each school year after the 286788 2009-10 school year, is at least
equal to one hundred s twelve and one-half percent of the baseline
funding per weighted student unit, as established in subsection 1.

The superintendent of public instruction shall ensure that the total
amount of state aid payable to a district per weighted student unit,
less any amount received as equity payments under section
15.1-27-11 per weighted student unit, does not exceed, for the
206708 2009-10 school year, one hundred seven twenty percent of
the baseline funding per weighted student unit, as established in
subsection 1.

ivisior- The superintendent of public instruction
shall ensure that the total amount of state aid payable to a district per
weighted student unit, less any amount received as equity payments
under section 15.1-27-11 per weighted student unit, does not exceed,
for each school year after the 2009-10 school year, one hundred
thirty-four percent of the baseline funding per weighied student unit,
as established in subsection 1.

SECTION 26. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-11 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-11. Equity payments.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shali:

{2) DESK, (3) COMM
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Divide the imputed taxable valuation of the state by the total average
daily membership of all school districts in the state in order to
determine the state average imputed taxable valuation per student.

Divide the imputed taxable valuation of each school district by the
district's total average daily membership in order to determine each
district's average imputed taxable valuation per student.

If a school district's imputed taxabie
valuation per student is less than ninety percent of the statewide
imputed taxable valuation per student, the superintendent of public
instruction shall calculate the valuation deficiency by:

a. Determining the difference between ninety percent of the state
average imputed taxable valuation per student and the district's
average imputed taxable valuation per student; and

b. Multiplying that difference by the district's total average daily
membership.

Except as provided in subsection 4, the equity payment to which a district
is entitled under this section equals the district's valuation deficiency
multiplied by the lesser of:

a.
b.

a.

The district's general fund il levy for the taxable year 2008; or
One hundred eighty-five mills.
The equity payment to which a district is entitled may not exceed the

district's taxable vaiuation multiplied by its general fund it levy for
the taxabie year 2008.

If a district's general fund levy for the taxabie year 2008 is less than
one hundred eighty-five mills, the superintendent of public instruction
shall subtract the district's general fund s levy for the taxable year
2008 from one hundred eighty-five mills, multiply the result by the
district's taxable valuation, and subtract that result from the equity
payment to which the district is otherwise entitled.

If a district's imputed taxable vaiuation per student is less than fifty
percent of the statewide imputed taxable valuation per student, the
payment to which the district is entitled under this section may not be
less than twenty percent of the statewide imputed taxable valuation
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per student times the school district's average daily membership,
multiplied by one hundred eighty-five mils.

5. In determining the amount to which a school district is entitled under this
section, the superintendent of public instruction may not include any
payments received by the district as a result of Public Law No. 81-874 [64
Stat. 1100; 20 U.S.C. 236 et seq.] and may not include in the district's
average daily membership students who are dependents of members of
the armed forces and students who are dependents of civilian employees
of the department of defense.

6. For purposes of this section:

a.

"General fund levy" includes a district's high school transportation
levy and its high school tuition levy.

"Imputed taxable valuation” means the valuation of all taxable real

property in the dlstnct plus an—ameam—de{eﬁnmed—by—ehwdmg—sméf

{1) An amount determined by dividing seventy percent of the
district's mineral and tuition revenue by the district's general
fund mill levy; and

{(2) An_amount determined by dividing the district's revenue from
mobile home taxes, telecommunications taxes, and payments
in_lieu of property taxes on generation, distribution, and
transmission of electric power by the district's general fund mill
levy.

"Mineral revenue" includes all revenue from county sources reported
under code 2000 of the North Dakota school district financial
accounting and reporting manual as developed by the superintendent
of public instruction in accordance with section 15.1-02-08.

"Tuition revenue” includes all revenue reported under code 1300 of
the North Dakota school district financial accounting and reporting
manual as developed by the superintendent of public instruction in
accordance with section 15.1-02-08. "Tuition revenue" does not
include wition income received specifically for the operation of an
educational program provided at a residential treatment facility.

SECTION 27. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Reorganized district - Continuation of equity payment. If a school district

that received an equity payment under section 15.1-27-11 becomes part of a

reorganized district after June 30, 2010, the newly reorganized district is entitled to

receive, for a period of two years, an amount equal to the greater of:

1. T

e equity payment received by each of the school districts during the

school year immediately preceding the reorganization; or

(2) DESK, {3) COMM
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The equity payment to which the newly reorganized school district is
entitled under section 15.1-27-11.

SECTION 28. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Dissolved district - Continuation of equity payment. If a school district that
received an equity payment under section 15.1-27-11 dissolves after June 30, 2009,

any school district that receives a portion of the dissolved district's land is entitled to

receive, for a period of two years, an amount equal to the greatest of:

1.

2.

3.

That percentage of the dissolved school district's equity payment from the
school year immediately preceding the dissolution which is the same as

that percentage of the dissolved district's land which was attached to the
receiving district;

The same equity payment to which the receiving school district was
entitled in the school year immediately preceding the dissolution; or

The equity payment to which the receiving school district is entitled under
section 15.1-27-11.

SECTION 29. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-19. Summer school courses and programs - Payments to school

districts.

1.

Before a weight may be assigned under section 15.1-27-03.1 for a student
enrolled in a high school summer course, the superintendent of public

mstructlon shall verlfy that the course sat-neﬂes—-ﬁeqwemeﬁw—#er

meets the requwements of secnon 18

of this Act.

Before a weight may be assigned under section 15.1-27-03.1 for a student
enrolled in an elementary summer program, the superintendent of public
instruction shall verify that the program meets the requirements of
section 18 _of this Act and complies with rules adopted by the
superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 30. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-35 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-35. Average daily membership - Calculation.

1.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM

a. Average During the 2009-10 school year, average daily membership

is calculated at the conclusion of the school year by adding the total
number of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school
district is in attendance during a school calendar and the total number
of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school district is
absent during a school calendar, and then dividing the sum by the
greater of:

& (1) The school district's calendar; or
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Beginning with the 2010-11 school year, average daily membership is
calculated at the conclusicn of the school year by adding the total
number of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school
district is in attendance during a school calendar and the total number
of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school district is
absent during a school calendar, and then dividing the sum by the

greater of:

{1) The school district's calendar; or

{(2) One hundred eighty-two.

2. For purposes of calculating average daily membership, all students are
deemed to be in attendance on:

a.

The three holidays listed in subdivisions b through j of subsection 1 of
section 15.1-06-02 and selected by the school board in consultation
with district teachers;

The twe three days set aside for professional development activities
under section 15.1-06-04; and

The two full days, or portions thereof, during which parent-teacher
conferences are held or which are deemed by the board of the district
to be compensatory time for parent-teacher conferences held outside
regular school hours.

3. For purposes of calculating average daily membership:

a.

A student enrolled full time in any grade from one through twelve may
not exceed an average daily membership of 1.00. The membership
may be prorated for a student who is enrclled less than full time.

full time in an approved regular
education kindergarten program may not exceed an average daily
membership of 1.00. The membership may be prorated for a student
who is enrolled less than full time.

sohoolyoar—a ‘

student enroll

A student enrolled full time, as defined by the superintendent of public
instruction, in an approved early childhood special education program
may not exceed an average daily membership of 1.00. The
membership may be prorated for a student who is enrolled less than
fult time.

SECTION 31. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-41 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-41. North Dakota commission on education improvement -
Membership - Duties - Report to legislative council - Reimbursement for

expenses.

1. The North Dakota commission on education improvement consists of.

(2) DESK, {3) COMM
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The governar or an individual designated by the governor, who
shall serve as the chairman;

One individual, appointed by the geverrer chairman of the
legisiative council, who is employed as the superintendent of a
high school district having more than one thousand students in
average daily membership, and who has not served on the
commission for more than one interim;

One individual, appointed by the geverrer chairman of the
tegislative council, who is employed as the superintendent of a
high school district having more than two hundred twenty but
fewer than one thousand students in average daily
membership, and who has not served on the commission for
more than one interim;

One individual, appointed by the gevernor chairman of the
legislative council, who is employed as the superintendent of a
high school district having fewer than two hundred twenty
students in average daily membership, and who has not served
on the commission for more than one interim;

The chairman of the senate education commititee or the
chairman's designee;

The chairman of the house education commitiee or the
chairman’'s designee;

The senate minority leader or the leader's designee;

One legislator appointed by the chairman of the legisiative
council; and

The superintendent of public instruction or an assistant
superintendent designated by the superintendent of public
instruction; and

The director of the department of career and technical
education or the director's designee: and

b. The following nonvoting members:

(1

(2)
(3)
(4)

One nenveting—member individual representing the North
Dakota council of educational leaders-ere-renveting-rrember;

One individual representing the WNorth Dakota education
associationand-ene-rorveling-member;

One _individual representing the North Dakota school boards
association;

One individual who is the owner or manager of a business
located in this state, appointed by the chairman of the
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leqislative council from a list of three names forwarded by the
North Dakota chamber of commerce; and

(5) The commissioner of higher education or the commissioner's
designee.

The commission shall establish its own duties and rules of operation and
procedure, inciuding rules relating to appointments, terms of office,
vacancies, quorums, and meetings, provided that the duties and the rules
do not conflict with any provisions of this section.

a.

=

The members of the commission are entitled to reimbursement for
actual and necessary expenses incurred in the same manner as state
officials.

In_addition, members of the legislative assembly who serve on the
commission_and the individual who is the owner or manager of a
business located in this state are entitled to receive compensation_in
the amount of one hundred thirty-five dollars per day if they are
attending meetings or performing_duties directed by the commission.
The superintendent of public instruction shall use up to forty thousand
doliars from moneys appropriated in the grants - state school aid line
item in seetion-3-of-Senate BitkNe—2043 the appropriation bill for the
superintendent of public instruction, as approved by the sixtioth
legislative assembly, to provide the compensation and
reimbursements.

The commission shall exarine:

a.

(s

2

[

Examine the current system of delivering and financing public
elementary and secondary education and shall develop
recommendations addressing educational adequacy, the equitable
distribution of state education funds, the allocation of funding
responsibility between federal, state, and local sources, and any
other matters that could result in the improvement of elementary and
secondary education in the state;

Examine the state's high school graduation requirements, curricuiar
standards, and assessments to ensure that students have the
academic skills necessary to move seamlessly and without
remediation from high schoois to institutions of higher education or to
meet the performance levels expected by employers:

Examine the measures enacted by the most recent legislative
assembly to improve student performance, confirm their full
implementation, and recommend future _measures for continued
improvement: and

Examine the measures enacted by the most recent legislative
assembly to improve the quality of instruction, confirm their full
implementation, and recommend future measures for continued

improvement.

The commission shall provide periodic reports to the governor and to the
legislative council.
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SECTION 32. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-32-18 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-32-18. Cost - Liability of school district for special education.

1.

Each year the superintendent of public instruction shall identify the
approximately one percent of special education students statewide who
are not eligible for cost reimbursement under section 15.1-29-14 and who
require the greatest school district expenditures in order to provide them
with special education and related services. This percentage represents
the number of students that would qualify for excess cost reimbursement
beyond the multiplier that is established in subsection 3.

The excess costs of providing special education and related services to
these students are the responsibility of the state and the superintendent of
public instruction shall reimburse the school districts for any excess costs
incurred in the provision of special education and related services to the
identified students.

"Excess costs" are those that exceed four and-ere-hal times the state
average cost of education per student and which are incurred by the
special education students identified in subsection 1.

All costs of providing special education and reiated services to those
students identified in subsection 1, other than excess costs reimbursed by
the state, are the responsibility of the student's school district of residence.

In addition to any other reimbursements provided under this section, if a
school district expends more than two percent of its annual budget for the
provision of special education and related services to one student, the
district shall notify the superintendent of public instruction. Upon
verification, the superintendent shall reimburse the district for the
difference between:

a. Two percent of the district's annual budget; and
b. The lesser of:

(1} The amount actually expended by the district for the provision
of special education and related services to that student; or

(2) The amount representing four and—ene-half times the state
average cost of education per student.

SECTION 33. A new section to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

North Dakota early childhood education councli - Membership - Terms.

1.

The North Dakota eariy childhood education council consists of:

A chairman appointed by the governor;

|

b. The superintendent of public instruction, or the superintendent's
designee;

The state health officer, or the officer's designee;

e
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d. The director of the department of human services, or the director's
designee;
e. The North Dakota head start - state collaboration administrator, or the
administrator's designee;
f. The commissioner of higher education, or the commissioner's
designee;
g. The chairman of the senate education committee, or the chairman's
designee;
h. The chairman of the house of representatives education committee,
or the chairman's designee; and
i.  The following gubernatorial appointees:
(1) The superintendent of a school district_having_at least one
thousand students in average daily membership;
(2) The superintendent of a schoot district having fewer than one
thousand students in average daily membership;
(3) The superintendent of a school district headquartered on a
reservation or including reservation land within its boundaries;
(4) The principal of a school district;
{5) An individual employed as an elementary school teacher;
{6) An_individual representing a non-religious-based provider of
preschool education;
(7) An_individual representing a religious-based provider of
preschool education;
{8) An individual representing a center-based licensed child care
provider;
(8) An individual representing a home-based licensed child care
provider;
{(10) An individual representing_a reservation-based head start
program: and
{11) An elected member of a school board:
(12)  The parent of a child not yet enrglled in elementary school; and
(13} The parent of a child with special needs not yet enrolled in
elementary school.
2. a The term of each member enumerated in  subdivision g of

{2) DESK, (3) COMM

subsection 1 is three years and begins on July first. The terms must
be staggered by lot so that four of the terms expire each year.
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b. If at any time during a member's term the member ceases to possess
the qualifications required by this section, the member's seat is
deemed vacant and the governor shall appoint another gualified
individual to serve for the remainder of the term.

A member may not serve more than two consecutive terms. If an
individual is appointed to complete a vacancy. that service is _not
counted as a term, for purposes of this section, unless the duration of
that service exceeds one year.

|

3. The council shall meet at least twice each year, at the call of the chairman.

SECTION 34. A new section to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Councll - Dutles. The council shall:

I~

Review the delivery of early childhood education in this state:;

2. Conduct a needs assessment;

3. Review early childhood education standards and propose revisions to the
standards as needed;

4. Review opportunities for public and private sector collaboration in the
delivery of early childhood education in this state:

5. Develop a comprehensive plan governing the delivery of early childhood

education in this state: and

6. Provide a biennial report regarding its activities to the governor and the
legislative council.

SECTION 35. A new section to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Council members - Reimbursement for expenses. Each member of the
councii is entitled to receive reimbursement for expenses as provided by law for state

officers if the member is attending meetings or performing duties directed by the
council. In addition, each member of the legislative assembly who serves on the
councit is entitled io_receive _compensation in the amount provided per day for
members of the legislative council under section 54-35-10 for attending meetings or
performing duties as directed by the council.

SECTION 36. APPROPRIATION - TEACHER SUPPORT SYSTEM GRANT
PROGRAM. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $2,300,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, to the education standards and practices board for the purpose of
funding a teacher support system grant program, for the biennium beginning July 1,
2009, and ending June 30, 2011.

1.  The board shall:

a. Employ an individual to serve as a teacher support system
coordinator;

b. Administer and evaluate the program; and
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¢. (1) Select and train experienced teachers who will serve as
mentors for first-year teachers and assist the first-year teachers
with instructional skills development; or

(2) If a district is not in need of mentors for first-year teachers, the
board shall select and train experienced teachers who will work
with school district administrators to identify the needs of
non-first-year teachers and through research-validated
interventions and the use of proven instructional methods help
non-first-year teachers address their particular needs.

2. The board may use any moneys provided under this section for staff
compensation, training, evaluation, stipends for mentors and experienced
teachers who assist first-year and non-first-year teachers participating in
the program, and any other administrative expenses resulting from the
program; provided, however, that the board may not expend more than
five percent of the funds appropriated in this section for administrative
expenses.

SECTION 37. APPROPRIATION - NATIONAL BOARD CERTIFICATION
FUND. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $500,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, to the education standards and practices board for the purpose of
creating the national board certification fund, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009,
and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 38. APPROPRIATION - TRANSPORTATION PAYMENTS. There
is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $2,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction for the purpose of providing
transportation payments to school districts, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009,
and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 39. USE OF NEW MONEY - TEACHER COMPENSATION
INCREASES - REPORTS TO LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL.

1. During the 2009-11 biennium, the board of each school district shall use
an amount equal to at least seventy percent of all new money received by
the district for per student payments to increase the compensation paid to
teachers and to provide compensation to teachers who begin employment
with the district on or after July 1, 2009.

2. a. For purposes of this section, the superintendent of public instruction
shall calculate the amount of new money received by a district during
the 2009-11 biennium by:

(1)  Determining the total amount of state dollars received by each
district during the 2007-09 biennium as per student payments,
provided that neither equity payments under section
15.1-27-11, transportation payments, mill levy reduction
payments, regional education association participation
payments, nor contingency distributions are to be included in
the total,

(2) Determining the total amount of state dollars received by each
district during the 2009-11 biennium as per student payments,
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provided that neither equity payments wunder section
15.1-27-11, transportation payments, nor contingency
distributions are to be included in the total; and

(3) Subtracting the amount arrived at under paragraph 1 from the
amount arrived at under paragraph 2.

b. Money made available to the state as a result of federal action to
stimulate the national economy or to address state fiscal recovery
does not constitute new money, unless it is used on a dollar-for-dollar
basis to supplant state funds that would otherwise constitute new
money within this section.

3.  School districts providing educational services under a cooperative
agreement approved by the superintendent of public instruction must be
treated as a single district for purposes of this section.

4. a. This section does not apply to a school district if the board of the
school district, after a public hearing at which public testimony and
documentary evidence are accepted, determines in its discretion and
by an affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members of the board that
complying with subsection 1 would place the school district in the
position of having insufficient fiscal resources to meet the school
district's other obligations.

b. Within ten days of the vote required by subdivision a, the school
board shall notify the superintendent of public instruction of its action
and shall file a report detailing the grounds for its determination and
action.

¢. The superintendent of public instruction shall report all notices
received under this subsection to the legislative council.

SECTION 40. TRANSPORTATION GRANTS - DISTRIBUTION.

1. During each year of the 2009-11 biennium, the superintendent of public
instruction shall calculate the payment to which each school district is
entitled based on the state transportation formula as it existed on June 30,
2001, except that the superintendent shall provide reimbursement at the
rate of:

a. Eighty-six cents per mile for schoolbuses having a capacity of ten or
more passengers;

b. Forty-two cents per mile for vehicles having a capacity of nine or
fewer passengers; and

c. Twenty-two cents per student for each one-way trip, provided that a
"student” includes a participant in an early childhood education
program that is eligible for funding under section 15.1-27-03.1.

2. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the latest available
student enroliment count in each schooi district in applying the provisions
of the transportation formula as it existed on June 30, 2001.

3. If any moneys provided for transportation payments in the grants -
transportation line item in the appropriation bill for the superintendent of
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public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first legislative assembly,
remain after application of the formula provided for in this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall prorate the remaining amounts
according to the percentage of the total transportation formula amount to
which each school district is entitled.

4. This section does not authorize the reimbursement of any costs incurred in
providing transportation for student attendance at extracurricular activities
or events.

SECTION 41. SCHOOL DISTRICT REORGANIZATION PLANNING
GRANTS. The superintendent of public instruction may expend up to $100,000 from
the grants - state school aid line item in the appropriation bill for the superintendent of
public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first legislative assembly, for the purpose of
providing planning grants to school districts participating in reorganizations under
chapter 15.1-12, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. A
grant provided under this section may not exceed $25,000 and may not be awarded
unless the student enroliment of the participating districts exceeds three hundred sixty.
tff a grant is provided and the recipient districts vote not to reorganize, the
superintendent of public instruction shall withhold the grant amount that each district
received under this section from any state aid payable to the district.

SECTION 42. REGIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATIONS - GRANTS. During
each year of the 2009-11 biennium, the superintendent of public instruction shall
expend up to $200,000 from the grants - state school aid line item in the appropriation
bill for the superintendent of public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first legislative
assembly, for the purpose of providing grants in the amount of $25,000, to each group
of school districts which has been designated as a regional education association
under section 15.1-09.1-02. Before September first of each year, the superintendent of
public instruction shall divide each grant by the number of school districts in the
respective association and forward that portion of each school district's individual grant
directly to the association in which the district participates.

SECTION 43. FEDERAL IMPACT AID - BASELINE RECALCULATION -
GRANT.

1. If the amount of federal impact aid received by a school district during the
2006-07 school year resulted in that district losing state aid under section
15.1-27-35.3 during the 2007-09 biennium, the superintendent shall
reestablish that district's baseline by:

a. Adding together the amount of state aid that the district would have
received during the 2006-07 school year if in determining the district's
ending fund balance the average amount of federal impact aid
received by the district during the 2005-06 and 2006-07 schoo!l years
had been used, rather than the actual amount received during the
2006-07 school year;

b. Subtracting the amount received by the district during the 2006-07
school year for ftransporiation aid, special education excess
reimbursements, special education contracts, prior year funding
adjustments, and per student payments for participation in regional
education associations; and

c. Dividing the amount determined under subdivision b by the district's
2007-08 weighted student units.
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On or before August 1, 2009, the superintendent of public instruction shall
use up to $300,000 from moneys appropriated in the grants - state school
aid line item in the appropriation bill for the superintendent of public
instruction, as approved by the legisiative assembly, to provide to a school
district a grant equaling the difference in the 2007-09 biennium state aid
payments that resulted from the baseline recalculation required by this
section.

SECTION 44, DEFERRED MAINTENANCE AND PHYSICAL PLANT
IMPROVEMENT GRANTS.

1.

There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $10,000,000, or so much
of the sum as may be necessary, to the superintendent of public
instruction for the purpose of awarding grants to eligible school districts for
deferred maintenance and physical plant improvements, for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011.

If the office of management and budget determines by July 31, 2010, that
the June 30, 2011, ending balance of the state general fund will be more
than $30,000,000 in excess of the amount predicted by the office of
management and budget at the conclusion of the 2009 legislative session,
the superintendent of public instruction shall forward to each eligible
school district:

a. Twenty thousand doliars; plus

b. The school district's pro rata share of the remaining appropriation,
calculated by using the latest available average daily membership of
each school district.

If the general fund balance requirements of subsection 2 are not met and if
the office of management and budget determines by April 30, 2011, that
the June 30, 2011, ending balance of the state general fund will be more
than $30,000,000 in excess of the amount predicted by the office of
management and budget at the conclusion of the 2009 legislative session,
the superintendent of public instruction shall forward to each eligible
school district:

a. Twenty thousand doliars; plus

b. The school district's pro rata share of the remaining appropriation,
calculated by using the [atest available average daily membership of
each school district.

By June 30, 2012, each school district that receives a deferred

maintenance and physical plant improvement grant from the

superintendent of public instruction shall:

a. Submit to the superintendent documentation detailing how the grant
funds were expended; and

b. Return any unexpended grant funds to the superintendent for deposit
in the general fund.
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The superintendent of public instruction may provide a deferred
maintenance and physical plant improvement grant only to a school district
that:

a. Has a general fund levy equal to at least one hundred fifty mills for
the taxable year 2008;

b. Is not precluded from receiving state aid by the provisions of section
15.1-27-35.3; and

c. Provides a monetary match equal to the grant amount.

SECTION 45. AMENDMENT. Section 55 of chapter 163 of the 2007 Session
Laws is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 55. CONTINGENT MONEY - 2007-09.

1.

[

In_determining the availability of contingent money under this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall first add to the money in _the

grants - state school aid line item_in Senate Bill No. 2013, as approved by
the sixtieth legislative assembly, any money that was appropriated to the
superintendent for special education contracts in Senate Bill No. 2013 and
which remains after the supetintendent complied with all statutory special
education contract payment obligations imposed for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2007, and ending June 30, 2009.

f any money that was appropriated to the superintendent of public
instruction for state aid payments to school districts or added to the grants
- state school aid line item in accordance with subsection 1 remains after
the superintendent complies with ail statutory payment obligations
imposed for the biennium beginning July 1, 2007, and ending June 30,
2009, the superintendent shall:

a. Use the first $1,000,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, to pay any state obligations in excess of the amount
appropriated for special education contract charges;

b. Use the next $2,000,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, for the purpose of providing additional per student
payments to school districts participating in regional education
associations under chapter 15.1-09.1;

Use the next $550,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, for the purpose of providing additional payments {o school
districts serving English language learners and new immigrant
English language learners, in accordance with chapter 15.1-38;

o

|2

Use the next $200,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, for the purpose of providing additional payments to schoof
districts offering an adult education program during the 2007-09
biennium; and

Use the remainder of the moneys to provide additional per student
payments on a prorated basis according to the latest available
average daily membership of each school district.

|®

SECTION 46. CONTINGENT MONEY - 2009-11.
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1. In determining the availability of contingent money under this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall first add to the money in the
grants - state school aid line item in the appropriation bill for the
superintendent of public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first
legislative assembly, any money that was appropriated to the
superintendent for special education contracts and which remains after the
superintendent complied with all statutory special education contract
payment obligations imposed for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011.

2. If any money that was appropriated to the superintendent of public
instruction for grants - state aid payments to school districts or added to
the grants - state school aid line item in accordance with subsection 1
remains after the superintendent complies with all statutory payment
obligations imposed for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending
June 30, 2011, the superintendent shall use the money to provide
additional per student payments on a prorated basis according to the latest
availabie average daily membership of each school district.

SECTION 47. CONTINGENT TRANSFER BY BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA
FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION. If during the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011, the superiniendent of public instruction determines that, using
all available sources, there are insufficient funds with which to fully reimburse school
districts for the excess costs of serving the one percent of special education students
statewide who require the greatest school district expenditures in order to be provided
with special education and related services, the industrial commission shall transfer
from the earnings and accumulated and undivided profits of the Bank of North Dakota
the amount the superintendent of public instruction certifies is necessary to provide the
statutorily required level of reimbursement. The superintendent of public instruction
shail file for introduction legislation requesting that the sixty-second legislative
assembly return any amount transferred under this section to the Bank of North
Dakota.

SECTION 48, REPEAL. Sections 15.1-21-02.2, 15.1-27-20.1, and
15.1-38-01.2 of the North Dakota Century Code are repealed.

SECTION 49. REPEAL. Section 15.1-27-41 of the North Dakota Century
Code is repealed.

SECTION 50. EFFECTIVE DATE.
1. Sections 13 and 14 of this Act become effective on July 1, 2010.
2. Section 49 of this Act becomes effective on December 31, 2010,

SECTION 51. EMERGENCY. Section 45 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
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Minutes:

Chairman Holmberg: called the committee back to order in reference to SB 1400 regarding
school finance components.

Jack Dalrymple: LT. Governor for the State of North Dakota testified in support and

introduced HB 1400. Sponsor Rae Ann Kelsch Representative District 34 (See written

A testimony #1and #2)

" Chairman Holmberg: The subcommittee members are Senator Wardner, Senator Robinson
and myself.

Senator Krauter: Had questions regarding the transportation funding. On weekends when |
visit with the people in my district two issues

Jack Dalrymple: Transportation budget seems to be the topic in 2009. The bill increased the
house added more, right now it would represented a 0% over the. The small school
association they have taken all their issues and put them into one request, that focused has
helped them tremendously, to gain transportation dollars.

Senator Krauter: Why the resistance?

Jack Dalrymple: You do hear people say if we have unmet needs they should go to education

” funding first.
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V. Chair Bowman: when we implement all this and these dollars into this new formula and 10
‘. years we are not getting the results we were expecting? How do you find out if you are
achieving this goal?

Jack Dalrymple: that is what we trying to do with these important recommendations. Knowing
what the curriculum is, and second, having the assessments like the ACT’s and other tests to
tell us how we are doing in relation to the rest of the nation. Are our HS graduates ready for
college or ready for work? We don't know the answer to those questions.

JoNell Bakke: Senator District 43 testified in favor of HB 1400 and provided written testimony
# 3. And provided an amendment 90379.0542 prepared by leg council.

Paul Stremick: Superintendent of Dickinson Public Schools testified in favor of HB 1400 and
provided written testimony # 4.

Chairman Holmberg: You would agree the bill in pretty good shape except you are nervous

' “ about using federal stimulus dollars to replace state dollars in the formulas to create equity in
transition; for example reducing foundation aid by X the first year?

Paul Stremick: Yes but nervous might be a understatement.

Chairman Holmberg: you use the word transitioning, the whole amount the last minute from
fed, it is a challenge, the issues the regulations in constant flux, and there was a sup of
Evanston WY. Paul Stremick: it could be a good distraction and use it in one time funding.
Chairman Holmberg: will the schools use this

Paul Stremick: we all understand it will disappear and there is no guarantee that the state

can fund money if we don’t spend this wisely?
Josh Askvig: from the North Dakota Education Association (NDEA). Testified in favor of HB

1400 and provided written testimony # 5. If you research those studies you will get lots of great

, O information regarding Pre-K program.
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Chairman Holmberg: The version that came to us, funds that extra day in the second day of
the biennium?

Josh Askvig: | think it adds the extra day in the second year of the biennium, | don't know if
the funding is there. It is my understanding that it wasn't, if it is...great.

Chairman Holmberg: You are very passionate about the Pre-k some of us would have a
difficult time adding something that the committee has taken out.

Josh Askvig: | would like to have it restored.

Joann Brager: Vice President of Public Policy of North Dakota Association for the Education
of Young Children in support of first engrossment of HVB 1400. We are also in support of the
amendment provided by Senator Bakke. (See written testimony # 6)

Chairman Holmberg: now we will hear from people in opposition or concerned about sections
of the bill.

John Jankowski: Superintendent of St Mary's High School and also the President of the State
Association of Non-Public Schools testified in opposition to HB 1400. (See attachment #7)
Chairman Holmberg: Are you basing this in the fact there has been representative of private
colleges on that particular panei?

John Jankowski: the other section on early childhood. And we represent about 6000
students. We are not here to ask for money. We would like a voice in the bill.

Chairman Holmberg: We will hear further testimony now.

Rick Buresh: Superintendent of the Fargo Public Schools testified in favor of HB 1400 and

provided written testimony # 8. This is my second year in Fargo.

Paul Johnson: Superintendent Bismarck Public School District testified in favor of HB 1400

and provided written testimony # 9.
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Senator Mathern: | am wondering if a schoo! district like Bismarck knows the dollar amount
(. that would potentially be available through the stimulation program and give me a couple of
examples of the uses?
Paul Johnson: One of the printouts we have seen with the disadvantaged students in
Bismarck would have about $6million in the stabilization funding. Stabilization funding can be
used for curriculum materials, equip and supplies, moderation of facilities. We have a list of
facility improvements that are planned when we get the funding to fund them, could be 5 years,
and double the amount we will get in this area. An example would be: we have an elementary
school that services disadvantaged student's that we currently do not have the funding to
renovate. We would go into that school and provide hearing and vent, including ac and
upgrade to the rooms, we could do that very quickly. We have 4 elementary schools that are
not air conditioned. We have summer school in all those buildings, the plans are in place, they
" are behind on roofing projects, carpeting, and types of projects where school are to be
refreshed and updated.
Senator Krauter: Could you forward that email to us here in this committee.
Paul Johnson: Yes | will.
Bev Neilson: | want to comment on the comment the stab money is very flexible. When you
have to make multiple applications and the money can only be used for? Perkins, but finding
ways to spend one-time money when it is replacing our operational money. Secondly, that
wouild only work if the schools were run by the state. The only way dollar for doliar is we have
guaranteed and if dollar for dollar is at the district level. It won't be. When it goes back to the
formula, that doesn’t help us on the district level, dollar for dollar for every district. | don't think

the state cares to get into that level. They are two different formulas. So | would caution you

0 onthat. Career advisors, would probably qualify somewhere. One of the problems, if it
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remains as a requirement to have career you cannot spend fed money on state requirements.
If it is funded by state money. The problem 1.02 it doesn't work, if we keep trying to push fed
money in to it's becoming clear to everyone fed dollars can be used. Schools would have
multiple use for one time spending money. We support it as they were introduced. We
cannot support the? Unless with state funded dollars.

Chairman Holmberg: would’ you agree we are talking about ed. We evolve as we change.
It sounded like you were reacting to comments made some weeks ago, there has been change
since then, and all these various groups are working on this. Clearly | haven’t heard lately
some of the things that you are still worried about in your testimony.

Bev Neilson: We based our testimony on the latest OMB results. This is our last opportunity.
I agree with you it is changing by the minute. We believe the funding needs to be funded with
state dollars.

Chairman Holmberg: yes things change by the moment.

Doug Johnson: Executive Director of the North Dakota Council of Educational Leaders
testified in favor of HB 1400 and provided written testimony # 11. We did support it as it came
originally. I am going to limit my comments we have concerns with the stimulus fund. We want
to make sure that those dollars, which we don't supplant, as you look into the process of
changing? The guidelines and rules are still being written. We do belief that it is important to
kept the funding formula in tact, the other thing , test provided in Tuesday joint meeting,
accurate, our concern remains with having those dollars be spent to be sued as intended.
We do think the state should honor their

Chairman Holmberg: As | mentioned earlier, we will look at the reserve funds, if they go up

substantially, we will make a lot of noise.
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Senator Kilzer: when higher ed was here, it wasn't too long about the high percentage of new
college students who needed remediation, and | asked some of the college such a high
percentage of students entering college something wrong, didn't they receive what they
needed in school. How serious does your organization and the school board take this issue?
Doug Johnson: we take it seriously and that is why we put? We need to be spending more
time and look at other ways to make sure our student’s ar ready to enter college. To
determine their ability. | can't’ say these will be changed immediately.

Senator Kilzer: Are you looking at spec schools?

Doug Johnson: We are not able to do that we don't have the data to do that, If you look at
the ITD budget, that will give us the is one that is critical. We need to know where those kids

are.

Senator Krauter: Just listening to the last two minutes, Mr. Jankowski come back and
identifies me don’t care if they come from public or private school, why isn't it clicking? May be
he could identify some other areas

Chairman Holmberg: send it by email.

V. Chair Bowman: Are all school districts in these formula winners. Does every school benefit

by this bill.

Jack Dalrymple: The answer is yes because of the minimum increase requirement. Every
school must receive an increase every year. Do you have a specific antidote in this bitl
regarding declining enrolment?

Chairman Holmberg: Closed the hearing on HB 1400.
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Chairman Holmberg opened discussion on HB 1400 and handed out amendments .0545.

Senator Robinson moved Do Pass on amendments 90379.0545.
Senator Wardner seconded.

Voice vote passed.

Discussion was held.

Senator Wardner moved Do Pass as Amended on HB 1400.
Senator Robinson seconded.
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 13 Nay: 0 Absent: 1.

Senator Holmberg will carry the bill.

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on HB 1400.
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ol

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400 7/)

That the proposed amendments to Engrossed House Bill No. 1400 as printed on pages
834-858 of the Senate Journal be amended as follows:

Page 847 of the Senate Journal replace lines 38 through 45 with:

"(1)  Anamount determined by dividing seventy percent of the
district's mineral and tuition revenue, revenue from payments in
lieu of property taxes on distribution and transmission of electric
power, and revenue from payments in lieu of taxes from
electricity generated from sources other than coal by the
district's general fund mill levy; and

(2) An amount determined by dividing the district's revenue from
mobile home taxes and telecommunications taxes by the
district's general fund mill levy."

Renumber accordingly
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. 90379.0545 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
v Title. 0B e’ Senate Appropriations
April 1, 2009
‘. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1400

In fieu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on pages 834-858 and 889 of the
Senate Journal, Engrossed House Bill No. 1400 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" repiace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact two new sections to chapter 15-20.1, two new sections to chapter 15.1-02, two
new sections to chapter 15.1-06, a new section to chapter 15.1-07, a new section to
chapter 15.1-13, chapter 15.1-18.2, five new sections to chapter 15.1-21, sections
15.1-21-02.3, 15.1-21-02.4, 15.1-21-02.5, and 15.1-21-02.6, two new sections to
Chapter 15.1-27, and three new sections to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota
Century Code, relating to career development facilitation, student health insurance, the
use of federal stimuius dollars, school personnel, national board certification, program
and course requirements, assessments, state aid payments, and an early childhood
education council; to amend and reenact sections 15.1-06-04, 15.1-09.1-10,
15.1-21-02, 15.1-21-02.1, 15.1-27-03.1, 15.1-27-04, 15.1-27-07.2, 15.1-27-11,
15.1-27-19, 15.1-27-35, 15.1-27-35.3, 15.1-27-41, and 15.1-32-18 of the North Dakota
Century Code and section 55 of chapter 163 of the 2007 Session Laws, relating to
school calendars, course requirements, state aid payments, and special education; to
provide an appropriation; to provide a continuing appropriation; to provide for teacher
compensation increases; to provide for the distribution of teacher support system
grants, transportation grants, reorganization planning grants, regional education
association grants, baseline recalculation grants, and contingency payments; to provide
for a contingent transfer; to provide for reports to the legisiative council; to repeal
sections 15.1-21-02.2, 15.1-27-20.1, 15.1-27-41, and 15.1-38-01.2 of the North Dakota
Century Code, relating to high school graduation requirements, the minimum mill levy
offset, the commission on education improvement, and new immigrant English
language learners; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date; and to
declare an emergency.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15-20.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Career development facilitation - Certiflcate - Qualifications.

1. The department shall develop a program leading to a certificate in career
development facilitation. The department shall award the certificate to any
individual who:

a. Holds a baccalaureate degree from an accredited institution of higher
education;

b. Has at least a five-year employment history: and

¢. Successfully completes the department's programmatic requirements.

2. Anindividual holding a certificate awarded under this section is a career
advisor.

SECTION 2. A new section to chapter 15-20.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:
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Career development facilitation - Provisional approval.

1.

2.

The department may provisionally approve an individual to serve as a
career advisor if the individual:

a. Holds a baccalaureate degree from an accredited institution of higher
education;

b. Has at least a five-year employment history: and

¢. Provides the depariment with a plan for completing the department's
programmatic requirements within a two-year period.

Provisional approval under subsection 1 is valid for a period of two years
and may not be extended by the department,

SECTION 3. A new section to chapter 15.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Health insurance programs - Joint enroliment program. The superintendent

of public instruction and the department of human services jointly shall develop a

system under which families of children enrolling in the public school system are

provided with information reqarding state and federally funded health insurance

programs and encouraged to apply for such coverage if determined to be eligible.

SECTION 4. A new section to chapter 15.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Federal stimulus dollars - Notiflcation of nonreplacement - Publication of

notlce.

1.

2.

The superintendent of public instruction shall notify the superintendent and
board of each school district in the state, by registered mail, that any
federal stimulus dollars received by the district as a result of the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 should be used only for one-time,
nonrecurring expenditures because this state is not responsible for
replacing that level of funding or otherwise sustaining that leve! of funding
during the 2011-13 biennium.

During the thirty-day period following receipt of the notification, the
superintendent of each school district shall arrange to publish the notice at
least twice in the official newspaper of the district.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as foliows:

15.1-06-04. School calendar - Length.

1.

a. During eaeh the 2009-10 school year, a school district shall provide
for a school calendar of at least one hundred eighty days, apportioned
as follows:

a (1) One hundred seventy-three full days of instruction;

b- (2) Three holidays listed in subdivisions b through j of subsection 1
of section 15.1-06-02 and selected by the schooi board in
consultation with district teachers;

e (3) Up to two full days during which parent-teacher conferences are
held or which are deemed by the school board to be
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compensatory time for parent-teacher conferences held outside
regular school hours; and

dg: (4) Two days for professional development activities.
b. Beginning with the 2010-11 school year, a school district shall provide

for a school calendar of at least one hundred eighty-two days,
apportioned as follows:

(1)  One hundred seventy-four full days of instruction;

(2) Three holidays listed in subdivisions b through j of subsection 1
of section 15.1-06-02 and selected by the school board in
consultation with district teachers:

(3) Up to two full days during which parent-teacher conferences are
held or which are deemed by the school board to be
compensatory time for parent-teacher conferences held outside
reqular school hours:; and

(4) Three days for professional development activities.

a. In meeting the requirements for two days of professional development
activities under subsection 1, a school district may require that its
teachers attend the North Dakota education association instructional
conference and may pay teachers for attending the conference,
provided attendance is verified.

b. In meeting the requirements for two days of professional development
activities under subsection 1, a school district may consider
attendance at the North Dakota education association instructional
conference to be optional, elect not to pay teachers for attending the
instructional conference, and instead direct any resulting savings
toward providing alternate professional development opportunities.

¢. For purposes of this section, a "day for professional development
activities" means:

{1)  Six hours of professional development activities, exclusive of
meals and other breaks, conducted within a single day; or

(2)  Two four-hour periods of professional development activities,
exclusive of meals and other breaks, conducted over two days.

if a school district offers a four-hour period of professional development
activities, as permitted in subdivision ¢ of subsection 2, the school district
may schedule instruction during other available hours on that same day
and be credited with providing one-half day of instruction to students. The
provisions of this subsection do not apply unless the one-half day of
instruction equals at least one-half of the time required for a full day of
instruction, as defined in this section.

A school district may not require the attendance of teachers in school or at
any school-sponsored, school-directed, school-sanctioned, or
school-related activities and may not schedule classroom instruction time
nor afternate professional development activities on any day that conflicts
with the North Dakota education association instructional conference.
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b-  Begirring-with-the-2008-09-sehoel-yeara A full day of instruction

consists of:

(4

At least five and one-half hours for kindergarten and elementary
students, during which time the students are required to be in
attendance for the purpose of receiving curricular instruction; and

b.  Atleast six hours for high school students, during which time the
students are required to be in attendance for the purpose of receiving
curricular instruction.

If a school's calendar provides for an extension of each schoolday beyond
the statutorily required minimum number of hours, and if the extensions
when aggregated over an entire school year amount to more than
eighty-four hours of additional classroom instruction during the school year,
the school is exempt from having to make up six hours of instruction time
lost as a result of weather-related closure. In order to make up lost
classroom instruction time beyond the six hours, the school must extend its
normal school calendar day by at least thirty minutes.

A school that does not qualify under the-previsiens-of subsection 6 must
extend its normal schoolday by at least thirty minutes to make up
classroom instruction time lost as a result of weather-related closure.

If because of weather a school must dismiss before completing a full day of
instruction, the school is responsible for making up only those hours and
portions of an hour between the time of early dismissal and the conclusion
of a full day of classroom instruction.

SECTION 6. A new section to chapter 15.1-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Counselor posltions - Requirement.

1.

[P

Beginning with the 2010-11 school year, each school district must have
available one full-time equivalent counselor for every three hundred
students in grades seven through twelve,

Up to one-third of the full-time equivalency requirement established in
subsection 1 may be met by career advisors.

For purposes of this section, a "career advisor" means an individual who
holds a certificate in career development facilitation issued by the
department of career and technical education under section 1 of this Act or
an individua!l wha is provisionally approved by the department of career
and technical education under section 2 of this Act to serve as a career
advisor.

SECTION 7. A new section to chapter 15.1-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:
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Career advisor - Duties. A career advisor shall provide sequential career
development activities, current career information, and related career exploration
oppertunities to students in grades seven through twelve. A career advisor shall use
computer-assisted career quidance systems and work at the direction and under the
supervision of the school district counseling stafi.

SECTION 8. A new section to chapter 15.1-07 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Student performance strategist - Veriflcation - Qualifications. Beginning
with the 2010-11 school year, each school district must have available one full-time
equivalent student performance strategist for every four hundred students in average
daily membership in kindergarten through grade three. Each school district shall submit
documentation to the superintendent of public instruction, at the time and in the manner
directed by the superintendent, verifying the amount of time that each student
performance strategist expended in tutoring students on a one-to-one basis or in groups
ranging from two to five, or in providing instructional coaching to teachers. For
purposes of this section, a "student performance strategist” must meet the gualifications
of an elementary school teacher as set forth in section 15.1-18-07 and serve as a tutor
or an instructional coach.

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-09.1-10 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-09.1-10. State ald - Payable to a reglonal education association -
Obligation of district.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall forward the portion of a
school district's state aid that which is payable by the superintendent under
subdivision m of subsection 1 of section 15.1-27-03.1 as a result of the
district's participation in a regional education association directly to the
association in which the district participates. The superintendent shall
forward the amount payable under this subsection at the same time and in
the same manner as provided for other state aid payments under section
15.1-27-01.

2.  If the superintendent of public instruction determines that a school district
failed to meet any contractual or statutory obligation imposed upon it as a
result of the district's participation in a regional education association, the
superintendent shall subtract the amount for which the district was not
eligible from any future distribution of state aid to the district under section
15.1-27-01.

SECTION 10. A new section to chapter 15.1-13 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

National board certification fund - Creation - Continuing appropriation.

1. The national board cerification fund is a special fund in the state treasury.
The state investment board shall invest the fund in accordance with
chapter 21-10. All interest and income received on investments are
appropriated on a continuing basis to the education standards and
practices board for the purpose of awarding grants to teachers pursuing
national board cerlification.

[P

The education standards and practices board shail make grants available
to applicants in an amount equal to the cost of obtaining national board
cenrification, but not exceeding two thousand five hundred dollars per
applicant. The board shall make the grants available to applicants in
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3.

chronological order, based on the date the board receives an applicant's
completed application.

As a condition of the grant, the education standards and practices board
may require recipients who achieve national board certification to mentor
other individuals who are licensed to teach by the board.

SECTION 11. Chapter 15.1-18.2 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-18.2-01. Professional development plan - Adoption - Review by

school district.

1.

A

3.

Each school district shall adopt a professional development plan. The plan
must include_a description of the professional development activities that
the district offers or makes available, the district's requirements for
participation by teachers, and the manner in which participation is
documented.

Each school district shall review and if necessary modify its plan at least
once every five years.

Each school district shall file a copy of its most recent professional
development plan with the superintendent of public instruction.

15.1-18.2-02. Professicnal development plan - Review by superintendent

of public instruction. The superintendent of public instruction shall review each

school district's professicnal development plan to ensure that the plan meets the

requirements of section 15.1-18.2-01, is designed to improve the quality of teaching and

learning in the district, and is implemented in an efficient and effective manner,

" 15.1-18.2-03. Professlonal development advisory committee - Dutles -

Staff support.

1.

2.

The superintendent of public instruction shall appoeint a professional
development advisory committee to:

a. Examine the delivery of professional development in this state;

b. Review professional development needs from the perspective of
teachers, school administrators, school board members, and parents;

c. Review the professional development plans filed by school districts

and propose changes 1o improve the opportunities for professional
development; and

Advise the superintendent regarding regulatory and statutory
measures that could be pursued to improve the quality and availability
of professional development opportunities.

The superintendent shall provide staff support to the professional
development advisory committee.

SECTION 12. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-21-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

0 15.1-21-02. High schools - Required units.

1.

In order to be approved by the superintendent of public instruction, each
public and nonpublic high school shall make available to each student:
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a. Four units of English language arts;
b.  Four units of mathematics;
c. Four units of science;

d.  Four units of social studies, including one of world history and one of
United States history;

e. One-half unit of health;

f.  One-half unit of physical education during each school year, provided
that once every four years the unit must be a concept-based fitness
class that includes instruction in the assessment, improvement, and
maintenance of personal fitness;

g. Two units of fine arts, at least one of which must be music;

h.  Two units of the same foreign or native American language; and

i. Two units of career and technical education.

In addition to the requirements of subsection 1, each public and nonpublic
high school shall make available to each student, at least once every two
years, one-half unit of North Dakota studies, with an emphasis on the
geography, history, and agriculture of this state.

Each unit which must be made available under this section must meet or
exceed the state content standards.

For purposes of this section, unless the context otherwise requires, "make
available” means that:

a. Each public high school and nonpublic high school shall allow
students to select units over the course of a high schoo! career from a
list that includes at least those required by this section;

b. If a student selects a unit from the list required by this section, the
public high school or the nonpublic high school shall provide the unit
to the student; and

c. The unit may be provided to the student through any delivery method
not contrary to state law and may inciude classroom or individual
instruction and distance learning options, including interactive video,
computer instruction, correspondence courses, and postsecondary
enroliment under chapter 15.1-25.

The board of a school district may not impose any fees or charges upon a
student for the provision of or participation in units as provided in this
section, other than the fees permitted by section 15.1-09-36.

If in order to meet the minimum requirements of this section a school
district includes academic courses offered by a postsecondary institution
under chapter 15.1-25, the school district shall;

a. Pay all costs of the student's attendance, except those fees that are
permissible under section 15.1-09-36; and
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b. Transport the student to and from the location at which the course is
offered or provide mileage reimbursement to the student if
transportation is provided by the student or the student’s family.

The requirements of this section do not apply to alternative high schools or
alternative high school education programs.

The requirements of subdivisions g and h of subsection 1 do not apply to
the North Dakota youth correctional center.

SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-21-02.1 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.1. High school graduation - Diploma requirements. Befere
Except as provided in section 15.1-21-02.3, before a school district, a nonpublic high

school, or the center for distance education issues a high school dipioma to a student,

the student must have successfully completed atHeastiwenty-ore the following
twenty-tw umts of hlgh school coursework Frem-the-mﬁnmum-rem*wed-eufﬁeuhm

[P

o

[~

Four units of English language arts from a sequence that includes
literature, composition, and speech:;

Three units of mathematics:

Three units of science, including:

One unit of physical science;

i

b. One unit of biology: and

c. (1) Oneunit of any other science: or

(2) Two one-half units of any other science;

Three units of social studies, including:

a. One unit of United States history:

b. (1) One-half unit of United States government and one-haif unit of
economics; or

(2)  One unit of problems of democracy: and

One unit or two one-half units of any other social studies, which may
include civics, civilization, geography and history, multicultural studies,

e

North Dakota studies, psychology, sociology, and world history;

a. One unit of physical education: or

|

One-half unit of physical education and one-half unit of health;

Three units of:

a. Foreign languages;

b. Native American languages;
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c. Fine arts; or

d. Career and technical education courses: and

7. Any five additional units.

SECTION 14. Section 15.1-21-02.3 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.3. Optional high school curriculum - Requirements. If after
completing at least two years of high school a student has failed to pass at least
one-half unit from three subsections in section 15.1-21-02.1 or has a grade point
average at or below the twenty-fifth percentile of other students in the district who are
enrolled in the same grade, the student may request that the student's career advisor,
guidance counselor, or principal meet with the student and the student's parent to
determine if the student should be permitted to pursue an optional high school
curriculum, in piace of the requirements set forth in section 15.1-21-02.1. If a student's
parent consents in writing to the student pursuing the optional high school curriculum,
the student is eligible to receive a high schooi diploma upon completing the following
requirements;

I~

Four units of English language arts from a sequence that includes
literature, composition, and speech:;

2. Two units of mathematics;

3. Two units of science;

4. Three units of social studies, which may include up to one-half unit of North
Dakota studies and one-half unit of multicultural studies;

5. _a. One unit of physical education; or

b. One-half unit of physical education and one-half unit of health;

Two units of:

a. Foreignlanguages;

b. Native American lanquages:
¢. Fine arts: or
d. Career and technical education courses: and

7. Any seven additional units.

SECTION 15. Section 15.1-21-02.4 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.4. North Dakota career and technical education scholarship.
Any resident student who graduates from a high school during or after the 2010-11
school year is eligible to receive a North Dakota career and technical education
scholarship provided the studernt completes all requirements set forth in subsections 1
through 5 and subsection 7 of section 15.1-21-02.1 for a high school diploma and:

1. a. Completes one unit of algebra Il in fulfillment of the mathematics
requirement set forth in subsection 2 of section 15.1-21-02.1;

Page No. 9 90379.0545



4
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[

i

Completes two units of a coordinated pian of study recommended by
the department of career and technical education and approved by the
superintendent of public instruction: and

¢. Completes three additional units, two of which must be in the area of
career and technical education:

Obtains a grade of at least "C" in each unit or one-half unit required far the
diploma;

Obtains a cumulative grade point of at least "B"; and

Receives:

A composite score of at least twenty-four on an ACT:

™

b. A score of at least one thousand one hundred on the critical reading
and mathematics portions of the SAT: or
¢. Ascore of at least five on each of three WorkKeys assessments

recommended by the department of career and technical education
and approved by the superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 16. Section 15.1-21-02.5 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.5. North Dakota academic schelarship. Any resident student
who graduates from a high school during or after the 2010-11 school year is eligible to

receive a North Dakota academic scholarship provided the student completes all

reguirements set forth in subsections 1 through 5 and subsection 7 of section

15.1-21-02.1 for a high school diploma and:

1.

a. Completes one unit of algebra Il in fulfillment of the mathematics

[P

[&2

o

requirement set forth in subsection 2 of section 15.1-21-02.1;

b. Completes one additional unit of mathematics for which algebra |l is a
prerequisite; and

|©

Completes:

(1} Two units of the same foreign or native American language;

{2) One unit of fine arts or career and technical education; and

{3) One unit of a foreign or native American language, fine arts, or
career and technical education;

Obtains a grade of at least "C" in each unit or one-half unit required for the
diploma;

Obtains a cumulative grade point of at least "B™:

Receives a composite score of at least twenty-four on an ACT or a score of
at least one thousand one hundred on the critical reading and mathematics
portions of the SAT; and

Completes one unit of an advanced placement course and examination or
a dual-credit course.

Page No. 10 90379.0545



SECTION 17. Section 15.1-21-02.6 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.6. North Dakota scholarship - Amount - Applicability.

‘. 1. The state board of higher education shall provide to any eligible student a
North Dakota scholarship in the amount of seven hundred fifty dollars for
each semester during which the student is enrolled full time at an
accredited institution of higher education in this state and maintains a
grade point average of 2.75.

2. Astudent is not entitled to receive more than six thousand dollars under
this section.

3. The state board of higher education shall forward the scholarship directly to
the institution in which the student is enrolled.

4. This section does not require a student to be enrolled in consecutive

semesters. However, a scholarship under this section is valid only for six
academic years after the student's graduation from high schocl and may
not be applied to graduate programs.

5. Ascholarship under this section is available to any eligible student who
graduates from a high school in this state or from a high schoolin a
bordering state under chapter 15.1-29.

SECTION 18. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Summer school courses and programs - Eligibility for payment. The
" summer school courses and programs for which a school district may receive payment

as provided in section 15.1-27-19 are:

1. a. Remedial mathematics provided to students enrolled in any grade
from kindergarten through eight:

(=3

Remedial reading provided to students enrolled in any grade from
kindergarten through eight:

Mathematics provided to students enrolled in any grade from five
through nine;

i

|

Reading provided to students enrolled in any grade from five through
nine;

Science provided to students enrolled in any grade from five through
nine; and

@

e

Social studies provided to students enrolled in any grade from five
through nine; and

2. Any other high school summer courses that satisfy requirements for
graduation, comprise at least as many clock-hours as courses offered
during the regular school term, and comply with rules adopted by the
superintendent of public instructicn.

SECTION 19. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century

Code is created and enacted as follows:
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Interim assessment. Each school district shall administer annually to students

in grades two through ten the measures of academic progress test or any other interim

assessment approved by the superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 20. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Career interest Inventory. A school district shall administer to students, once

during their enrollment in grade seven or eight and once during their enrollment in grade

ning or ten, a career interest inventory recommended by the department of career and

technical education and approved by the superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 21. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Summative assessment - Selection - Cost - Exemptions.

1.

N

od

Except as otherwise provided, each student in grade eleven shall take the
ACT, the SAT, or three WorkKeys assessments recommended by the
department of career and technical education and approved by the
superintendent of public instruction. The student shall determine which
summative assessment to take. The student's school district is responsible
for the cost of one summative assessment and its administration per
student,

The student's career advisor or guidance counselor shall meet with the
student to review the student's assessment results.

A school district superintendent may exempt a student from the
requirements of this section if taking the test is not required by the student's
individualized education program plan or if the superintendent determines
that other special circumstances exist.

SECTION 22. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Summative assessment - General educational development diploma -

Selection - Cost.

1.

2.

Except as otherwise provided, each student pursuing_a general educational
development diploma may take the ACT, the SAT, or three WorkKeys
assessments recommended by the department of career and technical
education and approved by the superintendent of public instruction. The
student shall determine which summative assessment to take. The
student's school district is responsible for the cost of one summative
assessment and its administration per student.

The student's career advisor or guidance counselor shall meet with the
student to review the student's assessment results.

SECTION 23. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-03.1 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-03.1. Welghted average daily membership - Determination.

1.

For each school district, the superintendent of public instruction shall
multiply by:

a. 1.00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a migrant
summer program;
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1.00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
extended educational program in accordance with section 15.1-32-17,;

0.60 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a summer
education program;

0.50 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a
home-based education program and monitored by the schooi district
under chapter 15.1-23;

0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
alternative high school;

0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an isolated
elementary school;

0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an isolated
high school;

0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students attending school in a
bordering state in accordance with section 15.1-29-01;

0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a new
immigrant English language learner program;

0.17 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an early
childhood special education program;

0:14 0.10 the number of full-time equivalent students, other than those
provided for in subdivision i, who are enrolled in a-rew-rrmigrant an
English language learner program;

8:66+% 0.07 the number of students enrolied in average daily
membership, in order to support the provision of special education
services; and

0.004 the number of students enrolied in average daily membership in
a school district that is a participating member of a regional education
association meeting the requirements of chapter 15.1-09.1.

The superintendent of public instruction shall determine each school
district's weighted average daily membership by adding the products
derived under subsection 1 to the district's average daily membership.

SECTION 24. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-03.1 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-03.1. Welghted average daily membershlp - Determination.

1.

For each school district, the superintendent of public instruction shall
multiply by:

a.

1.00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a migrant
summer program;
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b. 1.00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
extended educational program in accordance with section 15.1-32-17;

c. 0.80 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a summer

" education program;

d. 0.50 the number of fuli-time equivalent students enrolled in a
home-based education program and monitored by the school district
under chapter 15.1-23;

e. 0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
alternative high school;

f.  0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an isolated
elementary school;

g. 0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an isolated
high school,

h.  0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students attending school in a
bordering state in accordance with section 15.1-29-01;

i 0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a new
immigrant English language learner program;

j-  0.17 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an early
childhood special education program;

£ k. 84 0.10 the number of full-time equivalent students, other than those
provided for in subdivision i, who are enrolled in a-rew-immigrant an

" English language learner program;

k= |.  6:087 0.07 the number of students enrolied in average daily
membership, in order to support the provision of special education
services; and

Eom. 9—82 0.05 the number of wﬂ—tme—thwaleﬂt—smdems—e%her—thaﬁ—mese

Ieamer-pfegﬁam students reoresentmq that percentaqe of the total

number of students in average daily membership, which is equivalent
to the three-year average percentage of students in grades three
through eight who are eligible for free or reduced lunches under the
Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act [42 U.S.C. 1751

et seq.]: and

0.004 the number of students enrolled in average daily membership in
a school district that is a participating member of a regional education
association meeting the requirements of chapter 15.1-09.1.

2

2. The superintendent of public instruction shall determine each school
district's weighted average daily membership by adding the products
derived under subsection 1 to the district's average daily membership.

SECTION 25. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

0 15.1-27-04. Per student payment rate.
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The per student payment rate to which each school district is entitled
for the first year of the biennium is three thousand twe four hundred

fifty twenty dollars.

The per student payment rate to which each school district is entitled
for the second year of the biennium is three thousand #hree seven

hundred twenty-five seventy-nine dollars.

2. Inorder to determine the state aid payment to which each district is
entitled, the superintendent of public instruction shall multiply each district's
weighted student units by the per student payment rate set forth in
subsection 1.

SECTION 26. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-07.2 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-07.2. Baseline funding - Determination - Minimum and maximum
allowable increases.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shali determine each school
district's baseline funding per weighted student unit by:

a.

Adding together all state aid received by the district during the
2008-07 school year;

Subtracting the amount received by the district during the 2008-07
school year for transportation aid, special education excess cost
reimbursements, special education contracts, prior year funding
adjustments, and per student payments for participation in educational
associations governed by joint powers agreements; and

Dividing the amount determined under subdivision b by the district's
2007-08 weighted student units.

The superintendent of public instruction shall ensure that the total
amount of state aid payable to a district per weighted student unit, for
the 266768 2009-10 school year, is at least equal to one hundred
three-and-one-hal eight percent of the baseline funding per weighted
student unit, as established in subsection 1.

The superintendent of public instruction shall ensure that the total
amount of state aid payable to a district per weighted student unit, for
each school year after the 288708 2009-10 school year, is at least
equal to one hundred six twelve and one-half percent of the baseline
funding per weighted student unit, as established in subsection 1.

The superintendent of public instruction shall ensure that the total
amount of state aid payable to a district per weighted student unit,
less any amount received as equity payments under section
15.1-27-11 per weighted student unit, does not exceed, for the
200408 2008-10 school year, one hundred sevesn twenty percent of
the baseline funding per weighted student unit, as established in
subsection 1.
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wision: The superintendent of public instruction
shall ensure that the total amount of state aid payable to a district per
weighted student unit, less any amount received as equity payments
under section 15.1-27-11 per weighted student unit, does not exceed,
for each school year after the 2009-10 school year, one hundred
thirty-four percent of the baseline funding per weighted student unit,
as established in subsection 1.

SECTION 27. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-11 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-11. Equity payments.

1.

The superintendent of public instruction shall:

a.

&

G

Divide the imputed taxable valuation of the state by the total average
daily membership of all school districts in the state in order to
determine the state average imputed taxable valuation per student.

Divide the imputed taxable valuation of each schoo! district by the
district's total average daily membership in order to determine each
district's average imputed taxable valuation per student.

Beginning-July-1-2608-# If a school district's imputed taxable
valuation per student is less than ninety percent of the statewide

imputed taxable valuation per student, the superintendent of public
instruction shall calculate the valuation deficiency by:

a. Determining the difference between ninety percent of the state
average imputed taxable valuation per student and the district's
average imputed taxable valuation per student; and

b. Multiplying that difference by the district's total average daily
membership.

Except as provided in subsection 4, the equity payment to which a district
is entitled under this section equals the district's valuation deficiency
multiplied by the lesser of:

a.

b.

The district's general fund mi#t levy for the taxable year 2008; or

One hundred eighty-five mills.

The equity payment to which a district is entitled may not exceed the
district's taxable valuation multiplied by its general fund #ili levy for
the taxable year 2008.
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b. If adistrict's general fund levy for the taxable year 2008 is less than
one hundred eighty-five mills, the superintendent of public instruction
shall subtract the district's general fund milt levy for the taxable year
2008 from one hundred eighty-five mills, multiply the result by the
district's taxable valuation, and subtract that result from the equity
payment to which the district is otherwise entitled.

¢. If adistrict's imputed taxable valuation per student is less than fifty
percent of the statewide imputed taxable valuation per student, the
payment to which the district is entitled under this section may not be
less than twenty percent of the statewide imputed taxable valuation
per student times the school district's average daily membership,
multiplied by one hundred eighty-five mills.

5. In determining the amount to which a school district is entitled under this
section, the superintendent of public instruction may not include any
payments received by the district as a result of Public Law No. 81-874 [64
Stat. 1100; 20 U.S.C. 236 et seq.] and may not include in the district's
average dally membership students who are dependents of members of
the armed forces and students who are dependents of civilian employees
of the department of defense.

6. For purposes of this section:

a. "General fund levy" includes a district's high school transportation levy
and its high school tuition levy.

b. "Imputed taxable valuation” means the valuation of all taxable real

property in the district plus an-ameunt-determined-by-dividing-shey
pereent-ol-the-distrets-mineral-and-iditionrevenue-by-the-distriets

fstriot phus.an:

(1)  An amount determined by dividing seventy percent of the
district's mineratl and tuition revenue, revenue from payments in
lieu of property taxes on distribution and transmission of electric
power, and revenue from payments in lieu of taxes from
electricity generated from sources other than ceoal by the
district's general fund mill levy; and

{2) An amount determined by dividing the district's revenue from
mobile home taxes and telecommunications taxes by the
district's general fund mill levy.

¢. "Mineral revenue” includes all revenue from county sources reported
under code 2000 of the North Dakota school district financial
accounting and reporting manual as developed by the superintendent
of public instruction in accordance with section 15.1-02-08.

d. "Tuition revenue" includes all revenue reported under code 1300 of
the North Dakota school district financial accounting and reporting
manual as developed by the superintendent of public instruction in
accordance with section 15.1-02-08. "Tuition revenue” does not
include tuition income received specifically for the operation of an
educational program provided at a residential treatment facility.

SECTION 28. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:
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Reorganized district - Continuation of equity payment. |f a school district

that received an equity payment under section 15.1-27-11 becomes part of a

reorganized district after June 30, 2010, the newly reorganized district is entitled to

receive, for a period of two years, an amount equal to the greater of:

1.

2.

The equity payment received by each of the school districts during the
school year immediately preceding the reorganization: or

The equity payment to which the newly reorganized school district is
entitled under section 15.1-27-11.

SECTION 29. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Dissolved district - Continuation of equity payment. If a school district that

received an equity payment under section 15.1-27-11 dissolves after June 30, 2009,

any school district that receives a portion of the dissolved district's land is entitled to

receive, for a period of two years, an amount equal to the greatest of:

1.

2.

3.

That percentage of the dissolved school district's equity payment from the
school year immediately preceding the dissolution which is the same as
that percentage of the dissolved district's land which was attached to the
receiving district;

The same equity payment to which the receiving school district was entitled
in the school year immediately preceding the dissolution; or

The equity payment to which the receiving school district is entitled under
section 15.1-27-11.

SECTION 30. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-19. Summer school courses and programs - Payments to school

districts.

1.

Before a ‘weight may be assigned under section 15.1-27-03.1 for a student
enrolled in a high school summer course, the superintendent of public

instruction shall venfy that the course sa&sﬂee—reqwemems—k%gfaduaﬁeﬁ—

Before a weight may be assigned under section 15.1-27-03.1 for a student
enrolled in an elementary summer program, the superintendent of public
instruction shall verify that the program meets the requirements of

section 18 of this Act and complies with rules adopted by the
superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 31. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-35 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-35. Average daily membership - Calculation.

1.

a. Average During the 2009-10 school year, average daily membership
is calculated at the conclusion of the school year by adding the total
number of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school
district is in attendance during a school calendar and the total number
of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school district is
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absent during a school calendar, and then dividing the sum by the
greater of;

(1)  The school district's calendar; or

{2) One hundred eighty.

o ¥ %

Beginning with the 2010-11 school year, average daily membership is
calculated at the conclusion of the school year by adding the total
number of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school
district is in attendance during a school calendar and the total number
of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school district is
absent during a school calendar, and then dividing the sum by the
greater of:

(1} The school district's calendar; or

{2} One hundred eighty-two.

2. For purposes of calculating average daily membership, all students are
deemed to be in attendance on:

a. The three holidays listed in subdivisions b through j of subsection 1 of
section 15.1-06-02 and selected by the school board in consultation
with district teachers;

b. The twe three days set aside for professional development activities
under section 15.1-06-04; and

c. The two full days, or portions thereof, during which parent-teacher
conferences are held or which are deemed by the board of the district
to be compensatory time for parent-teacher conferences held outside
regular school hours.

3. For purposes of calculating average daily membership:

a. Astudent enrolled full time in any grade from one through twelve may
not exceed an average daily membership of 1.00. The membership
may be prorated for a student who is enrolled less than full time.

scheetyear—a A student enroiled fuli time in an approved regular
education kindergarten program may not exceed an average daily
membership of 1.00. The membership may be prorated for a student
who is enrolled less than full time.

c. Astudent enrolled full time, as defined by the superintendent of public
instruction, in an approved early childhood special education program
may not exceed an average daily membership of 1.00. The
membership may be prorated for a student who is enrolled less than
full time.

SECTION 32. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-35.3 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-35.3. Payments to school districts - Unobligated general fund
balance - Report to legisiative councll.
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The superintendent of public instruction shall determine the amount of
payments due a school district and shall subtract from that the amount by
which the unobligated general fund balance of the district on the preceding
June thirtieth is in excess of fifty percent of its actual expenditures, plus
twenty thousand dollars. Beginning July 1, 2008, the superintendent of
public instruction shall determine the amount of payments due a school
district and shall subtract from that the amount by which the unobligated
general fund balance of the district on the preceding June thirtieth is in
excess of forty-five percent of its actual expenditures, plus twenty thousand
dollars.

In making the determination required by subsection 1, the superiniendent
of public instruction may not include in a district's unobligated general fund
balance any moneys that:

a. Were received by the district during the school vear ending June 30,
2009, on account of the leasing of fands acquired by the United States
for flood control, navigation, and allied purposes in accordance with
33 U.8.C. 701¢-3; and

b. Exceeded the amount received by the district during the schoal year
ending June 30, 2008, for the purpose stated in subdivision a.

Any district having more than fifty thousand dollars excluded in the
determination of its ending fund balance, as required by subsection 2, shall
provide a report to the legislative council. The report, which must be
presented at the time and in the manner directed by the legislative council,
must address how the money was expended, inciuding the number of mills
by which the district was able to decrease its property taxes.

Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

“ SECTION 33. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-41 of the North Dakota Century

15.1-27-41. North Dakota commission on education improvement -
Membership - Dutles - Report to legislative council - Reimbursement for

expenses.

1.

The North Dakota commission on education improvement consists of:

a. (1) The governor or an individual designated by the governeor, who
shall serve as the chairman;

(2)  Oneindividual, appeointed by the geverner chairman of the
legislative council, who is employed as the superintendent of a
high school district having more than one thousand students in
average daily membership, and who has not served on the
commission for more than one interim;

{3) One individual, appointed by the geverner chairman of the
legislative council, who is employed as the superintendent of a
high school district having more than two hundred twenty but
fewer than one thousand students in average daily
membership, and who has not served on the commission for
more than one interim;

(4)  One individual, appointed by the geverrer chairman of the
legislative council, who is employed as the superintendent of a
high school district having fewer than two hundred twenty
students in average daily membership, and who has not served
on the commission for more than_ one interim;
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{8}  The chairman of the senate education committee or the
chairman’s designee;

& (8) The chairman of the house education committee or the

chairman's designee;

8} (7) The senate minority leader or the leader's designee;

9 (8) One legislator appointed by the chairman of the legislative

council; and

&8} (9) The superintendent of public instruction or an assistant

b.

superintendent designated by the superintendent of public
instruction; and

{10} The director of the department of career and technical
education or the director's designee; and

The following nonvoting members:

{1)  One nenveting-member individual representing the North
Dakota council of educational leaders-enrenenveting-member,;

{2) One individual representing the North Dakota education
associations-and-one-nonveting-member,

{3) One individual representing the North Dakota school boards
association;

(4) One individual representing nonpublic schools, appointed by the
chairman of the iegislative council;

(6) One individual who is the owner or manager of a business

located in this state, appointed by the chairman of the legislative
council from a list of three names forwarded by the North
Dakota chamber of commerce; and

(8) The commissioner of higher education or the commissioner's
designee.

The commission shall establish its own duties and rules of operation and
procedure, including rules relating to appointments, terms of office,
vacancies, quorums, and meetings, provided that the duties and the rules
do not conflict with any provisions of this section.

a.

<

The members of the commission are entitled to reimbursement for
actual and necessary expenses incurred in the same manner as state
officials.

In addition, members of the Iegislative assembly who serve on the
commission and the individual who is the owner or manager of a
business located in this state are entitled to receive compensation in
the amount of one hundred thirty-five dollars per day if they are
attending meetings or performing duties directed by the commission.
The superintendent of public instruction shall use up to forty thousand
dollars from moneys appropriated in the grants - state school! aid line
item in sectior3-ot-SenateBiHNe—2643 the appropriation bill for the
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superintendent of public instruction, as approved by the sixtieth
legislative assembly, to provide the compensation and
reimbursements.

The commission shall examire:

a. Examine the current system of delivering and financing public
elementary and secondary education and shall develop
recommendations addressing educational adequacy, the equitable
distribution of state education funds, the allocation of funding
responsibility between federal, state, and local sources, and any other
matters that could result in the improvement of elementary and
secondary education in the state;

ic

Examine the state's high school graduation requirements, curricular
standards, and assessments to ensure that students have the
academic skills necessary to move seamlessly and without
remediation from high schools to institutions of higher education or to
meet the performance levels expected by employers;

|©

Examine the measures enacted by the most recent legislative
assembly to improve student performance, confirm their full
implementation, and recommend future measures for continued
improvement: and

12

Examine the measures enacted by the most recent legislative
assembly to improve the quality of instruction, confirm their full
implementation, and recommend future measures for continued
improvement.

The commission shall provide periodic reports to the governor and to the
legislative council.

SECTION 34. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-32-18 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-32-18. Cost - Liability of school district for special education.

1.

Each year the superintendent of public instruction shall identify the
approximately one percent of special education students statewide who are
not eligible for cost reimbursement under section 15.1-29-14 and who
require the greatest school district expenditures in order to provide them
with special education and related services. This percentage represents
the number of students that would qualify for excess cost reimbursement
beyond the multiplier that is established in subsection 3.

The excess costs of providing special education and related services to
these students are the responsibility of the state and the superintendent of
public instruction shall reimburse the school districts for any excess costs
incurred in the provision of special education and related services to the
identified students.

"Excess costs" are those that exceed four and-enc-kal times the state
average cost of education per student and which are incurred by the
special education students identified in subsection 1.

Alt costs of providing special education and related services to those

students identified in subsection 1, other than excess costs reimbursed by
the state, are the responsibility of the student's school district of residence.
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tn addition to any other reimbursements provided under this section, if a
school district expends more than two percent of its annual budget for the
provision of special education and related services to one student, the
district shall notify the superintendent of public instruction. Upon
verification, the superintendent shall reimburse the district for the difference
between:

a.

b.

Two percent of the district's annual budget; and
The lesser of:

{1)  The amount actually expended by the district for the provision of
special education and related services to that student; or

{2)  The amount representing four and-ene-hal times the state
average cost of education per student.

SECTION 35. A new section to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

North Dakota early childhood education council - Membership - Terms.

1.

The North Dakota early chiidhood education council consists of:

[

=

&

e

|

|
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A chairman appointed by the governor;

The superintendent of public instruction, or the superintendent's
designee;

The state health officer, or the officer's designee:

The director of the department of human services, or the director's
designee;

The North Dakota head start - state collaboration administrator, or the
administrator's designee;

The commissioner of higher education, or the commissioner's
designee:

The chairman of the_senate education committee, or the chairman’s
designee;

The chairman of the house of representatives education committee, or
the chairman's designee; and

The following gubernatorial appointees:

{1) The superintendent of a school district having at least one
thousand students in average daily membership:

{2) The superintendent of a schoot district having fewer than one
thousand students in average daily membership:

{3) The superintendent of a school district headquartered on a
reservation or including reservation land within its boundaries;

(4) The principal of a school district;

{5} An individual employed as an elementary school teacher:
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An individual representing a nen-religious-based provider of
preschool education;

B

(7) Anindividual representing a religious-based provider of
preschool education;
{8} An individual representing a center-based licensed child care

provider;

(9) Anindividual representing a home-based licensed child care
provider;

{10}  Anindividual representing a reservation-based head start
program; and

(11}  An elected member of a school board;

{12} The parent of a child not yet enrolled in slementary school; and

{13) The parent of a child with special needs not yet enrolled in
elementary school.

The term of each member enumerated in subdivision g of

3.

(=3

|

subsection 1 is three years and begins on July first. The terms must
be staggered by lot so that four of the terms expire each year.

if at any time during a member's term the member ceases to possess
the gqualifications required by this section, the member's seat is
deemed vacant and the governor shall appoint another gqualified
individuat to serve for the remainder of the term.

A member may not serve more than two consecutive terms. If an
individual is appointed to complete a vagancy, that service is not
counted as a term, for purposes of this section. unless the duration of
that service exceeds one year.

The council shall meet at least twice each year, at the call of the chairman.

SECTION 36. A new section to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Councll - Dutles. The council shall:

[ N

|~

jon

>

Review the delivery of garly childhood education in this siate;

Conduct a needs assessment;

Review early childhood education standards and propose revisions to the

standards as needed:

Review opportunities for public and private sector collaboration in the

delivery of early childhood education in this state;

Develop a comprehensive plan governing the delivery of early childhood

education in this state; and

Provide a biennial report regarding its activities to the governor and the

legislative council.
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SECTION 37. A new section to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Council members - Reimbursement for expenses. Each member of the
council is entitled to receive reimbursement for expenses as provided by law for state
officers if the member is attending meetings or performing duties directed by the
council. In addition, each member of the legislative assembly who serves on the
council is entitled to receive compensation in the amount provided per day for members
of the legislative council under section 54-35-10 for attending meetings or performing
duties as directed by the council.

SECTION 38. APPROPRIATION - TEACHER SUPPORT SYSTEM GRANT
PROGRAM. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $2,300,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, to the education standards and practices board for the purpose of
funding a teacher support system grant program, for the biennium beginning July 1,
2009, and ending June 30, 2011.

1. The board shali:

a. Employ an individual to serve as a teacher support system
coordinator;

b. Administer and evaluate the program; and

c. {1} Select and train experienced teachers who will serve as
mentors for first-year teachers and assist the first-year teachers
with instructional skills development; or

(2) If a district is not in need of mentors for first-year teachers, the
board shall select and train experienced teachers who will work
with school district administrators to identify the needs of
non-first-year teachers and through research-validated
interventions and the use of proven instructional methods help
non-first-year teachers address their particular needs.

2. The board may use any moneys provided under this section for staff
compensation, training, evaluation, stipends for mentors and experienced
teachers who assist first-year and non-first-year teachers participating in
the program, and any other administrative expenses resulting from the
program; provided, however, that the board may not expend more than five
percent of the funds appropriated in this section for administrative
expenses.

SECTION 39. APPROPRIATION - NATIONAL BOARD CERTIFICATION
FUND. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $500,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, to the education standards and practices board for the purpose of
creating the national board certification fund, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009,
and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 40. USE OF NEW MONEY - TEACHER COMPENSATION
INCREASES - REPORTS TO LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL.

1. During the 2009-11 biennium, the board of each school district shalt use an
amount equal to at least seventy percent of all new money received by the
district for per student payments to increase the compensation paid to
teachers and to provide compensation to teachers who begin employment
with the district on or after July 1, 2009.
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For purposes of this section, the superintendent of pubilic instruction
shall calculate the amount of new money received by a district during
the 2009-11 biennium by:

(1) Determining the total amount of state dollars received by each
district during the 2007-09 biennium as per student payments,
provided that neither equity payments under section 15.1-27-11,
transportation payments, mill levy reduction payments, regional
education association participation payments, nor contingency
distributions are to be included in the total;

(2)  Determining the total amount of state dollars received by each
district during the 2009-11 biennium as per student payments,
provided that neither equity payments under section 15.1-27-11,
transportation payments, nor contingency distributions are to be
included in the total; and

(3)  Subtracting the amount arrived at under paragraph 1 from the
amount arrived at under paragraph 2.

Money made available to the state as a result of federal action to
stimulate the national economy or to address state fiscal recovery
does not constitute new money, unless it is used on a dollar-for-dollar
basis to postpone state funding increases that would otherwise
constitute new money within this section.

School districts providing educational services under a cooperative
agreement approved by the superintendent of public instruction must be
treated as a single district for purposes of this section.

a.

This section does not apply to a school district if the board of the
school district, after a public hearing at which public testimony and
documentary evidence are accepted, determines in its discretion and
by an affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members of the board that
complying with subsection 1 would place the school district in the
position of having insufficient fiscal resources to meet the school
district's other obligations.

Within ten days of the vote required by subdivision a, the school board
shall notify the superintendent of public instruction of its action and
shall file a report detailing the grounds for its determination and action.

The superintendent of public instruction shall report all notices
received under this subsection to the legislative council.

SECTION 41. TRANSPORTATION GRANTS - DISTRIBUTION.,

1.

During each year of the 2009-11 biennium, the superintendent of public
instruction shall calculate the payment to which each schoof district is
entitled based on the state transportation formuia as it existed on June 30,
2001, except that the superintendent shall provide reimbursement at the
rate of:

a.

Eighty-six cents per mile for schoolbuses having a capacity of ten or
more passengers;

Forty-two cents per mile for vehicles having a capacity of nine or
fewer passengers; and

Page No. 26 90379.0545



c. Twenty-two cents per student for each one-way trip, provided that a
"student” includes a participant in an early childhood education
program that is eligible for funding under section 15.1-27-03.1.

2. The superintendent of public instruction shall use the latest available
student enroliment count in each school district in applying the provisions
of the transportation formula as it existed on June 30, 2001.

3. If any moneys provided for transportation payments in the grants -
transportation line item in the appropriation bill for the superintendent of
public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first legislative assembly,
remain after application of the farmula provided for in this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall prorate the remaining amounts
according to the percentage of the total transportation formula amount to
which each school district is entitled.

4. This section does not authorize the reimbursement of any costs incurred in
providing transportation for student attendance at extracurricular activities
or events.

SECTION 42. SCHOOL DISTRICT REORGANIZATION PLANNING GRANTS.
The superintendent of public instruction may expend up to $100,000 from the grants -
state school aid line item in the appropriation bill for the superintendent of public
instruction, as approved by the sixty-first legislative assembly, for the purpose of
providing planning grants to school districts participating in reorganizations under
chapter 15.1-12, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. A
grant provided under this section may not exceed $25,000 and may not be awarded
unless the student enroiiment of the participating districts exceeds three hundred sixty.
If a grant is provided and the recipient districts vote not to reorganize, the
superintendent of public instruction shall withhold the grant amount that each district
received under this section from any state aid payable to the district.

SECTION 43. REGIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATIONS - GRANTS. During
each year of the 2009-11 biennium, the superintendent of public instruction shall
expend up to $200,000 from the grants - state school aid line item in the appropriation
bill for the superintendent of public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first legis!ative
assembly, for the purpose of providing grants in the amount of $25,000, to each group
of school districts which has been designated as a regional education association under
section 15.1-09.1-02. Before September first of each year, the superintendent of public
instruction shall divide each grant by the number of school districts in the respective
association and forward that portion of each school district's individual grant directly to
the association in which the district participates.

SECTION 44. FEDERAL IMPACT AID - BASELINE RECALCULATION -
GRANT.

1. If the amount of federal impact aid received by a schoo! district during the
2006-07 school year resulted in that district losing state aid under section
15.1-27-35.3 during the 2007-09 biennium, the superintendent shall
reestablish that district's baseline by:

a. Adding together the amount of state aid that the district would have
received during the 2006-07 school year if in determining the district's
ending fund balance the average amount of federal impact aid
received by the district during the 2005-06 and 2006-07 school years
had been used, rather than the actual amount received during the
2006-07 school year;

b. Subtracting the amount received by the district during the 2006-07
school year for transportation aid, special education excess
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reimbursements, special education contracts, prior year funding
adjustments, and per student payments for participation in regional
education associations; and

¢. Dividing the amount determined under subdivision b by the district's
2007-08 weighted student units.

On or before August 1, 2009, the superintendent of public instruction shall
use up to $300,000 from moneys appropriated in the grants - state school
aid line item in the appropriation bill for the superintendent of public
instruction, as approved by the legislative assembly, to provide to a school
district a grant equaling the difference in the 2007-09 biennium state aid
payments that resulted from the baseline recalculation required by this
section.

SECTION 45. AMENDMENT. Section 55 of chapter 163 of the 2007 Session
Laws is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 55. CONTINGENT MONEY - 2007-09.

1.

[

In determining the avaiiability of contingent money under this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall first add to the money in the
grants - state school aid line item in Senate Bill No. 2013, as approved by
the sixtieth legistative assembiy, any money that was_appropriated to the
superintendent for special education contracts in Senate Bill No. 2013 and
which remains after the superintendent complied with_all statutory special
education contract payment obligations imposed for the biennium
beqinning July 1, 2007, and ending June 30, 2008.

if any money that was appropriated to the superintendent of public
instruction for state aid payments to school districts or added to the grants -
state school aid line item in accordance with subsection 1 remains after the
superintendent complies with all statutory payment obligations imposed for
the biennium beginning July 1, 2007, and ending June 30, 2009, the
superintendent shall:

a. Use the first $1,000,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, to pay any state obligations in excess of the amount
appropriated for special education contract charges:

(=8

Use the next $2,000,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, for the purpose of providing additional per student
payments to school districts participating in regional education
associations under chapter 15.1-09.1;

o

Use the next $550,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, for the purpose of providing additional payments to school
districts serving English language learners and new immigrant English
language learners, in accordance with chapter 15.1-38;

(=2

Use the next $200,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, for the purpose of providing additional payments to school
districts offering an aduit education program during the 2007-09
biennium; and

@

Use the remainder of the moneys to provide additional per student
payments on a prorated basis according to the latest available
average daily membership of each school district.

SECTION 46. CONTINGENT MONEY - 2009-11.
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" 1. Indetermining the availability of contingent money under this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall first add to the money in the
grants - state school aid line item in the appropriation bill for the

- superintendent of public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first
legislative assembly, any money that was appropriated to the
superintendent for special education contracts and which remains after the
superintendent complied with all statutory special education contract
payment obligations imposed for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011.

2. If any money that was appropriated to the superintendent of public
instruction for grants - state aid payments to school districts or added to the
grants - state school aid line item in accordance with subsection 1 remains
after the superintendent complies with all statutory payment obligations
imposed for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30,
2011, the superintendent shall use the money to provide additional per
student payments on a prorated basis according to the latest available
average daily membership of each school district.

SECTION 47. CONTINGENT TRANSFER BY BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA
FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION. If during the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011, the superintendent of public instruction determines that, using all
available sources, there are insufficient funds with which to fully reimburse school
districts for the excess costs of serving the one percent of special education students
statewide who require the greatest school district expenditures in order to be provided
with special education and related services, the industrial commission shall transfer
from the earnings and accumulated and undivided profits of the Bank of North Dakota
the amount the superintendent of public instruction certifies is necessary to provide the
statutorily required level of reimbursement. The superintendent of public instruction
shail file for introduction legislation requesting that the sixty-second legislative assembly

0 return any amount transferred under this section to the Bank of North Dakota.

SECTION 48. REPEAL. Sections 15.1-21-02.2, 15.1-27-20.1, and
15.1-38-01.2 of the North Dakota Century Code are repealed.

SECTION 49. REPEAL. Section 15.1-27-41 of the North Dakota Century Code
is repealed.

SECTION 50. EFFECTIVE DATE.

1. Sections 13 and 14 of this Act become effective on July 1, 2010.
2. Section 49 of this Act becomes effective on December 31, 2010.
3. Section 24 of this Act becomes effective on July 1, 2011.

SECTION 51. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 32 of this Act is effective through
June 30, 2010, and after that date is ineffective.

SECTION 52. EMERGENCY. Sections 32 and 45 of this Act are declared to be
an emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1400, as engrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg,
Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Engrossed HB 1400, as amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on pages 834-858 and 889 of the
Senate Journal, Engrossed House Bill No. 1400 is amended as follows:

Page 1, ling 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact two new sections to chapter 15-20.1, two new sections to chapter 15.1-02, two
new sections to chapter 15.1-06, a new section to chapter 15.1-07, a new section to
chapter 15.1-13, chapter 15.1-18.2, five new sections to chapter 15.1-21, sections
15.1-21-02.3, 15.1-21-02.4, 15.1-21-02.5, and 15.1-21-02.6, two new sections to
chapter 15.1-27, and three new sections to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota
Century Code, relating to career development facilitation, student health insurance, the
use of federal stimulus dollars, school personnel, national board certification, program
and course requirements, assessments, state aid payments, and an early childhood
education council; to amend and reenact sections 15.1-06-04, 15.1-09.1-10,
15.1-21-02, 15.1-21-02.1, 15.1-27-03.1, 15.1-27-04, 15.1-27-07.2, 15.1-27-11,
15.1-27-19, 15.1-27-35, 15.1-27-35.3, 15.1-27-41, and 15.1-32-18 of the North Dakota
Century Code and section 55 of chapter 163 of the 2007 Session Laws, relating to
school calendars, course requirements, state aid payments, and special education; to
provide an appropriation; to provide a continuing appropriation; to provide for teacher
compensation increases; to provide for the distribution of teacher support system
grants, transportation grants, reorganization planning grants, regional education
association grants, baseline recalculation grants, and contingency payments; to
provide for a contingent transfer; to provide for reports to the legislative council; to
repeal sections 15.1-21-02.2, 15.1-27-20.1, 15.1-27-41, and 15.1-38-01.2 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to high scheol graduation requirements, the minimum
mill levy offset, the commission on education improvement, and new immigrant English
language learners; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date; and to
declare an emergency.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15-20.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Career development facilitation - Certificate - Qualifications.

1. The department shall develop a program leading to a certificate in career

development facilitation. The department shall award the certificate to any
individual who:

a. Holds a baccalaureate degree from an accredited institution of higher
education:

b. Has at least a five-year employment history: and

¢. Successfully completes the department's programmatic requirements.

2. An_individual hoiding a certificate awarded under this section is a career
advisor.

SECTION 2. A new section to chapter 15-20.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:
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Career development facilitation - Provisional approval.

1. The department may provisionally approve an individual to _serve as a
career advisor if the individual:

a. Holds a baccalaureate degree from an accredited institution of higher
education;

b. Has at least a five-year employment history; and

c. Provides the department with a plan for completing the department’s
programmatic requirements within a two-year period.

N

Provisional approval under subsection 1 is valid for a period of two years
and may not be extended by the department.

SECTION 3. A new section to chapter 15.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Health insurance programs - Joint enroliment program. The
superintendent of public instruction and the department of human services jointly shall

develop a system under which families of children enrolling in the public school system
are provided with information regarding_state and federally funded health insurance

programs and encouraged to apply for such coverage if determined to be eligible.

SECTION 4. A new section to chapter 15.1-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Federal stimulus dollars - Notification of nonreplacement - Publication of
notice.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall notify the superintendent and
board of each school district in the state, by registered mail, that any

federal stimulus dollars received by the district as a result of the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 should be used only for one-time,

nonrecurring_expenditures because this state is not responsible for
replacing that level of funding or otherwise sustaining that level of funding
during the 2011-13 biennium.

2. During the thirty-day period_following receipt of the notification, the
superintendent of each school district shall arrange to publish the notice at
least twice in the official newspaper of the district.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-04. School calendar - Length.

1. a. During eaek the 2009-10 school year, a school district shall provide
for a school calendar of at least one hundred eighty days,
apportioned as follows:

& (1} One hundred seventy-three full days of instruction;
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{2) Three holidays listed in subdivisions b through j of subsection 1
of section 15.1-06-02 and selected by the school board in
consultation with district teachers;

{3) Up to two full days during which parent-teacher conferences
are held or which are deemed by the school board to be
compensatory time for parent-teacher conferences held outside
regular school hours; and

{4) Two days for professional development activities.

Beginning with the 2010-11 school year, a school district shall provide
for a school calendar of at least one hundred eighty-two days.

apportioned as follows:

(1}  One hundred seventy-four full days of instruction;

(2} Three holidays listed in subdivisions b through j of subsection 1

of section 15.1-06-02 and selected by the school board in
consulitation with district teachers:

{3) Up to two full days during which parent-teacher conferences
are held or which are deemed by the school board 1o be
compensatory time for parent-teacher conferences held outside
reqgular school hours; and

(4} Three days for professional development activities.

In meeting the requirements for two days of professional
development activities under subsection 1, a school district may
require that its teachers attend the North Dakota education
association instructional conference and may pay teachers for
attending the conference, provided attendance is verified.

In meeting the reqguirements for two days of professional
development activities under subsection 1, a school district may
consider attendance at the North Dakota education association
instructional conference to be optional, elect not to pay teachers for
attending the instructional conference, and instead direct any
resulting savings toward providing alternate professional
development opportunities.

For purposes of this section, a "day for professional development
activities" means:

(1)  Six hours of professional development activities, exclusive of
meals and other breaks, conducted within a single day; or

(2)  Two four-hour periods of professional development activities,
exclusive of meals and other breaks, conducted over two days.

If a school district offers a four-hour period of professional development
activities, as permitted in subdivision ¢ of subsection 2, the school district
may schedule instruction during other available hours on that same day
and be credited with providing one-half day of instruction to students. The
provisions of this subsection do not apply unless the one-half day of
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instruction equals at least one-half of the time required for a full day of
instruction, as defined in this section.

4. A school district may not require the attendance of teachers in school or at
any school-sponsored, school-directed, school-sanctioned, or
school-related activities and may not schedule classroom instruction time
nor alternate professional development activities on any day that conflicts
with the North Dakota education association instructional conference.

b- Beginning—with-the—2608-69-sehoelyear—a A full day of instruction

consists of:

& a. At least five and one-half hours for kindergarten and elementary
students, during which time the students are required to be in
attendance for the purpose of receiving curricular instruction; and

£ b. At least six hours for high school students, during which time the
students are required to be in attendance for the purpose of receiving
curricular instruction.

8. If a school's calendar provides for an extension of each schoolday beyond
the statutorily required minimum number of hours, and if the extensions
when aggregated over an entire school year amount to more than
eighty-four hours of additional classroom instruction during the school
year, the school is exempt from having to make up six hours of instruction
time lost as a result of weather-related closure. In order to make up lost
classroom instruction time beyond the six hours, the school must extend
its normal school calendar day by at least thirty minutes.

7. A schooi that does not qualify under the—previsions—ef subsection 6 must
extend its normal schoolday by at least thirty minutes to make up
classroom instruction time lost as a result of weather-related closure.

8. If because of weather a school must dismiss before completing a full day
of instruction, the school is responsible for making up only those hours and
portions of an hour between the time of early dismissal and the conclusion
of a full day of classroom instruction.

SECTION 6. A new section to chapter 15.1-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Counselor pasitions - Requirement.

1. Beginning with the 2010-11 school year, each school district must have
available one_full-time equivalent counselor for every three hundred

students in grades seven through twelve.
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2. Up to one-third of the full-time equivalency requirement established in
subsection 1 may be met by career advisors.

3. For purposes of this section, a "career advisor” means an individual who
holds a_certificatle in _career development facilitation issued by the
department of career and technical education under section 1 of this Act or
an individual who is provisionally approved by the department of career
and technical education under section 2 of this Act to serve as a career
advisor.

SECTION 7. A new section to chapter 15.1-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Career _advisor - Duties. A career advisor shall_provide seguential career
development activities, current career information, and related career exploration
opportunities to students in grades seven through twelve. A career advisor shall use
computer-assisted career guidance systems and work at the direction and under the
supervision of the school district counseling staff.

SECTION 8. A new section to chapter 15.1-07 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Student performance strategist - Verlification - Qualifications. Beginning
with the 2010-11 school year, each school district must have available one full-time
equivalent student performance strateqist for every four hundred students in average
daily membership in kindergarten through grade three. Each school district shall
submit documentation to the superintendent of public instruction, at the time and in the
manner directed by the superintendent, verifying the amount of time that each student
performance strateqist expended in tutoring students on a one-to-one basis or in
groups ranging from two to five, or in providing instructional coaching to teachers. For
purposes of this section, a "student performance strategist” must meet the
qualifications of an elementary school teacher as set forth in section 15.1-18-07 and
serve as a tutor or an instructional coach.

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-09.1-10 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-09.1-10. State aid - Payable tc a regional education association -
Obligation of district.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall forward the portion of a
school district's state aid #kat which is payable by the superintendent
under subdivision m of subsection 1 of section 15.1-27-03.1 as a result of
the district's participation in a regional education association directly to the
association in which the district participates. The superintendent shall
forward the amount payable under this subsection at the same time and in
the same manner as provided for other state aid payments under section
15.1-27-01.

2. If the superintendent of public instruction determines that a school district
failed to meet any contractual or statutory obligation imposed upon it as a
result of the district's participation in a regional education association, the
superintendent shall subtract the amount for which the district was not
eligible from any future distribution of state aid to the district under section
15.1-27-01.
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SECTION 10. A new section to chapter 15.1-13 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

National board certification fund - Creation - Continuing appropriation.

1.

o

3.

The national board certification fund is a special fund in the state treasury.
The state investment board shall invest the fund in accordance with
chapter 21-10. All interest and income received on_invesimenis are
appropriated on a continuing basis to the education standards and
practices board for the purpose of awarding grants o teachers pursuing
national board certification.

The education standards and practices board shall make grants available
to_applicants in an amount equal to the cost of obtaining national board

cerification, but not exceeding two thousand five hundred dollars per
applicant. The board shall make the grants available io applicants in

chronological order, based on the date the board receives an applicant's
completed application.

As a condition of the grant, the education standards and practices board
may require recipients who achieve national board certification to mentor

other individuals who are licensed to teach by the board.

SECTION 11. Chapter 15.1-18.2 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as follows:

15.1-18.2-01. Professional development plan - Adoption - Review by

school district.

1.

2.

3.

Each school disirict shall adopt a professional development plan.  The
plan must include a description_of the professicnal development activities
that the district offers or makes available, the district's requirements for
participation by teachers, and the manner in which participation is
documented.

Each school district shall review and_if necessary modify its plan at least
once every five years.

Each school district shall file a copy of its most recent professional
development plan with the superintendent of public instruction.

15.1-18.2-02. Professional development plan - Review by superintendent

of public instruction. The superintendent of public instruction shall review each

schoo! district's professional development plan to ensure that the plan meeis the

requirements of section 15.1-18.2-01, is designed to improve the guality of teaching

and learning in the district, and is implemented in an efficient and effective manner.

15.1-18.2-03. Professicnal development adviscry committee - Duties -

Staff support.

1.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM

The superintendent of public instruction shall appoint a professional
development advisory committee to:

a. Examine the delivery of professional development in this state;

b. Review professional development needs from the perspective of
teachers, school administrators, school board members, and parents:

Page No. 6 SR-56-6067



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-56-6067
April 3,2009 8:08 a.m. Carrier: Holmberg
Insert LC: 90379.0545 Title: .0800

¢. Review the professional development plans filed by school districts

and propose changes to improve the opportunities for professional
development; and

d. Advise the superintendent regarding regulatory and statutory
measures that could be pursued fo improve the quality and

availability of professional development opporunities.

2. The superintendent shall provide staff support to the professional
development advisory committee,

SECTION 12. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-21-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-21-02. High schools - Required units.

1. In order to be approved by the superintendent of public instruction, each
public and nonpublic high school shall make available to each student:

a. Four units of English language arts;
b. Four units of mathematics;
¢c. Fourunits of science;

d. Four units of social studies, including one of world history and one of
United States history;

e. One-half unit of health;

f.  One-half unit of physical education during each school year, provided
that once every four years the unit must be a concept-based fitness
class that includes instruction in the assessment, improvement, and
maintenance of personal fitness;

g. Two units of fine arts, at least one of which must be music;

h.  Two units of the same foreign or native American language; and

i Two units of career and technical education.

2. In addition to the requirements of subsection 1, each public and nonpublic
high school shall make available to each student, at least once every two
years, one-half unit of North Dakota studies, with an emphasis on the
geography, history, and agriculture of this state.

3. Each unit which must be made available under this section must meet or
exceed the state content standards.

4. For purposes of this section, unless the context otherwise requires, "make
available" means that:

a. Each public high school and nonpublic high school shall allow

students to select units over the course of a high school career from a
list that includes at least those required by this section;
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b. If a student selects a unit from the list required by this section, the
public high school or the nonpublic high school shall provide the unit
to the student; and

€. The unit may be provided to the student through any delivery method
not contrary to state law and may include classroom or individual
instruction and distance learning options, including interactive video,
computer instruction, correspondence courses, and postsecondary
enroliment under chapter 15.1-25.

The board of a school district may not impose any fees or charges upon a
student for the provision of or participation in units as provided in this
section, other than the fees permitted by section 15.1-09-36.

If in order to meet the minimum requirements of this section a school
district includes academic courses offered by a postsecondary institution
under chapter 15.1-25, the school district shail:

a. Pay all costs of the student’s attendance, except those fees that are
permissible under section 15.1-09-36; and

b. Transport the student to and from the location at which the course is
offered or provide mileage reimbursement to the student if
transportation is provided by the student or the student's family.

The requirements of this section do not apply to alternative high schools or
alternative high school education programs.

The requirements of subdivisions g and h of subsection 1 do not apply to
the North Dakota youth correctional center.

SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-21-02.1 of the North Dakota

Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.1. High school graduation - Diploma requirements. Befere
Except as provided in section 15.1-21-02.3, before a school district, a nonpublic high

school, or the center for distance education issues a high school diploma to a student,

the student must have successfully completed atdeast—twenty-ere the following
twentytw unlts of h|gh school coursework #em—t-he—m-nwm—«eqwed—eumeumm

{2) DESK. (3) COMM

[n

|«

Four_units of English language arts from a sequence that includes
literature, compaosition, and speech:

Three units of mathematics:

Three units of science, including:

a. One_ unit of physical science;

b. One unit of biclogy; and
c. (1) One unit of any other science; or
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(2)  Two one-half units of any other science;

[+

Three units of social studies, including:

One unit of United States history;

|

b. (1) One-half unit of United States government and one-half unit of
economics: or

{2) One unit of problems of democracy; and

|©

One unit or two one-half units of any other social studies, which may
include civics, civilization, geography and history, multicultural
studies, North Dakota studies, psychology, sociclogy, and world
history;

5. a. One unit of physical education; or

b. One-half unit of physical education and one-half unit of heaith;

8. Three units of:
a. Foreign languages;
b. Native American languages;
¢. Fine arts: or
d. Career and technical education courses; and

7. Any five additional units.

SECTION 14. Section 15.1-21-02.3 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.3. Optional high schooi curriculum - Requirements. |If after
completing at least two years of high school a student has failed to pass at least
one-half unit from three subsections in section 15.1-21-02.1 or has a grade point
average at or below the twenty-fifth percentile of other students in the district who are
enrolled in the same _grade, the student may request that the student's career advisor,
guidance counselor, or principal meet with the student and the student's parent to

determine if the student should be permitted to pursue an optional high school
curriculum, in place of the requirements set forth in section 15.1-21-02.1. If a student's

parent consents in writing to the student pursuing the optional high school curriculum,

the student is eligible to receive a high school diploma upon completing the following
requirements:

1. Four units of English language arts from_a sequence that includes
literature, composition, and speech;

2. Two units of mathematics:
3. Two units of science;
4. Three units of social studies, which may include up to one-half unit of

North Dakota studies and one-half unit of multicultural studies:

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 9 SR-56-6067
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One unit of physical education: or

" 5. a.
b.

One-half unit of physical education and one-half unit of health;

6. Two units of:
a. Foreign tanguages;
b. Native American languages;
¢c. Finearts;or
d. Career and technical education courses; and

7. Any seven additional units.

SECTION 15. Section 15.1-21-02.4 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.4. North Dakota career and technical education scholarship.

Any resident student who graduates from_a high school during or after the 2010-11

school vear is eligible to receive a North Dakota career and technical education

scholarship provided the student completes all requirements set forth in subsections 1

through 5 and subsection 7 of section 15.1-21-02.1 for a high school diploma and:

1. a. Completes one unit of algebra Il in fulfillment of the mathematics
requirement set forth in subsection 2 of section 15.1-21-02.1;

" b. Completes two units of a coordinated plan of study recommended by
the department of career and technical education and approved by
the superintendent of public instruction; and

c. Completes three additional units, two _of which must be in the area of
career and technical education;
2. Obtains a grade of at least "C" in each unit or one-half unit required for the
diploma;
3. Obtains a cumulative grade point of at least "B"; and
4. Receives:
a. A composite score of at least twenty-four on an ACT;
b. A score of at least one thousand one hundred on the critical reading
and mathematics portions of the SAT: or
c. A score of at least five on each of three WorkKeys assessments

recommended by the department of career and technical education
and approved by the superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 16. Section 15.1-21-02.5 of the North Dakota Century Code is

" created and enacted as follows:
15.1-21-02.5. North Dakota academic scholarship. Any resident student

who graduates from a high school during or after the 2010-11 school vear is eligible to

receive a North

Dakota academic scholarship provided the student completes all

{2) DESK, (3) COMM
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requirements _set forth _in _subsections 1 through 5 and subsection 7 of section

15.1-21-02.1 for a high school diploma and:

{2) DESK, (3} COMM

1.

a. Completes one unit of algebra ll in fulfilment of the mathematics

N

|«

[

[

requirement set forth in subsection 2 of section 15.1-21-02.1;

b. Completes one additional unit of mathematics for which algebra |l is a
prerequisite; and

c. Completes:

(1) Two units of the same foreign_or native American language;

(2) One unit of fine arts or career and technical education; and

(3) One unit of a foreign or native American language, fine arts, or
career and technical education;

Cbiains a grade of at least "C" in each unit or one-half unit required for the
diploma;

Obtains a cumulative grade point of at least "B";

Receives a composite score of at lsast twenty-four on_an ACT or a score
of at least one thousand one hundred on the critical reading and
mathematics portions of the SAT; and

Completes one unit of an agvanced placement course and examination or
a dual-credit course.

SECTION 17. Section 15.1-21-02.6 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

15.1-21-02.6. North Dakota scholarship - Amount - Applicability.

1.

[P

|

|+

|

The state board of higher educaticn shall provide to any eligible student a
North_Dakota scholarship in the amount of seven hundred fifty dollars for

each_semester during which the student is enrolled full time at an
accredited institution of higher education in this state and maintains a
grade point average of 2.75.

A student is not entitled to receive more than six thousand dollars under
this section.

The state board of higher education_shall forward the scholarship directly

fo the institution in which the student is enrolled.

This section does not require a student to be enrolled in consecutive
semesters. However, a scholarship_under this section is valid only for six

academic years after the student's graduation from high school and may
not be applied to graduate programs.

A scholarship under this section is available to any eligible student who
graduates from a high school in this state or from a high schoo! in _a
bordering state under chapter 15.1-289,
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SECTION 18. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Summer_school courses and programs - Eligibility for payment. The
summer school courses and programs for which a school district may receive payment

as provided in section 15.1-27-19 are:

1. a. Remedial mathematics provided to students enrolled in any grade
from kindergarten through eight:

b. Remedial reading provided to students enrolled in any grade from
kindergarten through eight;

c. Mathematics provided to students enrolled in _any grade from five
through ning;

d. Reading provided to students enrolled in any grade from five through
nine;

e. Science provided to students enrolled in any grade from five through

nine; and

=

Social studies provided to students enrolled in any grade from five
through nine: and

2. Any other high school summer courses that satisfy requirements for
graduation, comprise at least as many clock-hours as courses offered

during the regular _school term, and comply with rules adopted by the
superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 19. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Interim assessment. Each school district shall administer annually to students

in grades two through ten the measures of academic progress test or any other interim
assessment approved by the superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 20. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Career interest inventory. A school district shall administer to students, once
during their enrollment in grade seven or eight and once during their enrollment in
grade nine or ten, a career interest inventory recommended by the department of
career and technical education and approved by the superintendent of public
instruction.

SECTION 21. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Summative assessment - Selection - Cost - Exemptions.

1. Except as otherwise provided, each student in grade eleven shall take the
ACT, the SAT, or three WorkKeys assessments recommended by the

department of career and technical education and approved by the
superintendent of public instruction. The student shall determine which
summative assessment to take. The student's school district is

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 12 SR-56-6067
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responsible _for the cost of one summative assessment and its
administration per student.

The student's career advisor or guidance counselor shall meet with the
student to review the student's assessment resulis.

A school district superintendent may exempt a student from the
requirements of this section if taking the test is not required by the

student's individualized education program plan or if the superintendent
determines that other special circumstances exist.

SECTION 22. A new section to chapter 15.1-21 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Summative _assessment - General educational development diploma -

Selection - Cost.

(2} DESK, {3) COMM

1.

2.

Except as otherwise provided each student pursuing a general
educational development diploma _may take the ACT, the SAT, or three

WorkKeys assessments recommended by the department of career and
technical education and approved by the superintendent of public
instruction. The student shall determine which summative assessment to
take. The student's school district is_responsible for the cost of one

summative assessment and its administration per student.

The student's career advisor or guidance counselor shall meet with the
student to review the student's agsessment resuits.

SECTION 23. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-03.1 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-03.1. Weighted average daily membership - Determination.

1.

For each school district, the superintendent of public instruction shall
multiply by:

a. 1.00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a migrant
summer program;

b. 1.00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
extended educational program in accordance with section
15.1-32-17;

c. 0.60 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a summer
education program;

d. 050 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a
home-based education program and monitored by the school district
under chapter 15.1-23;

e. 0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
alternative high school;

f.  0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
isolated elementary school;
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g. 0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
isolated high school;

h.  0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students attending school in a
bordering state in accordance with section 15.1-28-01;

i 0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a new
immigrant English language learner program;

. 0.17 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an early
childhood special education program,;

f k. 8344 0.10 the number of full-time equivalent students, other than
those provided for in subdivisioni, who are enrolled in a—new

warigrant an English language learner program;

Ik ). 8887 0.07 the number of students enrclled in average daily
membership, in order to support the provision of special education
services; and

k

=

0.004 the number of students enrotled in average daily membership
in_a school district that is a participating member of a regional

education association meeting the requirements of chapter 15.1-09.1.

2. The superintendent of public instruction shall determine each school
district's weighted average daily membership by adding the products
derived under subsection 1 to the district's average daily membership.

SECTION 24. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-03.1 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-03.1. Weighted average daily membership - Determination.

1. For each school district, the superintendent of public instruction shall
multiply by:

a. 1.00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrclled in a migrant
summer program,

b. 1.00 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
extended educational program in accordance with section
15.1-32-17;

c. 0.860 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a summer
education program;

d. 0.50 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a
home-based education program and monitored by the school district
under chapter 15.1-23;

e.  0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
alternative high school;

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 14 SR-56-6067
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f. 0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrclled in an
isolated elementary school;

g. 0.25 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an
isolated high schoaol;

h.  0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students attending school in a
bordering state in accordance with section 15.1-29-01;

i 0.20 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in a new
immigrant English language learner program:;

[ 0.17 the number of full-time equivalent students enrolled in an early
childhood special education program;

£ k834 0.10 the number of full-time equivalent students, other than
those provided for in subdivision i, who are enrolled in a—rew

arrigrant an English language learner program;

k |  886¥ 0.07 the number of students enrolled in average daily
membership, in order to support the provision of special education
services, ane

E m. 9—92 005 the number of m#—ame—ethaJem—shﬂemS—ﬁher—than
tudents regresentlng that Qercentage of

bnguage—lne\amef—ﬁﬁegﬁam
the total number of students in average daily membership, which is

equivalent to the three-year average percentage of students in
grades three through eight who are efigible for free or reduced
lunches under the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act [42
J.5.C. 1751 et seq.]: and

0.004 the number of students enrolled in average daily membership
in_a school district that is a participating member of a regional
education association meeting the requirements of chapter 15.1-09.1.

=

2. The superintendent of public instruction shall determine each school
district's weighted average daily membership by adding the products
derived under subsection 1 to the district's average daily membership.

SECTION 25. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-04. Per student payment rate.

1. a. The per student payment rate to which each school district is entitled
for the first year of the biennium is three thousand twe four hundred

fifty twenty dollars.

b. The per student payment rate to which each school district is entitled
for the second year of the biennium is three thousand #hree seven

hundred twerty-five seventy-nine dollars.

2. In order to determine the state aid payment to which each district is
entitied, the superintendent of public instruction shall multiply each
district's weighted student units by the per student payment rate set forth
in subsection 1.

{2 DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 15 SR-56-6067
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SECTION 26. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-07.2 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-07.2. Baseline funding - Determination - Minimum and maximum
allowable increases.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall determine each school
district's baseline funding per weighted student unit by:

a. Adding together all state aid received by the district during the
2008-07 school year,;

b. Subtracting the amount received by the district during the 2006-07
school year for transportation aid, special education excess cost
reimbursements, special education contracts, prior year funding
adjustments, and per student payments for participation in
educational associations governed by joint powers agreements; and

¢. Dividing the amount determined under subdivision b by the district's
2007-08 weighted student units.

2. a. The superintendent of public instruction shall ensure that the total
amount of state aid payable to a district per weighted student unit, for
the 200708 2009-10 school year, is at least equal to one hundred
treo-and-ane-hal gight percent of the baseline funding per weighted
student unit, as established in subsection 1.

b. The superintendent of public instruction shall ensure that the total
amount of state aid payable to a district per weighted student unit, for
each school year after the 288768 2009-10 school year, is at least
equal to one hundred sk twelve and one-half percent of the baseline
funding per weighted student unit, as established in subsection 1.

3. a. The superintendent of public instruction shall ensure that the total
amount of state aid payable to a district per weighted student unit,
less any amount received as equity payments under section
15.1-27-11 per weighted student unit, does not exceed, for the
206708 2009-10 school year, one hundred sever twenty percent of
the baseline funding per weighted student unit, as established in
subsection 1.

purpeses-ol-this-subdivisien- The superintendent of public instruction
shall ensure that the total amount of state aid payable to a district per

weighted student unit, less any amount received as eguity payments
under section 15.1-27-11 per weighted student unit, does not exceed,

for each school vear after the 2009-10 school year, one hundred

thirty-four percent of the baseline funding per weighted student unit,
as established in subsection 1.
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SECTION 27. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-11 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-11. Equity payments.
1. The superintendent of public instruction shall:
a. Divide the imputed taxable valuation of the state by the total average

daily membership of all schoo! districts in the state in order to
determine the state average imputed taxable valuation per student.

b. Divide the imputed taxable valuation of each school district by the
district's total average daily membership in order to determine each
district's average imputed taxable valuation per student.

@) Multiplying—thatgit | atriet I il

b: BeginningJuly 2668 If a school district's imputed taxable
valuation per student is less than ninety percent of the statewide
imputed taxable valuation per student, the superintendent of public
instruction shall calculate the valuation deficiency by:

5 a. Determining the difference between ninety percent of the state
average imputed taxable valuation per student and the district's
average imputed taxable valuation per student; and

£ Db. Multiplying that difference by the district's total average daily
membership.

3. Except as provided in subsection 4, the equity payment to which a district
is entitled under this section equals the district's valuation deficiency
multiplied by the lesser of:

a. The district's general fund miH levy for the taxable year 2008; or

b. One hundred eighty-five mills.

4. a. The equity payment to which a district is entitled may not exceed the
district's taxable valuation multiplied by its general fund mi# levy for

the taxable year 2008.

b. If a district's general fund levy for the taxable year 2008 is less than
one hundred eighty-five mills, the superintendent of public instruction
shall subtract the district's general fund #i# levy for the taxable year
2008 from one hundred eighty-five mills, multiply the result by the

{2) DESK. (3) COMM Page No. 17 SR-56-6067
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district's taxable valuation, and subtract that result from the equity
payment to which the district is otherwise entitled.

If a district's imputed taxable valuation per student is less than fifty
percent of the statewide imputed taxable valuation per student, the
payment to which the district is entitled under this section may not be
less than twenty percent of the statewide imputed taxable valuation
per student times the school district's average daily membership,
multiplied by one hundred eighty-five mills.

5. In determining the amount to which a schoaol district is entitled under this
section, the superintendent of public instruction may not include any
payments received by the district as a result of Public Law No. 81-874 [64
Stat. 1100; 20 U.S.C. 236 et seq.] and may not include in the district's
average daily membership students who are dependents of members of
the armed forces and students who are dependents of civilian employees
of the department of defense.

6. For purposes of this section:

a.

"General fund levy" includes a district's high school transportation
levy and its high school tuition levy.

"Imputed taxable valuation” means the valuation of all taxable real

property in the district plus ar—ameuni-determined-by—dividing—sbey
the-districto-rineral-ane-tui v the. chatriat

(1) An amount determined by dividing seventy percent of the
district's mineral and tuition revenue, revenue from payments in
liew of property taxes on distribution and transmission of
electric power, and revenue from payments in lieu of taxes
from electricity generated from sources other than coal by the
district's general fund mill levy_ and

(2) An amount determined by dividing the district's revenue from
mobile home taxes and telecommunications taxes by the
district's general fund mill levy.

"Mineral revenue” includes all revenue from county sources reported
under code 2000 of the North Dakota school district financial
accounting and reporting manual as developed by the superintendent
of public instruction in accordance with section 15.1-02-08.

"Tuition revenue” includes all revenue reported under code 1300 of
the North Dakota school district financial accounting and reporting
manual as developed by the superintendent of public instructicn in
accordance with section 15.1-02-08. "Tuition revenue" does not
include tuition income received specifically for the operation of an
educational program provided at a residential treatment facility.

SECTION 28. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

{2) DESK, (3) COMM
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Reorganized district - Continuation of equity payment. If a_school district
that received an equity payment under section 15.1-27-11 becomes part of a
reorganized district after June 30, 2010, the newly reorganized district is entitled to
receive, for a period of two years, an amount equal to the greater of:

1. The equity payment received by each of the school districts during the
school year immediately preceding the reorganization; or

2. The equity payment to which the newly reorganized school district is
entitled under section 15.1-27-11.

SECTION 29. A new section to chapter 15.1-27 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Dissolved district - Continuation of equity payment. If a_schooi district that
received an equity payment under section 15.1-27-11 dissolves after June 30, 2009,
any school district that receives a portion of the dissolved district's land is entitled to
receive, for a period of two years, an amount equal to the greatest of:

1. That percentage of the dissolved school district's equity payment from the
school year immediately preceding the dissolution which is the same as

that percentage of the dissolved district's land which was attached to the
receiving district;

2. The same equity payment to which the receiving school district was
entitled in the school year immediately preceding the dissolution; or

3. The equity payment to which the receiving school district is entitled under
section 15.1-27-11.

SECTION 30. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-19. Summer school courses and programs - Payments to school
districts.

1. Before a weight may be assigned under section 15.1-27-03.1 for a student
enrolled in a high school summer course, the superintendent of public

mstruction shall verlfy that the course eaﬁeﬁes—v'-eqw«veﬁrems-m

of this Act.

2. Before a weight may be assigned under section 15.1-27-03.1 for a student
enrolled in an elementary summer program, the superintendent of public
instruction shall verify that the program meets the requirements of
section 18 of this Act and complies with rules adopted by the
superintendent of public instruction.

SECTION 31. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-35 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-35. Average daily membership - Calculation.

1. a Average During the 2009-10 school year. average daily membership
is calculated at the conclusion of the school year by adding the total
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district is in attendance during a school calendar and the total number
of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school district is
absent during a school calendar, and then dividing the sum by the
greater of:

" number of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school

(1}  The school district's calendar; or

{2) One hundred eighty.

= ¥ #

Beginning with the 2010-11 school year, average daily membership is
calculated at the conclusion of the school year by adding the total
number of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school
district is in attendance during a school calendar and the total humber
of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school district is
absent during a school calendar, and then dividing the sum by the

greater of:

(1) The school district's calendar; or

{2) One hundred eighty-two.

2. For purposes of calculating average daily membership, all students are
deemed to be in attendance on:

a. The three holidays listed in subdivisions b through j of subsection 1 of
section 15.1-06-02 and selected by the school board in consultation
0 with district teachers;

b. The #we three days set aside for professional development activities
under section 15.1-06-04; and

¢c. The two full days, or portions thereof, during which parent-teacher
conferences are held or which are deemed by the board of the district
to be compensatory time for parent-teacher conferences heid outside
regular school hours.

3. For purposes of calculating average daily membership:

a. A student enrolled full time in any grade from one through twelve may
not exceed an average daily membership of 1.00. The membership
may be prorated for a student who is enrolled less than full time.

seheel—year—a A student enrolled full time in an approved regular
education kindergarten program may not exceed an average daily
membership of 1.00. The membership may be prorated for a student
who is enrolled less than full time.

c. Astudent enroiled full time, as defined by the superintendent of public
instruction, in an approved early childhood special education program
O may not exceed an average daily membership of 1.00. The
;nﬁmbership may be prorated for a student who is enrolled less than
ull time.
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SECTION 32. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-35.3 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-35.3. Payments to school districts - Unobligated general fund
balance - Report to legislative council.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall determine the amount of
payments due a school district and shall subtract from that the amount by
which the unobligated general fund balance of the district on the preceding
June thirtieth is in excess of fifty percent of its actual expenditures, plus
twenty thousand dollars. Beginning July 1, 2008, the superintendent of
public instruction shall determine the amount of payments due a school
district and shall subtract from that the amount by which the unobligated
general fund balance of the district on the preceding June thirtieth is in
excess of forty-five percent of its actual expenditures, plus twenty
thousand dollars.

[

in making the determination required by subsection 1. the superintendent
of public instruction may not include in a district's unobligated general fund

balance any moneys that:

a. Were received by the district during the school year ending June 30,
2009, on account of the leasing of lands acquired by the United
States for flood control, navigation, and allied purposes in accordance
with 33 U.8.C. 701c-3; and

b. Exceeded the amount received by the district during the school year
ending June 30, 2008, for the purpose stated in subdivision a.

Any district having more than fifty thousand dotlars excluded in the
determination of its_ending fund balance, as required by subsection 2,
shall provide a report to the legislative council. The report, which must be
presented at the time and in the manner directed by the legislative council.
must address how the money was expended, including the number of milis
by which the district was able to decrease its property taxes.

|

SECTION 33. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-41 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-41. North Dakota commission on education improvement -
Membership - Duties - Report to legislative council - Relmbursement for
expenses.

1. The North Dakota commission on education improvement consists of:

a. (1) The governor or an individual designated by the governor, who
shall serve as the chairman;

(2) One individual, appointed by the geverrer chairman of the
legislative council, who is employed as the superintendent of a
high schoo! district having more than one thousand students in
average daily membership, and who has not served on_the
commission for more than one interim;

(3} One individual, appointed by the gevermner chairman of the
legislative council, who is employed as the superintendent of a
high school district having more than two hundred twenty but
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fewer than one thousand students in average daily
membership,_and who has not served on the commission for
more than one interim;

One individual, appointed by the geverner chairman of the
iegislative council, who is employed as the superintendent of a
high school district having fewer than two hundred twenty
students in average daily membership, and who has not served
on _the commission for more than one interim;

The chairman of the senate education committee or the
chairman's designee;

The chairman of the house education committee or the
chairman's designee;

The senate minority leader or the leader's designee;

One legislator appointed by the chairman of the legislative
council; ard

The superintendent of public instruction or an assistant
superintendent designated by the superintendent of public
instruction; and

The director of the department of career and technical

education or the director's designee: and

b. The following nonvoting members:

(1}

S

[

=

@

[(5)]

One nonveting—mermber individual representing the North
Dakota council of educational leaders-ene-renveting-rrember;

One_individual representing the North Dakota education

associations-and-ene-Renvotng-Rember,;

One_individual representing the North Dakota school boards
association;

One individual representing nonpublic schools, appointed by
the chairman of the legislative council;

One_individual who is the owner or manager of a business
located in _this state, appointed by the chairman of the
legislative council from a list of three names forwarded by the
North Dakota chamber of commerce; and

The commissioner of higher education or the commissioner's
designee.

The commission shall establish its own duties and rules of operation and

procedure,

including rules relating to appointments, terms of office,

vacancies, quorums, and meetings, provided that the duties and the rules
do not conflict with any provisions of this section.
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3. a. The members of the commission are entitled to reimbursement for
actual and necessary expenses incurred in the same manner as state
officials.

(=3

In_addition, members of the legislative assembly who serve on _the
commission _and the individual who is the owner or manager of a
business located in this state are entitled to receive compensation in
the amount of one hundred thirty-five dollars per day if they are
attending meetings or performing duties directed by the commission,
The superintendent of public instruction shall use up to forty thousand
dollars from moneys appropriated in the grants - state school aid line
item in seelon-s-e-Senate-BilHNe—=2843 the appropriation bill for the
superintendent of public instruction, as approved by the sbdieth
legislative  assembly, to provide the compensation and
reimbursements.

4. The commission shall examire:

a. Examine the current system of delivering and financing public
glementary and secondary education and shall develop
recommendations addressing educational adequacy, the equitable
distribution of state education funds, the allocation of funding
responsibility between federal, state, and local sources, and any
other matters that could result in the improvement of elementary and
secondary education in the state;

[

Examine the state's high school graduation requirements, curricular
standards. _and assessments to _ensure that studenis. have the
academic skills necessary to _move seamlessly and  without
remediation from high schools to institutions of higher education or to

meet the performance levels expected by employers;

Examine the measures enacted by the most recent leqislative
assembly to improve student performance. confirm__their full
implementation, and recommend future measures for continued
improvement; and

[©

|

Examine the measures enacted by the most recent leqislative
assembly to _improve the quality of instruction, confirm their full
implementation, and recommend future measures for continued

improvement.

5.  The commission shall provide periodic reports to the governor and to the
legislative council.

SECTION 34. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-32-18 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-32-18. Cost - Liability of school district for special education.

1. Each year the superintendent of public instruction shall identify the
approximately one percent of special education students statewide who
are not eligible for cost reimbursement under section 15.1-29-14 and who
require the greatest school district expenditures in order to provide them
with special education and related services. This percentage represents
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the number of students that would qualify for excess cost reimbursement
beyond the multiplier that is established in subsection 3.

The excess costs of providing special education and related services to
these students are the responsibility of the state and the superintendent of
public instruction shall reimburse the school districts for any excess costs
incurred in the provision of special education and related services to the
identified students.

"Excess costs” are those that exceed four ard-ene-hal times the state
average cost of education per student and which are incurred by the
special education students identified in subsection 1.

All costs of providing special education and related services to those
students identified in subsection 1, other than excess costs reimbursed by
the state, are the responsibility of the student's school district of residence.

In addition to any other reimbursements provided under this section, if a
school district expends more than two percent of its annuail budget for the
provision of special education and related services to one student, the
district shall notify the superintendent of public instruction.  Upon
verification, the superintendent shall reimburse the district for the
difference between:

a. Two percent of the district's annual budget; and
b. Thelesser of:

(1)  The amount actually expended by the district for the provision
of special education and related services to that student; or

(2) The amount representing four ard—ene-half times the state
average cost of education per student.

SECTION 35. A new section to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

North Dakota early childhood education council - Membership - Terms.

1.

The North Dakota early childhood education council consists of:

a. A chairman appointed by the gavernor:

b. The superintendent of public instruction. or the superintendent's
designee:

c. The state health officer, or the officer's designee:

d. The director of the department of human services, or the director's
designee;

€. The North Dakota head start - state collaboration administrator, or the

administrator's designee;

The commissioner of higher education, or the commissioner's
designee;

=
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The chairman of the senate education committee, or the chairman's
designee;

The chairman of the house of representatives education committee.
or the chairman's designee: and

The following qubernatorial appointees:

{1) The superintendent of a school district having at least one
thousand students in average daily membership;

(2) The superintendent of a school district having fewer than one
thousand students in average daily membership;

(3) The superintendent of a school district headquartered on a
reservation or including reservation land within its boundaries:

{4) The principal of a school district;

{8) An individual employed as an elementary school teacher;

{6) An individual representing a non-religious-based provider of
preschool education;

{7) An__individual representing a religious-based provider of
preschool education;

{8} An individual representing a center-based licensed child care
provider;

(9) An individual representing a home-based licensed child care
provider:

{(10) An_individual representing a reservation-based head start

program: and

{11) An elected member of a school board;

(12) The parent of a child not yet enrolled in elementary school; and

{13) The parent of a child with special needs not yet enrolled in

elementary school.

The term of each member enumerated in subdivision g of

o]

i
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subsection 1 is three years and begins on July first. The terms must
be staggered by ot so that four of the terms expire each year.

If at any time during a member's term the member ceases to possess
the qualifications required by this section, the member's seat is

deemed vacant and the governor shall appoint another qualified
individual to serve for the remainder of the term.

A_member may not serve more than two consecutive terms. If an
individual is appointed to complete a vacancy, that service is not
counted as a term, for purposes of this section, unless the duration of
that service exceeds one year.
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3. The councii shall meet at least twice each year, at the call of the chairman.

SECTION 36. A new section to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Council - Dutles. The council shall:

=

Review the delivery of early childhood education in this state;

2. Conduct a needs assessment;

3. Review early childhood education standards and propose revisions to the
standards as needed:;

4. Review opporiunities for public and_private sector collaboration in the
delivery of early childhood education_in this state:

5. Develop a comprehensive plan governing the delivery of early childhood

education in this state: and

6. Provide a biennial report regarding its activities to the governor and the
leqgislative council.

SECTION 37. A new section to chapter 15.1-37 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Council members - Reimbursement for expenses. Each member of the
council is entitled to receive reimbursement for expenses as provided by law for state

officers if the member is attending meetings or performing duties directed by the

council. _In _addition. each member of the legislative assembly who serves -on the

council is_entitled to receive compensation in the amount provided per day for

members of the leqislative council under section 54-35-10 for attending meetings or

performing duties as directed by the council.

SECTION 38. APPROPRIATION - TEACHER SUPPORT SYSTEM GRANT
PROGRAM. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $2,300,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, to the education standards and practices board for the purpose of
funding a teacher support system grant program, for the biennium beginning July 1,
2009, and ending June 30, 2011.

1. The board shall:

a. Employ an individual to serve as a teacher support system
coordinator;

b. Administer and evaluate the program; and

c. (1) Select and train experienced teachers who will serve as
mentors for first-year teachers and assist the first-year teachers
with instructional skills development; or

(2}  If a district is not in need of mentors for first-year teachers, the
board shall select and train experienced teachers who will work
with school district administrators to identify the needs of
non-first-year teachers and through research-validated
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interventions and the use of proven instructional methods help
non-first-year teachers address their particular needs.

The board may use any moneys provided under this section for staff
compensation, training, evaluation, stipends for mentors and experienced
teachers who assist first-year and non-first-year teachers participating in
the program, and any other administrative expenses resulting from the
program; provided, however, that the board may not expend more than
five percent of the funds appropriated in this section for administrative
expenses.

SECTION 39. APPROPRIATION - NATIONAL BOARD CERTIFICATION
FUND. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $500,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, {0 the education standards and practices board for the purpose of
creating the national board certification fund, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009,
and ending June 30, 2011,

SECTION 40. USE OF NEW MONEY - TEACHER COMPENSATION
INCREASES - REPORTS TO LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL.

1.

{2) DESK, {3} COMM

During the 2009-11 biennium, the board of each school district shall use
an amount equal to at least seventy percent of all new money received by
the district for per student payments to increase the compensation paid to
teachers and to provide compensation to teachers who begin employment
with the district on or after July 1, 2009.

a. For purposes of this section, the superintendent of public instruction
shall calculate the amount of new money received by a district during
the 2009-11 biennium by:

{1)  Determining the total amount of state dollars received by each
district during the 2007-09 biennium as per student payments,
provided that neither equity payments under section
15.1-27-11, transportation payments, mill levy reduction
payments, regional education association paricipation
payments, nor contingency distributions are to be included in
the total;

(2) Determining the total amount of state dollars received by each
district during the 2009-11 biennium as per student payments,
provided that neither equity payments under section
15.1-27-11,  transportation payments, nor contingency
distributions are to be included in the total; and

(3y  Subtracting the amount arrived at under paragraph 1 from the
amount arrived at under paragraph 2.

b. Money made available to the state as a result of federal action to
stimulate the national economy or to address state fiscal recovery
does not constitute new money, unless it is used on a dollar-for-dollar
basis to postpone state funding increases that would otherwise
constitute new money within this section.

School districts providing educational services under a cooperative
agreement approved by the superintendent of public instruction must be
treated as a single district for purposes of this section.
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a. This section does not apply to a school district if the board of the
schoo! district, after a public hearing at which public testimony and
documentary evidence are accepted, determines in its discretion and
by an affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members of the board that
complying with subsection 1 would place the school district in the
position of having insufficient fiscal resources to meet the school
district's other obligations.

b. Within ten days of the vote required by subdivision a, the school
board shall notify the superintendent of public instruction of its action
and shall file a report detailing the grounds for its determination and
action.

¢. The superintendent of public instruction shall report all notices
received under this subsection to the legislative council.

SECTION 41. TRANSPORTATION GRANTS - DISTRIBUTION.

1.

During each year of the 2009-11 biennium, the superintendent of public
instruction shall calculate the payment to which each school district is
entitled based on the state transportation formula as it existed on June 30,
2001, except that the superintendent shall provide reimbursement at the
rate of:

a. Eighty-six cents per mile for schoolbuses having a capacity of ten or
more passengers;

b. Forty-two cents per mile for vehicles having a capacity of nine or
fewer passengers; and

c. Twenty-two cents per student for each one-way trip, provided that a
"student” includes a participant in an early childhood education
program that is eligible for funding under section 15.1-27-03.1.

The superintendent of public instruction shall use the latest available
student enrollment count in each school district in applying the provisions
of the transportation formula as it existed on June 30, 2001.

If any moneys provided for transportation payments in the grants -
transportation line item in the appropriation bill for the superintendent of
public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first legisiative assembly,
remain after application of the formula provided for in this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall prorate the remaining amounts
according to the percentage of the total transportation formula amount to
which each school district is entitled.

This section does not authorize the reimbursement of any costs incurred in
providing transportation for student attendance at extracurricular activities
or events.

SECTION 42, SCHOOL DISTRICT REORGANIZATION PLANNING
GRANTS. The superintendent of public instruction may expend up to $100,000 from
the grants - state school aid line item in the appropriation bill for the superintendent of
public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first legislative assembly, for the purpose of
providing planning grants to school districts participating in reorganizations under
chapter 15.1-12, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2008, and ending June 30, 2011, A
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grant provided under this section may not exceed $25,000 and may not be awarded
unless the student enroliment of the participating districts exceeds three hundred sixty.
if a grant is provided and the recipient districts vote not to reorganize, the
superintendent of public instruction shall withhold the grant amount that each district
received under this section from any state aid payable to the district.

SECTION 43. REGIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATIONS - GRANTS. During
each year of the 2009-11 biennium, the superintendent of public instruction shall
expend up to $200,000 from the grants - state school aid line item in the appropriation
bill for the superintendent of public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first legislative
assembly, for the purpose of providing grants in the amount of $25,000, to each group
of school districts which has been designated as a regional education association
under section 15.1-09.1-02. Before September first of each year, the superintendent of
public instruction shall divide each grant by the number of school districts in the
respective association and forward that portion of each schoal district's individual grant
directly to the association in which the district participates.

SECTION 44. FEDERAL IMPACT AID - BASELINE RECALCULATION -
GRANT.

1. If the amount of federal impact aid received by a school district during the
2006-07 school year resulted in that district losing state aid under section
15.1-27-35.3 during the 2007-09 biennium, the superintendent shall
reestablish that district's baseline by:

a. Adding together the amount of state aid that the district would have
received during the 2006-07 school year if in determining the district's
ending fund balance the average amount of federal impact aid
received by the district during the 2005-06 and 2006-07 school years
had been used, rather than the actual amount received during the
20086-07 school year;

b. Subtracting the amount received by the district during the 2006-07
school vyear for transportation aid, special education excess
reimbursements, special education contracts, prior year funding
adjustments, and per student payments for participation in regional
education associations; and

c. Dividing the amount determined under subdivision b by the district's
2007-08 weighted student units.

2. On or before August 1, 2009, the superintendent of public instruction shall
use up to $300,000 from moneys appropriated in the grants - state school
aid line item in the appropriation bill for the superintendent of public
instruction, as approved by the legislative assembly, to provide to a school
district a grant equaling the difference in the 2007-09 biennium state aid
payments that resulted from the baseline recalculation required by this
section.

SECTION 45. AMENDMENT. Section 55 of chapter 163 of the 2007 Session
Laws is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 55. CONTINGENT MONEY - 2007-08.

1. In determining the availability of contingent money under this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall first add to the money in the

grants - state school aid line item in Senate Bill No. 2013, as approved by
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the sixtieth leqislative assembly, any money that was appropriated to the
superintendent for special education contracts in Senate Bill No. 2013 and
which remains after the superintendent complied with all statutory special
education contract _payment obligations _imposed for the biennium
beqinning July 1, 2007, and ending June 30, 2009.

If any money that was appropriated to the superintendent of public
instruction for state aid payments to school districts or added to the grants
- state school aid line_item in accordance with subsection 1 remains after
the superintendent complies with all statutory payment obligations
imposed for the biennium beginning July 1, 2007, and ending June 30,
2009, the superintendent shall:

a. Use the first $1,000,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, to pay any state obligations in excess of the amount
appropriated for special education contract charges;

=

Use the next $2,000,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, for the purpose of providing additional per student
payments to school districts participating in regional education
associations under chapter 15.1-09.1;

|©

Use the next $550,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, for the purpose of providing additional payments to school
districts serving English language learners and new immigrant
English language learners, in accordance with chapter 15.1-38;

1o

Use the next $200,000, or so much of that amount as may be
necessary, for the purpose of providing additional payments to school
districts offering an adult education program during the 2007-09
biennium; and

i@

Use the remainder of the moneys to provide additional per student
payments on a prorated basis according to the latest available
average daily membership of each school district.

SECTION 46. CONTINGENT MONEY - 2009-11.

1.

in determining the availability of contingent money under this section, the
superintendent of public instruction shall first add to the money in the
grants - state schoo! aid line item in the appropriation bill for the
superintendent of public instruction, as approved by the sixty-first
legislative assembly, any money that was appropriated to the
superintendent for special education contracts and which remains after the
superintendent complied with ail statutory special education contract
payment obligations imposed for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011.

If any money that was appropriated to the superintendent of public
instruction for grants - state aid payments to school districts or added to
the grants - state school aid line item in accordance with subsection 1
remains after the superintendent complies with all statutory payment
obligations imposed for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending
June 30, 2011, the superintendent shall use the money to provide
additional per student payments on a prorated basis according to the latest
available average daily membership of each school district.
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SECTION 47. CONTINGENT TRANSFER BY BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA
FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION. If during the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011, the superintendent of public instruction determines that, using
all available sources, there are insufficient funds with which to fully reimburse school
districts for the excess costs of serving the one percent of special education students
statewide who require the greatest school district expenditures in order to be provided
with special education and related services, the industrial commission shall transfer
from the earnings and accumulated and undivided profits of the Bank of North Dakota
the amount the superintendent of public instruction certifies is necessary to provide the
statutorily required level of reimbursement. The superintendent of public instruction
shall file for introduction legislation requesting that the sixty-second legislative
assembly return any amount transferred under this section to the Bank of North
Dakota.

SECTION 48. REPEAL. Sections 15.1-21-02.2, 15.1-27-20.1, and
15.1-38-01.2 of the North Dakota Century Code are repealed.

SECTION 49. REPEAL. Section 15.1-27-41 of the North Dakota Century
Code is repealed.

SECTION 50. EFFECTIVE DATE.

1. Sections 13 and 14 of this Act become effective on July 1, 2010.
2. Section 49 of this Act becomes effective on December 31, 2010.
3. Section 24 of this Act becomes effective on July 1, 2011.

SECTION 51. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 32 of this Act is effective through
June 30, 2010, and after that date is ineffective.

SECTION 52. EMERGENCY. Sections 32 and 45 of this Act are declared to
be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly
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Minutes:
Chairman Kelsch: We are going to walk through the Senate’s amendments. Because this bill
i$ a hog house, it is more difficult to track the changes that have occurred in the bill. 1 would
prefer that committee members ask questions as we move through.
Senator Tim Flakoll: We are using the 0800 version. Page 1, Section 1 relating to the

" Career Development is the same. Section 2 is the same. Approximately 40 of the sections the
Senate really didn't modify. Section 3, page 2, we added that section—The DPI work with the
Department of Human Services to get as many of the eligible children signed up and aware to
sign up for the various low cost or no cost health insurance programs that are out there. What
is the magic number—165, a percent of poverty plus all the markdowns? Should it be 175,
200, or whatever? We also feel through our committee that it is important we get as many of
those eligible children signed up as possible. There is a logical mixing point with the children
that come to the school, and that is a good time where you can get some of them possibly
signed up.
Rep. Phillip Mueller: Why do we have it here? What other mechanisms are in place to insure
that the chiidren’s health insurance programs are being accessed as they ought to be?

0 Senator Tim Flakoll: We know that some of the school districts provide some of the

materials, not necessarily all. We felt a healthy child is more suited to learn. We are not going
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the school nurse route which we have talked about at different times. This would be one
positive step that we could take to help merge the two. We think there is more of a
streamlined form that could be pulled together between the two areas, because we do have
some knowledge of those that may be eligible. We already have a so called one cut on them
because of the free and reduced meal program. They don’t parallel in that we also have some
deductions in terms of net income versus gross income like other states do. At least that is
kind of a pool of about 42% of the students that could be eligible for those or their families
could be eligible.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: What is that going to look like in terms of a district's responsibility?
Senator Tim Flakoll.: We weren't that prescriptive in mandates of any kind. Section 4, related
to the stimulus dollars. We want school districts to be fully aware and have no excuses
whatsoever that we in the legislature or in the state of North Dakota will continue to fund in
whole or in part any of the stimulus dollars that may come into the state. We are asking that a
registered letter be sent from the DPI to each school district superintendent and each school
board to tell them that they should be treating this as one-time non reoccurring expenditures
only and that the state is not responsibie to continue that level of funding. They also need to
publish that in the paper so the public at large knows about that too.

Section 5—We have added one instructional day in our configuration. We did not choose to
use the option of early dismissals. We went with one full additional day for professional
development and one full day for student contact over the current allocation. We have gone
from contact days of 173 to 174 and professional development days from 2 to 3. Those
professional development days can be broken into either one 6-hour day or two blocks of 4

hours each. That would start the second year of the biennium.
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Chairman Kelsch: Can you explain your rationale for not having for early dismissal
considering the fact that was an issue that was discussed all during the interim? It was
something that there was a great deal of agreement on. It is my understanding that the extra
day is not funded in the budget. Can you explain both of those please?

Senator Tim Flakoll: We weren’t convinced and | think that is the duty of any change is to
convince the legislators that was the appropriate way to deal with that issue in terms of
professional development. The change that the Senate made into four hour blocks, you could
have professional development, one in September, one in October, one in November, one in
January, one in February, and one in March. With respect to the second gquestion, | think it
would be hard to argue that when you put 110 million new dollars in funding that it couldn't
include some additional carve out for contact days. It was a bit of a shell game in terms of the
way the language was presented that we were adding earlier release but we added a day of
contact and we were calling that extra contact day when probably most people didn’t
necessarily feel that was actually the case. We could have backed the funding level down to
$90 million and started building it back up again if we wanted to say well, here’s what we have
for that extra day of contact days. North Dakota has the fewest number of contact days
essentially in the United States.

Senator Layton Freborg: Getting back to the early dismissals—We felt that we worked so
long and so hard so many years to finally define a day of school in elementary and secondary.
We didn’t want to be the ones to erode that because then we are kind of rubber stamping the
possibility of everyone doing it. | know we have made some exceptions. | don’t think we
should have. We finally have a day of school defined, and | think we should keep it. Without
speaking for or against what they were going to do with the additional time, if we have to do it |

would prefer to do it another way.
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" Rep. Phillip Mueller. We added an unfunded professional development day, correct?
Senator Tim Flakoll: No, | would argue that it is not unfunded. We are giving them $110
million and here are the things we are asking for it.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: It is an unfunded day. In essence, day 181 doesn't have money to back
up having staff on the plant site.

Senator Tim Flakoll: We could have appropriations which actually had the delineation of as
far where they were targeting some of those dollars for, put that in there that instead of X
number of dollars and break that out accordingly but we chose not to.

Rep. John Walil: Not allowing the day to be broken up into four two-hour segments for
professional development day—I don't know what the best practices say about that, but
administrators that have talked to me say that is the most productive in service. They can do it

" in a timely fashion. They can address needs as they come in. | am wondering if that entered
into your conversation?

Senator Tim Flakoll: There was conversation about that. There wasn’t enough feeling on the
committee and the floor of the Senate that point was something they were looking to adopt at
that point.

On page 5, there were no changes. On page 6, Line 2, related to the counselor positions. |
think it was the origina! intent that the counselor positions requirement would kick in the
second year of the biennium. That was added. Section 7, page 6—We replaced the language
that said pursue with the student career development and work planning activities with the first
sentence in Section 7 at the request of the various stakeholders' career advisor group.

Rep. John Wall: Page 6, Line 3, providing a counselor for every 300 students in grades 7-12

0 and then we say the career advisors can shoulder some of that responsibility because they are
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” freeing guidance counselors up by doing various career guidance. Was there any discussion
in the Senate if we needed to reduce that number of students per guidance counselor?
Senator Tim Flakoll: No. Sections 8 and 9 had no changes. Section 10—We made some
changes with respect to mentors and coaches. Mentors help out first-year teachers. Coaches
are those that help non first-year teachers out. This would have affected, as it came to us,
only three districts in the state. Essentially 190 (88%) school districts in the state wouldn't
have access to that. We did not change the appropriation which is $.5 million. We recognized
that the National Board for Teacher Certification Program is a very strong program that people
say is as good in terms of developing a better teacher as anything that is out there. We set up
with this $.5 million a National Teacher Certification fund of which you take the interest off of
that. That interest could be used to fund the fee that is associated with the tenure of the

" national teacher certification. Each teacher that is eligible is done on a chronological manner
as far as acceptance of those could receive up to $2,500 per teacher to pay for the cost of
obtaining national teacher certification. You could estimate that 8 to 10 teachers a year could
access that fund. One of the requirements that can be placed on those that receive or access
those funds is they would be asked to be a mentor for other individuals.

Chairman Kelsch: Tell me how much interest and income is earned off of $500,000 a year.
Senator Tim Flakoll: You could probably get about $20,000 off of that at a modest 4% return.
That would translate to about eight teachers a year.

Chairman Kelsch: What is the current appropriation for the National Board Certification?
Senator Tim Flakoll: Thatis in 1013. They had something for about $100,000. That would
be the continuation of the payments. This is essentially just for obtaining it.

OChairman Kelsch: How does this number relate to the number of mentors that we had in HB

1400 as introduced?
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Senator Tim Flakoll: | would have to check on that as far as the total number.
Rep. John Wall: Approximately how many teachers do we have seeking national teacher
certification?
Senator Tim Flakoll: In the 20s. There is room for improvement. | think it is a hugely popular
word of mouth program.
Page 8 was not changed. We reordered the sections. First, we have the required offerings at
a school must provide a buffet of choices and that is in Section 12. Then we went to was
required of those offerings to be taken by the student to graduate. That was followed by the
opt out provision. Then we moved on to the scholarship portion. We felt that sequentially
made a little more sense in terms of understanding the bill. Section 13—The only change that
the Senate made was to move it up next to required offerings. Section 14, page 11, opt out
" provision was not changed except to move it up to a more logical sequence. Section 15,
scholarship section—The only change was to changed the name from merit to the North
Dakota Career and Technical Education Scholarship. On page 13, Line 20, we changed the
name from merit to North Dakota Academic Scholarship. Section 17—We didn’t change any
of the requirements as far as GPA or the funding amount. Now the money will be paid directly
to the institution. We believe this will help reduce the student loan debt our students have
upon graduation. Sections 18 (summer school) and 19 did not change. Section 20—The only
difference we made on the Senate side and this relates to career interest inventory was rather
than just have one test in grades 7-10 inclusive, we thought it would be helpful to have one test
in grades 7 and 8 and another test in grades 9 and 10.
Rep. Phillip Mueller: Are the districts going to be required for two tests versus one?
0 Senator Tim Flakoll: Essentially all these tests would be taken from state funds.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: Do we have appropriations that would allow for two versus one?
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Senator Tim Flakoll: We did not add that to the appropriation. We have moved some money
around in different places. There was about a $9 million shortfall as far as the appropriation on
a per student basis as the bill came to us. That was modified.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: This group did not do that.

Senator Tim Flakoll: | am fully aware. | know there are other folks that sometimes look at
these bills.

Rep. John Wall: On the career and interest test, would you view that as a job as a career
advisor to meet with students, go over the results, or is this the guidance counselor’s role?
Senator Tim Flakoll: It would probably be a career advisor if you have one of those positions
in place.

Sections 21 and 22 are the same. Page 17, weighting factors—We did not change the
weighting factor for ELL at the highest need level. Lines 22-24 inclusive gives a weighting
factor of .10 for all other people that are eligible for the English Language Learner Program.
We did not change the special ed. or REA weighting factors.

Chairman Kelsch: Let us go back to the ELL a moment. You made the comment that
supposedly it was revenue neutral so can you elaborate on whether or not it was actually
revenue neutral?

Senator Tim Flakoll: It was not. It went up significantly.

Page 19, Lines 3-9 inclusive--A lot of the language is the same as the previous section with
respect to the weighting factors except with this we pushed back the at risk weighting factor.
The effective date of this wouldn't be until the second year of the next biennium. This was a
modification that was made by the Senate appropriations committee with full support. We
need to look at something that will not walk the districts off the cliff when it comes to their

federal stimulus dollars. Sections 25 and 26 had no change. Page 23, line 8-15 inclusive—
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Last session there was some discussion about equity. One of the numbers we weren’t able to

get a handle on was mobile home taxes. That can be added to the determination of what the

local funding is behind each student. When we look at taxable valuation per pupil, the tax

revenue from mobile homes will now be included at 100%. There are some changes that are

coming down the line with respect to how different utility companies pay taxes and the like.

When we looked at some of these in lieu of taxes, we put them at 70% the same as we did for

some of the other mineral taxes.

Chairman Kelsch: By putting it to the 70% it lessens the effect on the school districts as far

as equity?

Senator Tim Flakoll: This would essentially be money that hadn't been accounted for before,

but it will be at the 70% level similar to minerals not at the 100% level which would be for our
" houses and that type of thing.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: The part about electricity generated from sources other than coal—can

you talk about that a little bit?

Senator Tim Flakoll: That would include wind.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: Why are we excluding coal?

Senator Tim Flakoll: The language would be such that it includes ali those other than coal.

Chairman Kelsch: Coal is already included but this says that additional generating sources

beyond coal are also included.

John Wall: Do we know the effect this will have on any certain school districts?

Senator Tim Flakoll: | don't think at the time of the vote that any of the committee members

did, or at the time of the vote on the floor of the Senate any of the senators did, but | think we

Ocan all agree that this is the right thing to do in terms of equity counting as many of the dollars

as possible for the major sources.
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Chairman Kelsch: There may come a time during these conference committee discussions
that we may have to have a discussion about the funding formula and potential changes that
will have to be made due to some new pieces of legisiation that have just passed that do have
effects on the funding formula.

Senator Tim Flakoll: We know that the taxable valuation per pupil will go up.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: We have dealt with electrical power, mobile homes, and
telecommunications. In your discussions were there some other things that needed to be part
of this that are currently still not part of it?

Senator Tim Flakoll: | don't think that anyone of us thinks we have missed anything so far.
We thought it was more appropriate that we would have that language in this bill rather than
2199,

Sections 28, 29, and 30 are the same. Section 31, page 25—Those would be more technical
in nature based upon the previous discussion about the school calendar. Section 32, page
26—We should consider this an open section. Essentially we have money that is received
around the Lake Sakakawea area because of some of flocding issues that have been dumped
in recent weeks to schools and have a great deal of specificity with them with respect to what
they can and can’t spend them on and when they have to spend it by. We will still need to do
add some language for ending fund balances so that schools are not negatively impacted by
federal stimulus dollars.

Chairman Kelsch: We may have to put some stipulations in this section to lay out a little
more specifically time frames for the money to be spent so that we don't just allow it to sit there
and maybe refer back to the current sections of code that we have so it is not used for building

brand new buildings. [f it is going to be used for building brand new buildings, it needs to go
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through DPIl. We do need to tighten it up a little bit, but certainly we do not want to penalize
those districts.

Senator Tim Flakoll: Page 27, Section 33—The superintendents from each of the three
respective districts would be appointed by the chair of the Legislative Council rather than the
Governor's Office and there are term limits imposed on those positions. Page 28, Lines 13-
14—We have added the Director of Career and Technical Education to the commission as a
voting member. We took a school finance person off there. Lines 22 and 23 had a change
made by the appropriations committee.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: One of the concerns might be in regard to the commission's
membership. Why did you put the term limits on there?

Senator Tim Flakoll: We did want a certain degree of rotation on there. We did think it was
important to keep things fresh so this doesn’t become a commission that is too narrow in their
focus.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: The commission has been set together pretty well. The proof of that is
just the point you made just a moment ago and earlier in that we have a bill that is probably as
close on as we have had in some long while here.

Rep. John Wall: |s there a limit to how many people can be on the commission?

Senator Tim Flakoll: The limit is as far as who is at the table are those individuals or
organizations that | pointed out before you. In the course of the commission we have had 18
different people that have sat at the table.

Rep. John Wall: The P-20 has been talked about. | would like to see if possible because we

are trying to get the seamless transition if we could get a K-12 teacher and college professor at

‘the table preferably from the same discipline to work out some of the differences that right now

QCcCcur.
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Chairman Kelsch: | don't have a problem with Legislative Council doing some of the
appointing. What | do have a problem with is | am not sure that the expertise is there with the
chairman of Legislative Council.

Senator Tim Flakoll: We have discussed some of that. Page 29, Subsection 3B, provides for
compensation for those that are legislators on the commission and that person who is a
business manager/business owner. Former Superintendent Larson is to be credited with this.
Whatever work is done on this commission and the work on this bill, it is about the kids and
what is best for the kids.

The meeting was adjourned until later that afternoon to complete this.
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Minutes:
Chairman Kelsch stated we are going to continue the discussion from the morning on the
changes in HB 1400. We had completed Section 33 regarding the makeup of the commission
on education improvement.
Rep. Phillip Mueller: Do we sunset? Do we do away with the commission at some point in
Oime in the bill as we get further into it?
Senator Tim Flakoll: Yes, | briefly mentioned that at the end earlier. That will come at a later
section. It will be sunset December 31, 2010.
Section 34, page 30, relates to special education and we did not alter that in any way.
Page 31, relates to the early childhood education council. We did not make any modifications
to Section 35 as it relates to the council. The House reduced the number of districts they were
looking at for pilot projects by four districts, and the Senate also reduced the number of pilot
projects by four.
Rep. Phillip Mueller: | think there are eight sections are off in cyberspace someplace having
to do with prekindergarten. A brief explanation on why we thought that was a good plan or
wasn't a good plan?
"Senator Tim Flakoll: There were a number of points of discussion related to the pre-K

programs. Word was out there that there were 7,000 students that would be getting this. |
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0think we would all agree that at no point were there ever 7,000 children that would be eligible
for that. | believe as the bill was introduced it had eight school districts that could be eligible
for pilot projects.
Chairman Kelsch: The way the bill was introduced initially there may have been 7,000
students affected because initially the bill had the factor in for preschool. When it came to you,
it did not have that in there any longer because we had amended it down to four pilot projects.
We never had eight. We always had four.
Senator Tim Flakoll: The pre-K was something that was looked at by the commission and
added in there at our October meeting which was in Minot. We spent some time on it but
really didn’t have as much time to delve into that as we did with many other areas. There were
a number of reasons why that were cited in terms of the school districts. One is, and this

"would be coming from some administrators or school board members, this being the first year
of all day kindergarten where in some instances people are having to make some
accommodations to transition to that, meaning spatial requirements in some districts and
providing proper staffing for that. We essentially took the similar amount of money and looked
at what do we want. Do we want to add new programs? Certainly there are a number of new
good programs that are in here. The Senate took more of the position of let us make sure we
adequately fund those existing programs that we have. We basically had taken the money
from the pre-K program and put in here an equivalent amount in the ELL program realizing that
it is an existing program that has been around for a number of sessions that when compared to
the average student, has a disproportionally low number of dollars following those students.
Chairman Kelsch: The Senate education committee removed the $1.5 million for the four

"pilot projects. However, it was my understanding that you did not restore that money. That
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.noney was just gone. Has the money in 1013 been restored to cover the ELL funding or did
you make an assumption that the 1.5 is in for the ELL funding?
Senator Tim Flakoll: 1013, generally speaking, is the same number of dollars that we kicked
across. We moved some of the categories around. We have decreased the pre-K funding by
approximately $1.5 million and have increased ELL funding by about $1 million per year. That
is reflected in 1013.
Chairman Kelsch: Where is that additional $500,000 coming from or is that just part of the
$110 million?
Senator Tim Flakoll: Part of the $110 million. As the bill came to us, it impacted only 2% of
the school districts. As such, 98% of the school districts would not have any involvement in it
from the state standpoint. Around pages 71-73 of the commission report, it says that we
Oecommend that the state consider funding preschool for 3 and 4 year olds at least 4 children
from families with an income at or below the 200% poverty level. We looked at the cost to
continue. Right now the cost to continue for next session is about $42 million for nothing new.
If we were to go a full blown program for pre-K, we would add about $23-$26 million to that for
the biennium. We have already allocated $65 million for costs to continue a full blown
program. Should we get too far ahead of the early childhood education council and their
recommendations, do we want to put something in place and take some of their ability to have
significant say or involvement in that?
Chairman Kelsch: Let's go back to your statement you made regarding it was not a real
resounding endorsement for the preschool program. Would that be somewhat similar to
deferred maintenance during the last go around during the funding formula discussion and

“recommendations from the commission at that time?
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"Senator Tim Flakoll: That could be. One of the differences would be the deferred
maintenance was a one-time situation and did not have the cost to continue associated with it.
We do have a special weighting factor for some of the pre-K children on an IEP. They get an
equivalent of a 1.17 weighting factor for FTE. They would be eligible to receive a base
payment of $4,329 plus any federal applicable money. There are about 900 kids that are
already receiving that. We could in essence have an increase of approximately, if we were to
go to a full blown program, 8% in student numbers. How would we manage that from a local
standpoint? We also heard from some private providers how this would affect their business
plan.
Rep. Phillip Mueller: It was a pilot. There may be costs to continue. There may not be.
Those things are determined in a pilot program. You referenced 2% being affected. Maybe it

“wouldn’t be 2%. The way it has been done in about 42 out of 50 states they have gone
through that process to make sure that in their initial pilot program they weren’t stealing kids
out of head start or existing pre-Ks. | am not sure | am totally convinced about all the
arguments against pre-K.
Chairman Kelsch: For background, there was a subcommittee that was developed out of the
commission which actually met as a subcommittee of the whole committee and brought this
forward. The Governor came forward and said that he wanted to put together some early
childhood initiatives as well as daycare initiatives and pushed aside the pilot projects which
was the recommendation was initially. All of sudden the Governor said no, this is the direction
that we want to head and that is why the commission put in the factor for the two half days of
preschool into the commission recommendation. Had that not happened, the recommendation

"and the commission report probably would have been different. This is a question that | do not

want an answer today. Does the state feel as though they will be ready? | am guessing we
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"will need to be ready within the next of couple of years and probably the next biennium. Every
single speech that the President has made talks about early childhood education will be
provided to all children. | had been alerted to this. | have seen this in his papers. | have seen
this coming out of the U.S. Department of Education. It is one of those things that | am not
necessarily looking forward to if we do indeed receive a mandate, but | do want to make sure
that we are ready. |f we believe there are enough programs going on right now in the state
that are currently operating, and | know there are a few school districts that have them, and
that they are doing a very good job and that those are models that we can ook at to develop
our policy that would be great. If this council gets up and running and can make the
recommendations to us and we can enact them during the next legislative session, that will be
great. The biggest concern that | have is that | do not know that we have the collaboration in

"the general public. When we had our subcommittee meetings, the discussion that we had was
how can we get school districts to not necessarily take on pre-kindergarten on their own but to
work in partnerships with head start, with the private providers, and with the faith based
providers and not recreate the wheel? There would probably have to be some things involved
in policy making that we as legislators would have to deal with such as making sure that the
teachers actually have the qualifications to teach it.

Senator Tim Flakoll: There are 23 states that don’t have it?

Chairman Kelsch: No, there are 11 or 12 now.

Senator Tim Flakoll: The week we had this on the floor one of the major networks said there
were nine states that are looking at repealing their pre-K programs. We all realize there is
benefit to virtually all the things that people may want to do. We are not denying that. In those

"situations the overriding problem that they encountered was they needed to cut.

Chairman Kelsch: They are cutting funding, 'ast in, first out. We understand that.
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Senator Tim Flakoll: Section 36, page 32, remains unchanged. Section 37, page 33—We
added language that allows a per diem to the legislators who may serve on the council.
Chairman Kelsch: This section was added in because the appointments now are being made
by Legislative Council so we can actually receive the reimbursement? Would that be a correct
statement?
Senator Tim Flakoll: This relates to early childhood council. Section 38, page 33—We did
change the title from teacher improvement to teacher support system grants. Some of the
smaller districts may not have any new teachers for a biennium cycle, a five-year cycle.
Maybe their newest teacher was hired 12 years ago so with this when we are looking at
mentors for first-year teachers, how does this help them? In the absence of first-year
teachers, they could apply to the department for an equivalent amount so more districts are
ocovered and we are not limiting it to the first-year teachers. We chose not to provide stipends
for the mentees. If you are being helped and you are learning, you are not paid to learn. We
limited the administrative expenses to no more than 5% of the total appropriation for this which
is $2.3 million.
Rep. Phillip Mueller: How did you arrive at 5%7?
Senator Tim Flakoll: Often times that is a standard that can be applied in different
organizations of similar type. We also looked at what they had in terms of actual dollars, and
we think it is doable. Section 40, 70% language, page 35, Lines 1-5 inclusive—That was an
early amendment that was put in that says the federal money that a district may receive from
stimulus money is not subject to the 70% language unless for some reason there is a dollar for
doliar replacement of some state funding.
"Chairman Kelsch: Isn't that redundant language considering the fact that we say on page 34,

Lines 11-15 that they shall use an equal amount to at least 70% of all money received by the
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"district which is related to the state monies. | guess | was actually talking about Lines 19-24
where it says determining the total amount of state dollars received by each district and that
equity payments are not included transportation payments, mill levy reduction payments,
regional education association participation payments nor contingency distributions are to be
included in the total. It seems to me to be very confusing. | am not sure what your real
purpose is the dollar for dollar basis. | question whether or not this is actually necessary any
longer considering the fact that they know that federal dollars wouldn’t be used. It is only state
dollars. Maybe you just need a clarification on page 34, maybe on Line 23, add in federal
stimulus dollars.

Senator Tim Flakoll: We still don't know how the money is going to arrive at the district level.
We felt this was the safest way to affirm that federal stimulus dollars aren’t part of it.

“Chairman Kelsch: | think we understand that they are not part of it, but | think this paragraph
really is more confusing than getting the job done. Currently 70% only applies to state dollars.
Rep. Phillip Mueller: You don’t postpone the usage of the money. To put that into code
might not be the wisest idea.

Chairman Kelsch: Unless it is used on a dollar for dollar basis to postpone state funding
increases that would otherwise constitute new money.

Senator Tim Flakoll: Section 41, page 35, Lines 25-26—As it came to us, it had a per mile
rate for large buses at $.81. That number did not reflect the $2 million that were increased by
the House. We moved it to $.86 for the large buses as it left the Senate education committee.
As it moved into the Senate appropriations committee, they added another $3 million bringing
the total of hard dollars up to 10 million in new funding for transportation. As the bill was

"introduced, it was at $5 million. The House added 2 more million. Senate appropriations

added 3 more million. We are at 10 million with that. | believe it was the House appropriations
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committee that added trigger money of $5 million which is in 1013 to it s0 really the combined
package, if everything would come into place, could be up to $15 million. Thatis a 30%
increase in hard dollars up to a 45% increase if the trigger mechanisms are hit. Section 42,
page 36, is the same. Section 43 is the same. Section 44, page 37—This is the Selfridge
portion of the bill. That remains the same. Section 45 on that page which ties back to Section
55 from last biennium is that special education language that is generally the same. Asitis
now, it has the emergency clause that applies to it so that those doliars estimated to be $4
million could be paid out yet this biennium which would kind of fill in the pothole for the shortfall
that is projected. Section 46, page 39, is the same. Section 47 is the same. Section 48,
repeals—15.1-21-02.2 relates to high school graduation requirements that have to be repealed
because of the change in the high school graduation requirements that we have. 15.1-27-20.1

Oelates to the minimum mili levy that long longer is in existence. The last one is the definition
of English language learner that was modified so that is not changed. Section 49 ties with Line
27 of the same page which in essence sunsets the commission on December 31, 2010.
Section 50, references to Sections 13 and 14, that would become effective the second year of
the biennium. Those are the graduation requirements. Line 28 would be the effective date for
the weighting factors for at risk students. Section 51 is new language that was added for flood
damaged schools. Again, that ties back to Section 32. They want that essentially swept
through in a prescribed period of time ending on June 30, 2010. Sections 32 and 35 would be
the special education portion of it for the current biennium. The deferred maintenance portion
in the amount of $10 million has been slid over to be included in HB 1013. The trigger
mechanism doliars are in 1013.

‘.Rep. John Wall: Under transportation, does the $.86 right now reflect what appropriations

had done?
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0Senator Tim Flakoll: No, that is one of the areas we are going to have to modify as we move
forward because that only reflected $7 million. Now we have added $3 million to get additional
dollars to that because of action of the appropriations committee. They didn't connect the dots
fully on that. We need to make changes with respect to the categories so that we can fully use
the $10 million in hard dollars.

Chairman Kelsch: Was there a fiscal note prepared? It was noted on the fiscal note that had
been distributed that there was $43.5 million for transportation.

Senator Layton Freborg: Do you really believe that the language that we have in the bill is
adequate to insure that we don’t have to apply the 70%? You also made a statement about
the necessity to spend those funds as stimulus funds. What is going to happen with all the
other money being spent with replacement dollars in the state budget?

"Chairman Kelsch: What you are asking if for example, we took $50 million out of the current
funding for K-12 and used stimulus dollars to kind of fill that hole, how would that work”? Then
if we took that other $50 million and put it into a savings account? That one is going to cause
some problems, and the reason that will cause problems is because of the formula that is used
to do that, the Title | formula. In that situation if you are using it to substitute state money, you
may have to use that as part of the 70%.

Senator Layton Freborg: | agree.

Chairman Kelsch; | think the language that is currently in there is confusing, but we do need
to come up with something. We do need to have a statement in there regarding the federal
stimulus money, but 1 think we have to try to figure out what the best language is.

Senator Layton Freborg: That s fine. | just wondered if you thought our language was not

"needed and the language that is there is adequate? | am happy to hear that you believe we

need to do something.
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Chairman Kelsch: [ think we need to do something with it, but | am not positive that what we
currently have is going to get the job done. We will work on that language also. Is it safe to
assume at least today that the language where there were no changes between the House
and the Senate that those weren't bones of contention and probably not issues that we will
need further discussion unless there would be something that would change over the next
week?
Senator Layton Freborg: | would think from our side certainly there that we didn’t make any
changes in is acceptable. Hopefuily, it is to you too.
Chairman Kelsch: We will walk through because there might even be some new sections
that are also acceptable and we can get them off the table. Then just deal with the issues that
we need to deal with our differences. As | stated, | think there are some other issues that we
oneed to address in this conference committee that have occurred since both of the policy
committees had their hands on the bill.

The meeting was adjourned until Friday morning at 9:30 a.m.
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Chairman Kelsch: | would like to go through each of the sections and make sure we have the
agreement on those sections so that those sections can be pushed aside for now, and we
won't deal with those sections. | have technical amendments that | will bring next week so we
can get those adopted.

&enator Tim Flakoll: Make sure we are on the .0800 version.

Chairman Kelsch: There was no change to Section 1 which is the career development

facilitation, the certificate, and the qualifications. Unless you object | am going to say that one

will be one that we are in agreement with. Section 2 is the career development facilitation

provisional approval—no change. Section 3 was a new section. It added in that the
superintendents would have to let the Superintendent of Public Instruction slightly develop a
system for families of children enrolling in public school to iet them know about the federaily

funded health insurance programs, SCHIPS. That one is approved as well. Section4 is a

new section that we will have further discussion about. Section 5 is the professional

development day and will need more discussion. Section 6 and Section 7 will be discussed

further. Section 8 was the student performance strategist, their qualifications—no change.

"There was no change in Section 9. Section 10 was new language and further discussion.
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OSection 11, no change to the professional development plan. Section 12 which is the high
school offerings there was no change.
Rep. Phillip Mueller: One of our sections did disappear that had to do with course offering
requirements. | don't know if that was in that section we just said was okay.
Chairman Kelsch: Senator Flakoll, was that in Section 137
Senator Tim Flakoll: That was taken out, because we had put what we considered the major
gist of much of it in another bill that had already passed. A couple of bills had dealt with those
same areas—reading the constitution and personal finance.
Chairman Kelsch: Because in this bill we repealed those sections of code where that was
put, will that still, because the bill has passed, will that because that was in that section of
code...

"Anita Thomas: It would be repealed, because this will be the later passed section. If you
wish to retain any of that material, it would take an amendment.
Chairman Kelsch: | thought that is probably what happened. That section was repealed so
that meant it would go away because we renumbered and reworked the sections over. It
would be gone.
Rep. Phillip Mueller; That may not have any effect on Section 12, so that can be a discussion
for another time.
Chairman Kelsch: Section 13 is the graduation requirements. There was no change to that

language. Section 14, no change, which is the opt out curriculum. Section 15 and 16, the

name of the scholarship was changed and will have more discussion. Section 17 was

changed. However, we had approved a bill that had this similar language in it so it may not be

"an issue, just that the Board of Higher Education would forward the scholarship directly to the
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institution in which the student is enrolled. That section is probably okay as well. Again it

would go back to what we decide to use for the name of the schoiarship.

Senator Tim Flakoll: We would probably need to at some point insure that—I| believe there
are probably three bills—we have to get those all reconciled somehow.

Chairman Kelsch: | think there are only two left. | think it is 1400 and the monies are
appropriated in the higher ed. budget which is 2003. There might be a reference in 1013. |
know the money for the scholarships is actually in the higher ed. budget bill. The other bill that
had been sent over where the scholarship money was initially from the Senate was defeated

and those monies were moved in 2003. Section 18 and 19, no change. Section 20 says that

the school district shall administer to the students once during grades 7-8 and once in grades 9

and 10 the career interest inventory. | don't think anyone probably has a problem with that but

owe can leave that one on the table for discussion as well. Section 21 which deals with the

summative assessments had no change. Section 22 also dealing with the summative

assessments with the GED, no change. However, | do know that we have some technical
language | know for sure that is going into this section. As the section sits today, | think it

probably is okay. Section 23 is the weighted averages for ELL and will need more discussion.

Section 24 will be basically the same. There are some changes that have been made and

they are with the at-risk factor, so | think we will have a little bit more discussion about those

items. Section 25, the per student rate, no changes made to that. Obviously, we will have to
make those changes once we have the 1013 settled. Section 26 which is the baseline funding

had no change. Section 27 had some amendments added in there. We will hang onto that

one. Sections 28, 29, 30 had no change. Section 31 was amended and we hang onto that

"one. Section 32 needs to be left open for some discussion. We need to make sure that we

nail that language down. Section 33 is still open and available for discussion. That is the
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makeup of the commission. Sections 34, 35, 36 had no change. Section 37 deals with the

early learning council. They are allowed to receive payment. That one is probably an okay

section. Section 38 is the national board certification. That one will be left open for discussion.

Section 39 is an appropriation and we will leave that open for discussion. Section 40 has

some issues dealing with the federal money and trying to figure out exactly what language we
should have in there. Section 41, we will need to reconcile the cents per mile for school buses

so that will be an open section. Section 42, the reorganization planning grants is an okay

section. Section 43 regarding the $25,000 REA grants was not changed. Section 44 is the

amendment for the South Heart school district was unchanged and okay. Section 45 is the

contingency money for special education and was not changed. Section 46 is contingency

money for 09-11, no change at this point. Section 47 is a contingent transfer for the special

Oeducation and has no change. Sections 48 and 49, the repeals, will hold onto those. Sections

48, 49, 50, and 51 will all need to be changed as we move through the bill.

Let us talk about Section 4 a little bit. The language that is in here is the notification of the

federal monies. The question | have about this is this pretty much standard notification

language?

Anita Thomas: A notification by registered mail, called certified mail by definition, and

publication in the newspaper is common.

Chairman Kelsch: Senators, why did you think it was important for this language to be in

there? Explain that amendment a little bit.

Senator Tim Flakoll: We didn’t want to get into a situation where for some reason some

people came back to us next session and said | thought this or well, aren’t you going to make
"us whole. You are cutting us because last biennium we had this many dollars because of

those dollars and now we don’'t. We aren't exactly sure how those dollars will be metered out,
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whether they will be direct payments or if they will be run through the state or DPI. We didn't
want to have them think that because they maybe ran through the state that those are deemed
state dollars and as such we should make them whole and increase off of that. We felt that
when you stand back and look at who should be informed of that at the district, certainly the
superintendents but those can change from year to year, time to time. The school board
members, just to make sure that there is that communication, and by us having that to them,
we are forcing that to make sure that not just the administration knows about it but that the
board members know that, treat it as one time dollars only. The patrons of the district are
aware that you are going to be getting these dollars, some more than others. Please be aware

that, again, treat these as one time. The state will not be treating these as reoccurring

payments and as such do some smart things with them.

"Chairman Kelsch: It seems reasonable. We have approval on that one. We will vote later.
Let us talk a little bit about the federal monies on the top of page 35. The dollar for dollar basis
is a little bit confusing. Is it passable that we can put a period after money on Line 3 and that
would be adequate?

Senator Layton Freborg: Is someone uncomfortable with this language?

Chairman Kelsch: Yes, there are a few people that have been uncomfortable with it and
really it is that dollar for dollar basis. It seems that it may not be necessary to have it, because
really what you are saying is the federal dollars coming to the state would not be considered
new money.

Senator Layton Freborg: Of course, federal dollars replaced state money. Then they would
have to be considered.

"Chairman Kelsch: If they are replacing the state money, if you are running it through the

funding formula, then it would be new money. | think that language is just confusing. Another
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.technical amendment would be on page 34, starting on line 22. We talk about the regional
education association participation payments. However, we are running the REA money
through the funding formula. The $25,000 REA grants which are to be used for administration-
-that may be the exclusion that needs to be there. We may need to clean that up a little bit.
Senator Tim Flakoll: We have to keep in mind the direct payments to the REAs so that if they
have just one administrator, we are paying about half the cost of that person and they have to
figure out how to pay for the other half of the cost. If 70% of the new money that goes to REAs
were to apply to that, they would need to use the 30% for that administrator just to make up.
Chairman Kelsch: It is the $25,000 grant?

Senator Tim Flakoll: Yes. We have to think through that to make sure we have enough so

that they can pay for that what is used for their first employee, the administrator.

Chairman Kelsch: This is a question for Anita. For 07-09 we exclude equity transponrtation,
omiII levy reduction payments for regional education association participation payments nor

contingency distributions are to be included in the total. For 09-11 we only exclude the

transportation payments. |s that being done there because those REA payments are now

going through the funding formula so that you don’t have the REA payments in there or is that

then you are doing the subtracting so you are going into the formula itself so that is why they

are not listed there?

Anita Thomas: The questions that you are asking are under discussion in our office and DPI

right now. It will be amended to clarify that section.

Chairman Kelsch: It is actually being done? Anita answered yes to that.

Senator Tim Flakoll.: The only thing | would add is there may be some other ones where we

"targeted dollars, as an example toward testing whether it is the ACT or others. We are

providing you with these dollars for that specific use. We may want to look at adding those to
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the list.

Chairman Kelsch: | would recommend we start getting the amendments drafted so that we
can discuss the amendments and get the bill going.

Senator Tim Flakoll: | tried to do a quick tally. This morning we approved approximately 27
sections. We have about 20 that we have held on.

Chairman Kelsch: Some of those are just in need of a little bit of tweaking.

The meeting was adjourned.
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Chairman Kelsch: We have definitely put away a fair amount of the sections in the bill. |
think we do have a couple of areas that we need a little bit more discussion. This morning we
will have some discussion on some of those sections and see where our differences are so we
could prepare amendments or determine what we want to do. This afternoon | will bring in
Osome of the technical amendments and bring those up and visit about those and try to adopt
those technical amendments. Wednesday, we will consider further amendments or discuss
what it is that we potentially will need. There are some bills out there that are of concern to me
and how they will work, interfere, or raise havoc with the funding formula if they do any of
those things. We are going to monitor those. f we do need to make any changes to the
funding formula, it would be better for us to be proactive and do it now rather than having to
come back and make changes at the beginning of next session or make the changes
retroactively. Section 5 is the professional development day that does not include the funding
at this point. The House had the four early dismissals. Senator Flakoll, would you please
remind us again of the discussion that happened down in your committee.
Senator Tim Flakoll: There were some concerns about how the time for the early dismissals
"-night be used in terms of not too prescriptive maybe in the bill as it came to us. It could be as

little as 1 ¥2 hours. There were some districts that didn’t know that it would fit their model as
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well as a fuil day option. There had been some discussion about making sure the same class
and the same students weren’t impacted on all those early dismissal days. We had some
discussions in that if in fact it was a two-hour scenario that they would be looking at or others
that under current law if each professional development day could be broken up into four hour
blocks. We felt the language is a little misleading in that we say we are going from 173 to 174
contact days. You would probably need to insure that so called additional day would be a
contact day and would be described as such. Our committee felt that there is value in having
contact days to the student noting that North Dakota is basically at the bottom in terms of
number of contact days in the United States. If they wanted to break them up into smalier
blocks, they could do four hour blocks for example one in September, one in October, one in
November, one in January, one in February, and one in March. We use the REA model to
deliver professional development if that fits very well with the early dismissal days.
oSenator Layton Freborg: Senator Flakoll and | had a very minor disagreement on this. | am
not sure we have resolved it yet. | wili reserve what | am thinking rather than to contradict
something he may be thinking.
Senator Ryan Taylor: This is one of the 3-2 decisions in our committee. There were feelings
on the committee, of course, that early dismissal is not an appropriate learning environment for
teachers, and the teacher we had on our committee was very positive about the House version
of the bill.
Rep. Phillip Mueller: One of the things that we have currently in the law is the six hour piece
and the four hour piece, and they can leave that into two days as they choose. Adding that
third option of two hour or whatever variation that might take for individual schools that want to
do something on their own in their school made a lot of sense to us and | guess that is why it

0Nas in our version of the bill. We have to come to some resolution on is funding or not funding



Page 3

House Education Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 1400
Hearing Date: April 20, 2009

it. As you well remember, the House sent the package fully funded for 181 days and that
certainly changed. We are hearing from many that not having the funded staff development
day or funded contact day is problematic.
Rep. John Wall: | think the two hour segments for in service are very justifiable. Past practice
research shows that a lot gets done. | believe we should work hard to make certain this
happens. | know there are concerns. One of the problems always in schools is if you target
and release students from the same periods. For instance in a seven-period day if you take
out the two hour segment, knock out periods 6 and 7, contact time is lost. | think that can be
relatively addressed by schools. They do it now. They are aware of that problem whether it is
early out for some kind of lyceum, whatever. If they know they are hitting a period hard, they
just switch the periods around in the day. | am not saying it is always easy. A lot of them are
in vocational centers. They have to make sure everyone is on board. When we as legislators
"have training on computers, laws, whatever it happens to be, after about 90 minutes | don’t
know about you but | kind of fade out. A lot of things in education today are technology
related, and two-hour segments | think are perfect. Two-hour blocks are just perfect. 1 think
school administrators for the most part think it is important. | think teachers find it is the best
learning environment. | fervently believe a real positive piece in 1400 is dividing that day into
two-hour segments. The unfunded mandate bothers me—the extra day and no money behind
it.
Chairman Kelsch: It looks like this is one of those areas that we do have a difference.

Senator Tim Flakoll: As it came to us, do you read it that they have the option of doing four

hour blocks versus early dismissal, or they only can do early dismissal?
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‘. Chairman Kelsch: What you are saying then is in the 500 version if that was just another
where you could do your six hour, four hour, or your two hour? ls that what you are asking is
whether or not all of those options would be available to the ...

Senator Tim Flakoll: That additional day of sorts. | am not sure it reads that way or not.

There is the word may in there—may do that but it is mandated that they have that.

Anita Thomas: It looks to me like in the 500 House version, it defines day of professional

development meaning six hours and the current two hours beginning with the 2010-2011

school year the school districts will then have the option of using four of the days for instruction

or the early dismissal dates. That is not a mandate. That is an option for them.

Chairman Kelsch: They would have the three options then?

Anita Thomas: Yes, that is the way | am locking at it.

Chairman Kelsch: For all of them? | thought the way the bill was written, one of the
"professional development days could be used for four early dismissals, but not all four days

could be used for the two-hour early dismissals.

Anita Thomas: It appears in the 500 version, it talks about four days being used for early

dismissal that would be 1 to 1 % hours—at least 1 % hours.

Senator Tim Flakoll: That additional day could only be used for those early dismissal days?

Anita Thomas: |t says may. It doesn't say they have to.

Chairman Kelsch: That potentially could be a problem.

Senator Tim Flakoll: There are two existing professional development days that are paid.

Can those then be used for early dismissal also or just this one? | thought it was only the

proposed one additional day could be used for early dismissal.

Chairman Kelsch: That was the way that | thought the bill read too. Only this new additional

ay of professional development could have the two-hour early dismissal.
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oAnita Thomas: If that is the intent, | would want to carefully examine ...reflect the language.
Senator Layton Freborg: Do your conferees have a firm position on this?
Chairman Kelsch: The intention was that we did like the ability to have the one day where
you could have the early dismissal. We have heard all through the interim that was beneficial
to the school districts, but if there is something that we can work out as a compromise, w